
AGENDA 
 

KANSAS RACING AND GAMING COMMISSION 
10:00 am, Friday, September 14, 2012 

 

09.14.12  Agenda - Page 1 

AUDITORIUM A 
Dwight D. Eisenhower State Office Building 

700 SW Harrison, Suite 450 
Topeka, Kansas

 

A. CALL TO ORDER 

B. APPROVAL OF AGENDA 

C. APPROVAL OF MINUTES 
1. Minutes of August 17, 2012 

D. CONSENT AGENDA 
Items listed on the consent agenda are routine in nature.  If requested by a commissioner, an item 
may be removed from the Consent Agenda and placed under Commission Items for further 
discussion and consideration. 

1. Approvals and revocations for certain lottery facility games and related components 

a. GLI approvals/revocations 

2. Internal control amendment approvals 
a. Kansas Star internal control amendment approvals 

E. LOTTERY GAMING FACILITY REPORTS/ITEMS 

1. Boot Hill Casino and Resort 

a. Monthly Report 
b. August 2012 Gaming Revenue Report 

2. Kansas Star Casino 
a. Monthly Report 
b. August 2012 Gaming Revenue Report 

3. Hollywood Casino at Kansas Speedway 

a. Monthly Report 
b. August 2012 Gaming Revenue Report 

F. COMMISSION ITEMS 

1. FY 2013-2014 Budget 
Commission Action: Commission discussion, consideration and approval of the revised FY 
 2013 and FY 2014 budget request for the Racing & Gaming Commission and the State 
 Gaming Agency. 
Staff Presentation: Richard Petersen-Klein, Executive Director KRGC 



 

09.14.12  Agenda - Page 2 

  Jamie Nickoley, State Gaming Agency 
Staff Recommendation: Staff recommends approval of the proposed budget, subject to 
 technical changes to be made upon entering the budget into IBARS, the State Budget 
 System and to potential future changes made by Division of Budget, the Governor and the 
 Legislature. 
a. Staff Memo 
b. Budget Tables 
c. Budget Narrative  

G. PUBLIC COMMENTS 

H. STAFF REPORTS 

1. Executive Director 
2. Personnel 
3. Responsible Gambling Coordinator 

a. Voluntary Exclusion Report 

I. EXECUTIVE SESSIONS 
The Commission conducts executive sessions in accordance with the Kansas Open Meetings Act and 
all discussions are limited to the specified purposes listed in K.S.A. 75-4319.  The Commission utilizes 
executive sessions to consult with the Commission’s attorney, to discuss personnel matters, to 
protect the confidentiality of necessarily closed information, and to protect the integrity of gaming 
and finances. 

1. Attorney-Client Privilege 
2. Personnel 
3. Background reports 

J. OTHER BUSINESS/FURTHER COMMISSION ACTION 

1. Consideration of proposed gaming licenses and renewals 

K. ADJOURNMENT 



 
KANSAS RACING AND GAMING COMMISSION 

 
MINUTES – AUGUST 17, 2012 

 
 
CALL TO ORDER: 
(A.) 

 Vice-Chair Jay Shadwick called the August 17, 2012, meeting to 
order at 10:02 am at 700 SW Harrison, Auditorium A, Suite 450, 
Topeka, Kansas.  Commissioners Shadwick, Shultz, and McKinney 
were present at the meeting.  Others present included executive 
director Richard Petersen-Klein, director of security Don Brownlee; 
director of administration/finance Kathy Lewis; general counsel 
Judith Taylor; recording secretary Linda Pendarvis and other staff.   

   
MOTION, APPROVE 
AGENDA: 
(B.) 

 Commissioner Shultz (McKinney) moved to approve the agenda as 
presented.  Motion passed unanimously. 

   
MOTION, APPROVE  
JULY 13, 2012, MEETING 
MINUTES: 
(C.) 

 Commissioner Shultz (McKinney) moved to approve the minutes of 
the July 13, 2012.  Motion passed unanimously.   

   
MOTION, APPROVE 
CONSENT AGENDA: 
(D.) 

 Commissioner Shultz (McKinney) moved to approve the consent 
agenda as submitted.   Motion passed unanimously. 

   
LOTTERY GAMING 
FACILITY 
REPORTS/ITEMS; BOOT 
HILL: 
(E.1.) 

 Sharon Stroburg, general manager of the Boot Hill Casino and 
Resort, reported that: 

• July revenue was approximately 4% over last year and 4% 
over budget. 

• Construction is proceeding on the gaming floor expansion 
with a projected opening of September 1, 2012. 

• Breezeway construction connecting the Boot Hill Casino with 
the United Wireless Arena is progressing. 

• BHCR participated in a successful Taste of the Wild West – a 
joint effort with the 22 counties in Southwest Kansas, in 
conjunction with Dodge City Days. 

   
LOTTERY GAMING 
FACILITY 
REPORTS/ITEMS; 
KANSAS STAR: 
(E.2.) 

 Scott Cooper, general manager for the Kansas Star Casino, reported: 
• Construction for phase 1B is progressing on schedule.  The 

hotel is tentatively scheduled to open in mid-October.   
• The focus is currently on the transition from phase 1A to 1B, 

which begins October 18. 
• To date the Kansas Star has awarded approximately $48M in 

sub-contracts, of which 89% has been to Kansas contractors. 
   
LOTTERY GAMING 
FACILITY 
REPORTS/ITEMS; 
HOLLYWOOD: 
(E.3.) 

 Bob Sheldon, General Manager for the Hollywood Casino at the 
Kansas Speedway, reported that: 

• The month of July saw business volumes trending over the 
month of June.  Visitor numbers increased, which was 

C.1. (page 1 of 4)



Kansas Racing and Gaming Commission 
August 17, 2012  
Page 2 

reflected in the slot revenue increasing 6.4% over June.  Table 
games volume was flat, with table game win being down 
approximately 10.6% due to a lower hold percentage 
compared to the prior month.  Total gaming revenues 
increased approximately 3.0%. 

• July marketing programs gained in popularity, and growth 
continues to be seen in the players club and promotional 
redemptions. 

• Casino staff continues to fine tune the slot machine mix, 
upgrading 70 slot game themes to video. 

   
PRESENTATION OF SEMI-
ANNUAL REPORT OF 
BINGO OPERATIONS: 
(F.1.) 

 The commission heard Mr. Petersen-Klein present the semi-annual 
activity report of inspections and investigations of bingo operations 
for the period January 1, 2012, through June 30, 2012.  The 
commission acknowledged receipt of the report. 

   
PRESENTATION OF 
VOLUNTARY EXCLUSION 
PROGRAMS AT TRIBAL 
CASINOS: 
(F.2.) 

 The commission heard Mark Dodd, Executive Director of the State 
Gaming Agency, report on the voluntary exclusion programs for 
problem gamblers at tribal casinos, in response to a commission 
request at the May 11, 2012, commission meeting. 

• The State Gaming Agency has no regulatory authority over 
the tribal casinos other than the compacts entered into 
between the four tribes and the State.  There is nothing in the 
compacts having to do with any voluntary exclusion-type 
programs. 

• At the present time, two of the tribes have their own VEP 
programs, and two of the tribes do not.  If the KRGC has an 
interest in exploring such programs further, Mr. Dodd 
suggested that the best way would probably be to approach 
the legislature, the tribes’ lobbyists, or Chris Howell who is 
the tribal liaison in the Governor’s office, rather than 
attempting to work through the State Gaming Agency due to 
its lack of authority.   

   
PUBLIC COMMENTS: 
(G.) 

 Vice-Chair Shadwick called for public comments.  There were none. 

   
STAFF REPORT, 
EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR: 
(H.1.) 

 Mr. Petersen-Klein reported that: 
• Agency staff continues to work on the budget and will be 

presenting it at the September 14 commission meeting. 
• Staff is working with the Boot Hill Casino and Resort on the 

change of its casino management system. 
• Staff continues to work with the Kansas Star Casino on 

acquiring internal control amendments related to their 
expansion and transition.  KRGC’s offices at the Kansas Star 
are scheduled to be moved in mid-September.  Staff there will 
need to begin processing an additional 400 new employees 

C.1. (page 2 of 4)



Kansas Racing and Gaming Commission 
August 17, 2012  
Page 3 

for licensing. 
• KRGC’s licensing and security division coordinated a two-

day seminar on money laundering.  Around 60 individuals 
from various state and local law enforcement agencies 
participated. 

   
STAFF REPORT, 
RESPONSIBLE 
GAMBLING 
COORDINATOR: 
(H.2.) 

 The commission heard from Carol Spiker, responsible gambling 
coordinator, who reviewed the Voluntary Exclusion Report. 
 

   
MOTION, EXECUTIVE 
SESSIONS: 
(I.1.-2.) 

 Commissioner Shultz (McKinney) moved that the commission go 
into consecutive executive sessions for the purpose of (1) attorney-
client communication and (2) to review the list of 173 confidential 
backgrounds for licensing.  Those included in the executive sessions 
for commissioners, executive director, attorney staff, and security.  
The total combined time for the executive sessions was anticipated to 
be one hour, from 10:45 am until 11:50 am, preceded by a 5-minute 
break.  No action is to be taken in executive session, and the subjects 
discussed are to be limited as previously described.  A full record of 
this motion is to be maintained as a part of the permanent record of 
the Kansas Racing and Gaming Commission.  At the conclusion of 
the executive session, the meeting is to be continued in open session.  
Motion passed unanimously. 

   
RECONVENE:  The commission meeting reconvened at 11:50 am with all members 

present as previously noted. 
   
MOTION, CONTINUE 
EXECUTIVE SESSIONS: 
(I.1.-2.) 

 Commissioner Shultz (McKinney) moved to continue the executive 
sessions from 11:55 am until 12:25 pm.  Motion passed unanimously. 

   
RECONVENE:  The commission meeting reconvened at 12:25 pm with all members 

present as previously noted. 
   
MOTION REGARDING 
LICENSES: 
(J.) 

 Commissioner Shultz (McKinney) moved: 
To deny: 

• Cole Zimmerman    
To conditionally approve: 

• Erica Morrison   Level 2 
To conditionally deny (60 days): 

• Mark Dawn 
• Joseph Messler 

To table consideration for: 
• Butler National (30 days) 
• Kyichia Dawson (30 days) 

C.1. (page 3 of 4)



Kansas Racing and Gaming Commission 
August 17, 2012  
Page 4 

Motion passed unanimously (following clarification by 
Commissioner McKinney).  

   
MOTION TO APPROVE 
LICENSES: 
(J.) 

 Commissioner Shultz (McKinney) moved to approve the other 167 
license applications appearing on the list of confidential backgrounds 
for licensing.  Motion passed unanimously. 

   
ADJOURN: 
(K.) 

 Commissioner Shultz (McKinney) moved to adjourn at 12:27 pm.  
Motion passed unanimously. 

   
   
   
SUBMITTED BY:   
   
   

   
Timothy A. Shultz   
Secretary   
   
   
APPROVED BY:   
   
   

   
Jay T. Shadwick   
Vice-Chair   
 

C.1. (page 4 of 4)



Manufacturer File Number ID Number Version Game Name

1 ARISTOCRAT SY‐38‐ARI‐12‐06 Sentinel.exe 1.5.6.34 N/A

2 ARISTOCRAT SY‐38‐ARI‐12‐06 nCompass1.5.6.34_OS1 1.7.3 N/A

3 ARISTOCRAT SY‐38‐ARI‐12‐06 1.5.6.34 to 1.5.3.9. 1.5.6.34 N/A

4 ARISTOCRAT SY‐38‐ARI‐12‐06 1.5.6.34 to 1.4.3.2. 1.5.6.34 N/A

5 ARISTOCRAT SY‐38‐ARI‐12‐06 1.5.3.9 to 1.5.6.34. 1.5.6.34 N/A

6 ARISTOCRAT SY‐38‐ARI‐12‐06 1.4.3.2 to 1.5.6.34 1.5.6.34 N/A

7 ARISTOCRAT SY‐38‐ARI‐12‐06 1.2.5.131 to 1.5.6.3 1.5.6.34 N/A

8 ARISTOCRAT MO‐73‐ARI‐12‐70 1.02‐61783 RFX GEN7WS I Heart Diamonds

9 ARISTOCRAT MO‐73‐ARI‐12‐71 1.02‐61784 RFX GEN7WS King 7

10 BALLY MO‐73‐BAL‐12‐68 301466A A WINNING WINGS

11 BALLY MO‐73‐BAL‐12‐68 301466A 301466A / 301466A.gg WINNING WINGS

12 BALLY MO‐73‐BAL‐12‐68 301466A link_301466A / link_ WINNING WINGS

13 BALLY MO‐73‐BAL‐12‐74 6NY270008221 2.70/2.21 MEI SC ADVANCE BILL

14 BALLY MO‐73‐BAL‐12‐76 301630A A MAYAN GEMS

15 BALLY MO‐73‐BAL‐12‐76 301630A 301630A MAYAN GEMS

16 BALLY MO‐73‐BAL‐12‐78 301749A A FORTUNE FOUNTAIN

17 BALLY MO‐73‐BAL‐12‐78 301749A 301749A FORTUNE FOUNTAIN

18 BALLY MO‐73‐BAL‐12‐78 301749A link_301749A FORTUNE FOUNTAIN

19 BALLY MO‐73‐BAL‐12‐76 301630A link_301630A MAYAN GEMS

20 BALLY MO‐73‐BAL‐12‐74 HARDWARE SCN66 MEI SC ADVANCE BILL

21 BALLY MO‐73‐BAL‐12‐82 301503A A CHAMPIONS OF ROME

22 BALLY MO‐73‐BAL‐12‐82 301503A 301503A CHAMPIONS OF ROME

23 BALLY MO‐73‐BAL‐12‐82 301503A link_301503A CHAMPIONS OF ROME

24 BALLY MO‐73‐BAL‐12‐83 301694A A HERA'S GOLD

25 BALLY MO‐73‐BAL‐12‐83 301694A 301694A HERA'S GOLD

26 BALLY MO‐73‐BAL‐12‐83 301694A link_301694A HERA'S GOLD

27 BALLY MO‐73‐BAL‐12‐99 301579B B GENIE'S GOLD

28 BALLY MO‐73‐BAL‐12‐99 301579B 301579B GENIE'S GOLD

29 BALLY MO‐73‐BAL‐12‐99 301579B link_301579B GENIE'S GOLD

30 BALLY MO‐73‐BAL‐12‐101 301737B B INSTANT RICHES OIL S

31 BALLY MO‐73‐BAL‐12‐101 301737B 301737B INSTANT RICHES OIL S

32 BALLY MO‐73‐BAL‐12‐101 301737B link_301737B INSTANT RICHES OIL S

33 BALLY NORTH MO‐73‐BLY‐12‐12 301342B B TOTAL BLAST

34 BALLY NORTH MO‐73‐BLY‐12‐12 301342B links_TotalBlast_301 TOTAL BLAST

35 BALLY NORTH MO‐73‐BLY‐12‐12 301342B TotalBlast_301342B TOTAL BLAST

36 BALLY NORTH MO‐73‐BLY‐12‐14 301244B B All That Jazz

37 BALLY NORTH MO‐73‐BLY‐12‐14 301244B AllThatJazz_301244B All That Jazz

38 BALLY NORTH MO‐73‐BLY‐12‐14 301244B links_AllThatJazz_30 All That Jazz

39 IGT MO‐73‐IGT‐11‐28 UCOS00204 AVP REELDEPTH N/A

40 IGT MO‐22‐IGT‐12‐90 UCG0026A1 AVP Paradise Garden MLP

41 IGT SY‐22‐IGT‐12‐08 HARDWARE 75446600W N/A

42 IGT MO‐22‐IGT‐12‐107 GI014‐004EB1‐B006 AVP INSTALL Jackpot Bonanza Supe

43 IGT MO‐22‐IGT‐12‐107 GAME014‐004EB1‐B06 AVP GAME PACKAGE Jackpot Bonanza Supe

44 IGT MO‐22‐IGT‐12‐107 GI014‐004EB1‐B006.V0 AVP INSTALL Jackpot Bonanza Supe

45 IGT MO‐08‐IGT‐12‐02 GE011‐001BJ2‐D016 GAME KING Game King 6.2M

46 IGT MO‐08‐IGT‐12‐02 GBE011‐001BJ2‐D16 GAME KING Game King 6.2M

47 IGT MO‐22‐IGT‐12‐108 GI014‐005JZ3‐E001 AVP INSTALL That's a Hit!

48 IGT MO‐22‐IGT‐12‐108 GAME014‐005JZ3‐E01 AVP GAME PACKAGE That's a Hit!

49 IGT MO‐22‐IGT‐12‐108 GI014‐005JZ3‐E001.V0 AVP INSTALL That's a Hit!

50 IGT MO‐22‐IGT‐12‐111 GI014‐004EB2‐B006 AVP INSTALL Jackpot Bonanza Sunf

51 IGT MO‐22‐IGT‐12‐111 GAME014‐004EB2‐B06 AVP GAME PACKAGE Jackpot Bonanza Sunf

52 IGT MO‐22‐IGT‐12‐111 GI014‐004EB2‐B006.V0 AVP INSTALL Jackpot Bonanza Sunf

53 IGT MO‐22‐IGT‐12‐112 GI014‐005LG8‐E003 AVP INSTALL Shanghai Fantasy

54 IGT MO‐22‐IGT‐12‐112 GAME014‐005LG8‐E03 AVP GAME PACKAGE Shanghai Fantasy

55 IGT MO‐22‐IGT‐12‐112 GI014‐005LG8‐E003.V0 AVP INSTALL Shanghai Fantasy

56 IGT MO‐22‐IGT‐12‐113 GI014‐002HM6‐G001 AVP INSTALL FORT KNOX Calypso Ma

57 IGT MO‐22‐IGT‐12‐113 GAME014‐002HM6‐G01 AVP GAME PACKAGE FORT KNOX Calypso Ma

58 IGT MO‐22‐IGT‐12‐114 AE011‐038 AVP INSTALL GAME KING Emulator

59 IGT MO‐22‐IGT‐12‐114 AVE011‐00314 AVP PACKAGE GAME KING Emulator

60 IGT MO‐22‐IGT‐12‐116 GI014‐002KW4‐C001 AVP INSTALL The Beverly Hillbill

61 IGT MO‐22‐IGT‐12‐116 GAME014‐002KW4‐C01 AVP GAME PACKAGE The Beverly Hillbill

62 IGT MO‐22‐IGT‐12‐116 GI014‐001MU5‐C001 AVP INSTALL The Beverly Hillbill

63 IGT MO‐22‐IGT‐12‐116 GAME014‐001MU5‐C01 AVP GAME PACKAGE The Beverly Hillbill

64 IGT MO‐22‐IGT‐12‐116 GI014‐002KW4‐C001.V0 AVP INSTALL The Beverly Hillbill

65 IGT MO‐22‐IGT‐12‐117 FI014‐BT‐14DYN1‐02 AVP INSTALL Dynamic Button Featu

66 IGT MO‐22‐IGT‐12‐117 AF014‐BT‐14DYN1‐02 AVP GAME PACKAGE Dynamic Button Featu

67 IGT MO‐22‐IGT‐12‐123 UCCF00210 AVP Paradise Garden MLP

68 IGT MO‐22‐IGT‐01‐97 SB100094 VISION SLOT DOUBLE HEARTS/WILD C

Recommended for Approval

D.1.a. (page 1 of 3)



69 IGT MO‐22‐IGT‐00‐02 SB100001 VISION S2000 VISION S2000 SLOT

70 IGT MO‐15‐IGT‐01‐38 DSV00029 VIS.S2000 SLOT CIGAR

71 IGT MO‐22‐IGT‐01‐27 SB100056 VISION S2000 VISION S2000 SLOT DO

72 IGT MO‐73‐IGT‐01‐54 SB100165 VISION SLOT TRIPLE RED, WHITE &

73 IGT MO‐22‐IGT‐02‐46 SB100176 TYPE 21 HAYWIRE DELUXE

74 IGT MO‐73‐IGT‐02‐17 SB100214 VISION SLOT TRIPLE DIAMOND DELUX

75 IGT MO‐73‐IGT‐02‐17 SB100215 VISION SLOT TRIPLE DIAMOND DELUX

76 IGT MO‐22‐IGT‐11‐94 GI014‐002IZ6‐D003 AVP INSTALL Triple Double Dazzle

77 IGT MO‐22‐IGT‐11‐94 GAME014‐002IZ6‐D03 AVP GAME PACKAGE Triple Double Dazzle

78 IGT MO‐22‐IGT‐11‐94 GI014‐002IZ6‐D003.V0 AVP INSTALL Triple Double Dazzle

79 KONAMI GAMING INC. MO‐73‐KON‐12‐19 KGI_L544SPA004XX GAME PROGRAM Quick Strike

80 KONAMI GAMING INC. MO‐73‐KON‐12‐33 KGI_LWEKP3C001XX Extend N/A

81 KONAMI GAMING INC. MO‐22‐KON‐12‐43 8CSV108G12 GAME PROGRAM China Shores

82 KONAMI GAMING INC. MO‐22‐KON‐12‐43 8CSV108G12 GAME PROGRAM China Shores

83 KONAMI GAMING INC. MO‐22‐KON‐12‐43 8CSV108G12‐CF SOUND/GRAPHICS China Shores

84 KONAMI GAMING INC. SY‐22‐KON‐12‐04 namb2.bin 2.13.29 N/A

85 MULTIMEDIA GAMES MO‐286‐MMG‐12‐02 D0A2971‐27 9.26.110.54.3 M11m_TREASURETUNNEL

86 MULTIMEDIA GAMES MO‐171‐MMG‐12‐51 D0A4998‐00 9.26.111.23.6 M11_SAKeno_OnTheHous

87 MULTIMEDIA GAMES MO‐171‐MMG‐12‐51 D0A4998‐27 9.26.111.23.6 M11_SAKeno_OnTheHous

88 MULTIMEDIA GAMES MO‐171‐MMG‐12‐52 OSA5088‐01 Rev 90 M11‐MV061902‐90

89 MULTIMEDIA GAMES MO‐171‐MMG‐12‐53 OSA5087‐01 Rev 90 M11‐MV062302‐90

90 MULTIMEDIA GAMES MO‐171‐MMG‐12‐54 OSA5089‐01 Rev 90 M11‐MV062402‐90

91 MULTIMEDIA GAMES MO‐171‐MMG‐12‐55 OSA5085‐01 Rev 90 M11‐VV232302‐90

92 MULTIMEDIA GAMES MO‐171‐MMG‐12‐58 D0A4925‐00 9.26.111.23.7 M11_Wild70s_50L400C

93 MULTIMEDIA GAMES MO‐171‐MMG‐12‐58 D0A4925‐27 9.26.111.23.7 M11_Wild70s_50L400C

94 MULTIMEDIA GAMES MO‐171‐MMG‐12‐59 D0A5110‐00 4.2 M11 ORT Games Drive

95 MULTIMEDIA GAMES MO‐171‐MMG‐12‐65 D0A4852‐00 9.26.111.19.2 M11_LuckyLava_40L200

96 MULTIMEDIA GAMES MO‐171‐MMG‐12‐65 D0A4852‐27 9.26.111.19.2 M11_LuckyLava_40L200

97 MULTIMEDIA GAMES MO‐182‐MMG‐11‐18 OHA4051‐99 1 TREASURE TOP

98 MULTIMEDIA GAMES MO‐182‐MMG‐11‐59 D0A2971‐00 9.26.110.54.3 M11m_TREASURETUNNEL

99 SHUFFLE MASTER MO‐214‐SHU‐07‐03 EE0652 RC3.00 TABLE MASTER

100 SHUFFLE MASTER MO‐22‐SHU‐11‐08 GS0341/EE1625 PS3.53GLI PLAYER STATION

101 SHUFFLE MASTER MO‐22‐SHU‐11‐08 GS0341/EE1626 PS3.53GLI PLAYER STATION

102 SHUFFLE MASTER PA‐73‐SHU‐04‐03 MACHINE TMS300 TABLE MASTER

103 SHUFFLE MASTER PA‐73‐SHU‐04‐03 HARDWARE WBA‐12‐SS‐USA N/A

104 SHUFFLE MASTER PA‐73‐SHU‐04‐03 HARDWARE WBA‐13‐SS‐USA N/A

105 SHUFFLE MASTER PA‐73‐SHU‐04‐03 HARDWARE PCB132013‐000 REV D N/A

106 SHUFFLE MASTER PA‐73‐SHU‐04‐03 HARDWARE (IP)50001203‐04 A N/A

107 SHUFFLE MASTER PA‐73‐SHU‐04‐03 HARDWARE 6E040L051617AAA N/A

108 SHUFFLE MASTER PA‐73‐SHU‐04‐03 HARDWARE P/N 73700301 REV B N/A

109 SHUFFLE MASTER PA‐73‐SHU‐04‐03 HARDWARE P/N 01‐15953‐7 N/A

110 SHUFFLE MASTER PA‐73‐SHU‐04‐03 HARDWARE 11‐4922‐129‐00 N/A

111 SHUFFLE MASTER PA‐73‐SHU‐04‐03 HARDWARE P/N EY0021 N/A

112 SHUFFLE MASTER PA‐73‐SHU‐04‐03 HARDWARE TH‐50PHD6UY/EY0018 N/A

113 SHUFFLE MASTER PA‐73‐SHU‐04‐03 HARDWARE DH‐750 N/A

114 SHUFFLE MASTER PA‐73‐SHU‐04‐03 HARDWARE MC68340 N/A

115 SHUFFLE MASTER PA‐73‐SHU‐04‐03 HARDWARE TH‐42PHD6UY/EY0019 N/A

116 SHUFFLE MASTER PA‐73‐SHU‐04‐03 HARDWARE DVD‐16X6S N/A

117 SHUFFLE MASTER MO‐42‐SHU‐05‐01 PSA‐66‐ST2R GRUSA4009 TKT‐2.2 N/A

118 SHUFFLE MASTER MO‐73‐SHU‐06‐05 HARDWARE SC66 N/A

119 SHUFFLE MASTER MO‐73‐SHU‐06‐08 HARDWARE EZ0032 ROYAL MATCH 21 BLACK

120 SHUFFLE MASTER MO‐73‐SHU‐06‐13 S02620 EPIC 950 N/A

121 SHUFFLE MASTER MO‐50‐SHU‐09‐04 HARDWARE EZ0095 N/A

122 SHUFFLE MASTER MO‐50‐SHU‐10‐05 HARDWARE AL0023 N/A

123 SHUFFLE MASTER MO‐50‐SHU‐10‐06 DS0016/EE1236 DM4.11RMR Royal Match 21

124 SHUFFLE MASTER MO‐50‐SHU‐10‐06 DS0016/EE1237 DM4.11RMR Royal Match 21

125 SHUFFLE MASTER MO‐214‐SHU‐10‐01 SC66B 3.10 V198 2.20 3.10/2.20 N/A

126 SHUFFLE MASTER MO‐73‐SHU‐10‐38 WBA‐12/13(USA)‐SS 3.80‐32i JCM WBA‐12/13

127 SHUFFLE MASTER MO‐22‐SHU‐11‐04 GS0325/EE1480 PSSRC3.00 N/A

128 SHUFFLE MASTER MO‐22‐SHU‐11‐04 GS0325/EE1481 PSSRC3.00 N/A

129 SHUFFLE MASTER MO‐04‐SHU‐11‐01 EE1544 GE6.23;GS6.11RMR‐MLT Royal Match 21

130 SPIELO MO‐25‐SPE‐12‐01 MFC_APP.joinnplay.Fi 1.1.55.10 Deal or No Deal Join

131 SPIELO MO‐25‐SPE‐12‐01 MFC_APP.joinnplay_Me 1.1.55.10 Deal or No Deal Join

132 SPIELO MO‐25‐SPE‐12‐01 MFC_APP.joinnplay_Me 1.1.55.10 Deal or No Deal Join

133 SPIELO MO‐25‐SPE‐12‐01 MFC_APP.joinnplay_Me 1.1.55.10 Deal or No Deal Join

134 SPIELO MO‐25‐SPE‐12‐01 PlatformCore.MFCCore 1.0.48.8 Deal or No Deal Join

135 WMS MO‐22‐WMS‐12‐76 S6E3‐000‐1010D3 1010 H13.35 JUNGLE CAT

136 WMS MO‐166‐WMS‐12‐14 HARDWARE 75253 WIZARD OF OZ WICKED

137 WMS MO‐22‐WMS‐12‐126 SSSG‐000‐16B3 16B3 H13.37 N/A

138 WMS MO‐22‐WMS‐12‐127 SCGC‐000‐16B3 16B3 HC1.24 OPERATING SYSTEM

139 WMS MO‐209‐WMS‐12‐09 S6DB‐000‐1020 1020 H13.35 WIZARD OF OZ WICKED

140 WMS MO‐209‐WMS‐12‐10 S6D9‐000‐1020 1020 H13.35 WIZARD OF OZ WICKED

D.1.a. (page 2 of 3)



Manufacturer File Number ID Number Version Game Name Remove/Replace by:

1 KONAMI GAMING INC. MO‐22‐KON‐11‐41 8CSV106G12‐CF SOUND GRAPHICS China Shores 10/14/2012

2 KONAMI GAMING INC. MO‐22‐KON‐11‐41 8CSV106G12 GAME PROGRAM China Shores 10/14/2012

3 KONAMI GAMING INC. MO‐22‐KON‐11‐41 8CSV106G12 GAME PROGRAM China Shores 10/14/2012

Recommend for Revocation

D.1.a. (page 3 of 3)



 
 Phone:  (785) 296-5800 
Eisenhower State Office Building Fax:  (785) 296-0900 
700 SW Harrison, Suite 500 krgc@krgc.ks.gov 
Topeka, KS  66603 krgc.ks.gov 

 
Richard Petersen-Klein, Executive Director Sam Brownback, Governor 
 

 

 
 

Kansas Star Casino Internal Control Amendments 
 

September 14, 2012 
 

 
Item #/ (Description) Regulation 

Waiver? 
Regulation/IC Reference Staff 

Recommendation 
KS 52 Slot Wallets No KAR 112-104-21 (b)(9)(B), 112-104-21 (d), 

Slot-7 (A)(3)(e), (A)(5)(c), (C) 
Approval 

KS 57 Key Access List No KAR 112-104-36, Sec-3-7 Key Access List Approval 
 

D.2.a. (page 1 of 1)



 
 

BOOTHILL CASINO & RESORT 
REPORT PRESENTED TO 

THE KANSAS RACING AND GAMING COMMISSION 
SEPTEMBER 14, 2012 

 
BY: SHARON STROBURG 

 
1) August came in approximately 9% over last year’s revenue and approximately 12% over 

budget.  While August had approximately 516 EGM’s on floor for the majority of the 
month versus 584 (before construction #), by August 23rd our guests had access to 800 
slot machines. 
 

2) Expansion project is completed.  Photographs to follow. 
 

3) Breezeway construction, connecting BHCR and United Wireless Arena, is progressing.  
Photographs to follow. 
 

E.1.a. (page 1 of 1)



 
 Phone:  (785) 296-5800 
Eisenhower State Office Building Fax:  (785) 296-0900 
700 SW Harrison, Suite 500 krgc@krgc.ks.gov 
Topeka, KS  66603 krgc.ks.gov 

 
Richard Petersen-Klein, Executive Director Sam Brownback, Governor 
 

 

                                         
 

BOOT HILL CASINO & RESORT 
 

Lottery Gaming Facility Revenue-Unaudited* 
 

  
August 

 
August 

 
Fiscal YTD 

 
Fiscal YTD 

  
2012 

 
2011 

 
2013 

 
2012 

         
Electronic gaming machines 

 

      
3,158,854.31  

 

         
2,959,913.58  

 

         
6,440,266.33  

 

      
6,316,338.70  

         
Table games 

 

          
562,737.50  

 

            
455,588.50  

 

         
1,383,522.50  

 

      
1,038,176.50  

         
Other # 

 
- 

 
- 

 

                 
3,087.44  

 
- 

         Total Lottery Gaming Facility 
Revenue 

 

      
3,721,591.81  

 

         
3,415,502.08  

 

         
7,826,876.27  

 

      
7,354,515.20  

         
State Share 22% 

 

          
818,750.20  

 

            
751,410.46  

 

         
1,721,912.78  

 

      
1,617,993.34  

         
Local Share 3% 

 

          
111,647.75  

 

            
102,465.06  

 

            
234,806.29  

 

          
220,635.46  

         
Problem Gambling Share 2% 

 

            
74,431.84  

 

              
68,310.04  

 

            
156,537.53  

 

          
147,090.30  

         
Casino Share 73% 

 

      
2,716,762.02  

 

         
2,493,316.52  

 

         
5,713,619.68  

 

      
5,368,796.10  

 
 
 
 
*Unaudited-as reported by the Kansas Lottery Central Computer system. 

 #Other sweeps, principally lost and found funds. 
 
 

E.1.b. (page 1 of 1)



KANSAS STAR CASINO 
REPORT PRESENTED TO  

THE KANSAS RACING AND GAMING COMMISSION 
September 14, 2012 

 

BY: SCOTT COOPER – GENERAL MANAGER 

 

Construction Update  

• Construction for our second phase 1B, is progressing on schedule. 
• The hotel is tentatively scheduled to open October 15th plus or minus 

a few days. 
•  To date, the KS Star has awarded 89% of its sub-contracts to KS 

contractors. 
• The office relocation of the KRGC & Lottery will take place starting 

September 17th.  

August Revenue #’s 

• Slot Coin-In (Handle) up 6.6% from July. 
• Slot Win up 10.8% from July. Aug. hold 8.5% vs. July 8.4% 
• Table Game drop up 2.9% from July. 
• Table Game Win flat from July. Hold 17.4% 
• Poker Room avg. revenue down 4% from July.  

Operational Notes 

• August admissions 5% higher than July. 
• Hiring for 1B is on schedule and will include the hiring of almost 400 

employees. 
• Completed the All Star Scholars Fund distribution for students going 

back to school ($100 per student), graduating seniors ($1,000), and 
teachers ($500 per teacher). 
 

 

E.2.a. (page 1 of 1)



 
 Phone:  (785) 296-5800 
Eisenhower State Office Building Fax:  (785) 296-0900 
700 SW Harrison, Suite 500 krgc@krgc.ks.gov 
Topeka, KS  66603 krgc.ks.gov 

 
Richard Petersen-Klein, Executive Director Sam Brownback, Governor 
 

 

                
KANSAS STAR CASINO & RESORT 

 
Lottery Gaming Facility Revenue-Unaudited* 

          
 

  
August 

   
Fiscal YTD 

  
2012 

   
2013 

       
Electronic gaming machines 

 

  
13,786,767.44  

   
26,719,419.22 

       
Table games 

 

      
1,886,508.75  

   
3,970,255.61 

       Other # 
 

- 
   

- 

       
Total Lottery Gaming Facility Revenue 

 

    
15,673,276.19  

   

     
30,689,674.83  

       
State Share 22% 

 

      
3,448,120.76  

   

        
6,751,728.46  

       
Local Share 3% 

 

          
470,198.29  

   

           
920,690.24  

       
Problem Gambling Share 2% 

 

          
313,465.52  

   

           
613,793.50  

       
Casino Share 73% 

 

    
11,441,491.62  

   

     
22,403,462.63  

 
 
 
*Unaudited-as reported by the Kansas Lottery Central Computer system. 

         #Other sweeps, principally lost and found funds. 
 

E.2.b. (page 1 of 1)



HOLLYWOOD CASINO AT KANSAS SPEEDWAY 
REPORT PRESENTED TO 

THE KANSAS RACING AND GAMING COMMISSION 
SEPTEMBER 14, 2012 

 
BY: BOB SHELDON –VP & GENERAL MANAGER 

 
 

 
Business softened during the month of August, compared to the previous month of July. Some 
contributing factors were the popularity of the Olympics television broadcasts over two weeks, 
the back to school rush, and other family related activities that typically occur in August. 
Visitation was off about 6% compared to the prior month.  As a result we saw a decline in total 
gaming revenue of 2.9%.  Slot revenue was down about 2% and table games declined about 6% 
versus the prior month. 
 
Successful marketing program features continued into August in our efforts to further develop 
customer loyalty and gain repeat visitation.  We offered special pricing at the Epic Buffet in 
August and also introduced a Seafood/Crab Leg buffet on Sundays.  We also had several 
promotional events in the Turn 2 Sports Lounge and Restaurant.  Events at nearby Livestrong 
Stadium provided additional traffic to the area including Sporting KC soccer matches and a 
concert featuring Journey and Pat Benatar. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

E.3.a. (page 1 of 1)



 
 Phone:  (785) 296-5800 
Eisenhower State Office Building Fax:  (785) 296-0900 
700 SW Harrison, Suite 500 krgc@krgc.ks.gov 
Topeka, KS  66603 krgc.ks.gov 

 
Richard Petersen-Klein, Executive Director Sam Brownback, Governor 
 

 

                
                

HOLLYWOOD CASINO & RESORT 
 

Lottery Gaming Facility Revenue-Unaudited* 
 
 

  
August 

   
Fiscal YTD 

  
2012 

   
2013 

       
Electronic gaming machines 

 

    
8,041,037.26  

   
16,255,249.73 

       
Table games 

 

      
1,582,651.11  

   
3,274,708.17 

       Other # 
 

- 
   

- 

       
Total Lottery Gaming Facility Revenue 

 

      
9,623,688.37  

   

     
19,529,957.90  

       
State Share 22% 

 

      
2,117,211.44  

   

        
4,296,590.74  

       
Local Share 3% 

 

          
288,710.65  

   

           
585,898.74  

       
Problem Gambling Share 2% 

 

          
192,473.77  

   

           
390,599.16  

       
Casino Share 73% 

 

      
7,025,292.51  

   

     
14,256,869.27  

 
 
 
*Unaudited-as reported by the Kansas Lottery Central Computer system. 

 #Other sweeps, principally lost and found funds. 
 

E.3.b. (page 1 of 1)



Kansas Racing and Gaming Commission 
700 SW Harrison, Suite 500, Topeka, Kansas 66603 

(785) 296-5800, Fax (785) 296-0900 
 

 

   

 STAFF AGENDA MEMORANDUM 

DATE OF MEETING: September 14, 2012 

AGENDA ITEM: FY 2013-2014 Budget 

PRESENTER:  Richard Petersen-Klein, Executive Director, Kansas Racing and Gaming 
   Jamie Nickoley, State Gaming Agency 

ISSUE SUMMARY:  The annual budget must be submitted to the Division of the Budget on or 
before September 15, 2012.  Prior to submittal, the Commission approves the Racing and 
Gaming Commission budget, as well as the State Gaming Agency budget.   

KRGC General Assumptions 

The FY 2013 revised and FY 2014 proposed budgets are based upon the following assumptions: 
1) full year of operation for Boot Hill Casino, including expansion; 2) full year of operation for 
Kansas Star Casino, including expansion; 3) full year of operation for Hollywood Casino; 4) no 
licensed pari-mutuel racing activity; 5) KRGC staff will administer the Kansas Bred Registry 
Program.  

FY 2013 

Each year, agencies are instructed by the Division of Budget to adjust, within appropriation 
constraints, projected current year expenditures to reflect the most current and realistic 
estimate of expected expenditures. The KRGC’s revised FY 2013 budget is $5.96 million, which 
is a 9.5% increase over the approved FY 2013 budget of $5.44 million.  The majority of the 
$516,000 increase is related to a reduction in the amount of shrinkage by $348,000, which 
represents 67% of the total increase.  Shrinkage refers to the amount of savings generated from 
employee turnover or vacant positions.  Over the past couple of years the KRGC has budgeted 
in anticipation of positions needed to accommodate the addition of two lottery gaming 
facilities.  However, the positions were filled as needed over the fiscal year while the budget 
process assumes the positions are filled at the beginning of the fiscal year.  The timing 
difference between budgeted positions and the filling of those positions is the primary reason 
for shrinkage over the past couple of years.  This aspect is illustrated by comparing total salaries 
and wages between the approved and revised budgets, as well as shrinkage as a percentage of 
total salaries and wages.  Total salaries and wages for the approved FY 2013 budget were 
$4,921,342 compared to $4,960,777 for the revised FY 2013 budget, which is an increase of 
0.80%, which reflects actual cost potential.  Shrinkage as a percentage of total salaries and 

F.1.a. (page 1 of 3)



Staff Agenda Memorandum September 14, 2012 Page 2 

FY 2013-2014 Budget   

wages decreased from 9.2% to 2.1% when comparing the approved FY 2013 budget to the 
revised FY 2013 budget reflecting fewer vacant positions in this case. 

The other significant area related to the overall increase is contractual services, which reflects 
an increase of $102,000 or 19.8% of the total.  The increase in contractual services is related to 
various types of audits, background investigations, employee training and illegal gambling 
efforts. 

The revised FY 2013 budget reflects a decrease of 3.5 full-time equivalent (FTE) positions 
compared to the approved FY 2013 budget, or a reduction from 74 FTE to 70.5 FTE total 
positions.  The reduction is the elimination of 3 FTE positions that had been vacant more than 4 
months without the need to fill them, and by legislative mandate needed to be eliminated, if 
not justified.  The partial position is related to a part-time unclassified regular position that was 
reclassified to a part-time unclassified temporary position, which is not included for purposes of 
the FTE count for budget purposes by policy and procedure.  However, the total number of 
employees is 67 full- and part-time employees with 5 vacant full-time positions. 

There is no expected racing related expenses in FY 2013, with the exception of record storage 
costs and the costs related to operating  the Kansas Bred Registry  by the agency.  Costs related 
to these two items are not expected to be significant.  Fees will be charged for horses 
registered with the Kansas Bred Registry. 

FY 2014 

The FY 2014 budget request and the FY 2013 revised budget are virtually identical with minor 
adjustments for FY 2014.  The FY 2014 requests a total of $5.85 million in expenditures and 
funding compared to the FY 2013 revised budget of $5.96 million, or a 1.8% reduction.  Of the 
$107,000 in total anticipated reductions $47,000 are in capital outlays related to a decrease in 
gaming related software purchases, and $46,000 are in contractual services attributable to 
reduced travel associated with a reduction in the vendor licensing backlog, which combined 
account for the majority of the anticipated reductions. 

The number of FTE positions requested for FY 2014 is unchanged from the FY 2013 revised 
budget at 70.5 FTE positions. 

The budget includes a request to expend from the Illegal Gaming Enforcement fund for 
operations related to seizure of illegal gambling devices. The new fund was created during the 
FY 2011 legislative session and $5,000 was transferred into the fund from the state racing fund.  
Additional funding derived from seizures of illegal gambling devices is authorized by 
appropriations. The fund is restricted to use for investigatory activities related to illegal gaming.  

F.1.a. (page 2 of 3)



Staff Agenda Memorandum September 14, 2012 Page 3 

FY 2013-2014 Budget   

Finally, the agency will continue the Kansas Bred Registry program so expenditures are 
anticipated from the State Racing Fund. 

Jamie Nickoley  from the State Gaming Agency will be available for any questions or analysis of 
their submitted operating budget. 

COMMISSION ACTION REQUIRED/REQUESTED:  Commission discussion, consideration and 
approval of the revised FY 2013 and FY 2014 budget request for the Racing & Gaming 
Commission and the State Gaming Agency. 

STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS:  Staff recommends approval of the proposed budget, subject to 
technical changes to be made upon entering the budget into IBARS, the State Budget System 
and to potential future changes made by Division of Budget, the Governor and the Legislature. 

F.1.a. (page 3 of 3)



FY
 2

01
2

FY
 2

01
3

FY
 2

01
3

Ch
an

ge
 fr

om
%

 C
ha

ng
e

FY
 2

01
4

Ch
an

ge
 fr

om
%

 C
ha

ng
e

Ac
tu

al
Ap

pr
ov

ed
Re

vi
se

d
FY

 2
01

3 
Ap

pr
ov

ed
fr

om
 A

pp
ro

ve
d

Re
qu

es
t

FY
 2

01
4 

re
vi

se
d

fr
om

 F
Y 

20
13

Sa
la

rie
s a

nd
 W

ag
es

4,
92

1,
34

2
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

4,
96

0,
77

5
   

   
   

   
  

39
, 4

33
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
0.

80
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
4,

93
9,

60
0

   
   

   
 

(2
1,

17
5)

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
(0

.4
3)

   
   

   
   

   
  

 L
es

s S
hr

in
ka

ge
(4

52
,5

60
)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
(1

04
,7

55
)

   
   

   
   

   
 

34
7,

80
5

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
76

.8
5

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
( 9

7,
45

0)
   

   
   

   
  

7,
30

5
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
6.

97
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

N
et

 S
al

ar
ie

s a
nd

 W
ag

es
4,

01
8,

14
9

   
   

   
  

4,
46

8,
78

2
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

4,
85

6,
02

0
   

   
   

   
  

38
7,

23
8

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
8.

67
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
4,

84
2,

15
0

   
   

   
 

(1
3,

87
0)

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
(0

.2
9)

   
   

   
   

   
  

O
th

er
 O

pe
ra

tin
g

Co
nt

ra
ct

ua
l S

er
vi

ce
s

74
0,

23
9

   
   

   
   

   
75

2,
38

9
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
85

4,
73

6
   

   
   

   
   

  
10

2,
34

7
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

13
.6

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

80
8,

41
8

   
   

   
   

 
(4

6,
31

8)
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

(5
.4

2)
   

   
   

   
   

  
Co

m
m

od
iti

es
76

,0
69

   
   

   
   

   
  

10
0,

50
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

11
8,

11
0

   
   

   
   

   
  

17
,6

10
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
17

.5
2

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
11

8,
11

0
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
Ca

pi
ta

l O
ut

la
y

23
5,

29
5

   
   

   
   

   
12

0,
27

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
12

2,
30

4
   

   
   

   
   

  
2,

03
4

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
0.

02
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
74

,9
21

   
   

   
   

   
 

(4
7,

38
3)

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
(3

8.
74

)
   

   
   

   
   

 S
ub

to
ta

l  
O

th
er

 O
pe

ra
tin

g
1,

05
1,

60
3

   
   

   
  

97
3,

15
9

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

1,
09

5,
15

0
   

   
   

   
  

12
1,

99
1

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
12

.5
4

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
1,

00
1,

44
9

   
   

   
 

(9
3,

70
1)

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
(8

.5
6)

   
   

   
   

   
  

 V
RI

P 
an

d 
In

te
re

st
 o

n 
PM

IB
15

,4
78

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
6,

99
5

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
6,

99
5

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
6,

99
5

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
To

ta
l R

ep
or

ta
bl

e 
Ex

pe
ns

e
5,

08
5,

23
0

   
   

   
  

5,
44

1,
94

1
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

5,
95

8,
16

5
   

   
   

   
  

51
6,

22
4

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
9.

49
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
5,

85
0,

59
4

   
   

   
 

(1
07

,5
71

)
   

   
   

   
   

   
(1

.8
1)

   
   

   
   

   
  

N
on

-R
ep

or
ta

bl
e 

Ex
pe

ns
e:

Pr
in

ci
pl

e 
-- 

PM
IB

 lo
an

92
,4

33
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 

Gr
an

d 
To

ta
l R

ep
or

ta
bl

e 
an

d 
N

on
 R

ep
or

ta
bl

e
5,

17
7,

66
3

   
   

   
  

5,
44

1,
94

1
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

5,
95

8,
16

5
   

   
   

   
  

51
6,

22
4

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
9.

49
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
5,

85
0,

59
4

   
   

   
 

(1
07

,5
71

)
   

   
   

   
   

   
(1

.8
1)

   
   

   
   

   
  

FT
E 

au
th

or
iz

ed
 p

os
iti

on
s

74
.0

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

74
.0

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

70
.5

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

(3
.5

0)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

70
.5

0
   

   
   

   
   

   

Fi
na

nc
in

g:
FY

 2
01

2
FY

 2
01

3
FY

 2
01

4
 S

ta
te

 R
ac

in
g 

Fu
nd

92
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

3,
50

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

3,
51

9
   

   
   

   
   

   
Ex

pa
nd

ed
 L

ot
te

ry
 R

eg
ul

at
io

n 
Fu

nd
6,

93
0,

88
4

   
   

   
   

5,
04

5,
90

0
   

   
   

   
  

4,
97

0,
38

5
   

   
   

 
Ga

m
in

g 
Ba

ck
gr

ou
nd

 In
ve

st
ig

at
io

ns
 F

un
d

55
8,

91
1

   
   

   
   

   
20

0,
00

0
   

   
   

   
   

  
20

0,
00

0
   

   
   

   
 

 Il
le

ga
l G

am
bl

in
g 

Fu
nd

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
5,

00
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
27

,5
00

   
   

   
   

   
 

To
ta

l
7,

49
0,

71
6

   
   

   
  

5,
25

4,
40

0
   

   
   

   
  

5,
20

1,
40

4
   

   
   

 

Ka
ns

as
 R

ac
in

g 
an

d 
G

am
in

g 
Co

m
m

is
si

on
Su

m
m

ar
y 

of
 E

xp
en

di
tu

re
s F

Y 
20

12
 - 

FY
 2

01
4-

-- 
Ex

pa
nd

ed
 G

am
in

g 
Pr

og
ra

m
 a

nd
 P

ar
am

ut
ue

l P
ro

gr
am

1

F.1.b. (page 1 of 24)



FY
 2

01
3

FY
 2

01
3

Ch
an

ge
FY

 2
01

4
Ch

an
ge

Ap
pr

ov
ed

Re
vi

se
d

fr
om

 A
pp

ro
ve

d
%

 C
ha

ng
e

Re
qu

es
t

fr
om

 F
Y 

20
13

 re
v

%
 C

ha
ng

e

Sa
la

rie
s a

nd
 W

ag
es

4,
92

1,
34

2
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
4,

96
0,

77
5

   
   

   
   

  
39

,4
33

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
0.

80
   

   
   

   
4,

93
9,

60
0

   
(2

1,
17

5)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
(0

.4
3)

   
   

   
   

   
 L

es
s S

hr
in

ka
ge

(4
52

,5
60

)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

(1
04

,7
55

)
   

   
   

   
   

 
34

7,
80

5
   

   
   

   
   

  
76

.8
5

   
   

   
 

(9
7,

45
0)

   
   

 
7,

30
5

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

6.
97

   
   

   
   

   
 

N
et

 S
al

ar
ie

s a
nd

 W
ag

es
4,

46
8,

78
2

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

4,
85

6,
02

0
   

   
   

   
  

38
7,

23
8

   
   

   
   

   
  

8.
67

   
   

   
   

4,
84

2,
15

0
   

(1
3,

87
0)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

(0
.2

9)
   

   
   

   
   

O
th

er
 O

pe
ra

tin
g 

Ex
pe

ns
e:

Co
nt

ra
cu

ta
l S

er
vi

ce
s

75
2,

38
9

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
85

4,
73

6
   

   
   

   
   

  
10

2,
34

7
   

   
   

   
   

  
13

.6
0

   
   

   
 

80
8,

41
8

   
   

(4
6,

31
8)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

(5
.4

2)
   

   
   

   
   

Co
m

m
od

iti
es

10
0,

50
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
11

8,
11

0
   

   
   

   
   

  
17

,6
10

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
17

.5
2

   
   

   
 

11
8,

11
0

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
Ca

pi
ta

l O
ut

la
y

12
0,

27
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
12

2,
30

4
   

   
   

   
   

  
2,

03
4

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
0.

02
   

   
   

   
74

,9
21

   
   

  
(4

7,
38

3)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
(3

8.
74

)
   

   
   

   
 

Su
bt

ot
al

 O
O

E
97

3,
15

9
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

1,
09

5,
15

0
   

   
   

   
  

12
1,

99
1

   
   

   
   

   
  

12
.5

4
   

   
   

 
1,

00
1,

44
9

   
(9

3,
70

1)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
(8

.5
6)

   
   

   
   

   

To
ta

l S
al

ar
ie

s a
nd

 O
O

E
5,

44
1,

94
1

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

5,
95

1,
17

0
   

   
   

   
  

50
9,

22
9

   
   

   
   

   
  

9.
36

   
   

   
   

5,
84

3,
59

9
   

(1
07

,5
71

)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
(1

.8
1)

   
   

   
   

   

O
th

er
 (V

ol
un

ta
ry

 R
et

ire
m

en
t I

nc
en

tiv
e)

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
6,

99
5

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

6,
99

5
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

6,
99

5
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

To
ta

l R
ep

or
ta

bl
e 

Ex
pe

ns
e

5,
44

1,
94

1
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
5,

95
8,

16
5

   
   

   
   

  
51

6,
22

4
   

   
   

   
   

  
9.

49
   

   
   

   
5,

85
0,

59
4

   
(1

07
,5

71
)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

(1
.8

1)
   

   
   

   
   

G
ra

nd
 T

ot
al

5,
44

1,
94

1
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
5,

95
8,

16
5

   
   

   
   

  
51

6,
22

4
   

   
   

   
   

  
5,

85
0,

59
4

   
(1

07
,5

71
)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

Ka
ns

as
 R

ac
in

g 
an

d 
G

am
in

g 
Co

m
m

is
si

on
Bu

dg
et

 re
qu

es
t b

y 
m

aj
or

 su
b-

ob
je

ct
FY

 2
01

3 
an

d 
FY

 2
01

4

2

F.1.b. (page 2 of 24)



09
/0

5/
20

12
Al

l F
un

ds
 - 

Su
m

m
ar

y

Re
vi

se
d

Su
bm

itt
ed

FY
 2

00
9

FY
 2

01
0

FY
 2

01
1

FY
 2

01
2

FY
 2

01
3

FY
 2

01
4

Ac
tu

al
Ac

tu
al

Ac
tu

al
Ac

tu
al

Bu
dg

et
Bu

dg
et

Pa
rim

ut
ue

l F
un

ds
  2

29
6 

- H
or

se
 F

ai
r R

ac
in

g 
Be

ne
fit

 F
un

d
22

8,
34

5
   

   
   

 
13

,3
75

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
  2

51
6 

- K
an

sa
s H

or
se

 B
re

ed
in

g 
De

ve
lo

pm
en

t F
un

d
15

1,
77

6
   

   
   

 
63

,5
10

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
  2

56
1 

- G
re

yh
ou

nd
 P

ro
m

ot
io

n 
&

 D
ev

el
op

m
en

t F
un

d
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
  2

57
0 

- R
ac

in
g 

In
ve

st
ig

at
iv

e 
Ex

pe
ns

e 
Fu

nd
1,

52
3

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
  2

60
1 

- K
an

sa
s G

re
yh

ou
nd

 B
re

ed
in

g 
De

ve
lo

pm
en

t F
un

d
12

5,
28

0
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
  2

61
6 

- R
ac

in
g 

Re
im

bu
rs

ab
le

 E
xp

en
se

 F
un

d 
Su

m
m

ar
y

18
4,

20
6

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

  5
13

1 
- S

ta
te

 R
ac

in
g 

Fu
nd

61
6,

05
3

   
   

   
 

11
6,

73
7

   
   

   
 

7,
11

6
   

   
   

   
   

80
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

3,
50

0
   

   
   

   
   

  
3,

51
9

   
   

   
   

   
  

Su
bt

ot
al

1,
30

7,
18

3
   

   
 

19
3,

62
2

   
   

   
 

7,
11

6
   

   
   

   
   

80
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

3,
50

0
   

   
   

   
   

  
3,

51
9

   
   

   
   

   
  

Ga
m

in
g 

Fu
nd

s
  2

53
5 

- E
xp

an
de

d 
Lo

tt
er

y 
Ac

t R
eg

ul
at

io
n 

(G
am

in
g)

 F
un

d
3,

37
9,

50
8

   
   

 
3,

37
9,

07
6

   
   

 
9,

12
1,

83
2

   
   

 
4,

87
7,

44
0

   
   

 
5,

54
5,

90
0

   
   

   
 

5,
47

0,
38

5
   

   
   

 
  2

68
2 

- G
am

in
g 

Ba
ck

gr
ou

nd
 In

ve
st

ig
at

io
ns

 F
un

d
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
22

5,
76

2
   

   
   

 
29

9,
42

3
   

   
   

 
40

3,
76

5
   

   
   

   
 

34
9,

19
0

   
   

   
   

 
  2

99
8 

- G
am

in
g 

M
ac

hi
ne

 E
xa

m
in

at
io

n 
Fu

nd
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
57

9,
44

6
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
  2

73
4 

- I
lle

ga
l G

am
in

g 
En

fo
rc

em
en

t F
un

d
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
5,

00
0

   
   

   
   

   
  

27
,5

00
   

   
   

   
   

Su
bt

ot
al

3,
37

9,
50

8
   

   
 

3,
95

8,
52

2
   

   
 

9,
34

7,
59

4
   

   
 

5,
17

6,
86

3
   

   
 

5,
95

4,
66

5
   

   
   

 
5,

84
7,

07
5

   
   

   
 

To
ta

l E
xp

en
se

s
4,

68
6,

69
1

   
   

 
4,

15
2,

14
4

   
   

 
9,

35
4,

71
0

   
   

 
5,

17
7,

66
3

   
   

 
5,

95
8,

16
5

   
   

   
5,

85
0,

59
4

   
   

   

Ka
ns

as
 R

ac
in

g 
an

d 
G

am
in

g 
Co

m
m

is
si

on
Ex

pe
nd

itu
re

s f
ro

m
 A

ll 
Fu

nd
in

g 
So

ur
ce

s
FY

 2
00

9 
-  

FY
 2

01
4

3

F.1.b. (page 3 of 24)



09
/0

5/
20

12
Al

l F
un

ds
 - 

Ap
pr

ov
ed

 B
ud

ge
ts

FY
 2

01
2

FY
 2

01
3

Re
vi

se
d

Le
gi

sla
tiv

e
Le

gi
sla

tiv
e

GB
R

Ch
an

ge
s

Ap
pr

ov
ed

GB
R

Ch
an

ge
s

Ap
pr

ov
ed

Pa
rim

ut
ue

l F
un

ds
  5

13
1 

- S
ta

te
 R

ac
in

g 
Fu

nd
95

3
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

95
3

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

90
3

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

90
3

   
   

   
   

   
  

Su
bt

ot
al

95
3

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

95
3

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

90
3

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

90
3

   
   

   
   

   
  

Ga
m

in
g 

Fu
nd

s
  2

53
5 

- E
xp

an
de

d 
Lo

tt
er

y 
Ac

t R
eg

ul
at

io
n 

(G
am

in
g)

 F
un

d
5,

07
6,

59
6

   
   

   
5,

07
6,

59
6

   
   

   
 

5,
20

2,
66

5
   

   
(8

,5
01

)
   

   
   

   
   

5,
19

4,
16

4
   

  
  2

68
2 

- G
am

in
g 

Ba
ck

gr
ou

nd
 In

ve
st

ig
at

io
ns

 F
un

d
35

8,
13

4
   

   
   

   
35

8,
13

4
   

   
   

   
  

24
4,

58
6

   
   

   
 

(2
12

)
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

24
4,

37
4

   
   

   
  2

73
4-

 Il
le

ga
l G

am
in

g 
En

fo
rc

em
en

t F
un

d
2,

50
0

   
   

   
   

   
  

2,
50

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
2,

50
0

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
2,

50
0

   
   

   
   

 
Su

bt
ot

al
5,

43
7,

23
0

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

5,
43

7,
23

0
   

   
   

 
5,

44
9,

75
1

   
   

(8
,7

13
)

   
   

   
   

   
5,

44
1,

03
8

   
  

To
ta

l E
xp

en
se

s
5,

43
8,

18
3

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

5,
43

8,
18

3
   

   
   

 
5,

45
0,

65
4

   
   

(8
,7

13
)

   
   

   
   

   
5,

44
1,

94
1

   
  

Ka
ns

as
 R

ac
in

g 
an

d 
G

am
in

g 
Co

m
m

is
si

on
Ap

pr
ov

ed
 E

xp
en

di
tu

re
s f

ro
m

 A
ll 

Fu
nd

in
g 

So
ur

ce
s

FY
 2

01
2 

- F
Y 

20
13

4

F.1.b. (page 4 of 24)



09
/0

5/
20

12
Al

l F
un

ds
 - 

Ex
pe

ns
es

FY
 2

01
3

Re
vi

se
d

Ch
an

ge
s t

o
Su

bm
itt

ed
FY

 2
01

2
FY

 2
01

2
Ap

pr
ov

ed
 

Re
vi

sio
ns

FY
 2

01
3

Ba
se

FY
 2

01
4

Bu
dg

et
Ac

tu
al

Di
ffe

re
nc

e
Bu

dg
et

in
 F

Y 
20

13
Bu

dg
et

FY
 2

01
4

Bu
dg

et

Pa
rim

ut
ue

l F
un

ds
  5

13
1 

- S
ta

te
 R

ac
in

g 
Fu

nd
95

3
   

   
   

   
   

   
80

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
(1

53
)

   
   

   
   

   
 

90
3

   
   

   
   

   
   

2,
59

7
   

   
   

   
   

 
3,

50
0

   
   

   
   

  
19

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
3,

51
9

   
   

   
   

  
Su

bt
ot

al
95

3
   

   
   

   
   

   
80

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
(1

53
)

   
   

   
   

   
 

90
3

   
   

   
   

   
   

2,
59

7
   

   
   

   
   

 
3,

50
0

   
   

   
   

  
19

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
3,

51
9

   
   

   
   

  

G
am

in
g 

Fu
nd

s
  2

53
5 

- E
xp

an
de

d 
Lo

tt
er

y 
Ac

t R
eg

ul
at

io
n 

(G
am

in
g)

 F
un

d
5,

07
6,

59
6

   
   

 
4,

87
7,

44
0

   
   

 
(1

99
,1

56
)

   
   

  
5,

19
4,

16
4

   
   

 
35

1,
73

6
   

   
   

   
5,

54
5,

90
0

   
   

 
(7

5,
51

5)
   

   
   

 
5,

47
0,

38
5

   
   

 
  2

68
2 

- G
am

in
g 

Ba
ck

gr
ou

nd
 In

ve
st

ig
at

io
ns

 F
un

d
35

8,
13

4
   

   
   

 
29

9,
42

3
   

   
   

 
(5

8,
71

1)
   

   
   

 
24

4,
37

4
   

   
   

 
15

9,
39

1
   

   
   

   
40

3,
76

5
   

   
   

 
(5

4,
57

5)
   

   
   

 
34

9,
19

0
   

   
   

 
  2

73
4-

 Il
le

ga
l G

am
in

g 
En

fo
rc

em
en

t F
un

d
2,

50
0

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
(2

,5
00

)
   

   
   

   
2,

50
0

   
   

   
   

  
2,

50
0

   
   

   
   

   
 

5,
00

0
   

   
   

   
  

22
,5

00
   

   
   

  
27

,5
00

   
   

   
   

Su
bt

ot
al

5,
43

7,
23

0
   

   
 

5,
17

6,
86

3
   

   
 

(2
60

,3
67

)
   

   
  

5,
44

1,
03

8
   

   
 

51
3,

62
7

   
   

   
   

5,
95

4,
66

5
   

   
 

(1
07

,5
90

)
   

   
  

5,
84

7,
07

5
   

   
 

To
ta

l E
xp

en
se

s
5,

43
8,

18
3

   
   

5,
17

7,
66

3
   

   
(2

60
,5

20
)

   
   

  
5,

44
1,

94
1

   
   

51
6,

22
4

   
   

   
   

5,
95

8,
16

5
   

   
(1

07
,5

71
)

   
   

  
5,

85
0,

59
4

   
   

Ka
ns

as
 R

ac
in

g 
an

d 
G

am
in

g 
Co

m
m

is
si

on
Ex

pe
nd

itu
re

s f
ro

m
 A

ll 
Fu

nd
in

g 
So

ur
ce

s
FY

 2
01

2 
- F

Y 
20

14

5

F.1.b. (page 5 of 24)



09
/0

5/
20

12
Al

l F
un

ds
 - 

St
at

us

FY
 2

01
1

FY
 2

01
2

FY
 2

01
2

FY
 2

01
2

FY
 2

01
3

FY
 2

01
3

FY
 2

01
3

FY
 2

01
4

FY
 2

01
4

FY
 2

01
4

En
di

ng
Re

ve
nu

es
Ex

pe
nd

En
di

ng
Re

ve
nu

es
Ex

pe
nd

En
di

ng
Re

ve
nu

es
Ex

pe
nd

En
di

ng
Ba

la
nc

e
Ba

la
nc

e
Pr

oj
ec

tio
n

Pr
oj

ec
tio

n
Ba

la
nc

e
Pr

oj
ec

tio
n

Pr
oj

ec
tio

n
Ba

la
nc

e

Pa
rim

ut
ue

l F
un

ds
  2

51
6 

- K
an

sa
s H

or
se

 B
re

ed
in

g 
De

ve
lo

pm
en

t F
un

d
51

,9
13

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

51
,9

13
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

 
51

,9
13

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
51

,9
13

   
   

   
 

  2
56

1 
- G

re
yh

ou
nd

 P
ro

m
ot

io
n 

&
 D

ev
el

op
m

en
t F

un
d

39
,6

81
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
39

,6
81

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
 

39
,6

81
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

39
,6

81
   

   
   

 
  2

60
1 

- K
an

sa
s G

re
yh

ou
nd

 B
re

ed
in

g 
De

ve
lo

pm
en

t F
un

d
87

,0
12

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

87
,0

12
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

 
87

,0
12

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
87

,0
12

   
   

   
 

  5
13

1 
- S

ta
te

 R
ac

in
g 

Fu
nd

88
,4

43
   

   
   

 
92

0
   

   
   

   
   

(8
00

)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

88
,5

63
   

   
   

 
3,

50
0

   
   

   
   

(3
,5

00
)

   
   

   
  

88
,5

63
   

   
   

 
3,

51
9

   
   

   
   

(3
,5

19
)

   
   

   
   

 
88

,5
63

   
   

   
 

Su
bt

ot
al

26
7,

04
9

   
   

  
92

0
   

   
   

   
   

(8
00

)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

26
7,

16
9

   
   

  
3,

50
0

   
   

   
   

(3
,5

00
)

   
   

   
  

26
7,

16
9

   
   

  
3,

51
9

   
   

   
   

(3
,5

19
)

   
   

   
   

 
26

7,
16

9
   

   
  

Ga
m

in
g 

Fu
nd

s
  2

53
5 

- E
xp

an
de

d 
Lo

tt
er

y 
Ac

t R
eg

ul
at

io
n 

(G
am

in
g)

 F
un

d
1,

19
4,

46
4

   
 

6,
93

0,
88

4
   

 
(4

,8
77

,4
40

)
   

   
   

 
3,

24
7,

90
8

   
 

5,
04

5,
90

0
   

 
(5

,5
45

,9
00

)
   

2,
74

7,
90

8
   

 
4,

97
0,

38
5

   
 

(5
,4

70
,3

85
)

   
  

2,
24

7,
90

8
   

 
  2

68
2 

- G
am

in
g 

Ba
ck

gr
ou

nd
 In

ve
st

ig
at

io
ns

 F
un

d
22

3,
34

3
   

   
  

55
8,

91
1

   
   

  
(2

99
,4

23
)

   
   

   
   

 
48

2,
83

1
   

   
  

20
0,

00
0

   
   

  
(4

03
,7

65
)

   
   

27
9,

06
6

   
   

  
20

0,
00

0
   

   
  

(3
49

,1
90

)
   

   
   

12
9,

87
6

   
   

  
  2

73
4-

 Il
le

ga
l G

am
in

g 
En

fo
rc

em
en

t F
un

d
5,

00
0

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

5,
00

0
   

   
   

   
5,

00
0

   
   

   
   

(5
,0

00
)

   
   

   
  

5,
00

0
   

   
   

   
27

,5
00

   
   

   
 

(2
7,

50
0)

   
   

   
  

5,
00

0
   

   
   

   
Su

bt
ot

al
1,

42
2,

80
7

   
 

7,
48

9,
79

5
   

 
(5

,1
76

,8
63

)
   

   
   

 
3,

73
5,

73
9

   
 

5,
25

0,
90

0
   

 
(5

,9
54

,6
65

)
   

3,
03

1,
97

4
   

 
5,

19
7,

88
5

   
 

(5
,8

47
,0

75
)

   
  

2,
38

2,
78

4
   

 

To
ta

l F
un

ds
1,

68
9,

85
6

   
 

7,
49

0,
71

6
   

 
(5

,1
77

,6
63

)
   

   
   

 
4,

00
2,

90
9

   
 

5,
25

4,
40

0
   

 
(5

,9
58

,1
65

)
   

3,
29

9,
14

4
   

 
5,

20
1,

40
4

   
 

(5
,8

50
,5

94
)

   
  

2,
64

9,
95

4
   

 

Ka
ns

as
 R

ac
in

g 
an

d 
G

am
in

g 
Co

m
m

is
si

on
Fu

nd
 S

ta
tu

s S
um

m
ar

y
FY

 2
01

2 
- F

Y 
20

14

6

F.1.b. (page 6 of 24)



09
/0

5/
20

12
FT

E 
Su

m
m

ar
y

1-
Ju

l-0
9

FY
 2

01
0

FY
 2

01
0

1-
Ju

l-1
0

FY
 2

01
1

FY
 2

01
1

FY
 2

01
1

FY
 2

01
2

FY
 2

01
2

FY
 2

01
3

FY
 2

01
3

FY
 2

01
4

Ac
tu

al
Ap

pr
ov

ed
Re

vi
se

d
Ac

tu
al

Ap
pr

ov
ed

Re
vi

se
d

Ac
tu

al
Ap

pr
ov

ed
Re

vi
se

d
Ap

pr
ov

ed
Re

vi
se

d
Re

qu
es

t

Ce
nt

ra
l O

ff
ic

e
Ex

ec
ut

iv
e

6.
0

   
   

   
   

   
6.

5
   

   
   

   
   

6.
5

   
   

   
   

   
5.

0
   

   
   

   
   

8.
0

   
   

   
   

   
8.

0
   

   
   

   
   

6.
0

   
   

   
   

   
8.

0
   

   
   

   
   

7.
0

   
   

   
   

   
7.

0
   

   
   

   
   

7.
0

   
   

   
   

   
7.

0
   

   
   

   
   

Ad
m

in
ist

ra
tio

n 
an

d 
Au

di
t

8.
0

   
   

   
   

   
8.

0
   

   
   

   
   

8.
0

   
   

   
   

   
8.

0
   

   
   

   
   

11
.0

   
   

   
   

11
.0

   
   

   
   

7.
0

   
   

   
   

   
11

.0
   

   
   

   
10

.0
   

   
   

   
10

.0
   

   
   

   
9.

0
   

   
   

   
   

9.
0

   
   

   
   

   
An

im
al

 H
ea

lth
-

   
   

   
   

  
1.

0
   

   
   

   
   

1.
0

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

  
IT

 a
nd

 E
le

ct
ro

ni
c 

Se
cu

irt
y

4.
0

   
   

   
   

   
5.

0
   

   
   

   
   

5.
0

   
   

   
   

   
4.

0
   

   
   

   
   

5.
0

   
   

   
   

   
5.

0
   

   
   

   
   

4.
0

   
   

   
   

   
6.

0
   

   
   

   
   

6.
0

   
   

   
   

   
6.

0
   

   
   

   
   

5.
0

   
   

   
   

   
5.

0
   

   
   

   
   

Ra
ci

ng
-

   
   

   
   

  
1.

0
   

   
   

   
   

1.
0

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

  
Se

cu
rit

y 
&

 L
ic

en
sin

g1
9.

0
   

   
   

   
   

17
.0

   
   

   
   

17
.0

   
   

   
   

11
.5

   
   

   
   

14
.5

   
   

   
   

14
.5

   
   

   
   

12
.0

   
   

   
   

15
.5

   
   

   
   

16
.5

   
   

   
   

16
.5

   
   

   
   

15
.0

   
   

   
   

15
.0

   
   

   
   

Su
bt

ot
al

 - 
Ce

nt
ra

l O
ffi

ce
27

.0
   

   
   

  
38

.5
   

   
   

  
38

.5
   

   
   

  
28

.5
   

   
   

  
38

.5
   

   
   

  
38

.5
   

   
   

  
29

.0
   

   
   

  
40

.5
   

   
   

  
39

.5
   

   
   

  
39

.5
   

   
   

  
36

.0
   

   
   

  
36

.0
   

   
   

  

Fa
ci

lit
ie

s
W

ic
hi

ta
 G

re
yh

ou
nd

 P
ar

k
-

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

  
W

oo
dl

an
ds

 (K
an

sa
s C

ity
)

-
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
  

Bo
ot

 H
ill

 (D
od

ge
 C

ity
)

-
   

   
   

   
  

11
.0

   
   

   
   

11
.0

   
   

   
   

6.
0

   
   

   
   

   
11

.0
   

   
   

   
11

.0
   

   
   

   
9.

0
   

   
   

   
   

9.
0

   
   

   
   

   
8.

5
   

   
   

   
   

8.
5

   
   

   
   

   
8.

5
   

   
   

   
   

8.
5

   
   

   
   

   
Su

m
ne

r C
o.

 G
am

in
g 

Fa
ci

lit
y

-
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
  

13
.0

   
   

   
   

13
.0

   
   

   
   

13
.0

   
   

   
   

13
.0

   
   

   
   

13
.0

   
   

   
   

Ho
lly

w
oo

d 
(W

Y 
Co

.)
-

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

  
13

.0
   

   
   

   
13

.0
   

   
   

   
13

.0
   

   
   

   
13

.0
   

   
   

   
13

.0
   

   
   

   
Su

bt
ot

al
 - 

Fa
ci

lit
ie

s
-

   
   

   
   

 
11

.0
   

   
   

  
11

.0
   

   
   

  
6.

0
   

   
   

   
  

11
.0

   
   

   
  

11
.0

   
   

   
  

9.
0

   
   

   
   

  
35

.0
   

   
   

  
34

.5
   

   
   

  
34

.5
   

   
   

  
34

.5
   

   
   

  
34

.5
   

   
   

  

To
ta

l
27

.0
   

   
   

   
49

.5
   

   
   

   
49

.5
   

   
   

   
34

.5
   

   
   

   
49

.5
   

   
   

   
49

.5
   

   
   

   
38

.0
   

   
   

   
75

.5
   

   
   

   
74

.0
   

   
   

   
74

.0
   

   
   

   
70

.5
   

   
   

   
70

.5
   

   
   

   

FY
 2

00
8 

- F
Y 

20
13

Ka
ns

as
 R

ac
in

g 
an

d 
G

am
in

g 
Co

m
m

is
si

on
FT

E 
Su

m
m

ar
y

7

F.1.b. (page 7 of 24)



09
/0

5/
20

12
FY

 2
01

3 
M

aj
 O

b

Re
vi

se
d

Ca
pi

ta
l

FY
 2

01
3

Sa
la

rie
s

Co
nt

ra
ct

ua
l

Co
m

m
od

iti
es

O
ut

la
y

G
ra

nt
s

O
th

er
Bu

dg
et

Pa
rim

ut
ue

l F
un

ds
  2

29
6 

- H
or

se
 F

ai
r R

ac
in

g 
Be

ne
fit

 F
un

d
  2

51
6 

- K
an

sa
s H

or
se

 B
re

ed
in

g 
De

ve
lo

pm
en

t F
un

d
  2

54
6 

- L
iv

e 
Ho

rs
e 

Ra
ci

ng
 P

ur
se

 S
up

pl
em

en
t F

un
d

  2
55

7 
- L

iv
e 

G
re

yh
ou

nd
 R

ac
in

g 
Pu

rs
e 

Su
pp

le
m

en
t F

un
d

  2
56

1 
- G

re
yh

ou
nd

 P
ro

m
ot

io
n 

&
 D

ev
el

op
m

en
t F

un
d

  2
57

0 
- R

ac
in

g 
In

ve
st

ig
at

iv
e 

Ex
pe

ns
e 

Fu
nd

  2
60

1 
- K

an
sa

s G
re

yh
ou

nd
 B

re
ed

in
g 

De
ve

lo
pm

en
t F

un
d

  2
61

6 
- R

ac
in

g 
Re

im
bu

rs
ab

le
 E

xp
en

se
 F

un
d 

Su
m

m
ar

y
  5

13
1 

- S
ta

te
 R

ac
in

g 
Fu

nd
2,

50
0

   
   

   
   

1,
00

0
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

  
3,

50
0

   
   

   
   

Su
bt

ot
al

2,
50

0
   

   
   

   
1,

00
0

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
  

3,
50

0
   

   
   

   

G
am

in
g 

Fu
nd

s
  2

45
9 

- E
du

ca
tio

n 
an

d 
Tr

ai
ni

ng
 F

un
d

  2
53

5 
- E

xp
an

de
d 

Lo
tt

er
y 

Ac
t R

eg
ul

at
io

n 
(G

am
in

g)
 F

un
d

4,
57

6,
15

5
   

  
72

2,
33

6
   

   
  

11
8,

11
0

   
   

  
12

2,
30

4
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

  
6,

99
5

   
   

   
   

5,
54

5,
90

0
   

  
  2

68
2 

- G
am

in
g 

Ba
ck

gr
ou

nd
 In

ve
st

ig
at

io
ns

 F
un

d
27

7,
36

5
   

   
  

12
6,

40
0

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

  
40

3,
76

5
   

   
  

  2
73

4 
- I

lle
ga

l G
am

in
g 

En
fo

rc
em

en
t F

un
d

-
   

   
   

   
   

  
5,

00
0

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
  

5,
00

0
   

   
   

   
Su

bt
ot

al
4,

85
3,

52
0

   
  

85
3,

73
6

   
   

  
11

8,
11

0
   

   
  

12
2,

30
4

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
  

6,
99

5
   

   
   

   
5,

95
4,

66
5

   
  

To
ta

l E
xp

en
se

s
4,

85
6,

02
0

   
  

85
4,

73
6

   
   

  
11

8,
11

0
   

   
  

12
2,

30
4

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
  

6,
99

5
   

   
   

   
5,

95
8,

16
5

   
  

Ka
ns

as
 R

ac
in

g 
an

d 
G

am
in

g 
Co

m
m

iss
io

n
Cu

rr
en

t Y
ea

r b
y 

M
aj

or
 O

bj
ec

t C
od

e
FY

 2
01

3

8

F.1.b. (page 8 of 24)



09
/0

5/
20

12
FY

 2
01

3 
- C

ha
ng

e

FY
 2

01
3

Ch
an

ge
Re

vi
se

d
Ap

pr
ov

ed
 

Ca
pi

ta
l

FY
 2

01
3

Pe
rc

en
t

Bu
dg

et
Sa

la
rie

s
Co

nt
ra

ct
ua

l
Co

m
m

od
iti

es
O

ut
la

y
G

ra
nt

s
O

th
er

Bu
dg

et
Ch

an
ge

Pa
rim

ut
ue

l F
un

ds
  2

29
6 

- H
or

se
 F

ai
r R

ac
in

g 
Be

ne
fit

 F
un

d
  2

51
6 

- K
an

sa
s H

or
se

 B
re

ed
in

g 
De

ve
lo

pm
en

t F
un

d
  2

54
6 

- L
iv

e 
Ho

rs
e 

Ra
ci

ng
 P

ur
se

 S
up

pl
em

en
t F

un
d

  2
55

7 
- L

iv
e 

G
re

yh
ou

nd
 R

ac
in

g 
Pu

rs
e 

Su
pp

le
m

en
t F

un
d

  2
56

1 
- G

re
yh

ou
nd

 P
ro

m
ot

io
n 

&
 D

ev
el

op
m

en
t F

un
d

  2
57

0 
- R

ac
in

g 
In

ve
st

ig
at

iv
e 

Ex
pe

ns
e 

Fu
nd

  2
60

1 
- K

an
sa

s G
re

yh
ou

nd
 B

re
ed

in
g 

De
ve

lo
pm

en
t F

un
d

  2
61

6 
- R

ac
in

g 
Re

im
bu

rs
ab

le
 E

xp
en

se
 F

un
d 

Su
m

m
ar

y
  5

13
1 

- S
ta

te
 R

ac
in

g 
Fu

nd
90

3
   

   
   

   
   

  
2,

50
0

   
   

   
   

97
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

 
3,

50
0

   
   

   
   

   
28

7.
60

%
Su

bt
ot

al
90

3
   

   
   

   
   

  
2,

50
0

   
   

   
   

97
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

 
3,

50
0

   
   

   
   

   
28

7.
60

%

G
am

in
g 

Fu
nd

s
  2

45
9 

- E
du

ca
tio

n 
an

d 
Tr

ai
ni

ng
 F

un
d

  2
53

5 
- E

xp
an

de
d 

Lo
tt

er
y 

Ac
t R

eg
ul

at
io

n 
(G

am
in

g)
 F

un
d

5,
19

4,
16

4
   

   
23

5,
74

7
   

   
  

89
,3

50
   

   
   

 
17

,6
10

   
   

   
 

2,
03

4
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
 

6,
99

5
   

   
   

   
5,

54
5,

90
0

   
   

 
6.

77
%

  2
68

2 
- G

am
in

g 
Ba

ck
gr

ou
nd

 In
ve

st
ig

at
io

ns
 F

un
d

24
4,

37
4

   
   

   
14

8,
99

1
   

   
  

10
,4

00
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

 
40

3,
76

5
   

   
   

 
65

.2
2%

  2
73

4-
 Il

le
ga

l G
am

in
g 

En
fo

rc
em

en
t F

un
d

2,
50

0
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

 
2,

50
0

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
 

5,
00

0
   

   
   

   
   

10
0.

00
%

Su
bt

ot
al

5,
44

1,
03

8
   

   
38

4,
73

8
   

   
  

10
2,

25
0

   
   

  
17

,6
10

   
   

   
 

2,
03

4
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
 

6,
99

5
   

   
   

   
5,

95
4,

66
5

   
   

 
9.

44
%

To
ta

l E
xp

en
se

s
5,

44
1,

94
1

   
   

38
7,

23
8

   
   

  
10

2,
34

7
   

   
  

17
,6

10
   

   
   

 
2,

03
4

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

 
6,

99
5

   
   

   
   

5,
95

8,
16

5
   

   
 

9.
49

%

Ka
ns

as
 R

ac
in

g 
an

d 
G

am
in

g 
Co

m
m

is
si

on
Cu

rr
en

t Y
ea

r R
eq

ue
st

ed
 C

ha
ng

es
 to

 A
pp

ro
ve

d 
Bu

dg
et

FY
 2

01
3

9

F.1.b. (page 9 of 24)



09
/0

5/
20

12
FY

 2
01

4 
M

aj
 O

b

Su
bm

itt
ed

Ca
pi

ta
l

De
bt

FY
 2

01
4

Sa
la

rie
s

Co
nt

ra
ct

ua
l

Co
m

m
od

iti
es

O
ut

la
y

G
ra

nt
s

Se
rv

ic
e

Bu
dg

et

Pa
rim

ut
ue

l F
un

ds
  2

29
6 

- H
or

se
 F

ai
r R

ac
in

g 
Be

ne
fit

 F
un

d
  2

51
6 

- K
an

sa
s H

or
se

 B
re

ed
in

g 
De

ve
lo

pm
en

t F
un

d
  2

54
6 

- L
iv

e 
Ho

rs
e 

Ra
ci

ng
 P

ur
se

 S
up

pl
em

en
t F

un
d

  2
55

7 
- L

iv
e 

G
re

yh
ou

nd
 R

ac
in

g 
Pu

rs
e 

Su
pp

le
m

en
t F

un
d

  2
56

1 
- G

re
yh

ou
nd

 P
ro

m
ot

io
n 

&
 D

ev
el

op
m

en
t F

un
d

  2
57

0 
- R

ac
in

g 
In

ve
st

ig
at

iv
e 

Ex
pe

ns
e 

Fu
nd

  2
60

1 
- K

an
sa

s G
re

yh
ou

nd
 B

re
ed

in
g 

De
ve

lo
pm

en
t F

un
d

  2
61

6 
- R

ac
in

g 
Re

im
bu

rs
ab

le
 E

xp
en

se
 F

un
d 

Su
m

m
ar

y
  5

13
1 

- S
ta

te
 R

ac
in

g 
Fu

nd
2,

51
9

   
   

   
   

1,
00

0
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

  
3,

51
9

   
   

   
   

Su
bt

ot
al

2,
51

9
   

   
   

   
1,

00
0

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
  

3,
51

9
   

   
   

   

G
am

in
g 

Fu
nd

s
  2

45
9 

- E
du

ca
tio

n 
an

d 
Tr

ai
ni

ng
 F

un
d

  2
53

5 
- E

xp
an

de
d 

Lo
tt

er
y 

Ac
t R

eg
ul

at
io

n 
(G

am
in

g)
 F

un
d

4,
56

0,
14

1
   

  
71

0,
21

8
   

   
  

11
8,

11
0

   
   

  
74

,9
21

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

  
6,

99
5

   
   

   
   

5,
47

0,
38

5
   

  
  2

68
2 

- G
am

in
g 

Ba
ck

gr
ou

nd
 In

ve
st

ig
at

io
ns

 F
un

d
27

9,
49

0
   

   
  

69
,7

00
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

  
34

9,
19

0
   

   
  

  2
73

4 
- I

lle
ga

l G
am

in
g 

En
fo

rc
em

en
t F

un
d

-
   

   
   

   
   

  
27

,5
00

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
  

27
,5

00
   

   
   

 
Su

bt
ot

al
4,

83
9,

63
1

   
  

80
7,

41
8

   
   

  
11

8,
11

0
   

   
  

74
,9

21
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
  

6,
99

5
   

   
   

   
5,

84
7,

07
5

   
  

To
ta

l E
xp

en
se

s
4,

84
2,

15
0

   
  

80
8,

41
8

   
   

  
11

8,
11

0
   

   
  

74
,9

21
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
  

6,
99

5
   

   
   

   
5,

85
0,

59
4

   
  

Ka
ns

as
 R

ac
in

g 
an

d 
G

am
in

g 
Co

m
m

iss
io

n
Bu

dg
et

 Y
ea

r b
y 

M
aj

or
 O

bj
ec

t C
od

e
FY

 2
01

4

10

F.1.b. (page 10 of 24)



09
/0

5/
20

12
FY

 2
01

4 
- C

ha
ng

e

Re
vi

se
d

Ch
an

ge
Su

bm
itt

ed
FY

 2
01

3
Ca

pi
ta

l
De

bt
FY

 2
01

4
Pe

rc
en

t
Bu

dg
et

Sa
la

rie
s

Co
nt

ra
ct

ua
l

Co
m

m
od

iti
es

O
ut

la
y

G
ra

nt
s

Se
rv

ic
e

Bu
dg

et
Ch

an
ge

Pa
rim

ut
ue

l F
un

ds
  2

29
6 

- H
or

se
 F

ai
r R

ac
in

g 
Be

ne
fit

 F
un

d
  2

51
6 

- K
an

sa
s H

or
se

 B
re

ed
in

g 
De

ve
lo

pm
en

t F
un

d
  2

54
6 

- L
iv

e 
Ho

rs
e 

Ra
ci

ng
 P

ur
se

 S
up

pl
em

en
t F

un
d

  2
55

7 
- L

iv
e 

G
re

yh
ou

nd
 R

ac
in

g 
Pu

rs
e 

Su
pp

le
m

en
t F

un
d

  2
56

1 
- G

re
yh

ou
nd

 P
ro

m
ot

io
n 

&
 D

ev
el

op
m

en
t F

un
d

  2
57

0 
- R

ac
in

g 
In

ve
st

ig
at

iv
e 

Ex
pe

ns
e 

Fu
nd

  2
60

1 
- K

an
sa

s G
re

yh
ou

nd
 B

re
ed

in
g 

De
ve

lo
pm

en
t F

un
d

  2
61

6 
- R

ac
in

g 
Re

im
bu

rs
ab

le
 E

xp
en

se
 F

un
d 

Su
m

m
ar

y
  5

13
1 

- S
ta

te
 R

ac
in

g 
Fu

nd
3,

50
0

   
   

   
   

19
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
  

3,
51

9
   

   
   

   
0.

54
%

Su
bt

ot
al

3,
50

0
   

   
   

   
19

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

  
3,

51
9

   
   

   
   

0.
54

%

G
am

in
g 

Fu
nd

s
  2

45
9 

- E
du

ca
tio

n 
an

d 
Tr

ai
ni

ng
 F

un
d

  2
53

5 
- E

xp
an

de
d 

Lo
tt

er
y 

Ac
t R

eg
ul

at
io

n 
(G

am
in

g)
 F

un
d

5,
54

5,
90

0
   

 
(1

6,
01

4)
   

   
   

(1
2,

11
8)

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
  

(4
7,

38
3)

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

  
5,

47
0,

38
5

   
 

(1
.3

6%
)

  2
68

2 
- G

am
in

g 
Ba

ck
gr

ou
nd

 In
ve

st
ig

at
io

ns
 F

un
d

40
3,

76
5

   
   

  
2,

12
5

   
   

   
   

(5
6,

70
0)

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

  
34

9,
19

0
   

   
  

(1
3.

52
%

)
  2

73
4-

 Il
le

ga
l G

am
in

g 
En

fo
rc

em
en

t F
un

d
5,

00
0

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

  
22

,5
00

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
  

27
,5

00
   

   
   

 
45

0.
00

%
Su

bt
ot

al
5,

95
4,

66
5

   
 

(1
3,

88
9)

   
   

   
(4

6,
31

8)
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

  
(4

7,
38

3)
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
  

5,
84

7,
07

5
   

 
(1

.8
1%

)

To
ta

l E
xp

en
se

s
5,

95
8,

16
5

   
 

(1
3,

87
0)

   
   

   
(4

6,
31

8)
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

  
(4

7,
38

3)
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
  

5,
85

0,
59

4
   

 
(1

.8
1%

)

Ka
ns

as
 R

ac
in

g 
an

d 
G

am
in

g 
Co

m
m

is
si

on
Bu

dg
et

 Y
ea

r C
ha

ng
es

 fr
om

 C
ur

re
nt

 Y
ea

r
FY

 2
01

4

11

F.1.b. (page 11 of 24)



09
/0

5/
20

12
Re

ve
nu

e 
25

35

25
35

 - 
Ex

pa
nd

ed
 L

ot
te

ry
 A

ct
 R

eg
ul

at
io

n 
(G

am
in

g)
 F

un
d

A
B

C
D

E
F

G
H

I
J

Ch
an

ge
s f

ro
m

FY
 2

01
3

Re
vi

sio
ns

Re
vi

se
d

Re
vi

se
d

FY
 2

01
4

En
ha

nc
em

en
t

Su
bm

itt
ed

FY
 2

01
2

FY
 2

01
2

Ap
pr

ov
ed

 
to

FY
 2

01
3

FY
 2

01
3

Ba
se

FY
 2

01
4

FY
 2

01
4

Ac
tu

al
Bu

dg
et

Di
ffe

re
nc

e
Bu

dg
et

in
 F

Y 
20

13
Bu

dg
et

to
 F

Y 
20

14
Bu

dg
et

Bu
dg

et
Bu

dg
et

Re
ce

ip
ts

   
 P

M
IB

 L
oa

n 
Pr

oc
ee

ds
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

   
 W

Y 
St

ar
t-

up
 R

ei
m

bu
rs

em
en

t
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
   

 S
U

 S
ta

rt
-u

p 
Re

im
bu

rs
em

en
t

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

   
 B

HR
C 

St
ar

t-
up

 R
ei

m
b.

10
3,

05
5

   
   

   
   

 
96

,6
79

   
   

   
   

6,
37

6
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

   
 W

Y 
(H

ol
ly

w
oo

d)
 O

ps
 R

ei
m

bu
rs

m
en

t
2,

81
4,

88
6

   
   

   
 

2,
03

2,
45

5
   

   
 

78
2,

43
1

   
   

   
 

2,
20

2,
19

9
   

   
 

(1
74

,9
75

)
   

   
   

2,
02

7,
22

4
   

   
 

(5
5,

35
5)

   
   

   
  

1,
97

1,
86

9
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

1,
97

1,
86

9
   

   
 

   
 S

U
 (K

C 
St

ar
) O

ps
 R

ei
m

bu
rs

m
en

t
2,

62
7,

70
7

   
   

   
 

1,
89

8,
92

4
   

   
 

72
8,

78
3

   
   

   
 

2,
00

9,
11

1
   

   
 

(6
0,

42
3)

   
   

   
  

1,
94

8,
68

8
   

   
 

(3
,8

18
)

   
   

   
   

 
1,

94
4,

86
9

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
1,

94
4,

86
9

   
   

 
   

 B
HR

C 
O

ps
 R

ei
m

bu
rs

m
en

t
1,

38
3,

94
6

   
   

   
 

1,
04

8,
53

8
   

   
 

33
5,

40
8

   
   

   
 

1,
04

6,
88

0
   

   
 

23
,1

08
   

   
   

   
1,

06
9,

98
8

   
   

 
(1

6,
34

1)
   

   
   

  
1,

05
3,

64
7

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
1,

05
3,

64
7

   
   

 
   

 V
en

do
r B

ac
kg

ro
un

d 
Fe

es
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
   

 M
isc

el
la

ne
ou

s R
ev

en
ue

1,
29

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
1,

29
0

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
   

 E
LA

RF
 T

ra
ns

fe
r

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

   
Tr

an
sf

er
 O

ut
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
To

ta
l R

ec
ei

pt
s

6,
93

0,
88

4
   

   
   

 
5,

07
6,

59
6

   
   

 
1,

85
4,

28
8

   
   

 
5,

25
8,

19
0

   
   

 
(2

12
,2

90
)

   
   

   
5,

04
5,

90
0

   
   

 
(7

5,
51

5)
   

   
   

  
4,

97
0,

38
5

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
4,

97
0,

38
5

   
   

 

To
ta

l E
xp

en
se

s
4,

87
7,

44
0

   
   

   
 

5,
07

6,
59

6
   

   
 

(1
99

,1
56

)
   

   
   

5,
19

4,
16

4
   

   
 

35
1,

73
6

   
   

   
 

5,
54

5,
90

0
   

   
 

(7
5,

51
5)

   
   

   
  

5,
47

0,
38

5
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

5,
47

0,
38

5
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

Be
gi

nn
in

g 
Ca

sh
 B

al
an

ce
1,

19
4,

46
4

   
   

   
 

3,
24

7,
90

8
   

   
 

2,
74

7,
90

8
   

   
 

2,
74

7,
90

8
   

   
 

Ch
an

ge
 in

 N
et

 A
ss

et
s

2,
05

3,
44

4
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
2,

05
3,

44
4

   
   

 
64

,0
26

   
   

   
   

(5
64

,0
26

)
   

   
   

(5
00

,0
00

)
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

(5
00

,0
00

)
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

(5
00

,0
00

)
   

   
   

En
di

ng
 U

no
bl

ig
lig

at
ed

 C
as

h 
Ba

la
nc

e
3,

24
7,

90
8

   
   

   
 

2,
74

7,
90

8
   

   
 

2,
24

7,
90

8
   

   
 

Ka
ns

as
 R

ac
in

g 
an

d 
G

am
in

g 
Co

m
m

is
si

on
Bu

dg
et

 W
or

ks
he

et
 - 

Re
ce

ip
ts

FY
 2

01
3 

&
 2

01
4

12

F.1.b. (page 12 of 24)



09
/0

5/
20

12
Ex

pe
ns

es
 - 

25
35

 - 
Su

m
m

ar
y

25
35

 - 
Ex

pa
nd

ed
 L

ot
te

ry
 A

ct
 R

eg
ul

at
io

n 
(G

am
in

g)
 F

un
d

A
B

C
D

E
F

G
H

I
J

Ch
an

ge
s f

ro
m

FY
 2

01
3

Re
vi

sio
ns

Re
vi

se
d

Re
vi

se
d

FY
 2

01
4

En
ha

nc
em

en
t

Su
bm

itt
ed

FY
 2

01
2

FY
 2

01
2

Ap
pr

ov
ed

 
to

FY
 2

01
3

FY
 2

01
3

Ba
se

FY
 2

01
4

FY
 2

01
4

Ac
tu

al
Bu

dg
et

Di
ffe

re
nc

e
Bu

dg
et

in
 F

Y 
20

13
Bu

dg
et

to
 F

Y 
20

14
Bu

dg
et

Bu
dg

et
Bu

dg
et

Sa
la

rie
s To

pe
ka

1,
75

5,
37

3
   

   
2,

34
3,

73
7

   
   

(5
88

,3
64

)
   

   
  

2,
34

6,
99

0
   

   
(3

06
,9

25
)

   
   

2,
04

0,
06

5
   

   
(3

5,
26

3)
   

   
   

  
2,

00
4,

80
2

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

  
2,

00
4,

80
2

   
   

W
ya

nd
ot

te
65

9,
15

0
   

   
   

 
47

1,
48

1
   

   
   

 
18

7,
66

9
   

   
   

 
73

3,
00

2
   

   
   

 
23

5,
52

5
   

   
 

96
8,

52
7

   
   

   
 

7,
41

9
   

   
   

   
  

97
5,

94
6

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

  
97

5,
94

6
   

   
   

 
Su

m
ne

r
67

7,
32

9
   

   
   

 
52

6,
62

4
   

   
   

 
15

0,
70

5
   

   
   

 
73

3,
00

4
   

   
   

 
19

2,
01

8
   

   
 

92
5,

02
2

   
   

   
 

6,
93

1
   

   
   

   
  

93
1,

95
3

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

  
93

1,
95

3
   

   
   

 
Fo

rd
68

4,
31

2
   

   
   

 
52

3,
42

9
   

   
   

 
16

0,
88

3
   

   
   

 
52

7,
41

2
   

   
   

 
11

5,
12

9
   

   
 

64
2,

54
1

   
   

   
 

4,
89

9
   

   
   

   
  

64
7,

44
0

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

  
64

7,
44

0
   

   
   

 
To

ta
l S

al
ar

ie
s

3,
77

6,
16

4
   

   
3,

86
5,

27
1

   
   

(8
9,

10
7)

   
   

   
  

4,
34

0,
40

8
   

   
23

5,
74

7
   

   
 

4,
57

6,
15

5
   

   
(1

6,
01

4)
   

   
   

  
4,

56
0,

14
1

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

  
4,

56
0,

14
1

   
   

Co
nt

ra
ct

ua
l S

er
vi

ce
s

To
pe

ka
34

3,
90

4
   

   
   

 
36

9,
14

6
   

   
   

 
(2

5,
24

2)
   

   
   

  
37

0,
64

6
   

   
   

 
42

,5
05

   
   

   
41

3,
15

1
   

   
   

 
(1

2,
11

8)
   

   
   

  
40

1,
03

3
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
  

40
1,

03
3

   
   

   
 

W
ya

nd
ot

te
13

1,
78

4
   

   
   

 
13

4,
97

2
   

   
   

 
(3

,1
88

)
   

   
   

   
 

10
1,

57
0

   
   

   
 

16
,0

70
   

   
   

11
7,

64
0

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
11

7,
64

0
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
  

11
7,

64
0

   
   

   
 

Su
m

ne
r

13
6,

60
5

   
   

   
 

13
4,

97
2

   
   

   
 

1,
63

3
   

   
   

   
  

10
1,

57
0

   
   

   
 

25
,2

90
   

   
   

12
6,

86
0

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
12

6,
86

0
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
  

12
6,

86
0

   
   

   
 

Fo
rd

70
,1

63
   

   
   

   
75

,6
00

   
   

   
   

(5
,4

37
)

   
   

   
   

 
59

,2
00

   
   

   
   

5,
48

5
   

   
   

  
64

,6
85

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
64

,6
85

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

  
64

,6
85

   
   

   
   

To
ta

l C
on

tr
ac

tu
al

68
2,

45
6

   
   

   
 

71
4,

69
0

   
   

   
 

(3
2,

23
4)

   
   

   
  

63
2,

98
6

   
   

   
 

89
,3

50
   

   
   

72
2,

33
6

   
   

   
 

(1
2,

11
8)

   
   

   
  

71
0,

21
8

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

  
71

0,
21

8
   

   
   

 

Co
m

m
od

iti
es

To
pe

ka
24

,6
46

   
   

   
   

46
,1

00
   

   
   

   
(2

1,
45

4)
   

   
   

  
50

,1
00

   
   

   
   

2,
01

0
   

   
   

  
52

,1
10

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
52

,1
10

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

  
52

,1
10

   
   

   
   

W
ya

nd
ot

te
21

,6
29

   
   

   
   

20
,4

00
   

   
   

   
1,

22
9

   
   

   
   

  
20

,4
00

   
   

   
   

5,
60

0
   

   
   

  
26

,0
00

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
26

,0
00

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

  
26

,0
00

   
   

   
   

Su
m

ne
r

19
,9

75
   

   
   

   
20

,4
00

   
   

   
   

(4
25

)
   

   
   

   
   

 
20

,4
00

   
   

   
   

3,
10

0
   

   
   

  
23

,5
00

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
23

,5
00

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

  
23

,5
00

   
   

   
   

Fo
rd

9,
36

4
   

   
   

   
  

9,
60

0
   

   
   

   
  

(2
36

)
   

   
   

   
   

 
9,

60
0

   
   

   
   

  
6,

90
0

   
   

   
  

16
,5

00
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

16
,5

00
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
  

16
,5

00
   

   
   

   
To

ta
l C

om
m

od
iti

es
75

,6
14

   
   

   
   

96
,5

00
   

   
   

   
(2

0,
88

6)
   

   
   

  
10

0,
50

0
   

   
   

 
17

,6
10

   
   

   
11

8,
11

0
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

11
8,

11
0

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

  
11

8,
11

0
   

   
   

 

Ca
pi

ta
l O

ut
la

y
To

pe
ka

37
,6

64
   

   
   

   
73

,9
56

   
   

   
   

(3
6,

29
2)

   
   

   
  

52
,8

49
   

   
   

   
22

,4
05

   
   

   
75

,2
54

   
   

   
   

(6
7,

55
9)

   
   

   
  

7,
69

5
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

  
7,

69
5

   
   

   
   

  
W

ya
nd

ot
te

92
,4

22
   

   
   

   
10

2,
45

0
   

   
   

 
(1

0,
02

8)
   

   
   

  
27

,6
00

   
   

   
   

(1
0,

20
0)

   
   

  
17

,4
00

   
   

   
   

(1
3,

35
0)

   
   

   
  

4,
05

0
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

  
4,

05
0

   
   

   
   

  
Su

m
ne

r
86

,0
53

   
   

   
   

10
2,

45
0

   
   

   
 

(1
6,

39
7)

   
   

   
  

25
,3

96
   

   
   

   
(7

,9
96

)
   

   
   

 
17

,4
00

   
   

   
   

36
,3

76
   

   
   

   
53

,7
76

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

  
53

,7
76

   
   

   
   

Fo
rd

19
,1

56
   

   
   

   
24

,6
00

   
   

   
   

(5
,4

44
)

   
   

   
   

 
14

,4
25

   
   

   
   

(2
,1

75
)

   
   

   
 

12
,2

50
   

   
   

   
(2

,8
50

)
   

   
   

   
 

9,
40

0
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

  
9,

40
0

   
   

   
   

  
To

ta
l C

ap
ita

l O
ut

la
y

23
5,

29
5

   
   

   
 

30
3,

45
6

   
   

   
 

(6
8,

16
1)

   
   

   
  

12
0,

27
0

   
   

   
 

2,
03

4
   

   
   

  
12

2,
30

4
   

   
   

 
(4

7,
38

3)
   

   
   

  
74

,9
21

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

  
74

,9
21

   
   

   
   

Su
bt

ot
al

 O
pe

ra
tin

g
4,

76
9,

52
9

   
   

4,
97

9,
91

7
   

   
(2

10
,3

88
)

   
   

  
5,

19
4,

16
4

   
   

34
4,

74
1

   
   

 
5,

53
8,

90
5

   
   

(7
5,

51
5)

   
   

   
  

5,
46

3,
39

0
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
  

5,
46

3,
39

0
   

   

O
th

er
 

 
(D

eb
t a

nd
 V

RI
P)

To
pe

ka
10

7,
91

1
   

   
   

 
96

,6
79

   
   

   
   

11
,2

32
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

6,
99

5
   

   
   

  
6,

99
5

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

6,
99

5
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

  
6,

99
5

   
   

   
   

  
W

ya
nd

ot
te

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

Su
m

ne
r

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

Fo
rd

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

To
ta

l O
th

er
10

7,
91

1
   

   
   

 
96

,6
79

   
   

   
   

11
,2

32
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

6,
99

5
   

   
   

  
6,

99
5

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

6,
99

5
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

  
6,

99
5

   
   

   
   

  

To
ta

l E
xp

en
di

tu
re

s
4,

87
7,

44
0

   
   

5,
07

6,
59

6
   

   
(1

99
,1

56
)

   
   

  
5,

19
4,

16
4

   
   

35
1,

73
6

   
   

 
5,

54
5,

90
0

   
   

(7
5,

51
5)

   
   

   
  

5,
47

0,
38

5
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
  

5,
47

0,
38

5
   

   

To
ta

l
To

pe
ka

2,
26

9,
49

8
   

   
2,

92
9,

61
8

   
   

(6
60

,1
20

)
   

   
  

2,
82

0,
58

5
   

   
(2

33
,0

10
)

   
   

2,
58

7,
57

5
   

   
(1

14
,9

40
)

   
   

  
2,

47
2,

63
5

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

  
2,

47
2,

63
5

   
   

W
ya

nd
ot

te
90

4,
98

5
   

   
   

 
72

9,
30

3
   

   
   

 
17

5,
68

2
   

   
   

 
88

2,
57

2
   

   
   

 
24

6,
99

5
   

   
 

1,
12

9,
56

7
   

   
(5

,9
31

)
   

   
   

   
 

1,
12

3,
63

6
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
  

1,
12

3,
63

6
   

   
Su

m
ne

r
91

9,
96

2
   

   
   

 
78

4,
44

6
   

   
   

 
13

5,
51

6
   

   
   

 
88

0,
37

0
   

   
   

 
21

2,
41

2
   

   
 

1,
09

2,
78

2
   

   
43

,3
07

   
   

   
   

1,
13

6,
08

9
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
  

1,
13

6,
08

9
   

   
Fo

rd
78

2,
99

5
   

   
   

 
63

3,
22

9
   

   
   

 
14

9,
76

6
   

   
   

 
61

0,
63

7
   

   
   

 
12

5,
33

9
   

   
 

73
5,

97
6

   
   

   
 

2,
04

9
   

   
   

   
  

73
8,

02
5

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

  
73

8,
02

5
   

   
   

 
To

ta
l E

xp
en

di
tu

re
s

4,
87

7,
44

0
   

   
5,

07
6,

59
6

   
   

(1
99

,1
56

)
   

   
  

5,
19

4,
16

4
   

   
35

1,
73

6
   

   
 

5,
54

5,
90

0
   

   
(7

5,
51

5)
   

   
   

  
5,

47
0,

38
5

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

  
5,

47
0,

38
5

   
   

Ka
ns

as
 R

ac
in

g 
an

d 
G

am
in

g 
Co

m
m

is
si

on
Ex

pa
nd

ed
 L

ot
te

ry
 A

ct
 R

eg
ul

at
io

n 
(G

am
in

g)
 F

un
d 

- S
um

m
ar

y 
of

 E
xp

en
di

tu
re

s b
y 

Su
b-

Ac
co

un
t

FY
 2

01
3 

&
 2

01
4

13

F.1.b. (page 13 of 24)



09
/0

5/
20

12
Ex

pe
ns

es
 - 

25
35

25
35

 - 
Ex

pa
nd

ed
 L

ot
te

ry
 A

ct
 R

eg
ul

at
io

n 
(G

am
in

g)
 F

un
d

A
B

C
D

E
F

G
H

I
J

Ch
an

ge
s f

ro
m

FY
 2

01
3

Re
vi

sio
ns

Re
vi

se
d

Re
vi

se
d

FY
 2

01
4

En
ha

nc
em

en
t

Su
bm

itt
ed

FY
 2

01
2

FY
 2

01
2

Ap
pr

ov
ed

 
to

FY
 2

01
3

FY
 2

01
3

Ba
se

FY
 2

01
4

FY
 2

01
4

Ac
tu

al
Bu

dg
et

Di
ffe

re
nc

e
Bu

dg
et

in
 F

Y 
20

13
Bu

dg
et

to
 F

Y 
20

14
Bu

dg
et

Bu
dg

et
Bu

dg
et

Sa
la

rie
s

3,
77

6,
16

4
   

   
   

 
3,

86
5,

27
1

   
   

(8
9,

10
7)

   
   

   
 

4,
34

0,
40

8
   

   
23

5,
74

7
   

   
   

4,
57

6,
15

5
   

   
(1

6,
01

4)
   

   
   

 
4,

56
0,

14
1

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
4,

56
0,

14
1

   
   

Co
nt

ra
ct

ua
l S

er
vi

ce
s

   
 C

om
m

un
ic

at
io

n
52

0
   

   
   

  
71

,6
44

   
   

   
   

   
 

74
,4

00
   

   
   

   
(2

,7
56

)
   

   
   

   
 

76
,9

20
   

   
   

   
(2

,1
26

)
   

   
   

   
 

74
,7

94
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

74
,7

94
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

74
,7

94
   

   
   

   
   

 F
re

ig
ht

 &
 e

xp
re

ss
52

1
   

   
   

  
1,

24
4

   
   

   
   

   
   

2,
80

0
   

   
   

   
  

(1
,5

56
)

   
   

   
   

 
2,

30
0

   
   

   
   

  
(3

00
)

   
   

   
   

   
 

2,
00

0
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
2,

00
0

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

2,
00

0
   

   
   

   
  

   
 P

rin
tin

g 
&

 a
dv

er
tis

in
g

52
2

   
   

   
  

7,
24

5
   

   
   

   
   

   
2,

50
0

   
   

   
   

  
4,

74
5

   
   

   
   

  
2,

50
0

   
   

   
   

  
4,

70
0

   
   

   
   

  
7,

20
0

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

7,
20

0
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
7,

20
0

   
   

   
   

  
   

 R
en

ts
52

3
   

   
   

  
16

8,
70

2
   

   
   

   
 

18
3,

85
0

   
   

   
(1

5,
14

8)
   

   
   

 
18

3,
85

0
   

   
   

(4
,4

78
)

   
   

   
   

 
17

9,
37

2
   

   
   

(1
2,

11
8)

   
   

   
 

16
7,

25
4

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

16
7,

25
4

   
   

   
   

 R
ep

ai
rin

g 
&

 se
rv

ic
in

g
52

4
   

   
   

  
38

,6
35

   
   

   
   

   
 

13
,7

00
   

   
   

   
24

,9
35

   
   

   
   

13
,7

00
   

   
   

   
50

,6
05

   
   

   
   

64
,3

05
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

64
,3

05
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

64
,3

05
   

   
   

   
   

 T
ra

ve
l &

 su
bs

ist
en

ce
52

5
   

   
   

  
11

8,
53

3
   

   
   

   
 

19
9,

83
0

   
   

   
(8

1,
29

7)
   

   
   

 
11

6,
10

6
   

   
   

42
,9

38
   

   
   

   
15

9,
04

4
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
15

9,
04

4
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
15

9,
04

4
   

   
   

   
 F

ee
s-

ot
he

r s
er

vi
ce

s
52

6
   

   
   

  
26

7,
29

3
   

   
   

   
 

98
,2

90
   

   
   

   
16

9,
00

3
   

   
   

98
,2

90
   

   
   

   
12

0,
43

1
   

   
   

21
8,

72
1

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

21
8,

72
1

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

21
8,

72
1

   
   

   
   

 F
ee

s-
pr

of
es

sio
na

l s
er

vi
ce

s
52

7
   

   
   

  
7,

66
2

   
   

   
   

   
   

12
5,

22
0

   
   

   
(1

17
,5

58
)

   
   

  
12

5,
22

0
   

   
   

(1
13

,2
20

)
   

   
  

12
,0

00
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

12
,0

00
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

12
,0

00
   

   
   

   
   

 O
th

er
 c

on
tr

ac
tu

al
 se

rv
ic

es
52

9
   

   
   

  
1,

49
8

   
   

   
   

   
   

14
,1

00
   

   
   

   
(1

2,
60

2)
   

   
   

 
14

,1
00

   
   

   
   

(9
,2

00
)

   
   

   
   

 
4,

90
0

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

4,
90

0
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
4,

90
0

   
   

   
   

  
To

ta
l c

on
tr

ac
tu

al
 se

rv
ic

es
68

2,
45

6
   

   
   

   
 

71
4,

69
0

   
   

   
(3

2,
23

4)
   

   
   

 
63

2,
98

6
   

   
   

89
,3

50
   

   
   

   
72

2,
33

6
   

   
   

(1
2,

11
8)

   
   

   
 

71
0,

21
8

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

71
0,

21
8

   
   

   

Co
m

m
od

iti
es

   
 C

lo
th

in
g

53
0

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 F

oo
d

53
2

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
70

0
   

   
   

   
   

  
(7

00
)

   
   

   
   

   
 

70
0

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
70

0
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

70
0

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
70

0
   

   
   

   
   

  
   

 M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

 m
at

er
ia

ls
53

4
   

   
   

  
99

7
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

5,
75

0
   

   
   

   
  

(4
,7

53
)

   
   

   
   

 
5,

75
0

   
   

   
   

  
(3

,2
40

)
   

   
   

   
 

2,
51

0
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
2,

51
0

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

2,
51

0
   

   
   

   
  

   
 V

eh
ic

le
 p

ar
ts

, s
up

pl
ie

s
53

5
   

   
   

  
14

,5
52

   
   

   
   

   
 

21
,8

00
   

   
   

   
(7

,2
48

)
   

   
   

   
 

25
,8

00
   

   
   

   
(1

,0
00

)
   

   
   

   
 

24
,8

00
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

24
,8

00
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

24
,8

00
   

   
   

   
   

 P
ro

f. 
&

 sc
ie

nt
ifi

c 
su

pp
lie

s
53

6
   

   
   

  
16

,9
22

   
   

   
   

   
 

25
,9

50
   

   
   

   
(9

,0
28

)
   

   
   

   
 

25
,9

50
   

   
   

   
(3

,6
50

)
   

   
   

   
 

22
,3

00
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

22
,3

00
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

22
,3

00
   

   
   

   
   

 O
ffi

ce
 su

pp
lie

s
53

7
   

   
   

  
37

,3
25

   
   

   
   

   
 

36
,4

00
   

   
   

   
92

5
   

   
   

   
   

  
36

,4
00

   
   

   
   

28
,0

00
   

   
   

   
64

,4
00

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
64

,4
00

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
64

,4
00

   
   

   
   

   
 O

th
er

 su
pp

lie
s &

 m
at

er
ia

ls
53

9
   

   
   

  
5,

81
8

   
   

   
   

   
   

5,
90

0
   

   
   

   
  

(8
2)

   
   

   
   

   
   

5,
90

0
   

   
   

   
  

(2
,5

00
)

   
   

   
   

 
3,

40
0

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

3,
40

0
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
3,

40
0

   
   

   
   

  
  T

ot
al

 c
om

m
od

iti
es

75
,6

14
   

   
   

   
   

 
96

,5
00

   
   

   
   

(2
0,

88
6)

   
   

   
 

10
0,

50
0

   
   

   
17

,6
10

   
   

   
   

11
8,

11
0

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

11
8,

11
0

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

11
8,

11
0

   
   

   

Ca
pi

ta
l o

ut
la

y
54

   
   

   
   

 
23

5,
29

5
   

   
   

   
 

30
3,

45
6

   
   

   
(6

8,
16

1)
   

   
   

 
12

0,
27

0
   

   
   

2,
03

4
   

   
   

   
  

12
2,

30
4

   
   

   
(4

7,
38

3)
   

   
   

 
74

,9
21

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
74

,9
21

   
   

   
   

O
th

er
  V

ol
un

ta
ry

 R
et

ire
m

en
t

4,
88

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

4,
88

0
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
6,

99
5

   
   

   
   

  
6,

99
5

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

6,
99

5
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
6,

99
5

   
   

   
   

  
   

In
te

re
st

10
,5

98
   

   
   

   
   

 
4,

24
6

   
   

   
   

  
6,

35
2

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
Pr

in
ci

pa
l

92
,4

33
   

   
   

   
   

 
92

,4
33

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

Su
bt

ot
al

10
7,

91
1

   
   

   
   

 
96

,6
79

   
   

   
   

11
,2

32
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

6,
99

5
   

   
   

   
  

6,
99

5
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
6,

99
5

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

6,
99

5
   

   
   

   
  

To
ta

l E
xp

en
di

tu
re

s
4,

87
7,

44
0

   
   

   
 

5,
07

6,
59

6
   

   
(1

99
,1

56
)

   
   

  
5,

19
4,

16
4

   
   

35
1,

73
6

   
   

   
5,

54
5,

90
0

   
   

(7
5,

51
5)

   
   

   
 

5,
47

0,
38

5
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

5,
47

0,
38

5
   

   

Ka
ns

as
 R

ac
in

g 
an

d 
G

am
in

g 
Co

m
m

is
si

on
Bu

dg
et

 W
or

ks
he

et
 - 

Ex
pe

nd
itu

re
s

FY
 2

01
3 

&
 2

01
4

14

F.1.b. (page 14 of 24)



09
/0

5/
20

12
Ex

pe
ns

es
 - 

25
35

 T
op

25
35

 - 
To

pe
ka

 S
ub

-A
cc

ou
nt

A
B

C
D

E
F

G
H

I
J

Ch
an

ge
s f

ro
m

FY
 2

01
3

Re
vi

sio
ns

Re
vi

se
d

Re
vi

se
d

FY
 2

01
4

En
ha

nc
em

en
t

Su
bm

itt
ed

FY
 2

01
2

FY
 2

01
2

Ap
pr

ov
ed

 
to

FY
 2

01
3

FY
 2

01
3

Ba
se

FY
 2

01
4

FY
 2

01
4

Ac
tu

al
Bu

dg
et

Di
ffe

re
nc

e
Bu

dg
et

in
 F

Y 
20

13
Bu

dg
et

to
 F

Y 
20

14
Bu

dg
et

Bu
dg

et
Bu

dg
et

Sa
la

rie
s

1,
75

5,
37

3
   

   
2,

34
3,

73
7

   
   

(5
88

,3
64

)
   

   
  

2,
34

6,
99

0
   

   
(3

06
,9

25
)

   
   

  
2,

04
0,

06
5

   
   

(3
5,

26
3)

   
   

   
 

2,
00

4,
80

2
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

2,
00

4,
80

2
   

   

Co
nt

ra
ct

ua
l S

er
vi

ce
s

   
 C

om
m

un
ic

at
io

n
52

0
   

   
  

61
,8

50
   

   
   

   
66

,4
00

   
   

   
   

(4
,5

50
)

   
   

   
   

 
66

,4
00

   
   

   
   

(3
,8

56
)

   
   

   
   

 
62

,5
44

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
62

,5
44

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
62

,5
44

   
   

   
   

   
 F

re
ig

ht
 &

 e
xp

re
ss

52
1

   
   

  
19

1
   

   
   

   
   

  
70

0
   

   
   

   
   

  
(5

09
)

   
   

   
   

   
 

20
0

   
   

   
   

   
  

60
0

   
   

   
   

   
  

80
0

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
80

0
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

80
0

   
   

   
   

   
  

   
 P

rin
tin

g 
&

 a
dv

er
tis

in
g

52
2

   
   

  
6,

52
1

   
   

   
   

  
2,

00
0

   
   

   
   

  
4,

52
1

   
   

   
   

  
2,

00
0

   
   

   
   

  
5,

00
0

   
   

   
   

  
7,

00
0

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

7,
00

0
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
7,

00
0

   
   

   
   

  
   

 R
en

ts
52

3
   

   
  

16
7,

31
2

   
   

   
17

8,
25

0
   

   
   

(1
0,

93
8)

   
   

   
 

17
8,

25
0

   
   

   
(3

78
)

   
   

   
   

   
 

17
7,

87
2

   
   

   
(1

2,
11

8)
   

   
   

 
16

5,
75

4
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
16

5,
75

4
   

   
   

   
 R

ep
ai

rin
g 

&
 se

rv
ic

in
g

52
4

   
   

  
10

,9
78

   
   

   
   

12
,0

00
   

   
   

   
(1

,0
22

)
   

   
   

   
 

12
,0

00
   

   
   

   
11

,2
70

   
   

   
   

23
,2

70
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

23
,2

70
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

23
,2

70
   

   
   

   
   

 T
ra

ve
l &

 su
bs

ist
en

ce
52

5
   

   
  

30
,2

88
   

   
   

   
44

,1
06

   
   

   
   

(1
3,

81
8)

   
   

   
 

46
,1

06
   

   
   

   
29

,9
38

   
   

   
   

76
,0

44
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

76
,0

44
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

76
,0

44
   

   
   

   
   

 F
ee

s-
ot

he
r s

er
vi

ce
s

52
6

   
   

  
63

,3
01

   
   

   
   

50
,2

90
   

   
   

   
13

,0
11

   
   

   
   

50
,2

90
   

   
   

   
4,

43
1

   
   

   
   

  
54

,7
21

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
54

,7
21

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
54

,7
21

   
   

   
   

   
 F

ee
s-

pr
of

es
sio

na
l s

er
vi

ce
s

52
7

   
   

  
2,

01
5

   
   

   
   

  
8,

50
0

   
   

   
   

  
(6

,4
85

)
   

   
   

   
 

8,
50

0
   

   
   

   
  

(1
,0

00
)

   
   

   
   

 
7,

50
0

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

7,
50

0
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
7,

50
0

   
   

   
   

  
   

 O
th

er
 c

on
tr

ac
tu

al
 se

rv
ic

es
52

9
   

   
  

1,
44

8
   

   
   

   
  

6,
90

0
   

   
   

   
  

(5
,4

52
)

   
   

   
   

 
6,

90
0

   
   

   
   

  
(3

,5
00

)
   

   
   

   
 

3,
40

0
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
3,

40
0

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

3,
40

0
   

   
   

   
  

To
ta

l c
on

tr
ac

tu
al

 se
rv

ic
es

34
3,

90
4

   
   

   
36

9,
14

6
   

   
   

(2
5,

24
2)

   
   

   
 

37
0,

64
6

   
   

   
42

,5
05

   
   

   
   

41
3,

15
1

   
   

   
(1

2,
11

8)
   

   
   

 
40

1,
03

3
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
40

1,
03

3
   

   
   

Co
m

m
od

iti
es

   
 C

lo
th

in
g

53
0

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 F

oo
d

53
2

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

70
0

   
   

   
   

   
  

(7
00

)
   

   
   

   
   

 
70

0
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

70
0

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
70

0
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

70
0

   
   

   
   

   
  

   
 M

ai
nt

en
an

ce
 m

at
er

ia
ls

53
4

   
   

  
83

3
   

   
   

   
   

  
15

0
   

   
   

   
   

  
68

3
   

   
   

   
   

  
15

0
   

   
   

   
   

  
56

0
   

   
   

   
   

  
71

0
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

71
0

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
71

0
   

   
   

   
   

  
   

 V
eh

ic
le

 p
ar

ts
, s

up
pl

ie
s

53
5

   
   

  
4,

15
7

   
   

   
   

  
10

,6
00

   
   

   
   

(6
,4

43
)

   
   

   
   

 
14

,6
00

   
   

   
   

(1
00

)
   

   
   

   
   

 
14

,5
00

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
14

,5
00

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
14

,5
00

   
   

   
   

   
 P

ro
f. 

&
 sc

ie
nt

ifi
c 

su
pp

lie
s

53
6

   
   

  
2,

63
5

   
   

   
   

  
14

,1
50

   
   

   
   

(1
1,

51
5)

   
   

   
 

14
,1

50
   

   
   

   
(3

,6
50

)
   

   
   

   
 

10
,5

00
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

10
,5

00
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

10
,5

00
   

   
   

   
   

 O
ffi

ce
 su

pp
lie

s
53

7
   

   
  

15
,7

48
   

   
   

   
15

,2
00

   
   

   
   

54
8

   
   

   
   

   
  

15
,2

00
   

   
   

   
7,

70
0

   
   

   
   

  
22

,9
00

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
22

,9
00

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
22

,9
00

   
   

   
   

   
 O

th
er

 su
pp

lie
s &

 m
at

er
ia

ls
53

9
   

   
  

1,
27

3
   

   
   

   
  

5,
30

0
   

   
   

   
  

(4
,0

27
)

   
   

   
   

 
5,

30
0

   
   

   
   

  
(2

,5
00

)
   

   
   

   
 

2,
80

0
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
2,

80
0

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

2,
80

0
   

   
   

   
  

  T
ot

al
 c

om
m

od
iti

es
24

,6
46

   
   

   
   

46
,1

00
   

   
   

   
(2

1,
45

4)
   

   
   

 
50

,1
00

   
   

   
   

2,
01

0
   

   
   

   
  

52
,1

10
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

52
,1

10
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

52
,1

10
   

   
   

   

Ca
pi

ta
l o

ut
la

y
54

   
   

   
  

37
,6

64
   

   
   

   
73

,9
56

   
   

   
   

(3
6,

29
2)

   
   

   
 

52
,8

49
   

   
   

   
22

,4
05

   
   

   
   

75
,2

54
   

   
   

   
(6

7,
55

9)
   

   
   

 
7,

69
5

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

7,
69

5
   

   
   

   
  

O
th

er
   

Vo
lu

nt
ar

y 
Re

tir
em

en
t I

nc
en

tiv
e

4,
88

0
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
4,

88
0

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

6,
99

5
   

   
   

   
  

6,
99

5
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
6,

99
5

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

6,
99

5
   

   
   

   
  

   
In

te
re

st
10

,5
98

   
   

   
   

4,
24

6
   

   
   

   
  

6,
35

2
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
Pr

in
ci

pa
l

92
,4

33
   

   
   

   
92

,4
33

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  T

ot
al

 D
eb

t S
er

vi
ce

10
7,

91
1

   
   

   
96

,6
79

   
   

   
   

11
,2

32
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

6,
99

5
   

   
   

   
  

6,
99

5
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
6,

99
5

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

6,
99

5
   

   
   

   
  

To
ta

l E
xp

en
di

tu
re

s
2,

26
9,

49
8

   
   

2,
92

9,
61

8
   

   
(6

60
,1

20
)

   
   

  
2,

82
0,

58
5

   
   

(2
33

,0
10

)
   

   
  

2,
58

7,
57

5
   

   
(1

14
,9

40
)

   
   

  
2,

47
2,

63
5

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
2,

47
2,

63
5

   
   

Ka
ns

as
 R

ac
in

g 
an

d 
G

am
in

g 
Co

m
m

is
si

on
Bu

dg
et

 W
or

ks
he

et
 - 

Ex
pe

nd
itu

re
s

FY
 2

01
3 

&
 2

01
4

15

F.1.b. (page 15 of 24)



25
35

 - 
W

ya
nd

ot
te

 C
as

in
o 

Su
b-

Ac
co

un
t (

27
30

)
A

B
C

D
E

F
G

H
I

J
Ch

an
ge

s f
ro

m
FY

 2
01

3
Re

vi
sio

ns
Re

vi
se

d
Re

vi
se

d
FY

 2
01

4
En

ha
nc

em
en

t
Su

bm
itt

ed
FY

 2
01

2
FY

 2
01

2
Ap

pr
ov

ed
 

to
FY

 2
01

3
FY

 2
01

3
Ba

se
FY

 2
01

4
FY

 2
01

4
Ac

tu
al

Bu
dg

et
Di

ffe
re

nc
e

Bu
dg

et
in

 F
Y 

20
13

Bu
dg

et
to

 F
Y 

20
14

Bu
dg

et
Bu

dg
et

Bu
dg

et

Sa
la

rie
s

65
9,

15
0

   
   

   
 

47
1,

48
1

   
   

   
 

18
7,

66
9

   
   

   
 

73
3,

00
2

   
   

   
 

23
5,

52
5

   
   

   
 

96
8,

52
7

   
   

   
 

7,
41

9
   

   
   

   
   

97
5,

94
6

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

97
5,

94
6

   
   

   
 

Co
nt

ra
ct

ua
l S

er
vi

ce
s

   
 C

om
m

un
ic

at
io

n
52

0
   

  
3,

49
7

   
   

   
   

   
2,

50
0

   
   

   
   

   
99

7
   

   
   

   
   

   
3,

96
0

   
   

   
   

   
64

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
4,

60
0

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
4,

60
0

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
4,

60
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

 F
re

ig
ht

 &
 e

xp
re

ss
52

1
   

  
82

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
45

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
(3

68
)

   
   

   
   

   
  

45
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

(5
0)

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
40

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
40

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
40

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 P
rin

tin
g 

&
 a

dv
er

tis
in

g
52

2
   

  
18

5
   

   
   

   
   

   
25

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
(6

5)
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

25
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

(1
50

)
   

   
   

   
   

  
10

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
10

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
10

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 R
en

ts
52

3
   

  
27

3
   

   
   

   
   

   
2,

20
0

   
   

   
   

   
(1

,9
27

)
   

   
   

   
 

2,
20

0
   

   
   

   
   

(1
,7

00
)

   
   

   
   

 
50

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
50

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
50

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 R
ep

ai
rin

g 
&

 se
rv

ic
in

g
52

4
   

  
10

,4
62

   
   

   
   

55
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

9,
91

2
   

   
   

   
   

55
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

16
,9

90
   

   
   

   
17

,5
40

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

17
,5

40
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
17

,5
40

   
   

   
   

   
 T

ra
ve

l &
 su

bs
ist

en
ce

52
5

   
  

17
,6

24
   

   
   

   
59

,8
62

   
   

   
   

(4
2,

23
8)

   
   

   
  

25
,0

00
   

   
   

   
(2

,5
00

)
   

   
   

   
 

22
,5

00
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
22

,5
00

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

22
,5

00
   

   
   

   
   

 F
ee

s-
ot

he
r s

er
vi

ce
s

52
6

   
  

99
,4

56
   

   
   

   
12

,0
00

   
   

   
   

87
,4

56
   

   
   

   
12

,0
00

   
   

   
   

58
,0

00
   

   
   

   
70

,0
00

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

70
,0

00
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
70

,0
00

   
   

   
   

   
 F

ee
s-

pr
of

es
sio

na
l s

er
vi

ce
s

52
7

   
  

20
5

   
   

   
   

   
   

54
,7

60
   

   
   

   
(5

4,
55

5)
   

   
   

  
54

,7
60

   
   

   
   

(5
3,

26
0)

   
   

   
  

1,
50

0
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

1,
50

0
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

1,
50

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
 O

th
er

 c
on

tr
ac

tu
al

 se
rv

ic
es

52
9

   
  

2,
40

0
   

   
   

   
   

(2
,4

00
)

   
   

   
   

 
2,

40
0

   
   

   
   

   
(1

,9
00

)
   

   
   

   
 

50
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

50
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

50
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

To
ta

l c
on

tr
ac

tu
al

 se
rv

ic
es

13
1,

78
4

   
   

   
 

13
4,

97
2

   
   

   
 

(3
,1

88
)

   
   

   
   

 
10

1,
57

0
   

   
   

 
16

,0
70

   
   

   
   

11
7,

64
0

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

11
7,

64
0

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

11
7,

64
0

   
   

   
 

Co
m

m
od

iti
es

   
 C

lo
th

in
g

53
0

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

   
 F

oo
d

53
2

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

   
 M

ai
nt

en
an

ce
 m

at
er

ia
ls

53
4

   
  

97
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

2,
50

0
   

   
   

   
   

(2
,4

03
)

   
   

   
   

 
2,

50
0

   
   

   
   

   
(1

,9
00

)
   

   
   

   
 

60
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

60
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

60
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 V

eh
ic

le
 p

ar
ts

, s
up

pl
ie

s
53

5
   

  
2,

62
2

   
   

   
   

   
4,

40
0

   
   

   
   

   
(1

,7
78

)
   

   
   

   
 

4,
40

0
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

4,
40

0
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

4,
40

0
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

4,
40

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
 P

ro
f. 

&
 sc

ie
nt

ifi
c 

su
pp

lie
s

53
6

   
  

6,
69

4
   

   
   

   
   

5,
00

0
   

   
   

   
   

1,
69

4
   

   
   

   
   

5,
00

0
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

5,
00

0
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

5,
00

0
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

5,
00

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
 O

ffi
ce

 su
pp

lie
s

53
7

   
  

9,
80

6
   

   
   

   
   

8,
50

0
   

   
   

   
   

1,
30

6
   

   
   

   
   

8,
50

0
   

   
   

   
   

7,
50

0
   

   
   

   
   

16
,0

00
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
16

,0
00

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

16
,0

00
   

   
   

   
   

 O
th

er
 su

pp
lie

s &
 m

at
er

ia
ls

53
9

   
  

2,
41

0
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

2,
41

0
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

  T
ot

al
 c

om
m

od
iti

es
21

,6
29

   
   

   
   

20
,4

00
   

   
   

   
1,

22
9

   
   

   
   

   
20

,4
00

   
   

   
   

5,
60

0
   

   
   

   
   

26
,0

00
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
26

,0
00

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

26
,0

00
   

   
   

   

Ca
pi

ta
l o

ut
la

y
54

   
   

 
92

,4
22

   
   

   
   

10
2,

45
0

   
   

   
 

(1
0,

02
8)

   
   

   
  

27
,6

00
   

   
   

   
(1

0,
20

0)
   

   
   

  
17

,4
00

   
   

   
   

(1
3,

35
0)

   
   

   
  

4,
05

0
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

4,
05

0
   

   
   

   
   

O
th

er
  V

ol
un

ta
ry

 R
et

ire
m

en
t

   
In

te
re

st
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
   

Pr
in

ci
pa

l
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
  T

ot
al

 D
eb

t S
er

vi
ce

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

To
ta

l E
xp

en
di

tu
re

s
90

4,
98

5
   

   
   

 
72

9,
30

3
   

   
   

 
17

5,
68

2
   

   
   

 
88

2,
57

2
   

   
   

 
24

6,
99

5
   

   
   

 
1,

12
9,

56
7

   
   

 
(5

,9
31

)
   

   
   

   
 

1,
12

3,
63

6
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

1,
12

3,
63

6
   

   
 

Ka
ns

as
 R

ac
in

g 
an

d 
G

am
in

g 
Co

m
m

is
si

on
Bu

dg
et

 W
or

ks
he

et
 - 

Ex
pe

nd
itu

re
s

FY
 2

01
3 

&
 2

01
4

F.1.b. (page 16 of 24)



09
/0

5/
20

12
Ex

pe
ns

es
 - 

25
35

 S
U

25
35

 - 
Su

m
ne

r C
as

in
o 

Su
b-

Ac
co

un
t (

27
50

)
A

B
C

D
E

F
G

H
I

J
Ch

an
ge

s f
ro

m
FY

 2
01

3
Re

vi
sio

ns
Re

vi
se

d
Re

vi
se

d
FY

 2
01

4
En

ha
nc

em
en

t
Su

bm
itt

ed
FY

 2
01

2
FY

 2
01

2
Ap

pr
ov

ed
 

to
FY

 2
01

3
FY

 2
01

3
Ba

se
FY

 2
01

4
FY

 2
01

4
Ac

tu
al

Bu
dg

et
Di

ffe
re

nc
e

Bu
dg

et
in

 F
Y 

20
13

Bu
dg

et
to

 F
Y 

20
14

Bu
dg

et
Bu

dg
et

Bu
dg

et

Sa
la

rie
s

67
7,

32
9

   
   

   
52

6,
62

4
   

   
   

15
0,

70
5

   
   

   
73

3,
00

4
   

   
   

19
2,

01
8

   
   

   
92

5,
02

2
   

   
   

6,
93

1
   

   
   

   
  

93
1,

95
3

   
   

   
93

1,
95

3
   

   
   

Co
nt

ra
ct

ua
l S

er
vi

ce
s

   
 C

om
m

un
ic

at
io

n
52

0
  

3,
01

0
   

   
   

   
  

2,
50

0
   

   
   

   
  

51
0

   
   

   
   

   
  

3,
96

0
   

   
   

   
  

50
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

4,
01

0
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
4,

01
0

   
   

   
   

  
4,

01
0

   
   

   
   

  
   

 F
re

ig
ht

 &
 e

xp
re

ss
52

1
  

41
9

   
   

   
   

   
  

45
0

   
   

   
   

   
  

(3
1)

   
   

   
   

   
   

45
0

   
   

   
   

   
  

(5
0)

   
   

   
   

   
   

40
0

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
40

0
   

   
   

   
   

  
40

0
   

   
   

   
   

  
   

 P
rin

tin
g 

&
 a

dv
er

tis
in

g
52

2
  

50
4

   
   

   
   

   
  

25
0

   
   

   
   

   
  

25
4

   
   

   
   

   
  

25
0

   
   

   
   

   
  

(1
50

)
   

   
   

   
   

10
0

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
10

0
   

   
   

   
   

  
10

0
   

   
   

   
   

  
   

 R
en

ts
52

3
  

56
6

   
   

   
   

   
  

2,
20

0
   

   
   

   
  

(1
,6

34
)

   
   

   
   

2,
20

0
   

   
   

   
  

(1
,7

00
)

   
   

   
   

50
0

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
50

0
   

   
   

   
   

  
50

0
   

   
   

   
   

  
   

 R
ep

ai
rin

g 
&

 se
rv

ic
in

g
52

4
  

8,
75

2
   

   
   

   
  

55
0

   
   

   
   

   
  

8,
20

2
   

   
   

   
  

55
0

   
   

   
   

   
  

13
,3

00
   

   
   

  
13

,8
50

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
13

,8
50

   
   

   
  

13
,8

50
   

   
   

  
   

 T
ra

ve
l &

 su
bs

ist
en

ce
52

5
  

42
,5

04
   

   
   

  
59

,8
62

   
   

   
  

(1
7,

35
8)

   
   

   
 

25
,0

00
   

   
   

  
11

,0
00

   
   

   
  

36
,0

00
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

36
,0

00
   

   
   

  
36

,0
00

   
   

   
  

   
 F

ee
s-

ot
he

r s
er

vi
ce

s
52

6
  

78
,0

00
   

   
   

  
12

,0
00

   
   

   
  

66
,0

00
   

   
   

  
12

,0
00

   
   

   
  

58
,0

00
   

   
   

  
70

,0
00

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
70

,0
00

   
   

   
  

70
,0

00
   

   
   

  
   

 F
ee

s-
pr

of
es

sio
na

l s
er

vi
ce

s
52

7
  

2,
85

0
   

   
   

   
  

54
,7

60
   

   
   

  
(5

1,
91

0)
   

   
   

 
54

,7
60

   
   

   
  

(5
3,

26
0)

   
   

   
 

1,
50

0
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
1,

50
0

   
   

   
   

  
1,

50
0

   
   

   
   

  
   

 O
th

er
 c

on
tr

ac
tu

al
 se

rv
ic

es
52

9
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
2,

40
0

   
   

   
   

  
(2

,4
00

)
   

   
   

   
2,

40
0

   
   

   
   

  
(1

,9
00

)
   

   
   

   
50

0
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

50
0

   
   

   
   

   
  

50
0

   
   

   
   

   
  

To
ta

l c
on

tr
ac

tu
al

 se
rv

ic
es

13
6,

60
5

   
   

   
13

4,
97

2
   

   
   

1,
63

3
   

   
   

   
  

10
1,

57
0

   
   

   
25

,2
90

   
   

   
  

12
6,

86
0

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

12
6,

86
0

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

12
6,

86
0

   
   

   

Co
m

m
od

iti
es

   
 C

lo
th

in
g

53
0

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 F

oo
d

53
2

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

 m
at

er
ia

ls
53

4
  

67
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

2,
50

0
   

   
   

   
  

(2
,4

33
)

   
   

   
   

2,
50

0
   

   
   

   
  

(1
,9

00
)

   
   

   
   

60
0

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
60

0
   

   
   

   
   

  
60

0
   

   
   

   
   

  
   

 V
eh

ic
le

 p
ar

ts
, s

up
pl

ie
s

53
5

  
4,

71
3

   
   

   
   

  
4,

40
0

   
   

   
   

  
31

3
   

   
   

   
   

  
4,

40
0

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

4,
40

0
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
4,

40
0

   
   

   
   

  
4,

40
0

   
   

   
   

  
   

 P
ro

f. 
&

 sc
ie

nt
ifi

c 
su

pp
lie

s
53

6
  

4,
41

5
   

   
   

   
  

5,
00

0
   

   
   

   
  

(5
85

)
   

   
   

   
   

5,
00

0
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
5,

00
0

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

5,
00

0
   

   
   

   
  

5,
00

0
   

   
   

   
  

   
 O

ffi
ce

 su
pp

lie
s

53
7

  
9,

24
1

   
   

   
   

  
8,

50
0

   
   

   
   

  
74

1
   

   
   

   
   

  
8,

50
0

   
   

   
   

  
5,

00
0

   
   

   
   

  
13

,5
00

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
13

,5
00

   
   

   
  

13
,5

00
   

   
   

  
   

 O
th

er
 su

pp
lie

s &
 m

at
er

ia
ls

53
9

  
1,

53
9

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

1,
53

9
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  T
ot

al
 c

om
m

od
iti

es
19

,9
75

   
   

   
  

20
,4

00
   

   
   

  
(4

25
)

   
   

   
   

   
20

,4
00

   
   

   
  

3,
10

0
   

   
   

   
  

23
,5

00
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

23
,5

00
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

23
,5

00
   

   
   

  

Ca
pi

ta
l o

ut
la

y
54

   
  

86
,0

53
   

   
   

  
10

2,
45

0
   

   
   

(1
6,

39
7)

   
   

   
 

25
,3

96
   

   
   

  
(7

,9
96

)
   

   
   

   
17

,4
00

   
   

   
  

36
,3

76
   

   
   

  
53

,7
76

   
   

   
  

53
,7

76
   

   
   

  

O
th

er
  V

ol
un

ta
ry

 R
et

ire
m

en
t

   
In

te
re

st
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
Pr

in
ci

pa
l

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  T

ot
al

 D
eb

t S
er

vi
ce

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

To
ta

l E
xp

en
di

tu
re

s
91

9,
96

2
   

   
   

78
4,

44
6

   
   

   
13

5,
51

6
   

   
   

88
0,

37
0

   
   

   
21

2,
41

2
   

   
   

1,
09

2,
78

2
   

   
43

,3
07

   
   

   
  

1,
13

6,
08

9
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

1,
13

6,
08

9
   

   

Ka
ns

as
 R

ac
in

g 
an

d 
G

am
in

g 
Co

m
m

is
si

on
Bu

dg
et

 W
or

ks
he

et
 - 

Ex
pe

nd
itu

re
s

FY
 2

01
3 

&
 2

01
4

17

F.1.b. (page 17 of 24)



09
/0

5/
20

12
Ex

pe
ns

es
 - 

25
35

 F
O

25
35

 - 
Fo

rd
 C

as
in

o 
Su

b-
Ac

co
un

t (
27

60
,B

oo
tH

ill
) A

B
C

D
E

F
G

H
I

J
Ch

an
ge

s f
ro

m
FY

 2
01

3
Re

vi
sio

ns
Re

vi
se

d
Re

vi
se

d
FY

 2
01

4
En

ha
nc

em
en

t
Su

bm
itt

ed
FY

 2
01

2
FY

 2
01

2
Ap

pr
ov

ed
 

to
FY

 2
01

3
FY

 2
01

3
Ba

se
FY

 2
01

4
FY

 2
01

4
Ac

tu
al

Bu
dg

et
Di

ffe
re

nc
e

Bu
dg

et
in

 F
Y 

20
13

Bu
dg

et
to

 F
Y 

20
14

Bu
dg

et
Bu

dg
et

Bu
dg

et

Sa
la

rie
s

51
   

   
 

68
4,

31
2

   
   

   
 

52
3,

42
9

   
   

   
 

16
0,

88
3

   
   

   
 

52
7,

41
2

   
   

   
 

11
5,

12
9

   
   

   
 

64
2,

54
1

   
   

   
 

4,
89

9
   

   
   

   
   

64
7,

44
0

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

64
7,

44
0

   
   

   
 

Co
nt

ra
ct

ua
l S

er
vi

ce
s

   
 C

om
m

un
ic

at
io

n
52

0
   

  
3,

28
7

   
   

   
   

   
3,

00
0

   
   

   
   

   
28

7
   

   
   

   
   

   
2,

60
0

   
   

   
   

   
1,

04
0

   
   

   
   

   
3,

64
0

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
3,

64
0

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
3,

64
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

 F
re

ig
ht

 &
 e

xp
re

ss
52

1
   

  
55

2
   

   
   

   
   

   
1,

20
0

   
   

   
   

   
(6

48
)

   
   

   
   

   
  

1,
20

0
   

   
   

   
   

(8
00

)
   

   
   

   
   

  
40

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
40

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
40

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 P
rin

tin
g 

&
 a

dv
er

tis
in

g
52

2
   

  
35

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
35

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
   

 R
en

ts
52

3
   

  
55

1
   

   
   

   
   

   
1,

20
0

   
   

   
   

   
(6

49
)

   
   

   
   

   
  

1,
20

0
   

   
   

   
   

(7
00

)
   

   
   

   
   

  
50

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
50

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
50

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 R
ep

ai
rin

g 
&

 se
rv

ic
in

g
52

4
   

  
8,

44
3

   
   

   
   

   
60

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
7,

84
3

   
   

   
   

   
60

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
9,

04
5

   
   

   
   

   
9,

64
5

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
9,

64
5

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
9,

64
5

   
   

   
   

   
   

 T
ra

ve
l &

 su
bs

ist
en

ce
52

5
   

  
28

,1
17

   
   

   
   

36
,0

00
   

   
   

   
(7

,8
83

)
   

   
   

   
 

20
,0

00
   

   
   

   
4,

50
0

   
   

   
   

   
24

,5
00

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

24
,5

00
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
24

,5
00

   
   

   
   

   
 F

ee
s-

ot
he

r s
er

vi
ce

s
52

6
   

  
26

,5
36

   
   

   
   

24
,0

00
   

   
   

   
2,

53
6

   
   

   
   

   
24

,0
00

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

24
,0

00
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
24

,0
00

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

24
,0

00
   

   
   

   
   

 F
ee

s-
pr

of
es

sio
na

l s
er

vi
ce

s
52

7
   

  
2,

59
2

   
   

   
   

   
7,

20
0

   
   

   
   

   
(4

,6
08

)
   

   
   

   
 

7,
20

0
   

   
   

   
   

(5
,7

00
)

   
   

   
   

 
1,

50
0

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
1,

50
0

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
1,

50
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

 O
th

er
 c

on
tr

ac
tu

al
 se

rv
ic

es
52

9
   

  
50

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
2,

40
0

   
   

   
   

   
(2

,3
50

)
   

   
   

   
 

2,
40

0
   

   
   

   
   

(1
,9

00
)

   
   

   
   

 
50

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
50

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
50

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
To

ta
l c

on
tr

ac
tu

al
 se

rv
ic

es
70

,1
63

   
   

   
   

75
,6

00
   

   
   

   
(5

,4
37

)
   

   
   

   
 

59
,2

00
   

   
   

   
5,

48
5

   
   

   
   

   
64

,6
85

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

64
,6

85
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
64

,6
85

   
   

   
   

Co
m

m
od

iti
es

   
 C

lo
th

in
g

53
0

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

   
 F

oo
d

53
2

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

   
 M

ai
nt

en
an

ce
 m

at
er

ia
ls

53
4

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

60
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

(6
00

)
   

   
   

   
   

  
60

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
60

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
60

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
60

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 V
eh

ic
le

 p
ar

ts
, s

up
pl

ie
s

53
5

   
  

3,
06

0
   

   
   

   
   

2,
40

0
   

   
   

   
   

66
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

2,
40

0
   

   
   

   
   

(9
00

)
   

   
   

   
   

  
1,

50
0

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
1,

50
0

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
1,

50
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

 P
ro

f. 
&

 sc
ie

nt
ifi

c 
su

pp
lie

s
53

6
   

  
3,

17
8

   
   

   
   

   
1,

80
0

   
   

   
   

   
1,

37
8

   
   

   
   

   
1,

80
0

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
1,

80
0

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
1,

80
0

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
1,

80
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

 O
ffi

ce
 su

pp
lie

s
53

7
   

  
2,

53
0

   
   

   
   

   
4,

20
0

   
   

   
   

   
(1

,6
70

)
   

   
   

   
 

4,
20

0
   

   
   

   
   

7,
80

0
   

   
   

   
   

12
,0

00
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
12

,0
00

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

12
,0

00
   

   
   

   
   

 O
th

er
 su

pp
lie

s &
 m

at
er

ia
ls

53
9

   
  

59
6

   
   

   
   

   
   

60
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

(4
)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
60

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
60

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
60

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
60

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
  T

ot
al

 c
om

m
od

iti
es

9,
36

4
   

   
   

   
   

9,
60

0
   

   
   

   
   

(2
36

)
   

   
   

   
   

  
9,

60
0

   
   

   
   

   
6,

90
0

   
   

   
   

   
16

,5
00

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

16
,5

00
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
16

,5
00

   
   

   
   

Ca
pi

ta
l o

ut
la

y
54

   
   

 
19

,1
56

   
   

   
   

24
,6

00
   

   
   

   
(5

,4
44

)
   

   
   

   
 

14
,4

25
   

   
   

   
(2

,1
75

)
   

   
   

   
 

12
,2

50
   

   
   

   
(2

,8
50

)
   

   
   

   
 

9,
40

0
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

9,
40

0
   

   
   

   
   

O
th

er
  V

ol
un

ta
ry

 R
et

ire
m

en
t

   
In

te
re

st
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
   

Pr
in

ci
pa

l
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
  T

ot
al

 D
eb

t S
er

vi
ce

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

To
ta

l E
xp

en
di

tu
re

s
78

2,
99

5
   

   
   

 
63

3,
22

9
   

   
   

 
14

9,
76

6
   

   
   

 
61

0,
63

7
   

   
   

 
12

5,
33

9
   

   
   

 
73

5,
97

6
   

   
   

 
2,

04
9

   
   

   
   

   
73

8,
02

5
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
73

8,
02

5
   

   
   

 

Ka
ns

as
 R

ac
in

g 
an

d 
G

am
in

g 
Co

m
m

is
si

on
Bu

dg
et

 W
or

ks
he

et
 - 

Ex
pe

nd
itu

re
s

FY
 2

01
3 

&
 2

01
4

18

F.1.b. (page 18 of 24)



09
/0

5/
20

12
Re

ve
nu

e 
- 2

68
2

26
82

 - 
G

am
in

g 
Ba

ck
gr

ou
nd

 In
ve

st
ig

at
io

ns
 F

un
d

A
B

C
D

E
F

G
H

I
J

Ch
an

ge
s f

ro
m

FY
 2

01
3

Re
vi

sio
ns

Re
vi

se
d

Re
vi

se
d

FY
 2

01
4

En
ha

nc
em

en
t

Su
bm

itt
ed

FY
 2

01
2

FY
 2

01
2

Ap
pr

ov
ed

 
to

FY
 2

01
3

FY
 2

01
3

Ba
se

FY
 2

01
4

FY
 2

01
4

Ac
tu

al
Bu

dg
et

Di
ffe

re
nc

e
Bu

dg
et

in
 F

Y 
20

13
Bu

dg
et

to
 F

Y 
20

14
Bu

dg
et

Bu
dg

et
Bu

dg
et

Re
ce

ip
ts

   
 V

en
do

r B
ac

kg
ro

un
d 

De
po

sit
s

55
8,

91
1

   
   

   
35

8,
13

4
   

   
   

20
0,

77
7

   
   

   
24

4,
58

6
   

   
   

(4
4,

58
6)

   
   

   
 

20
0,

00
0

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

20
0,

00
0

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

20
0,

00
0

   
   

   
   

 M
isc

el
la

ne
ou

s r
ev

en
ue

s
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 S
ta

te
 G

en
er

al
 F

un
d

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
Tr

an
sf

er
 O

ut
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
To

ta
l R

ec
ei

pt
s

55
8,

91
1

   
   

   
35

8,
13

4
   

   
   

20
0,

77
7

   
   

   
24

4,
58

6
   

   
   

(4
4,

58
6)

   
   

   
 

20
0,

00
0

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

20
0,

00
0

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

20
0,

00
0

   
   

   

To
ta

l E
xp

en
se

s
29

9,
42

3
   

   
   

35
8,

13
4

   
   

   
(5

8,
71

1)
   

   
   

 
24

4,
37

4
   

   
   

15
9,

39
1

   
   

   
40

3,
76

5
   

   
   

(5
4,

57
5)

   
   

   
 

34
9,

19
0

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

34
9,

19
0

   
   

   

Be
gi

nn
in

g 
Ca

sh
 B

al
an

ce
22

3,
34

3
   

   
   

48
2,

83
1

   
   

   
27

9,
06

6
   

   
   

27
9,

06
6

   
   

   

Ch
an

ge
 in

 N
et

 A
ss

et
s

25
9,

48
8

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

25
9,

48
8

   
   

   
21

2
   

   
   

   
   

  
(2

03
,9

77
)

   
   

  
(2

03
,7

65
)

   
   

  
54

,5
75

   
   

   
   

(1
49

,1
90

)
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
(1

49
,1

90
)

   
   

  

En
di

ng
 C

as
h 

Ba
la

nc
e

48
2,

83
1

   
   

   
27

9,
06

6
   

   
   

12
9,

87
6

   
   

   
12

9,
87

6
   

   
   

Ka
ns

as
 R

ac
in

g 
an

d 
G

am
in

g 
Co

m
m

is
si

on
Bu

dg
et

 W
or

ks
he

et
 - 

Re
ce

ip
ts

FY
 2

01
2 

&
 2

01
3

19

F.1.b. (page 19 of 24)



09
/0

5/
20

12
Ex

pe
ns

es
 - 

26
82

26
82

 - 
Ga

m
in

g 
Ba

ck
gr

ou
nd

 In
ve

st
ig

at
io

ns
 F

un
d A

B
C

D
E

F
G

H
I

J
Ch

an
ge

s f
ro

m
FY

 2
01

3
Re

vi
sio

ns
Re

vi
se

d
Re

vi
se

d
FY

 2
01

4
En

ha
nc

em
en

t
Su

bm
itt

ed
FY

 2
01

2
FY

 2
01

2
Ap

pr
ov

ed
 

to
FY

 2
01

3
FY

 2
01

3
Ba

se
FY

 2
01

4
FY

 2
01

4
Ac

tu
al

Bu
dg

et
Di

ffe
re

nc
e

Bu
dg

et
in

 F
Y 

20
13

Bu
dg

et
to

 F
Y 

20
14

Bu
dg

et
Bu

dg
et

Bu
dg

et

Sa
la

rie
s

51   
 

24
1,

98
5

   
   

   
12

7,
13

4
   

   
   

11
4,

85
1

   
   

   
12

8,
37

4
   

   
   

14
8,

99
1

   
   

   
27

7,
36

5
   

   
   

2,
12

5
   

   
   

   
  

27
9,

49
0

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

27
9,

49
0

   
   

   

Co
nt

ra
ct

ua
l S

er
vi

ce
s

   
 C

om
m

un
ic

at
io

n
52

0
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 F

re
ig

ht
 &

 e
xp

re
ss

52
1

 
24

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

24
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 P
rin

tin
g 

&
 a

dv
er

tis
in

g
52

2
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 R

en
ts

52
3

 
53

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

53
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 R
ep

ai
rin

g 
&

 se
rv

ic
in

g
52

4
 

5
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
5

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 T

ra
ve

l &
 su

bs
ist

en
ce

52
5

 
15

,0
99

   
   

   
  

80
,0

00
   

   
   

  
(6

4,
90

1)
   

   
   

 
40

,0
00

   
   

   
  

51
,4

00
   

   
   

  
91

,4
00

   
   

   
  

(5
6,

70
0)

   
   

   
 

34
,7

00
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

34
,7

00
   

   
   

  
   

 F
ee

s-
ot

he
r s

er
vi

ce
s

52
6

 
41

,8
92

   
   

   
  

15
0,

00
0

   
   

   
(1

08
,1

08
)

   
   

  
75

,0
00

   
   

   
  

(4
0,

00
0)

   
   

   
 

35
,0

00
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

35
,0

00
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

35
,0

00
   

   
   

  
   

 F
ee

s-
pr

of
es

sio
na

l s
er

vi
ce

s
52

7
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 O

th
er

 c
on

tr
ac

tu
al

 se
rv

ic
es

52
9

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

1,
00

0
   

   
   

   
  

(1
,0

00
)

   
   

   
   

1,
00

0
   

   
   

   
  

(1
,0

00
)

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
To

ta
l c

on
tr

ac
tu

al
 se

rv
ic

es
57

,0
73

   
   

   
  

23
1,

00
0

   
   

   
(1

73
,9

27
)

   
   

  
11

6,
00

0
   

   
   

10
,4

00
   

   
   

  
12

6,
40

0
   

   
   

(5
6,

70
0)

   
   

   
 

69
,7

00
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

69
,7

00
   

   
   

  

Co
m

m
od

iti
es

   
 C

lo
th

in
g

53
0

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 F
oo

d
53

2
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 M

ai
nt

en
an

ce
 m

at
er

ia
ls

53
4

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 V
eh

ic
le

 p
ar

ts
, s

up
pl

ie
s

53
5

 
36

5
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

36
5

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 P
ro

f. 
&

 sc
ie

nt
ifi

c 
su

pp
lie

s
53

6
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 O

ffi
ce

 su
pp

lie
s

53
7

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 O
th

er
 su

pp
lie

s &
 m

at
er

ia
ls

53
9

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  T

ot
al

 c
om

m
od

iti
es

36
5

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
36

5
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

Ca
pi

ta
l o

ut
la

y
54

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

To
ta

l E
xp

en
di

tu
re

s
29

9,
42

3
   

   
   

35
8,

13
4

   
   

   
(5

8,
71

1)
   

   
   

 
24

4,
37

4
   

   
   

15
9,

39
1

   
   

   
40

3,
76

5
   

   
   

(5
4,

57
5)

   
   

   
 

34
9,

19
0

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

34
9,

19
0

   
   

   

Ka
ns

as
 R

ac
in

g 
an

d 
G

am
in

g 
Co

m
m

is
si

on
Bu

dg
et

 W
or

ks
he

et
 - 

Ex
pe

nd
itu

re
s

FY
 2

01
2 

&
 2

01
3

20

F.1.b. (page 20 of 24)



09
/0

5/
20

12
Re

ve
nu

e 
- 2

73
4

27
34

- I
lle

ga
l G

am
in

g 
En

fo
rc

em
en

t F
un

d A
B

C
D

E
F

G
H

I
J

Ch
an

ge
s f

ro
m

FY
 2

01
3

Re
vi

sio
ns

Re
vi

se
d

Re
vi

se
d

FY
 2

01
4

En
ha

nc
em

en
t

Su
bm

itt
ed

FY
 2

01
2

FY
 2

01
2

Ap
pr

ov
ed

 
to

FY
 2

01
3

FY
 2

01
3

Ba
se

FY
 2

01
4

FY
 2

01
4

Ac
tu

al
Bu

dg
et

Di
ffe

re
nc

e
Bu

dg
et

in
 F

Y 
20

13
Bu

dg
et

to
 F

Y 
20

14
Bu

dg
et

Bu
dg

et
Bu

dg
et

Re
ce

ip
ts

   
 T

ra
ns

fe
r f

ro
m

 E
LA

RF
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 S

ei
ze

d 
As

se
ts

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
2,

50
0

   
   

   
   

  
2,

50
0

   
   

   
   

  
5,

00
0

   
   

   
   

  
22

,5
00

   
   

   
   

27
,5

00
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

27
,5

00
   

   
   

   
   

 M
isc

el
la

ne
ou

s R
ev

en
ue

s
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 S

ta
te

 G
en

er
al

 F
un

d
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
Tr

an
sf

er
 O

ut
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
To

ta
l R

ec
ei

pt
s

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
2,

50
0

   
   

   
   

  
2,

50
0

   
   

   
   

  
5,

00
0

   
   

   
   

  
22

,5
00

   
   

   
   

27
,5

00
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

27
,5

00
   

   
   

   

To
ta

l E
xp

en
se

s
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

2,
50

0
   

   
   

   
  

(2
,5

00
)

   
   

   
   

 
2,

50
0

   
   

   
   

  
2,

50
0

   
   

   
   

  
5,

00
0

   
   

   
   

  
22

,5
00

   
   

   
   

27
,5

00
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

27
,5

00
   

   
   

   

Be
gi

nn
in

g 
Ca

sh
 B

al
an

ce
5,

00
0

   
   

   
   

  
5,

00
0

   
   

   
   

  
5,

00
0

   
   

   
   

  

Ch
an

ge
 in

 N
et

 A
ss

et
s

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   

En
di

ng
 C

as
h 

Ba
la

nc
e

5,
00

0
   

   
   

   
  

5,
00

0
   

   
   

   
  

5,
00

0
   

   
   

   
  

Ka
ns

as
 R

ac
in

g 
an

d 
G

am
in

g 
Co

m
m

is
si

on
Bu

dg
et

 W
or

ks
he

et
 - 

Re
ce

ip
ts

FY
 2

01
3 

&
 2

01
4

21

F.1.b. (page 21 of 24)



09
/0

5/
20

12
Ex

pe
ns

es
 - 

27
34

27
34

- I
lle

ga
l G

am
in

g 
En

fo
rc

em
en

t F
un

d
A

B
C

D
E

F
G

H
I

J
Ch

an
ge

s f
ro

m
FY

 2
01

3
Re

vi
sio

ns
Re

vi
se

d
Re

vi
se

d
FY

 2
01

4
En

ha
nc

em
en

t
Su

bm
itt

ed
FY

 2
01

2
FY

 2
01

2
Ap

pr
ov

ed
 

to
FY

 2
01

3
FY

 2
01

3
Ba

se
FY

 2
01

4
FY

 2
01

4
Ac

tu
al

Bu
dg

et
Di

ffe
re

nc
e

Bu
dg

et
in

 F
Y 

20
13

Bu
dg

et
to

 F
Y 

20
14

Bu
dg

et
Bu

dg
et

Bu
dg

et

Sa
la

rie
s

51
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

Co
nt

ra
ct

ua
l S

er
vi

ce
s

   
 C

om
m

un
ic

at
io

n
52

0
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
   

 F
re

ig
ht

 &
 e

xp
re

ss
52

1
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
   

 P
rin

tin
g 

&
 a

dv
er

tis
in

g
52

2
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
   

 R
en

ts
52

3
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
16

,1
57

   
   

   
   

16
,1

57
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
16

,1
57

   
   

   
   

   
 R

ep
ai

rin
g 

&
 se

rv
ic

in
g

52
4

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

   
 T

ra
ve

l &
 su

bs
ist

en
ce

52
5

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

   
 F

ee
s-

ot
he

r s
er

vi
ce

s
52

6
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
   

 F
ee

s-
pr

of
es

sio
na

l s
er

vi
ce

s
52

7
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
2,

50
0

   
   

   
   

   
(2

,5
00

)
   

   
   

   
 

2,
50

0
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

2,
50

0
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

2,
50

0
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

2,
50

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
 O

th
er

 c
on

tr
ac

tu
al

 se
rv

ic
es

52
9

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

2,
50

0
   

   
   

   
   

2,
50

0
   

   
   

   
   

6,
34

3
   

   
   

   
   

8,
84

3
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

8,
84

3
   

   
   

   
   

To
ta

l c
on

tr
ac

tu
al

 se
rv

ic
es

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

2,
50

0
   

   
   

   
   

(2
,5

00
)

   
   

   
   

 
2,

50
0

   
   

   
   

   
2,

50
0

   
   

   
   

   
5,

00
0

   
   

   
   

   
22

,5
00

   
   

   
   

27
,5

00
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
27

,5
00

   
   

   
   

Co
m

m
od

iti
es

   
 C

lo
th

in
g

53
0

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

   
 F

oo
d

53
2

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

   
 M

ai
nt

en
an

ce
 m

at
er

ia
ls

53
4

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

   
 V

eh
ic

le
 p

ar
ts

, s
up

pl
ie

s
53

5
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
   

 P
ro

f. 
&

 sc
ie

nt
ifi

c 
su

pp
lie

s
53

6
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
   

 O
ffi

ce
 su

pp
lie

s
53

7
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
   

 O
th

er
 su

pp
lie

s &
 m

at
er

ia
ls

53
9

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

  T
ot

al
 c

om
m

od
iti

es
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 

Ca
pi

ta
l o

ut
la

y
54

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 

To
ta

l E
xp

en
di

tu
re

s
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
2,

50
0

   
   

   
   

   
(2

,5
00

)
   

   
   

   
 

2,
50

0
   

   
   

   
   

2,
50

0
   

   
   

   
   

5,
00

0
   

   
   

   
   

22
,5

00
   

   
   

   
27

,5
00

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

27
,5

00
   

   
   

   

Ka
ns

as
 R

ac
in

g 
an

d 
G

am
in

g 
Co

m
m

is
si

on
Bu

dg
et

 W
or

ks
he

et
 - 

Ex
pe

nd
itu

re
s

FY
 2

01
3 

&
 2

01
4

22

F.1.b. (page 22 of 24)



09
/0

5/
20

12
Re

ve
nu

e 
- 5

13
1

51
31

 - 
St

at
e 

Ra
ci

ng
 F

un
d

A
B

C
D

E
F

G
H

I
J

Ch
an

ge
s f

ro
m

FY
 2

01
3

Re
vi

sio
ns

Re
vi

se
d

Re
vi

se
d

FY
 2

01
4

En
ha

nc
em

en
t

Su
bm

itt
ed

FY
 2

01
2

FY
 2

01
2

Ap
pr

ov
ed

 
to

FY
 2

01
3

FY
 2

01
3

Ba
se

FY
 2

01
4

FY
 2

01
4

Ac
tu

al
Bu

dg
et

Di
ffe

re
nc

e
Bu

dg
et

in
 F

Y 
20

13
Bu

dg
et

to
 F

Y 
20

14
Bu

dg
et

Bu
dg

et
Bu

dg
et

Re
ce

ip
ts

   
 P

ar
im

ut
ue

l t
ax

 - 
liv

e
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 P
ar

im
ut

ue
l t

ax
 - 

sim
ul

ca
st

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 A

dm
iss

io
ns

 ta
x

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 F

ee
s (

Li
ce

ns
e,

 R
eg

ist
ra

tio
n,

 e
tc

)
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
3,

50
0

   
   

   
   

  
3,

50
0

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

3,
51

9
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
3,

51
9

   
   

   
   

  
   

 F
in

es
92

0
   

   
   

   
   

  
92

0
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 U

nc
la

im
ed

 w
in

ni
ng

s
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 M
isc

el
la

ne
ou

s r
ec

ei
pt

s
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 O
pe

ra
tin

g 
Tr

an
sf

er
 o

ut
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 T

ra
ns

fe
r I

n 
(R

ac
in

g 
Fu

nd
s)

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
To

ta
l R

ec
ei

pt
s

92
0

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
92

0
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

3,
50

0
   

   
   

   
  

3,
50

0
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
3,

51
9

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

3,
51

9
   

   
   

   
  

To
ta

l E
xp

en
se

s
80

0
   

   
   

   
   

  
95

3
   

   
   

   
   

  
(1

53
)

   
   

   
   

   
 

90
3

   
   

   
   

   
  

2,
59

7
   

   
   

   
  

3,
50

0
   

   
   

   
  

19
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

3,
51

9
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
3,

51
9

   
   

   
   

  

Be
gi

nn
in

g 
Ca

sh
 B

al
an

ce
88

,4
43

   
   

   
   

88
,5

63
   

   
   

   
88

,5
63

   
   

   
   

Ch
an

ge
 in

 N
et

 A
ss

et
s

12
0

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   

En
di

ng
 C

as
h 

Ba
la

nc
e

88
,5

63
   

   
   

   
88

,5
63

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
88

,5
63

   
   

   
   

FY
 2

01
3 

&
 2

01
4

Ka
ns

as
 R

ac
in

g 
an

d 
G

am
in

g 
Co

m
m

is
si

on
Bu

dg
et

 W
or

ks
he

et
 - 

Re
ce

ip
ts

23

F.1.b. (page 23 of 24)



09
/0

5/
20

12
Ex

pe
ns

es
 - 

51
31

51
31

 - 
St

at
e 

Ra
ci

ng
 F

un
d

A
B

C
D

E
F

G
H

I
J

Ch
an

ge
s f

ro
m

FY
 2

01
3

Re
vi

sio
ns

Re
vi

se
d

Re
vi

se
d

FY
 2

01
4

En
ha

nc
em

en
t

Su
bm

itt
ed

FY
 2

01
2

FY
 2

01
2

Ap
pr

ov
ed

 
to

FY
 2

01
3

FY
 2

01
3

Ba
se

FY
 2

01
4

FY
 2

01
4

Ac
tu

al
Bu

dg
et

Di
ffe

re
nc

e
Bu

dg
et

in
 F

Y 
20

13
Bu

dg
et

to
 F

Y 
20

14
Bu

dg
et

Bu
dg

et
Bu

dg
et

Sa
la

rie
s

51
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
2,

50
0

   
   

   
   

  
2,

50
0

   
   

   
   

  
19

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
2,

51
9

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

2,
51

9
   

   
   

   
  

Co
nt

ra
ct

ua
l S

er
vi

ce
s

   
 C

om
m

un
ic

at
io

n
52

0
  

(1
0)

   
   

   
   

   
   

10
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 F
re

ig
ht

 &
 e

xp
re

ss
52

1
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 P

rin
tin

g 
&

 a
dv

er
tis

in
g

52
2

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 R
en

ts
52

3
  

72
0

   
   

   
   

   
  

90
3

   
   

   
   

   
  

(1
83

)
   

   
   

   
   

90
3

   
   

   
   

   
  

(4
03

)
   

   
   

   
   

50
0

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
50

0
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

50
0

   
   

   
   

   
  

   
 R

ep
ai

rin
g 

&
 se

rv
ic

in
g

52
4

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 T
ra

ve
l &

 su
bs

ist
en

ce
52

5
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 F

ee
s-

ot
he

r s
er

vi
ce

s
52

6
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 F

ee
s-

pr
of

es
sio

na
l s

er
vi

ce
s

52
7

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
50

0
   

   
   

   
   

  
50

0
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

50
0

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
50

0
   

   
   

   
   

  
   

 O
th

er
 c

on
tr

ac
tu

al
 se

rv
ic

es
52

9
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
To

ta
l c

on
tr

ac
tu

al
 se

rv
ic

es
71

0
   

   
   

   
   

  
90

3
   

   
   

   
   

  
(1

93
)

   
   

   
   

   
90

3
   

   
   

   
   

  
97

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
1,

00
0

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

1,
00

0
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
1,

00
0

   
   

   
   

  

Co
m

m
od

iti
es

   
 C

lo
th

in
g

53
0

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 F

oo
d

53
1

  
90

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
50

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
40

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

 m
at

er
ia

ls
53

4
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 V

eh
ic

le
 p

ar
ts

, s
up

pl
ie

s
53

5
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 P

ro
f. 

&
 sc

ie
nt

ifi
c 

su
pp

lie
s

53
6

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 O
ffi

ce
 su

pp
lie

s
53

7
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 O

th
er

 su
pp

lie
s &

 m
at

er
ia

ls
53

9
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  T
ot

al
 c

om
m

od
iti

es
90

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
50

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
40

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

Ca
pi

ta
l o

ut
la

y
54

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  S
et

tle
m

en
t

55
   

 
To

ta
l E

xp
en

di
tu

re
s

80
0

   
   

   
   

   
  

95
3

   
   

   
   

   
  

(1
53

)
   

   
   

   
   

90
3

   
   

   
   

   
  

2,
59

7
   

   
   

   
  

3,
50

0
   

   
   

   
  

19
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

3,
51

9
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
3,

51
9

   
   

   
   

  

Ka
ns

as
 R

ac
in

g 
an

d 
G

am
in

g 
Co

m
m

is
si

on
Bu

dg
et

 W
or

ks
he

et
 - 

Ex
pe

nd
itu

re
s

FY
 2

01
3 

&
 2

01
4

24

F.1.b. (page 24 of 24)



N
A

R
R

A
T

IV
E

 IN
FO

R
M

A
T

IO
N

 --
 D

A
 4

00
A

G
EN

C
Y

 N
A

M
E

K
an

sa
s R

ac
in

g 
an

d 
G

am
in

g 
C

om
m

is
si

on
A

G
EN

C
Y

 N
U

M
B

ER
55

3
FU

N
C

TI
O

N
 N

O
.

1
D

IV
IS

IO
N

 O
F 

TH
E 

B
U

D
G

ET
PR

O
G

R
A

M
 T

IT
LE

 A
N

D
 C

O
D

E
 

ST
A

TE
 O

F 
K

A
N

SA
S

SU
B

PR
O

G
R

A
M

 T
IT

LE
 A

N
D

 C
O

D
E

Ta
bl

e 
of

 C
on

te
nt

s

G
en

er
al

 A
ge

nc
y 

In
fo

rm
at

io
n 

- D
A

 4
00

. .
 . 

. .
 . 

. .
 . 

. .
 . 

. .
 . 

. .
 . 

. .
 . 

. .
 . 

. .
 . 

. .
 . 

. 
  

 
. .

 . 
. .

 . 
. .

 . .
 . 

. .
 . 

. .
 . 

. 
2

Ex
pl

an
at

io
n 

of
 R

ec
ei

pt
 E

st
im

at
es

 - 
D

A
 4

05
. .

 . 
. .

 . 
. .

 . 
. .

 . 
. .

 . 
. .

 . 
. .

 . 
. .

 . 
. .

 . 
. .

 . 
. 

  
 

. .
 . 

. .
 . 

. .
 . .

 . 
. .

 . 
. .

 . 
. 

8
R

ac
in

g 
Pr

og
ra

m
Pr

og
ra

m
 N

ar
ra

tiv
e 

In
fo

rm
at

io
n 

- D
A

 4
00

. .
 . 

. .
 . 

. .
 . 

. .
 . 

. .
 . 

. .
 . 

. .
 . 

. .
 . 

. .
 . 

. .
 . 

. 
  

 
. .

 . 
. .

 . 
. .

 . .
 . 

. .
 . 

. .
 . 

. 
16

Tr
ib

al
 G

am
in

g 
Pr

og
ra

m
Pr

og
ra

m
 N

ar
ra

tiv
e 

In
fo

rm
at

io
n 

- D
A

 4
00

. .
 . 

. .
 . 

. .
 . 

. .
 . 

. .
 . 

. .
 . 

. .
 . 

. .
 . 

. .
 . 

. .
 . 

. 
  

 
. .

 . 
. .

 . 
. .

 . .
 . 

. .
 . 

. .
 . 

. 
23

Ex
pa

nd
ed

 L
ot

te
ry

 A
ct

 R
eg

ul
at

io
n 

Pr
og

ra
m

Pr
og

ra
m

 N
ar

ra
tiv

e 
In

fo
rm

at
io

n 
- D

A
 4

00
. .

 . 
. .

 . 
. .

 . 
. .

 . 
. .

 . 
. .

 . 
. .

 . 
. .

 . 
. .

 . 
. .

 . 
. 

  
 

. .
 . 

. .
 . 

. .
 . .

 . 
. .

 . 
. .

 . 
. 

29
O

rg
an

iz
at

io
n 

C
ha

rts
. .

 . 
. .

 . 
. .

 . 
. .

 . 
. .

 . 
. .

 . 
. .

 . 
. .

 . 
. .

 . 
. .

 . 
. 

  
 

. .
 . 

. .
 . 

. .
 . .

 . 
. .

 . 
. .

 . 
. 

39

1

F.1.c. (page 1 of 40)



N
A

R
R

A
T

IV
E

 IN
FO

R
M

A
T

IO
N

 --
 D

A
 4

00
A

G
EN

C
Y

 N
A

M
E

K
an

sa
s R

ac
in

g 
an

d 
G

am
in

g 
C

om
m

is
si

on

A
G

EN
C

Y
 N

U
M

B
ER

55
3

Fu
nc

tio
n 

1
D

IV
IS

IO
N

 O
F 

TH
E 

B
U

D
G

ET
PR

O
G

R
A

M
 T

IT
LE

 A
N

D
 C

O
D

E
A

ge
nc

y-
W

id
e 

O
ve

rv
ie

w
 

ST
A

TE
 O

F 
K

A
N

SA
S

SU
B

PR
O

G
R

A
M

 T
IT

LE
 A

N
D

 C
O

D
E

K
R

G
C

 M
iss

io
n

K
R

G
C

 P
hi

lo
so

ph
y

Pr
og

ra
m

s E
st

ab
lis

he
d 

to
 A

ss
ist

 w
ith

 K
R

G
C

 M
iss

io
n

03
80

0 
- E

xp
an

de
d 

Lo
tte

ry
 A

ct
 R

eg
ul

at
io

n 
Pr

og
ra

m
03

90
0 

– 
R

ac
in

g 
Pr

og
ra

m

Pr
og

ra
m

s E
st

ab
lis

he
d 

to
 A

ss
ist

 w
ith

 S
ta

te
 G

am
in

g 
A

ge
nc

y 
G

oa
ls 

an
d 

O
bj

ec
tiv

es
  (

se
e 

Tr
ib

al
 G

am
in

g 
Pr

og
ra

m
 n

ar
ra

tiv
e 

fo
r 

de
ta

ils
)

03
70

0 
– 

Tr
ib

al
 G

am
in

g 
Pr

og
ra

m

K
R

G
C

 S
ta

tu
to

ry
 H

ist
or

y

 T
he

 K
an

sa
s R

ac
in

g 
an

d 
G

am
in

g 
C

om
m

is
si

on
 (K

R
G

C
) i

s d
ed

ic
at

ed
 to

 p
ro

te
ct

in
g 

th
e 

in
te

gr
ity

 o
f r

ac
in

g 
an

d 
ga

m
in

g 
in

 K
an

sa
s t

hr
ou

gh
 e

nf
or

ce
m

en
t o

f K
an

sa
s l

aw
s a

nd
 re

gu
la

tio
ns

, a
nd

 is
 c

om
m

itt
ed

 
to

 p
re

se
rv

in
g 

an
d 

in
st

ill
in

g 
pu

bl
ic

 tr
us

t a
nd

 c
on

fid
en

ce
.  

Th
e 

K
R

G
C

 a
pp

ro
ac

he
s i

ts
 d

ut
ie

s w
ith

 a
 d

ed
ic

at
ed

 se
ns

e 
of

 p
ur

po
se

 a
nd

 re
sp

on
si

bi
lit

y 
in

 se
rv

ic
e 

to
 th

e 
pu

bl
ic

 in
 o

rd
er

 to
 m

ai
nt

ai
n 

th
e 

in
te

gr
ity

 o
f g

am
in

g,
 to

 e
ns

ur
e 

ac
co

un
ta

bi
lit

y 
an

d 
co

m
pl

ia
nc

e 
w

ith
 g

am
in

g 
re

gu
la

tio
ns

, t
o 

ed
uc

at
e 

th
e 

pu
bl

ic
 c

on
ce

rn
in

g 
ill

eg
al

 a
nd

 u
nr

eg
ul

at
ed

 g
am

in
g 

op
er

at
io

ns
, t

o 
ed

uc
at

e 
op

er
at

or
s a

nd
 th

e 
pu

bl
ic

 a
bo

ut
 re

sp
on

si
bl

e 
ga

m
bl

in
g 

pr
ac

tic
es

, a
nd

 to
 p

ro
te

ct
 th

e 
he

al
th

, s
af

et
y 

an
d 

w
el

fa
re

 o
f a

ni
m

al
s r

ac
in

g 
at

 li
ce

ns
ed

 K
an

sa
s r

ac
et

ra
ck

s.

In
 1

98
6,

 A
rti

cl
e 

15
, S

ec
tio

n 
3 

of
 th

e 
K

an
sa

s C
on

st
itu

tio
n 

w
as

 a
m

en
de

d 
by

 K
an

sa
s v

ot
er

s t
o 

pe
rm

it 
pa

ri-
m

ut
ue

l w
ag

er
in

g 
on

 h
or

se
 a

nd
 g

re
yh

ou
nd

 ra
ce

s. 
 T

he
 K

an
sa

s P
ar

im
ut

ue
l R

ac
in

g 
A

ct
 w

as
 

en
ac

te
d 

by
 th

e 
K

an
sa

s L
eg

is
la

tu
re

 in
 1

98
7 

se
tti

ng
 fo

rth
 th

e 
te

rm
s a

nd
 c

on
di

tio
ns

 o
f t

he
 a

ge
nc

y’
s o

pe
ra

tio
n 

as
 e

nu
m

er
at

ed
 in

 C
ha

pt
er

 7
4,

 A
rti

cl
e 

88
 o

f t
he

 K
an

sa
s S

ta
tu

te
s A

nn
ot

at
ed

 (K
SA

). 
 T

he
 

po
w

er
s a

nd
 d

ut
ie

s o
f t

he
 K

an
sa

s R
ac

in
g 

C
om

m
is

si
on

, a
s i

t w
as

 o
rig

in
al

ly
 n

am
ed

, m
ay

 b
e 

fo
un

d 
in

 K
.S

.A
. 7

4-
88

04
, a

s a
m

en
de

d.
  I

n 
19

96
, t

he
 K

an
sa

s R
ac

in
g 

C
om

m
is

si
on

 w
as

 re
na

m
ed

 th
e 

K
an

sa
s 

R
ac

in
g 

an
d 

G
am

in
g 

C
om

m
is

si
on

 (K
R

G
C

) p
ur

su
an

t t
o 

K
.S

.A
. 7

4-
88

03
a.

In
 2

00
7,

 th
e 

K
an

sa
s L

eg
is

la
tu

re
 e

na
ct

ed
 th

e 
K

an
sa

s E
xp

an
de

d 
Lo

tte
ry

 A
ct

 (K
EL

A
), 

w
hi

ch
 is

 fo
un

d 
in

 K
.S

.A
. 7

4-
87

33
 th

ro
ug

h 
74

-8
77

3.
  U

nd
er

 K
EL

A
, t

he
 K

an
sa

s L
ot

te
ry

 is
 a

ut
ho

riz
ed

 to
 o

w
n 

an
d 

op
er

at
e 

ca
si

no
-s

ty
le

 g
am

es
, i

nc
lu

di
ng

 sl
ot

 m
ac

hi
ne

s a
nd

 ta
bl

e 
ga

m
es

, i
n 

sp
ec

ifi
ed

 g
eo

gr
ap

hi
ca

l g
am

in
g 

zo
ne

s, 
as

 w
el

l a
s p

ar
i-m

ut
ue

l r
ac

et
ra

ck
 fa

ci
lit

ie
s l

oc
at

ed
 w

ith
in

 c
er

ta
in

 o
f t

ho
se

 g
am

in
g 

zo
ne

s. 
 

Th
e 

K
R

G
C

, u
nd

er
 K

EL
A

, r
eg

ul
at

es
 a

nd
 li

ce
ns

es
 lo

tte
ry

 a
nd

 ra
ce

tra
ck

 g
am

in
g 

fa
ci

lit
y 

m
an

ag
er

s u
nd

er
 c

on
tra

ct
 w

ith
 th

e 
K

an
sa

s L
ot

te
ry

 to
 o

pe
ra

te
 th

e 
ga

m
es

 o
w

ne
d 

by
 th

e 
K

an
sa

s L
ot

te
ry

.  
In

 
ad

di
tio

n,
 th

e 
K

R
G

C
 li

ce
ns

es
 g

am
in

g 
an

d 
no

n-
ga

m
in

g 
su

pp
lie

rs
 a

nd
 v

en
do

rs
 u

se
d 

by
 th

e 
lo

tte
ry

 o
r r

ac
et

ra
ck

 g
am

in
g 

fa
ci

lit
y 

m
an

ag
er

s.

St
at

e 
G

am
in

g 
A

ge
nc

y 
Ex

ec
ut

iv
e 

an
d 

St
at

ut
or

y 
H

ist
or

y

In
 1

99
5,

 th
e 

St
at

e 
of

 K
an

sa
s b

y 
Ex

ec
ut

iv
e 

O
rd

er
 N

o.
 9

5-
17

7 
de

si
gn

at
ed

 th
e 

K
an

sa
s D

ep
ar

tm
en

t o
f C

om
m

er
ce

 &
 H

ou
si

ng
 a

s t
he

 S
ta

te
 G

am
in

g 
A

ge
nc

y 
to

 c
ar

ry
 o

ut
 c

er
ta

in
 d

ut
ie

s a
nd

 re
sp

on
si

bi
lit

ie
s 

un
de

r t
he

 g
am

in
g 

co
m

pa
ct

s e
nt

er
ed

 in
to

 w
ith

 re
si

de
nt

 N
at

iv
e 

A
m

er
ic

an
 T

rib
es

 u
nt

il 
th

e 
K

an
sa

s L
eg

is
la

tu
re

 c
ou

ld
 e

na
ct

 le
gi

sl
at

io
n 

to
 d

es
ig

na
te

 a
 p

er
m

an
en

t S
ta

te
 G

am
in

g 
A

ge
nc

y.

In
 1

99
6,

 th
e 

K
an

sa
s L

eg
is

la
tu

re
 e

na
ct

ed
 th

e 
Tr

ib
al

 G
am

in
g 

O
ve

rs
ig

ht
 A

ct
, w

hi
ch

 is
 se

t f
or

th
 in

 K
.S

.A
. 7

4-
98

01
 th

ro
ug

h 
74

-9
80

9,
 a

s a
m

en
de

d.
  U

nd
er

 K
.S

.A
. 7

4-
98

03
, t

he
 S

ta
te

 G
am

in
g 

A
ge

nc
y 

w
as

 
at

ta
ch

ed
 to

 th
e 

K
R

G
C

 fo
r b

ud
ge

t p
ur

po
se

s, 
hu

m
an

 re
so

ur
ce

 a
ss

is
ta

nc
e,

 a
nd

 d
is

pu
te

 re
so

lu
tio

n 
un

de
r t

he
 te

rm
s o

f t
he

 tr
ib

al
-s

ta
te

 g
am

in
g 

co
m

pa
ct

s. 
 A

ll 
ot

he
r m

an
ag

em
en

t f
un

ct
io

ns
 o

f t
he

 S
ta

te
 

G
am

in
g 

A
ge

nc
y 

ar
e 

ad
m

in
is

te
re

d 
by

 it
s e

xe
cu

tiv
e 

di
re

ct
or

.  
(S

ee
 T

rib
al

 G
am

in
g 

Pr
og

ra
m

 n
ar

ra
tiv

e)

2

F.1.c. (page 2 of 40)



N
A

R
R

A
T

IV
E

 IN
FO

R
M

A
T

IO
N

 --
 D

A
 4

00
A

G
EN

C
Y

 N
A

M
E

K
an

sa
s R

ac
in

g 
an

d 
G

am
in

g 
C

om
m

is
si

on

A
G

EN
C

Y
 N

U
M

B
ER

55
3

D
IV

IS
IO

N
 O

F 
TH

E 
B

U
D

G
ET

PR
O

G
R

A
M

 T
IT

LE
 A

N
D

 C
O

D
E

A
ge

nc
y-

W
id

e 
O

ve
rv

ie
w

 
ST

A
TE

 O
F 

K
A

N
SA

S
SU

B
PR

O
G

R
A

M
 T

IT
LE

 A
N

D
 C

O
D

E

K
R

G
C

/B
ud

ge
t O

ve
rv

ie
w

KR
G

C 
G

en
er

al
 A

ss
um

pt
io

ns

B
ac

kg
ro

un
d

Th
e 

pa
ss

ag
e 

of
 K

EL
A

 p
ro

vi
de

d 
fo

r t
he

 c
re

at
io

n 
of

 fo
ur

 g
am

in
g 

zo
ne

s i
n 

w
hi

ch
 o

ne
 lo

tte
ry

 g
am

in
g 

fa
ci

lit
y 

m
an

ag
er

 w
ou

ld
 b

e 
se

le
ct

ed
.  

In
 a

dd
iti

on
, K

EL
A

 a
ut

ho
riz

ed
 th

e 
op

er
at

io
n 

of
 sl

ot
 

m
ac

hi
ne

s a
t p

ar
i-m

ut
ue

l r
ac

et
ra

ck
 fa

ci
lit

ie
s u

nd
er

 sp
ec

ifi
c 

co
nd

iti
on

s. 
 T

hr
ee

 lo
tte

ry
 g

am
in

g 
fa

ci
lit

ie
s (

ca
si

no
s)

 h
av

e 
be

en
 c

on
st

ru
ed

 to
 d

at
e 

an
d 

ar
e 

in
 o

pe
ra

tio
n 

in
 th

e 
so

ut
hw

es
t, 

no
rth

ea
st

 
an

d 
so

ut
h-

ce
nt

ra
l g

am
in

g 
zo

ne
s. 

 T
he

 so
ut

he
as

t g
am

in
g 

zo
ne

 re
m

ai
ns

 a
va

ila
bl

e 
fo

r a
 lo

tte
ry

 g
am

in
g 

fa
ci

lit
y,

 b
ut

 th
e 

K
an

sa
s L

ot
te

ry
 h

as
 n

ot
 re

ce
iv

ed
 a

ny
 a

pp
lic

at
io

ns
 fr

om
 a

ny
 p

ar
tie

s 
in

te
re

st
ed

 in
 c

on
st

ru
ct

in
g 

an
d 

op
er

at
in

g 
a 

ca
si

no
 in

 e
ith

er
 C

ra
w

fo
rd

 o
r C

he
ro

ke
e 

co
un

ty
.  

A
dd

iti
on

al
ly

, n
o 

lic
en

se
d 

pa
ri-

m
ut

ue
l r

ac
et

ra
ck

 fa
ci

lit
ie

s c
ur

re
nt

ly
 e

xi
st

 in
 K

an
sa

s.

In
 D

ec
em

be
r 2

00
9 

th
e 

B
oo

t H
ill

 C
as

in
o 

&
 R

es
or

t (
B

oo
t H

ill
 C

as
in

o)
 b

eg
an

 o
pe

ra
tio

ns
 in

 D
od

ge
 C

ity
, K

an
sa

s i
n 

th
e 

so
ut

hw
es

t g
am

in
g 

zo
ne

.  
Th

e 
B

oo
t H

ill
 C

as
in

o 
co

m
pl

et
ed

 a
 p

la
nn

ed
 

ex
pa

ns
io

n 
th

e 
en

d 
of

 A
ug

us
t 2

01
2.

  T
he

 e
xp

an
si

on
 in

cr
ea

se
d 

th
e 

nu
m

be
r o

f s
ta

te
-o

w
ne

d 
slo

t m
ac

hi
ne

s f
ro

m
 o

ve
r 5

80
 to

 o
ve

r 8
00

, t
he

 n
um

be
r o

f t
ab

le
 g

am
es

 fr
om

 1
2 

to
 1

6,
 a

nd
 th

e 
nu

m
be

r o
f p

ok
er

 ta
bl

es
 fr

om
 2

 to
 5

.  
Th

e 
B

oo
t H

ill
 C

as
in

o 
is

 fl
an

ke
d 

on
 o

ne
 si

de
 b

y 
th

e 
D

od
ge

 C
ity

/F
or

d 
C

ou
nt

y 
U

ni
te

d 
W

ire
le

ss
 e

ve
nt

s a
nd

 c
on

ve
nt

io
n 

ce
nt

er
, w

hi
ch

 in
cl

ud
es

 a
 6

,0
00

 
se

at
 a

re
na

, a
nd

 o
n 

th
e 

ot
he

r s
id

e 
by

 a
 H

am
pt

on
 In

n 
th

at
 o

pe
ne

d 
in

 M
ar

ch
 2

01
2.

In
 2

01
0,

 P
en

in
su

la
 G

am
in

g,
 L

LC
 (P

en
in

su
la

) w
as

 se
le

ct
ed

 a
s t

he
 lo

tte
ry

 g
am

in
g 

fa
ci

lit
y 

m
an

ag
er

 fo
r t

he
 so

ut
h-

ce
nt

ra
l g

am
in

g 
zo

ne
.  

Pe
ni

ns
ul

a 
co

ns
tru

ct
ed

 a
 te

m
po

ra
ry

 g
am

in
g 

fa
ci

lit
y 

kn
ow

n 
as

 th
e 

K
an

sa
s S

ta
r A

re
na

 C
as

in
o 

th
at

 o
pe

ne
d 

in
 D

ec
em

be
r 2

01
1 

in
 M

ul
va

ne
, K

an
sa

s. 
 T

he
 K

an
sa

s S
ta

r C
as

in
o’

s p
er

m
an

en
t g

am
in

g 
fa

ci
lit

y,
 a

lo
ng

 w
ith

 a
 1

50
 ro

om
 h

ot
el

 w
ith

 
se

ve
ra

l d
in

in
g 

op
tio

ns
, i

s e
xp

ec
te

d 
to

 o
pe

n 
in

 Ja
nu

ar
y 

20
13

.  
Th

e 
te

m
po

ra
ry

 g
am

in
g 

fa
ci

lit
y 

w
ill

 b
e 

re
co

nf
ig

ur
ed

 in
to

 a
 p

la
nn

ed
 e

qu
es

tri
an

 a
re

na
 a

s p
ar

t o
f t

he
 fi

na
l p

ha
se

 o
f t

he
 g

am
in

g 
en

te
rp

ris
e 

th
at

 w
ill

 in
cl

ud
e 

a 
nu

m
be

r o
f s

ta
bl

es
 a

nd
 o

th
er

 e
qu

es
tri

an
 fa

ci
lit

ie
s, 

as
 w

el
l a

s a
n 

in
cr

ea
se

 in
 th

e 
nu

m
be

r o
f h

ot
el

 ro
om

s. 
 T

he
 fi

na
l p

ha
se

 is
 e

xp
ec

te
d 

to
 b

e 
co

m
pl

et
ed

 th
e 

fir
st

 
qu

ar
te

r o
f 2

01
5.

Th
e 

th
ird

 lo
tte

ry
 g

am
in

g 
fa

ci
lit

y 
is

 lo
ca

te
d 

in
 th

e 
no

rth
ea

st
 g

am
in

g 
zo

ne
 a

nd
 o

pe
ne

d 
Fe

br
ua

ry
 2

01
2 

in
 W

ya
nd

ot
te

 C
ou

nt
y.

  T
he

 fa
ci

lit
y,

 k
no

w
n 

as
 th

e 
H

ol
ly

w
oo

d 
C

as
in

o 
at

 K
an

sa
s 

Sp
ee

dw
ay

 (H
ol

ly
w

oo
d 

C
as

in
o)

, i
s o

pe
ra

te
d 

by
 K

an
sa

s E
nt

er
ta

in
m

en
t, 

LL
C

, w
hi

ch
 is

 a
 jo

in
t v

en
tu

re
 b

et
w

ee
n 

Pe
nn

 N
at

io
na

l G
am

in
g,

 In
c.

 a
nd

 In
te

rn
at

io
na

l S
pe

ed
w

ay
, C

or
p.

  I
nt

er
na

tio
na

l 
Sp

ee
dw

ay
, C

or
p.

 o
w

ns
 a

nd
 o

pe
ra

te
s t

he
 K

an
sa

s S
pe

ed
w

ay
 a

nd
 th

e 
H

ol
ly

w
oo

d 
C

as
in

o 
is

 lo
ca

te
d 

on
 tu

rn
 tw

o 
of

 th
e 

ra
ce

 tr
ac

k.

Th
e 

FY
 2

01
3 

re
vi

se
d 

an
d 

FY
 2

01
4 

pr
op

os
ed

 b
ud

ge
ts

 a
re

 b
as

ed
 u

po
n 

th
e 

fo
llo

w
in

g 
as

su
m

pt
io

ns
: 1

) f
ul

l y
ea

r o
f o

pe
ra

tio
n 

fo
r B

oo
t H

ill
 C

as
in

o,
 in

cl
ud

in
g 

ex
pa

ns
io

n;
 2

) f
ul

l y
ea

r o
f 

op
er

at
io

n 
fo

r K
an

sa
s S

ta
r C

as
in

o,
 in

cl
ud

in
g 

ex
pa

ns
io

n;
 3

) f
ul

l y
ea

r o
f o

pe
ra

tio
n 

fo
r H

ol
ly

w
oo

d 
C

as
in

o;
 4

) n
o 

lic
en

se
d 

pa
ri-

m
ut

ue
l r

ac
in

g 
ac

tiv
ity

; 5
) K

R
G

C
 st

af
f w

ill
 a

dm
in

is
te

r t
he

 
K

an
sa

s B
re

d 
R

eg
is

try
 P

ro
gr

am
. 

 Th
e 

K
an

sa
s B

re
d 

R
eg

is
try

 P
ro

gr
am

 re
gi

st
er

s K
an

sa
s b

re
d 

ho
rs

es
 in

 v
ar

io
us

 c
at

eg
or

ie
s f

or
 th

e 
pu

rp
os

e 
of

 d
is

tri
bu

tin
g 

m
on

ey
s c

re
di

te
d 

to
 th

e 
K

an
sa

s h
or

se
 b

re
ed

in
g 

de
ve

lo
pm

en
t f

un
d.

  
D

is
tri

bu
tio

ns
 fr

om
 th

is
 fu

nd
 in

cl
ud

e 
pu

rs
e 

su
pp

le
m

en
ts

, s
ta

ke
s a

nd
 a

w
ar

ds
, a

nd
 e

qu
in

e 
re

se
ar

ch
.  

Th
e 

re
gi

st
ry

 w
as

 p
re

vi
ou

sly
 a

dm
in

is
te

re
d 

un
de

r a
 c

on
tra

ct
 th

at
 e

xp
ire

d 
be

tw
ee

n 
th

e 
K

R
G

C
 a

nd
 th

e 
K

an
sa

s H
or

se
m

en
’s

 A
ss

oc
ia

tio
n.

  A
lth

ou
gh

 li
ce

ns
ed

 p
ar

i-m
ut

ue
l r

ac
in

g 
ac

tiv
iti

es
 a

re
 p

re
se

nt
ly

 d
or

m
an

t, 
in

te
re

st
 in

 e
nc

ou
ra

gi
ng

 a
 re

su
m

pt
io

n 
of

 su
ch

 a
ct

iv
iti

es
 h

as
 b

ee
n 

hi
gh

, w
hi

ch
 w

ar
ra

nt
s t

he
 c

on
tin

ua
tio

n 
of

 th
e 

re
gi

st
ry

 p
ro

gr
am

.  
U

nd
er

 c
ur

re
nt

 c
on

di
tio

ns
 fu

nd
in

g 
fo

r t
he

 m
ai

nt
en

an
ce

 o
f t

he
 re

gi
st

ry
 p

ro
gr

am
 w

ill
 c

om
e 

fro
m

 e
xi

st
in

g 
St

at
e 

R
ac

in
g 

Fu
nd

s 
an

d 
re

gi
st

ra
tio

n 
fe

es
 d

ep
os

ite
d 

in
to

 th
e 

St
at

e 
R

ac
in

g 
Fu

nd
.

Th
e 

K
R

G
C

 re
ne

w
s i

ts
 re

qu
es

t t
o 

co
nt

in
ue

 th
e 

pr
ac

tic
e 

of
 u

si
ng

 n
o-

lim
it 

fe
e 

fu
nd

s f
or

 a
ll 

fu
nd

s, 
th

us
 a

llo
w

in
g 

th
e 

ne
ce

ss
ar

y 
fle

xi
bi

lit
y 

to
 re

gu
la

te
 ra

ci
ng

 a
nd

 g
am

in
g 

ac
tiv

iti
es

 a
s c

on
di

tio
ns

 
ch

an
ge

.  
A

dd
iti

on
al

ly
, t

he
 K

R
G

C
 h

as
 re

qu
es

te
d 

th
at

 th
e 

cu
rre

nt
 b

al
an

ce
s i

n 
al

l f
un

ds
 re

la
te

d 
to

 p
ar

i-m
ut

ue
l a

ct
iv

iti
es

 b
e 

m
ai

nt
ai

ne
d 

in
 th

e 
ev

en
t l

ic
en

se
d 

pa
ri-

m
ut

ue
l r

ac
in

g 
ac

tiv
ity

 
re

su
m

es
 in

 K
an

sa
s a

nd
 to

 fu
nd

 th
e 

ad
m

in
is

tra
tio

n 
of

 th
e 

re
gi

st
ry

 p
ro

gr
am

.

3

F.1.c. (page 3 of 40)



N
A

R
R

A
T

IV
E

 IN
FO

R
M

A
T

IO
N

 --
 D

A
 4

00
A

G
EN

C
Y

 N
A

M
E

K
an

sa
s R

ac
in

g 
an

d 
G

am
in

g 
C

om
m

is
si

on

A
G

EN
C

Y
 N

U
M

B
ER

55
3

D
IV

IS
IO

N
 O

F 
TH

E 
B

U
D

G
ET

PR
O

G
R

A
M

 T
IT

LE
 A

N
D

 C
O

D
E

A
ge

nc
y-

W
id

e 
O

ve
rv

ie
w

 
ST

A
TE

 O
F 

K
A

N
SA

S
SU

B
PR

O
G

R
A

M
 T

IT
LE

 A
N

D
 C

O
D

E

K
R

G
C

 B
ud

ge
t O

ve
rv

ie
w

 (c
on

tin
ue

d)

C
ur

re
nt

 Y
ea

r 
C

om
pa

ri
so

n 
of

 F
Y

 2
01

3 
A

pp
ro

ve
d 

an
d 

R
ev

is
ed

 B
ud

ge
t E

xp
en

di
tu

re
s

Th
e 

FY
 2

01
4 

bu
dg

et
 re

qu
es

t a
nd

 th
e 

FY
 2

01
3 

re
vi

se
d 

bu
dg

et
 a

re
 v

irt
ua

lly
 id

en
tic

al
 w

ith
 m

in
or

 a
dj

us
tm

en
ts

 fo
r F

Y
 2

01
4.

  T
he

 F
Y

 2
01

4 
re

qu
es

ts
 a

 to
ta

l o
f $

5.
85

 m
ill

io
n 

in
 e

xp
en

di
tu

re
s 

an
d 

fu
nd

in
g 

co
m

pa
re

d 
to

 th
e 

FY
 2

01
3 

re
vi

se
d 

bu
dg

et
 o

f $
5.

96
 m

ill
io

n,
 o

r a
 1

.8
%

 re
du

ct
io

n.
  O

f t
he

 $
10

7,
00

0 
in

 to
ta

l a
nt

ic
ip

at
ed

 re
du

ct
io

ns
 $

47
,0

00
 a

re
 in

 c
ap

ita
l o

ut
la

ys
 re

la
te

d 
to

 a
 

de
cr

ea
se

 in
 g

am
in

g 
re

la
te

d 
so

ftw
ar

e 
pu

rc
ha

se
s, 

an
d 

$4
6,

00
0 

ar
e 

in
 c

on
tra

ct
ua

l s
er

vi
ce

s a
ttr

ib
ut

ab
le

 to
 re

du
ce

d 
tra

ve
l a

ss
oc

ia
te

d 
w

ith
 a

 re
du

ct
io

n 
in

 th
e 

ve
nd

or
 li

ce
ns

in
g 

ba
ck

lo
g,

 w
hi

ch
 

ac
co

un
ts

 fo
r t

he
 m

aj
or

ity
 o

f t
he

 a
nt

ic
ip

at
ed

 re
du

ct
io

ns
.

Th
e 

nu
m

be
r o

f F
TE

 p
os

iti
on

s r
eq

ue
st

ed
 fo

r F
Y

 2
01

4 
is

 u
nc

ha
ng

ed
 fr

om
 th

e 
FY

 2
01

3 
re

vi
se

d 
bu

dg
et

 a
t 7

0.
5 

FT
E 

po
si

tio
ns

.

Th
e 

K
R

G
C

’s
 re

vi
se

d 
FY

 2
01

3 
bu

dg
et

 is
 $

5.
96

 m
ill

io
n 

as
 c

om
pa

re
d 

to
 th

e 
ap

pr
ov

ed
 F

Y
 2

01
3 

bu
dg

et
 o

f $
5.

44
 m

ill
io

n,
 w

hi
ch

 is
 a

 9
.5

%
 in

cr
ea

se
 o

ve
r t

he
 a

pp
ro

ve
d 

FY
 2

01
3 

bu
dg

et
.  

Th
e 

m
aj

or
ity

 o
f t

he
 $

51
6,

00
0 

in
cr

ea
se

 is
 re

la
te

d 
to

 a
 re

du
ct

io
n 

in
 th

e 
am

ou
nt

 o
f s

hr
in

ka
ge

 b
y 

$3
48

,0
00

, w
hi

ch
 re

pr
es

en
ts

 6
7%

 o
f t

he
 to

ta
l i

nc
re

as
e.

  S
hr

in
ka

ge
 re

fe
rs

 to
 th

e 
am

ou
nt

 o
f s

av
in

gs
 

ge
ne

ra
te

d 
fr

om
 e

m
pl

oy
ee

 tu
rn

ov
er

 o
r v

ac
an

t p
os

iti
on

s. 
 O

ve
r t

he
 p

as
t c

ou
pl

e 
of

 y
ea

rs
 th

e 
K

R
G

C
 h

as
 b

ud
ge

te
d 

in
 a

nt
ic

ip
at

io
n 

of
 p

os
iti

on
s n

ee
de

d 
to

 a
cc

om
m

od
at

e 
th

e 
ad

di
tio

n 
of

 tw
o 

lo
tte

ry
 g

am
in

g 
fa

ci
lit

ie
s. 

 H
ow

ev
er

, t
he

 p
os

iti
on

s w
er

e 
fil

le
d 

as
 n

ee
de

d 
ov

er
 th

e 
fis

ca
l y

ea
r w

hi
le

 th
e 

bu
dg

et
 p

ro
ce

ss
 a

ss
um

es
 th

e 
po

si
tio

ns
 a

re
 fi

lle
d 

at
 th

e 
be

gi
nn

in
g 

of
 th

e 
fis

ca
l y

ea
r. 

 
Th

e 
tim

in
g 

di
ff

er
en

ce
 b

et
w

ee
n 

bu
dg

et
ed

 p
os

iti
on

s a
nd

 th
e 

fil
lin

g 
of

 th
os

e 
po

si
tio

ns
 is

 th
e 

pr
im

ar
y 

re
as

on
 fo

r s
hr

in
ka

ge
 o

ve
r t

he
 p

as
t c

ou
pl

e 
of

 y
ea

rs
.  

Th
is

 a
sp

ec
t i

s i
llu

st
ra

te
d 

by
 

co
m

pa
rin

g 
to

ta
l s

al
ar

ie
s a

nd
 w

ag
es

 b
et

w
ee

n 
th

e 
ap

pr
ov

ed
 a

nd
 re

vi
se

d 
bu

dg
et

s, 
as

 w
el

l a
s s

hr
in

ka
ge

 a
s a

 p
er

ce
nt

ag
e 

of
 to

ta
l s

al
ar

ie
s a

nd
 w

ag
es

.  
To

ta
l s

al
ar

ie
s a

nd
 w

ag
es

 fo
r t

he
 a

pp
ro

ve
d 

FY
 2

01
3 

bu
dg

et
 w

er
e 

$4
,9

21
,3

42
 c

om
pa

re
d 

to
 $

4,
96

0,
77

7 
fo

r t
he

 re
vi

se
d 

FY
 2

01
3 

bu
dg

et
, w

hi
ch

 is
 a

n 
in

cr
ea

se
 o

f 0
.8

0%
, w

hi
ch

 re
fle

ct
s a

ct
ua

l c
os

t p
ot

en
tia

l. 
 S

hr
in

ka
ge

 a
s a

 p
er

ce
nt

ag
e 

of
 to

ta
l s

al
ar

ie
s a

nd
 w

ag
es

 d
ec

re
as

ed
 fr

om
 9

.2
%

 to
 2

.1
%

 w
he

n 
co

m
pa

rin
g 

th
e 

ap
pr

ov
ed

 F
Y

 2
01

3 
bu

dg
et

 to
 th

e 
re

vi
se

d 
FY

 2
01

3 
bu

dg
et

 re
fle

ct
in

g 
fe

w
er

 v
ac

an
t p

os
iti

on
s i

n 
th

is
 c

as
e.

Th
e 

ot
he

r s
ig

ni
fic

an
t a

re
a 

re
la

te
d 

to
 th

e 
ov

er
al

l i
nc

re
as

e 
is

 c
on

tra
ct

ua
l s

er
vi

ce
s, 

w
hi

ch
 re

fle
ct

s a
n 

in
cr

ea
se

 o
f $

10
2,

00
0 

or
 1

9.
8%

 o
f t

he
 to

ta
l. 

 T
he

 in
cr

ea
se

 in
 c

on
tra

ct
ua

l s
er

vi
ce

s i
s r

el
at

ed
 

to
 v

ar
io

us
 ty

pe
s o

f a
ud

its
, b

ac
kg

ro
un

d 
in

ve
st

ig
at

io
ns

, e
m

pl
oy

ee
 tr

ai
ni

ng
 a

nd
 il

le
ga

l g
am

bl
in

g 
ef

fo
rts

.

Th
e 

re
vi

se
d 

FY
 2

01
3 

bu
dg

et
 re

fle
ct

s a
 d

ec
re

as
e 

of
 3

.5
 fu

ll-
tim

e 
eq

ui
va

le
nt

 (F
TE

) p
os

iti
on

s c
om

pa
re

d 
to

 th
e 

ap
pr

ov
ed

 F
Y

 2
01

3 
bu

dg
et

, o
r a

 re
du

ct
io

n 
fr

om
 7

4 
FT

E 
to

 7
0.

5 
FT

E 
to

ta
l 

po
si

tio
ns

.  
Th

e 
re

du
ct

io
n 

is
 th

e 
el

im
in

at
io

n 
of

 3
 F

TE
 p

os
iti

on
s t

ha
t h

ad
 b

ee
n 

va
ca

nt
 m

or
e 

th
an

 4
 m

on
th

s w
ith

ou
t t

he
 n

ee
d 

to
 fi

ll 
th

em
, a

nd
 b

y 
le

gi
sla

tiv
e 

m
an

da
te

 n
ee

de
d 

to
 b

e 
el

im
in

at
ed

, 
if 

no
t j

us
tif

ie
d.

  T
he

 p
ar

tia
l p

os
iti

on
 is

 re
la

te
d 

to
 a

 p
ar

t-t
im

e 
un

cl
as

si
fie

d 
re

gu
la

r p
os

iti
on

 th
at

 w
as

 re
cl

as
si

fie
d 

to
 a

 p
ar

t-t
im

e 
un

cl
as

si
fie

d 
te

m
po

ra
ry

 p
os

iti
on

, w
hi

ch
 is

 n
ot

 in
cl

ud
ed

 fo
r 

pu
rp

os
es

 o
f t

he
 F

TE
 c

ou
nt

 fo
r b

ud
ge

t p
ur

po
se

s b
y 

po
lic

y 
an

d 
pr

oc
ed

ur
e.

  H
ow

ev
er

, t
he

 to
ta

l n
um

be
r o

f e
m

pl
oy

ee
s i

s 6
7 

fu
ll-

 a
nd

 p
ar

t-t
im

e 
em

pl
oy

ee
s w

ith
 5

 v
ac

an
t f

ul
l-t

im
e 

po
si

tio
ns

.

Pa
ri-

m
ut

ue
l r

ac
in

g 
ex

pe
ns

es
 fo

r F
Y

 2
01

3 
ar

e 
ex

pe
ct

ed
 to

 b
e 

m
in

im
al

 w
ith

 re
co

rd
s s

to
ra

ge
 c

os
ts

 a
nd

 th
e 

ad
m

in
is

tra
tio

n 
of

 th
e 

K
an

sa
s-

B
re

d 
R

eg
is

try
 P

ro
gr

am
 b

ei
ng

 th
e 

on
ly

 e
xp

en
di

tu
re

s.

B
ud

ge
t Y

ea
r 

– 
C

om
pa

ri
so

n 
of

 F
Y

 2
01

4 
an

d 
FY

 2
01

3 
R

ev
is

ed
 B

ud
ge

t E
xp

en
di

tu
re

s 

4

F.1.c. (page 4 of 40)



N
A

R
R

A
T

IV
E

 IN
FO

R
M

A
T

IO
N

 --
 D

A
 4

00
A

G
EN

C
Y

 N
A

M
E

K
an

sa
s R

ac
in

g 
an

d 
G

am
in

g 
C

om
m

is
si

on

A
G

EN
C

Y
 N

U
M

B
ER

55
3

D
IV

IS
IO

N
 O

F 
TH

E 
B

U
D

G
ET

PR
O

G
R

A
M

 T
IT

LE
 A

N
D

 C
O

D
E

A
ge

nc
y-

W
id

e 
O

ve
rv

ie
w

 
ST

A
TE

 O
F 

K
A

N
SA

S
SU

B
PR

O
G

R
A

M
 T

IT
LE

 A
N

D
 C

O
D

E

K
R

G
C

 B
ud

ge
t O

ve
rv

ie
w

 (c
on

tin
ue

d)

R
ev

ie
w

 o
f K

R
G

C
 P

ri
or

 Y
ea

r 
- 2

01
2

R
ac

in
g 

Pr
og

ra
m

E
xp

an
de

d 
L

ot
te

ry
 A

ct
 G

am
in

g 
Pr

og
ra

m

K
R

G
C

 R
ev

en
ue

s
A

ll 
ex

pe
nd

itu
re

s b
y 

th
e 

K
R

G
C

 a
re

 c
ur

re
nt

ly
 p

ai
d 

by
 th

e 
lo

tte
ry

 g
am

in
g 

fa
ci

lit
y 

m
an

ag
er

s w
ith

 th
e 

ex
ce

pt
io

n 
of

 c
os

ts
 a

ss
oc

ia
te

d 
w

ith
 th

e 
lic

en
si

ng
 o

f v
en

do
rs

 w
ho

 p
ay

 th
ei

r o
w

n 
co

st
s. 

 
Ex

pe
nd

itu
re

s a
re

 fi
rs

t a
llo

ca
te

d 
be

tw
ee

n 
di

re
ct

 a
nd

 in
di

re
ct

 c
os

ts
 w

ith
 d

ire
ct

 c
os

ts
 b

ei
ng

 th
os

e 
ex

pe
nd

itu
re

s i
de

nt
ifi

ed
 w

ith
 a

 sp
ec

ifi
c 

lo
tte

ry
 g

am
in

g 
fa

ci
lit

y 
m

an
ag

er
, w

hi
ch

 p
rim

ar
ily

 
in

cl
ud

es
 th

e 
co

st
 o

f t
he

 K
R

G
C

 st
af

f l
oc

at
ed

 a
t e

ac
h 

lo
tte

ry
 g

am
in

g 
fa

ci
lit

y.
  I

nd
ire

ct
 c

os
ts

 a
re

 p
rim

ar
ily

 a
ss

oc
ia

te
d 

w
ith

 th
e 

To
pe

ka
 o

ff
ic

e,
 a

nd
 a

re
 g

en
er

al
ly

 a
llo

ca
te

d 
am

on
g 

th
e 

lo
tte

ry
 

ga
m

in
g 

fa
ci

lit
y 

m
an

ag
er

s b
as

ed
 u

po
n 

a 
nu

m
be

r o
f f

ac
to

rs
 (i

.e
. r

ev
en

ue
s, 

di
re

ct
 e

xp
en

se
s, 

nu
m

be
r o

f s
lo

t m
ac

hi
ne

s a
nd

 ta
bl

e 
ga

m
es

, n
um

be
r o

f e
m

pl
oy

ee
s, 

et
c.

). 
 In

 o
rd

er
 fo

r t
he

 K
R

G
C

 
to

 b
e 

co
m

pl
et

el
y 

se
lf-

fu
nd

ed
 it

 b
ill

s t
he

 lo
tte

ry
 g

am
in

g 
fa

ci
lit

y 
m

an
ag

er
s q

ua
rte

rly
 in

 a
dv

an
ce

 b
as

ed
 u

po
n 

ap
pr

ov
ed

 b
ud

ge
t e

xp
en

di
tu

re
s. 

 T
he

 fi
rs

t q
ua

rte
rly

 b
ill

in
gs

 w
er

e 
fo

r s
ix

 
m

on
th

s e
ac

h 
to

 e
st

ab
lis

h 
th

e 
ne

ce
ss

ar
y 

ca
sh

 b
al

an
ce

s f
or

 o
ng

oi
ng

 o
pe

ra
tio

ns
 w

ith
 th

e 
re

pa
ym

en
t o

f t
he

 P
oo

le
d 

M
on

ey
 In

ve
st

m
en

t B
oa

rd
 (P

M
IB

) l
oa

n 
in

 F
Y

 2
01

1 
an

d 
FY

 2
01

2.
   

C
ur

re
nt

ly
, t

he
 K

R
G

C
 b

ill
s f

or
 th

e 
qu

ar
te

r r
ep

re
se

nt
in

g 
4-

6 
m

on
th

s i
n 

th
e 

fu
tu

re
 a

nd
 re

co
nc

ile
s q

ua
rte

rly
 b

ill
in

gs
 to

 a
ct

ua
l e

xp
en

di
tu

re
s f

or
 th

e 
qu

ar
te

r j
us

t e
nd

ed
 m

ak
in

g 
th

e 
ne

ce
ss

ar
y 

ad
ju

st
m

en
ts

 to
 th

e 
qu

ar
te

rly
 b

ill
in

g.

Th
e 

lo
tte

ry
 g

am
in

g 
fa

ci
lit

y 
m

an
ag

er
s a

lso
 re

m
it 

pa
ym

en
ts

 to
 c

ov
er

 th
e 

co
st

 o
f t

he
 b

ac
kg

ro
un

d 
in

ve
st

ig
at

io
ns

 o
f t

he
ir 

em
pl

oy
ee

s. 
 A

s n
ot

ed
 a

bo
ve

, c
er

ta
in

 v
en

do
rs

 d
oi

ng
 b

us
in

es
s w

ith
 

lo
tte

ry
 g

am
in

g 
fa

ci
lit

y 
m

an
ag

er
s a

lso
 re

m
it 

pa
ym

en
ts

 to
 c

ov
er

 th
e 

co
st

 o
f t

he
ir 

ba
ck

gr
ou

nd
 in

ve
st

ig
at

io
ns

.  
U

p 
fr

on
t d

ep
os

its
 a

re
 re

qu
ire

d 
ba

se
d 

up
on

 a
n 

es
tim

at
e 

of
 th

e 
to

ta
l 

ba
ck

gr
ou

nd
 c

os
t a

nd
 a

re
 su

pp
le

m
en

te
d 

w
ith

 a
dd

iti
on

al
 p

ay
m

en
ts

 if
 th

e 
am

ou
nt

 o
f t

he
 d

ep
os

it 
is

 in
su

ff
ic

ie
nt

 to
 c

ov
er

 th
e 

ac
tu

al
 c

os
ts

 in
cu

rr
ed

 a
s t

he
 b

ac
kg

ro
un

d 
in

ve
st

ig
at

io
n 

pr
og

re
ss

es
.  

If
 th

e 
pa

ym
en

ts
 re

ce
iv

ed
 e

xc
ee

d 
th

e 
ba

ck
gr

ou
nd

 c
os

ts
 in

cu
rr

ed
, t

he
 v

en
do

r i
s s

en
t a

 re
fu

nd
 o

f t
he

 u
nu

se
d 

fu
nd

s.

FY
 2

01
2 

ra
ci

ng
 p

ro
gr

am
 e

xp
en

se
s o

f $
80

0 
w

er
e 

re
la

te
d 

to
 th

e 
st

or
ag

e 
co

st
s o

f r
ac

in
g 

pr
og

ra
m

 re
co

rd
s a

t t
he

 K
an

sa
s H

is
to

ric
al

 S
oc

ie
ty

 re
co

rd
s c

en
te

r.

K
R

G
C

 e
xp

en
di

tu
re

s f
or

 F
Y

 2
01

2 
re

fle
ct

 th
e 

co
st

s o
f o

ng
oi

ng
 re

gu
la

to
ry

 o
ve

rs
ig

ht
 fo

r B
oo

t H
ill

 C
as

in
o 

&
 R

es
or

t, 
as

 w
el

l a
s t

he
 o

pe
ni

ng
 o

f t
he

 K
an

sa
s S

ta
r C

as
in

o 
in

 D
ec

em
be

r 2
01

1 
an

d 
th

e 
H

ol
ly

w
oo

d 
C

as
in

o 
at

 K
an

sa
s S

pe
ed

w
ay

 in
 F

eb
ru

ar
y 

20
12

.  
To

ta
l a

ct
ua

l F
Y

 2
01

2 
ex

pe
nd

itu
re

s w
er

e 
$2

60
,0

00
 o

r 4
.8

%
 b

el
ow

 b
ud

ge
t a

t $
5.

18
 m

ill
io

n 
co

m
pa

re
d 

to
 b

ud
ge

te
d 

ex
pe

nd
itu

re
s o

f $
5.

44
 m

ill
io

n.
  C

on
tra

ct
ua

l s
er

vi
ce

s, 
ca

pi
ta

l o
ut

la
ys

 a
nd

 c
om

m
od

iti
es

 w
er

e 
be

lo
w

 b
ud

ge
t b

y 
$2

97
,0

00
, w

hi
ch

 w
as

 o
ff

se
t i

n 
pa

rt 
by

 n
et

 sa
la

rie
s a

nd
 w

ag
es

 in
cl

ud
in

g 
be

ne
fit

s w
hi

ch
 e

xc
ee

d 
bu

dg
et

 b
y 

$3
1,

00
0.

  T
he

 fi
na

l p
ay

m
en

t o
f $

10
3,

00
0 

on
 th

e 
PM

IB
 lo

an
 w

as
 m

ad
e 

in
 F

Y
 2

01
2.

5

F.1.c. (page 5 of 40)



N
A

R
R

A
T

IV
E

 IN
FO

R
M

A
T

IO
N

 --
 D

A
 4

00
A

G
EN

C
Y

 N
A

M
E

K
an

sa
s R

ac
in

g 
an

d 
G

am
in

g 
C

om
m

is
si

on

A
G

EN
C

Y
 N

U
M

B
ER

55
3

D
IV

IS
IO

N
 O

F 
TH

E 
B

U
D

G
ET

PR
O

G
R

A
M

 T
IT

LE
 A

N
D

 C
O

D
E

A
ge

nc
y-

W
id

e 
O

ve
rv

ie
w

 
ST

A
TE

 O
F 

K
A

N
SA

S
SU

B
PR

O
G

R
A

M
 T

IT
LE

 A
N

D
 C

O
D

E

A
ge

nc
y 

W
id

e 
O

ve
rv

ie
w

 o
f C

ur
re

nt
 Y

ea
r 

Es
tim

at
e 

an
d 

B
ud

ge
t Y

ea
r 

Sc
en

ar
io

s

C
ur

re
nt

 Y
ea

r 
- 2

01
3

R
ac

in
g 

Pr
og

ra
m

Tr
ib

al
 G

am
in

g 
Pr

og
ra

m

Ex
pa

nd
ed

 L
ot

te
ry

 A
ct

 R
eg

ul
at

io
n 

Pr
og

ra
m

Su
pp

le
m

en
ta

l  
Pa

ck
ag

e 
- F

Y
 2

01
3

R
ac

in
g 

Pr
og

ra
m

Tr
ib

al
 G

am
in

g 
Pr

og
ra

m

Ex
pa

nd
ed

 G
am

in
g 

Pr
og

ra
m

B
ud

ge
t Y

ea
r 

In
fo

rm
at

io
n 

- 2
01

4

R
ac

in
g 

Pr
og

ra
m

Tr
ib

al
 G

am
in

g 
Pr

og
ra

m

Ex
pa

nd
ed

 L
ot

te
ry

 A
ct

 R
eg

ul
at

io
n 

Pr
og

ra
m

Th
e 

Tr
ib

al
 G

am
in

g 
Pr

og
ra

m
 d

oe
s n

ot
 re

qu
es

t a
ny

 su
pp

le
m

en
ta

l f
un

di
ng

 fo
r t

he
 c

ur
re

nt
 y

ea
r.

Th
e 

Ex
pa

nd
ed

 G
am

in
g 

Pr
og

ra
m

 d
oe

s n
ot

 re
qu

es
t a

ny
 su

pp
le

m
en

ta
l f

un
di

ng
 fo

r t
he

 c
ur

re
nt

 y
ea

r.

Th
e 

bu
dg

et
 is

 b
ui

lt 
on

 th
e 

as
su

m
pt

io
ns

 th
at

 n
o 

pa
ri-

m
ut

ue
l r

ac
in

g 
is

 e
xp

ec
te

d 
to

 o
cc

ur
 in

 K
an

sa
s d

ur
in

g 
FY

 2
01

3 
an

d 
K

R
G

C
 st

af
f w

ill
 a

dm
in

is
te

r t
he

 K
an

sa
s B

re
d 

R
eg

is
try

 
Pr

og
ra

m
..

Th
e 

cu
rr

en
t y

ea
r b

ud
ge

t i
s b

ui
lt 

on
 th

e 
as

su
m

pt
io

n 
of

 c
on

tin
ue

d 
fu

ll 
ye

ar
 o

pe
ra

tio
ns

 a
t t

he
 B

oo
t H

ill
 C

as
in

o,
 fu

ll 
ye

ar
 o

f o
pe

ra
tio

ns
 a

t t
he

 K
an

sa
s S

ta
r C

as
in

o 
an

d 
th

e 
H

ol
ly

w
oo

d 
C

as
in

o.

Th
e 

bu
dg

et
 is

 b
ui

lt 
on

 th
e 

as
su

m
pt

io
n 

th
at

 n
o 

pa
ri-

m
ut

ue
l r

ac
in

g 
w

ill
 o

cc
ur

 in
 K

an
sa

s d
ur

in
g 

FY
 2

01
4.

 H
ow

ev
er

, t
he

 K
R

G
C

 w
ill

 c
on

tin
ue

 th
e 

K
an

sa
s B

re
d 

R
eg

is
try

 P
ro

gr
am

.

Th
e 

Tr
ib

al
 G

am
in

g 
Pr

og
ra

m
's 

cu
rr

en
t s

er
vi

ce
 re

qu
es

t i
s c

on
si

st
en

t w
ith

 th
e 

cu
rr

en
t y

ea
r b

ud
ge

t.

Th
e 

Tr
ib

al
 G

am
in

g 
Pr

og
ra

m
 re

qu
es

ts
 n

o 
ad

di
tio

na
l f

un
di

ng
 fo

r F
Y

 2
01

3.

Th
e 

FY
 2

01
3 

re
vi

se
d 

bu
dg

et
 is

 b
as

ed
 o

n 
th

e 
fo

llo
w

in
g 

as
su

m
pt

io
ns

:  
1)

 fu
ll 

ye
ar

 o
f o

pe
ra

tio
n 

fo
r B

oo
t H

ill
 C

as
in

o,
 in

cl
ud

in
g 

ex
pa

ns
io

n;
 2

) f
ul

l y
ea

r o
f o

pe
ra

tio
n 

fo
r K

an
sa

s S
ta

r 
C

as
in

o,
 in

cl
ud

in
g 

ex
pa

ns
io

n;
 a

nd
 3

) f
ul

l y
ea

r o
f o

pe
ra

tio
n 

fo
r H

ol
ly

w
oo

d 
C

as
in

o.

Th
e 

R
ac

in
g 

Pr
og

ra
m

 d
oe

s n
ot

 re
qu

es
t a

ny
 su

pp
le

m
en

ta
l f

un
di

ng
 fo

r t
he

 c
ur

re
nt

 y
ea

r.

6

F.1.c. (page 6 of 40)



N
A

R
R

A
T

IV
E

 IN
FO

R
M

A
T

IO
N

 --
 D

A
 4

00
A

G
EN

C
Y

 N
A

M
E

K
an

sa
s R

ac
in

g 
an

d 
G

am
in

g 
C

om
m

is
si

on

A
G

EN
C

Y
 N

U
M

B
ER

55
3

D
IV

IS
IO

N
 O

F 
TH

E 
B

U
D

G
ET

PR
O

G
R

A
M

 T
IT

LE
 A

N
D

 C
O

D
E

A
ge

nc
y-

W
id

e 
O

ve
rv

ie
w

 
ST

A
TE

 O
F 

K
A

N
SA

S
SU

B
PR

O
G

R
A

M
 T

IT
LE

 A
N

D
 C

O
D

E

A
ge

nc
y 

W
id

e 
O

ve
rv

ie
w

 o
f C

ur
re

nt
 Y

ea
r 

E
st

im
at

e 
an

d 
B

ud
ge

t Y
ea

r 
Sc

en
ar

io
s (

co
nt

in
ue

d)

E
nh

an
ce

m
en

t P
ac

ka
ge

 - 
FY

 2
01

4
R

ac
in

g 
Pr

og
ra

m

T
ri

ba
l G

am
in

g 
Pr

og
ra

m

E
xp

an
de

d 
L

ot
te

ry
 A

ct
 R

eg
ul

at
io

n 
Pr

og
ra

m

Th
e 

R
ac

in
g 

Pr
og

ra
m

 d
oe

s n
ot

 re
qu

es
t a

ny
 e

nh
an

ce
m

en
t p

ac
ka

ge
s.

Th
e 

Tr
ib

al
 G

am
in

g 
Pr

og
ra

m
 d

oe
s n

ot
 re

qu
es

t a
ny

 e
nh

an
ce

m
en

t p
ac

ka
ge

s.

Th
e 

Ex
pa

nd
ed

 G
am

in
g 

Pr
og

ra
m

 d
oe

s n
ot

 re
qu

es
t a

ny
 e

nh
an

ce
m

en
t p

ac
ka

ge
s.

7

F.1.c. (page 7 of 40)



E
X

PL
A

N
A

T
IO

N
 O

F 
R

E
C

E
IP

T
 E

ST
IM

A
T

E
S

A
G

EN
C

Y
 N

A
M

E:
K

an
sa

s R
ac

in
g 

an
d 

G
am

in
g 

C
om

m
is

si
on

D
A

 4
05

A
G

EN
C

Y
--

SU
B

A
G

EN
C

Y
 C

O
D

ES
:

55
3-

00
D

IV
IS

IO
N

 O
F 

TH
E 

B
U

D
G

ET
PR

O
G

R
A

M
 T

IT
LE

 A
N

D
 C

O
D

E:
R

ac
in

g 
Pr

og
ra

m
 - 

03
90

0
ST

A
TE

 O
F 

K
A

N
SA

S
SU

B
PR

O
G

R
A

M
 T

IT
LE

 A
N

D
 C

O
D

E:

R
A

C
IN

G
 P

R
O

G
R

A
M

St
at

e 
R

ac
in

g 
Fu

nd
 - 

51
31

A
ct

ua
l

A
ct

ua
l

A
ct

ua
l

A
ct

ua
l

Es
tim

at
e

Es
tim

at
e

FY
09

FY
10

FY
11

FY
12

FY
13

FY
14

Pa
ri-

m
ut

ue
l T

ax
63

,8
73

   
   

   
   

 
9,

88
2

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

Pa
ri-

m
ut

ue
l T

ax
 - 

Si
m

ul
ca

st
13

2,
64

5
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
A

dm
is

si
on

s T
ax

2,
60

1
   

   
   

   
   

1,
20

4
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
C

ha
rg

es
 - 

In
sp

ec
t, 

Ex
am

in
e,

 A
ud

it
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

3,
50

0
   

   
   

   
   

3,
51

9
   

   
   

   
   

Li
ce

ns
e 

Fe
e 

- P
er

so
na

l S
er

vi
ce

5,
12

8
   

   
   

   
   

1,
51

7
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
Li

ce
ns

e 
Fe

e 
- B

us
in

es
s

16
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

Li
ce

ns
e 

Fe
e 

- O
th

er
5,

56
3

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
Fi

ne
s

4,
42

5
5,

28
6

   
   

   
   

  
63

7
   

   
   

   
   

   
92

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

O
th

er
 M

is
ce

lla
ne

ou
s R

ev
en

ue
6,

40
2

16
,3

27
   

   
   

   
68

2
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

O
pe

ra
tin

g 
Tr

an
sf

er
 In

98
9

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
31

,3
00

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

O
pe

ra
tin

g 
Tr

an
sf

er
 O

ut
(4

8,
83

6)
   

   
   

   
(1

23
)

   
   

   
   

   
 

(5
,0

00
)

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 T

ot
al

 R
ec

ei
pt

s
17

2,
95

0
   

   
   

  
34

,0
92

   
   

   
   

27
,6

19
   

   
   

   
 

92
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

3,
50

0
   

   
   

   
   

3,
51

9
   

   
   

   
   

Th
is

 b
ud

ge
t a

ss
um

es
 th

er
e 

w
ill

 b
e 

no
 ra

ci
ng

 a
ct

iv
ity

 to
 g

en
er

at
e 

re
ve

nu
es

 o
r e

xp
en

di
tu

re
s t

o 
th

is
 fu

nd
 in

 F
Y

 2
01

3 
or

 F
Y

 2
01

4.
  T

he
 o

pe
ra

tin
g 

tra
ns

fe
r i

nt
o 

th
e 

fu
nd

 in
  F

Y
 2

01
1 

re
pr

es
en

ts
 th

e 
tra

ns
fe

r o
f t

he
 o

ut
st

an
di

ng
 b

al
an

ce
s i

n 
th

e 
H

or
se

 F
ai

r R
ac

in
g 

B
en

ef
it 

Fu
nd

, t
he

 R
ac

in
g 

In
ve

st
ig

at
iv

e 
Ex

pe
ns

e 
Fu

nd
, a

nd
 th

e 
R

ac
in

g 
R

ei
m

bu
rs

ab
le

 E
xp

en
se

 F
un

d 
to

 th
e 

St
at

e 
R

ac
in

g 
Fu

nd
 a

t t
he

 e
nd

 o
f F

Y
 2

01
1.

 T
he

 e
st

im
at

ed
 re

ve
nu

es
 p

ro
je

ct
ed

 in
 F

Y
 2

01
3 

an
d 

FY
 2

01
4 

ar
e 

at
tri

bu
te

d 
to

 fe
es

 c
ha

rg
ed

 fo
r t

he
 re

gi
st

ra
tio

n 
of

 h
or

se
s f

or
 th

e 
K

an
sa

s B
re

d 
R

eg
is

try
 P

ro
gr

am
.  

Th
e 

re
gi

st
ra

tio
n 

of
 h

or
se

s w
as

 fo
rm

er
ly

 d
on

e 
by

 th
e 

K
an

sa
s H

or
se

m
en

's 
A

ss
oc

ia
tio

n 
bu

t w
ill

 n
ow

 b
e 

do
ne

 b
y 

K
R

G
C

 st
af

f. 

K
.S

.A
 7

4-
88

26
 e

st
ab

lis
he

d 
th

e 
St

at
e 

R
ac

in
g 

Fu
nd

.  
A

ll 
ta

xe
s o

n 
pa

ri-
m

ut
ue

l w
ag

er
in

g,
 a

dm
is

si
on

 ta
x,

 a
pp

lic
at

io
n 

fe
es

 a
nd

 fi
ne

s m
us

t b
e 

cr
ed

ite
d 

to
 th

e 
fu

nd
. T

he
 R

ac
in

g 
Pr

og
ra

m
 is

 c
ur

re
nt

ly
 o

n 
ho

ld
 a

s a
ll 

tra
ck

s i
n 

th
e 

St
at

e 
ha

ve
 c

ea
se

d 
op

er
at

io
ns

.

8

F.1.c. (page 8 of 40)



E
X

PL
A

N
A

T
IO

N
 O

F 
R

E
C

E
IP

T
 E

ST
IM

A
T

E
S

A
G

EN
C

Y
 N

A
M

E:
K

an
sa

s R
ac

in
g 

an
d 

G
am

in
g 

C
om

m
is

si
on

D
A

 4
05

A
G

EN
C

Y
--S

U
B

A
G

EN
C

Y
 C

O
D

ES
:

55
3-

00
D

IV
IS

IO
N

 O
F 

TH
E 

B
U

D
G

ET
PR

O
G

R
A

M
 T

IT
LE

 A
N

D
 C

O
D

E:
R

ac
in

g 
Pr

og
ra

m
 - 

03
90

0
ST

A
TE

 O
F 

K
A

N
SA

S
SU

B
PR

O
G

R
A

M
 T

IT
LE

 A
N

D
 C

O
D

E:

H
or

se
 F

ai
r 

R
ac

in
g 

B
en

ef
it 

Fu
nd

 - 
22

96

A
ct

ua
l

A
ct

ua
l

A
ct

ua
l

A
ct

ua
l

A
ct

ua
l

FY
09

FY
09

FY
10

FY
11

FY
12

Si
m

ul
ca

st
 P

ar
i-m

ut
ue

l T
ax

50
6,

18
2

   
   

   
   

 
65

,2
39

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
O

pe
ra

tin
g 

Tr
an

sf
er

 In
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
B

al
an

ce
 T

ra
ns

fe
r O

ut
47

,4
42

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
(5

1)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
55

3,
62

4
   

   
   

   
 

65
,2

39
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

(5
1)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

R
ac

in
g 

In
ve

st
ig

at
iv

e 
E

xp
en

se
 F

un
d 

- 2
57

0

A
ct

ua
l

A
ct

ua
l

A
ct

ua
l

A
ct

ua
l

A
ct

ua
l

FY
08

FY
09

FY
10

FY
11

FY
12

R
ei

m
bu

rs
ed

 B
ac

kg
ro

un
di

ng
 F

ee
s

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

B
al

an
ce

 T
ra

ns
fe

r O
ut

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

(1
9,

77
4)

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
(1

9,
77

4)
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

B
ec

au
se

 th
is

 fu
nd

 is
 n

ow
 id

le
 a

nd
 w

ill
 n

ot
 b

e 
ut

ili
ze

d 
un

le
ss

 r
ac

in
g 

re
su

m
es

,  
th

e 
ba

la
nc

e 
in

 th
is

 fu
nd

 w
as

 tr
an

sf
er

re
d 

to
 th

e 
St

at
e 

R
ac

in
g 

Fu
nd

 to
 si

m
pl

ify
 th

e 
ac

co
un

tin
g 

of
 

id
le

 fu
nd

s.

K
.S

.A
 7

4-
88

38
 st

at
es

 th
at

 o
ne

-th
ird

 o
f t

he
 si

m
ul

ca
st

 p
ar

i-m
ut

ue
l t

ax
 b

e 
cr

ed
ite

d 
to

 th
e 

C
ou

nt
y 

Fa
ir 

H
or

se
 R

ac
in

g 
B

en
ef

it 
Fu

nd
.  

M
on

ey
s i

n 
th

e 
ho

rs
e 

fa
ir 

ra
ci

ng
 b

en
ef

it 
fu

nd
 sh

al
l b

e 
ex

pe
nd

ed
 fo

r t
he

 fo
llo

w
in

g 
fa

ir 
m

ee
t a

ss
oc

ia
te

d 
co

st
s: 

 th
e 

co
m

m
is

si
on

's 
re

gu
la

to
ry

 c
os

ts
, t

ot
e 

bo
ar

d 
ex

pe
ns

es
, b

ac
kg

ro
un

d 
in

ve
st

ig
at

io
ns

 fo
r f

ai
r a

ss
oc

ia
tio

n 
or

 a
ss

oc
ia

te
d 

no
n-

pr
of

it 
or

ga
ni

za
tio

n'
s m

em
be

rs
, p

ur
se

 su
pp

le
m

en
ts

, o
pe

ra
tin

g 
as

si
st

an
ce

 g
ra

nt
s, 

an
d 

th
e 

em
pl

oy
m

en
t o

f k
ey

 ra
ce

 o
ffi

ci
al

s. 
 T

he
 o

nl
y 

ex
ce

pt
io

n 
is

 th
at

 th
e 

st
at

ut
e 

al
lo

w
s 2

5%
 o

f m
on

ey
s 

cr
ed

ite
d 

to
 th

e 
fu

nd
, o

n 
ap

pr
ov

al
 b

y 
th

e 
C

om
m

is
si

on
, t

o 
be

 u
se

d 
fo

r c
ap

ita
l i

m
pr

ov
em

en
ts

 to
 ra

ce
tra

ck
 fa

ci
lit

ie
s. 

 
K

.S
.A

. 7
4-

87
47

 d
ire

ct
s t

ha
t 1

%
 o

f n
et

 e
le

ct
ro

ni
c 

ga
m

in
g 

m
ac

hi
ne

 in
co

m
e 

fro
m

 ra
ce

tra
ck

 fa
ci

lit
ie

s b
e 

de
po

si
te

d 
in

 th
e 

H
or

se
 F

ai
r R

ac
in

g 
B

en
ef

it 
Fu

nd
.  

B
ec

au
se

 th
is

 fu
nd

 is
 n

ow
 id

le
 a

nd
 w

ill
 n

ot
 b

e 
ut

ili
ze

d 
un

le
ss

 r
ac

in
g 

re
su

m
es

,  
th

e 
ba

la
nc

e 
in

 th
is

 fu
nd

 w
as

 tr
an

sf
er

re
d 

to
 th

e 
St

at
e 

R
ac

in
g 

Fu
nd

 to
 si

m
pl

ify
 th

e 
ac

co
un

tin
g 

of
 

id
le

 fu
nd

s.

K
.S

.A
. 7

4-
88

35
 e

st
ab

lis
he

d 
th

e 
R

ac
in

g 
In

ve
st

ig
at

iv
e 

Ex
pe

ns
e 

Fu
nd

 a
nd

 re
qu

ire
s t

ha
t a

ll 
re

ce
ip

ts
 o

th
er

 th
an

 th
e 

ap
pl

ic
at

io
n 

fe
e 

re
ce

iv
ed

 fo
r l

ic
en

su
re

 o
f f

ac
ili

ty
 o

w
ne

rs
 o

r 
or

ga
ni

za
tio

na
l l

ic
en

se
es

 a
re

 to
 b

e 
de

po
si

te
d 

to
 th

e 
R

ac
in

g 
In

ve
st

ig
at

iv
e 

Ex
pe

ns
e 

Fu
nd

.  
M

on
ey

s i
n 

th
e 

fu
nd

 a
re

 to
 b

e 
us

ed
 fo

r e
xp

en
se

s o
f i

nv
es

tig
at

io
n 

of
 a

n 
ap

pl
ic

an
t's

 q
ua

lif
ic

at
io

ns
 

fo
r a

n 
or

ga
ni

za
tio

n 
lic

en
se

, f
ac

ili
ty

 o
w

ne
r l

ic
en

se
 o

r f
ac

ili
ty

 m
an

ag
er

 li
ce

ns
e.

9

F.1.c. (page 9 of 40)



E
X

PL
A

N
A

T
IO

N
 O

F 
R

E
C

E
IP

T
 E

ST
IM

A
T

E
S

A
G

EN
C

Y
 N

A
M

E:
K

an
sa

s R
ac

in
g 

an
d 

G
am

in
g 

C
om

m
is

si
on

D
A

 4
05

A
G

EN
C

Y
--S

U
B

A
G

EN
C

Y
 C

O
D

ES
:

55
3-

00
D

IV
IS

IO
N

 O
F 

TH
E 

B
U

D
G

ET
PR

O
G

R
A

M
 T

IT
LE

 A
N

D
 C

O
D

E:
R

ac
in

g 
Pr

og
ra

m
 - 

03
90

0
ST

A
TE

 O
F 

K
A

N
SA

S
SU

B
PR

O
G

R
A

M
 T

IT
LE

 A
N

D
 C

O
D

E:

R
ac

in
g 

R
ei

m
bu

rs
ab

le
 E

xp
en

se
 F

un
d 

- 2
61

6

A
ct

ua
l

A
ct

ua
l

A
ct

ua
l

A
ct

ua
l

FY
09

FY
10

FY
11

FY
12

Fi
ng

er
pr

in
t F

ee
s

85
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
50

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

Sa
la

ry
 R

ei
m

bu
rs

em
en

ts
16

9,
13

3
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

B
al

an
ce

 T
ra

ns
fe

r O
ut

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

(1
1,

47
2)

   
   

   
   

  
16

9,
98

3
   

   
   

   
 

50
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
(1

1,
47

2)
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

R
ac

in
g 

A
pp

lic
an

t D
ep

os
it 

Fu
nd

 - 
73

83

A
ct

ua
l

A
ct

ua
l

A
ct

ua
l

A
ct

ua
l

Es
tim

at
e

Es
tim

at
e

FY
09

FY
10

FY
11

FY
12

FY
13

FY
14

In
te

re
st

15
0

0
0

0
0

Th
er

e 
ar

e 
cu

rr
en

tly
 n

o 
de

po
si

ts
 to

 th
is

 fu
nd

 a
nd

 th
es

e 
es

tim
at

es
 a

re
 b

as
ed

 o
n 

th
e 

as
su

m
pt

io
n 

th
er

e 
w

ill
 n

ot
 b

e 
a 

lic
en

se
d 

op
er

at
io

na
l t

ra
ck

 in
 F

Y
 2

01
3 

or
 F

Y
 2

01
4.

K
.S

.A
. 7

4-
88

27
 e

st
ab

lis
he

s t
he

 R
ac

in
g 

R
ei

m
bu

rs
ab

le
 E

xp
en

se
 F

un
d 

an
d 

st
at

es
 a

ll 
fe

es
 fo

r p
ro

ce
ss

in
g 

fin
ge

rp
rin

ts
 a

nd
 re

im
bu

rs
em

en
ts

 fr
om

 li
ce

ns
ee

s f
or

 th
e 

se
rv

ic
es

 o
f a

ss
is

ta
nt

 a
ni

m
al

 
he

al
th

 o
ffi

ce
rs

, s
te

w
ar

ds
 a

nd
 ra

ci
ng

 ju
dg

es
 a

t r
ac

et
ra

ck
 fa

ci
lit

ie
s a

re
 to

 b
e 

cr
ed

ite
d 

to
 it

.

K
.S

.A
.  

74
-8

82
8 

es
ta

bl
is

he
s t

he
 R

ac
in

g 
A

pp
lic

an
t D

ep
os

it 
Fu

nd
.  

K
.S

.A
. 7

4-
88

15
 d

ire
ct

s t
he

 a
pp

lic
at

io
n 

de
po

si
t f

ee
 fo

r a
 fa

ci
lit

y 
ow

ne
r's

 li
ce

ns
e 

sh
al

l b
e 

cr
ed

ite
d 

to
 th

e 
R

ac
in

g 
A

pp
lic

an
t 

D
ep

os
it 

Fu
nd

 w
ith

 in
te

re
st

 a
cc

ru
in

g 
m

on
th

ly
.

B
ec

au
se

 th
is 

fu
nd

 is
 n

ow
 id

le
 a

nd
 w

ill
 n

ot
 b

e 
ut

ili
ze

d 
un

le
ss

 r
ac

in
g 

re
su

m
es

,  
th

e 
ba

la
nc

e 
in

 th
is 

fu
nd

 w
as

 tr
an

sf
er

re
d 

to
 th

e 
St

at
e 

R
ac

in
g 

Fu
nd

 to
 si

m
pl

ify
 th

e 
ac

co
un

tin
g 

of
 id

le
 

fu
nd

s.

10

F.1.c. (page 10 of 40)



E
X

PL
A

N
A

T
IO

N
 O

F 
R

E
C

E
IP

T
 E

ST
IM

A
T

E
S

A
G

EN
C

Y
 N

A
M

E:
K

an
sa

s R
ac

in
g 

an
d 

G
am

in
g 

C
om

m
is

si
on

D
A

 4
05

A
G

EN
C

Y
--S

U
B

A
G

EN
C

Y
 C

O
D

ES
:

55
3-

00
D

IV
IS

IO
N

 O
F 

TH
E 

B
U

D
G

ET
PR

O
G

R
A

M
 T

IT
LE

 A
N

D
 C

O
D

E:
R

ac
in

g 
Pr

og
ra

m
 - 

03
90

0
ST

A
TE

 O
F 

K
A

N
SA

S
SU

B
PR

O
G

R
A

M
 T

IT
LE

 A
N

D
 C

O
D

E:

H
or

se
 B

re
ed

in
g 

D
ev

el
op

m
en

t F
un

d 
- 2

51
6

A
ct

ua
l

A
ct

ua
l

A
ct

ua
l

A
ct

ua
l

Es
tim

at
e

Es
tim

at
e

FY
09

FY
10

FY
11

FY
12

FY
13

FY
14

B
re

ak
ag

e
29

,3
37

   
   

   
   

   
4,

54
9

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

.
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

U
nc

la
im

ed
 W

in
ni

ng
 T

ic
ke

ts
11

2,
78

1
   

   
   

   
 

8,
95

5
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

O
th

er
 M

is
c 

R
ev

en
ue

(6
9,

76
8)

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
1

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

O
pe

ra
tin

g 
Tr

an
sf

er
 In

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
   

 T
ot

al
72

,3
50

   
   

   
   

   
13

,5
03

   
   

   
   

   
1

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

Li
ve

 H
or

se
 R

ac
in

g 
Pu

rs
e 

Su
pp

le
m

en
t F

un
d 

- 2
54

6

Li
ve

 G
re

yh
ou

nd
 R

ac
in

g 
Pu

rs
e 

Su
pp

le
m

en
t F

un
d 

- 2
55

7

Th
is

 b
ud

ge
t a

ss
um

es
 th

er
e 

w
ill

 b
e 

no
 re

ve
nu

e 
to

, o
r e

xp
en

di
tu

re
s f

ro
m

, t
hi

s f
un

d 
in

 F
Y

 2
01

3 
or

 F
Y

 2
01

4.

K
.S

.A
. 7

4-
87

67
 e

st
ab

lis
he

s t
he

 L
iv

e 
H

or
se

 R
ac

in
g 

Pu
rs

e 
Su

pp
le

m
en

t F
un

d.
  T

he
 st

at
ut

e 
re

qu
ire

s t
ha

t 2
5%

 o
f m

on
ey

s d
ep

os
ite

d 
to

 th
is

 fu
nd

 b
e 

tra
ns

fe
rr

ed
 to

 th
e 

H
or

se
 B

re
ed

in
g 

D
ev

el
op

m
en

t F
un

d.
  T

he
 re

m
ai

nd
er

 o
f t

he
 fu

nd
s a

re
 to

 b
e 

di
st

rib
ut

ed
 a

s p
ur

se
 su

pp
le

m
en

ts
 in

 a
cc

or
da

nc
e 

w
ith

 ru
le

s a
nd

 re
gu

la
tio

ns
 a

do
pt

ed
 b

y 
th

e 
K

R
G

C
 w

ith
 re

co
m

m
en

da
tio

ns
 b

y 
th

e 
of

fic
ia

l r
eg

is
te

rin
g 

ag
en

cy
.  

K
.S

.A
. 7

4-
87

47
 d

ire
ct

s 7
%

 o
f t

he
 n

et
 g

am
in

g 
m

ac
hi

ne
 in

co
m

e 
fr

om
 ra

ce
tra

ck
 fa

ci
lit

ie
s, 

up
 to

 a
 m

ax
im

um
 o

f $
3,

75
0 

pe
r m

ac
hi

ne
, b

e 
de

po
si

te
d 

to
 th

is
 fu

nd
.

K
.S

.A
. 7

4-
87

67
 e

st
ab

lis
he

s t
he

 L
iv

e 
G

re
yh

ou
nd

 R
ac

in
g 

Pu
rs

e 
Su

pp
le

m
en

t F
un

d.
  T

he
 st

at
ut

e 
re

qu
ire

s t
ha

t 2
5%

 o
f t

he
 m

on
ey

s d
ep

os
ite

d 
to

 th
is

 fu
nd

 b
e 

tra
ns

fe
rr

ed
 to

 th
e 

G
re

yh
ou

nd
 

B
re

ed
in

g 
D

ev
el

op
m

en
t F

un
d 

.  
Th

e 
re

m
ai

nd
er

 o
f t

he
 fu

nd
s a

re
 to

 b
e 

di
st

rib
ut

ed
 a

s p
ur

se
 su

pp
le

m
en

ts
 in

 a
cc

or
da

nc
e 

w
ith

 ru
le

s a
nd

 re
gu

la
tio

ns
 a

do
pt

ed
 b

y 
th

e 
K

R
G

C
 w

ith
 

re
co

m
m

en
da

tio
ns

 b
y 

th
e 

of
fic

ia
l r

eg
is

te
rin

g 
ag

en
cy

.  
K

.S
.A

. 7
4-

87
47

 d
ire

ct
s 7

%
 o

f t
he

 n
et

 g
am

in
g 

m
ac

hi
ne

 in
co

m
e 

fr
om

 ra
ce

tra
ck

 fa
ci

lit
ie

s, 
up

 to
 a

 m
ax

im
um

 o
f $

3,
75

0 
pe

r m
ac

hi
ne

, 
be

 d
ep

os
ite

d 
to

 th
is

 fu
nd

.  
 

Th
is

 b
ud

ge
t a

ss
um

es
 th

er
e 

w
ill

 b
e 

no
 re

ve
nu

e 
to

, o
r e

xp
en

di
tu

re
s f

ro
m

, t
hi

s f
un

d 
in

 F
Y

 2
01

3 
or

 F
Y

 2
01

4.
  T

he
re

 h
as

 b
ee

n 
no

 a
ct

iv
ity

 in
 th

is
 fu

nd
 in

 p
re

vi
ou

s y
ea

rs
.

K
.S

.A
. 7

4-
88

29
 e

st
ab

lis
he

d 
th

e 
H

or
se

 B
re

ed
in

g 
D

ev
el

op
m

en
t F

un
d.

  M
on

ey
s c

re
di

te
d 

to
 th

e 
K

an
sa

s h
or

se
 b

re
ed

in
g 

de
ve

lo
pm

en
t f

un
d 

m
us

t b
e 

pr
op

or
tio

na
lly

 c
at

eg
or

iz
ed

 b
y 

va
rio

us
 

br
ee

ds
 o

f h
or

se
s b

as
ed

 u
po

n 
pa

rti
ci

pa
tio

n 
in

 li
ve

 ra
ce

s. 
 M

on
ey

 fr
om

 e
ac

h 
ca

te
go

ry
 m

us
t b

e 
us

ed
 to

 p
ro

vi
de

 p
ur

se
 su

pp
le

m
en

ts
, s

ta
ke

s a
nd

 a
w

ar
ds

 fo
r K

an
sa

s-
br

ed
 h

or
se

s a
nd

 re
se

ar
ch

 
gr

an
ts

 to
 K

an
sa

s r
eg

en
ts

 in
st

itu
tio

ns
 fo

r e
qu

in
e 

re
se

ar
ch

.

K
.S

.A
. 7

4-
88

21
 st

at
es

 a
ll 

ho
rs

e 
br

ea
ka

ge
 p

ro
ce

ed
s b

e 
cr

ed
ite

d 
to

 th
e 

fu
nd

.  
   

K
.S

.A
. 7

4-
87

67
 d

ire
ct

s 2
5%

 o
f t

he
 n

et
 g

am
in

g 
m

ac
hi

ne
 in

co
m

e 
fr

om
 ra

ce
tra

ck
 fa

ci
lit

ie
s d

ep
os

ite
d 

to
 th

e 
Li

ve
 H

or
se

 R
ac

in
g 

Pu
rs

e 
Su

pp
le

m
en

t F
un

d 
be

 tr
an

sf
er

re
d 

to
 th

is
 fu

nd
.

Th
is

 b
ud

ge
t a

ss
um

es
 th

er
e 

w
ill

 b
e 

no
 re

ve
nu

e 
to

, o
r e

xp
en

di
tu

re
s f

ro
m

, t
hi

s f
un

d 
in

 F
Y

 2
01

3 
or

 F
Y

 2
01

4.
  T

he
re

 h
as

 b
ee

n 
no

 a
ct

iv
ity

 in
 th

is
 fu

nd
 in

 p
re

vi
ou

s y
ea

rs
.

11

F.1.c. (page 11 of 40)



E
X

PL
A

N
A

T
IO

N
 O

F 
R

E
C

E
IP

T
 E

ST
IM

A
T

E
S

A
G

EN
C

Y
 N

A
M

E:
K

an
sa

s R
ac

in
g 

an
d 

G
am

in
g 

C
om

m
is

si
on

D
A

 4
05

A
G

EN
C

Y
--

SU
B

A
G

EN
C

Y
 C

O
D

ES
:

55
3-

00
D

IV
IS

IO
N

 O
F 

TH
E 

B
U

D
G

ET
PR

O
G

R
A

M
 T

IT
LE

 A
N

D
 C

O
D

E:
R

ac
in

g 
Pr

og
ra

m
 - 

03
90

0
ST

A
TE

 O
F 

K
A

N
SA

S
SU

B
PR

O
G

R
A

M
 T

IT
LE

 A
N

D
 C

O
D

E:

G
re

yh
ou

nd
 B

re
ed

in
g 

D
ev

el
op

m
en

t F
un

d 
- 2

60
1 A

ct
ua

l
A

ct
ua

l
A

ct
ua

l
A

ct
ua

l
Es

tim
at

e
Es

tim
at

e
FY

09
FY

10
FY

11
FY

12
FY

13
FY

14

O
th

er
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
U

nc
la

im
ed

 W
in

ni
ng

 T
ic

ke
ts

75
,4

93
   

   
   

   
 

33
7

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

O
pe

ra
tin

g 
Tr

an
sf

er
s O

ut
(1

1,
32

4)
   

   
   

   
(2

47
)

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

64
,1

69
   

   
   

   
 

90
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

G
re

yh
ou

nd
 P

ro
m

ot
io

n 
an

d 
D

ev
el

op
m

en
t F

un
d 

- 2
56

1

A
ct

ua
l

A
ct

ua
l

A
ct

ua
l

A
ct

ua
l

Es
tim

at
e

Es
tim

at
e

FY
09

FY
10

FY
11

FY
12

FY
13

FY
14

O
pe

ra
tin

g 
Tr

an
sf

er
 In

11
,3

24
24

7
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
O

th
er

 M
is

c 
R

ev
en

ue
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
11

,3
24

24
7

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

Th
is

 b
ud

ge
t a

ss
um

es
 th

er
e 

w
ill

 b
e 

no
 re

ve
nu

e 
to

, o
r e

xp
en

di
tu

re
s f

ro
m

, t
hi

s f
un

d 
in

 F
Y

 2
01

3 
or

 F
Y

 2
01

4.

La
ng

ua
ge

 w
as

 in
cl

ud
ed

 in
 th

e 
ap

pr
op

ria
tio

ns
 b

ill
 fo

r t
he

 2
00

9 
an

d 
20

10
 le

gi
sla

tiv
e 

se
ss

io
ns

 th
at

 re
di

re
ct

ed
 th

e 
15

%
 tr

an
sf

er
 fr

om
 th

e 
G

re
yh

ou
nd

 B
re

ed
in

g 
D

ev
el

op
m

en
t F

un
d 

to
 th

e 
G

re
yh

ou
nd

 T
ou

ris
m

 F
un

d 
(in

 th
e 

D
ep

ar
tm

en
t o

f C
om

m
er

ce
) t

o 
th

is
 fu

nd
. 

K
.S

.A
. 7

4-
88

42
 c

re
at

es
 th

e 
G

re
yh

ou
nd

 P
ro

m
ot

io
n 

an
d 

D
ev

el
op

m
en

t F
un

d 
an

d 
is

 fu
nd

ed
 th

ro
ug

h 
a 

vo
lu

nt
ar

y 
gr

ey
ho

un
d 

pu
rs

e 
ch

ec
ko

ff
 p

ro
gr

am
 w

hi
ch

 p
ro

vi
de

s f
or

 th
e 

de
du

ct
io

n 
of

 
2%

 fr
om

 a
ll 

pu
rs

es
 p

ai
d 

to
 k

en
ne

ls 
an

d 
gr

ey
ho

un
d 

ow
ne

rs
 w

ho
 p

ar
tic

ip
at

e 
in

 th
e 

pr
og

ra
m

. G
re

yh
ou

nd
 o

w
ne

rs
 a

nd
 k

en
ne

l o
pe

ra
to

rs
 a

re
 p

ro
vi

de
d 

th
e 

op
po

rtu
ni

ty
 a

nn
ua

lly
 n

ot
 to

 
pa

rti
ci

pa
te

 in
 th

e 
pr

og
ra

m
.  

M
on

ey
s d

ep
os

ite
d 

in
to

 th
e 

fu
nd

 a
re

 d
is

tri
bu

te
d 

to
 th

e 
of

fic
ia

l g
re

yh
ou

nd
 re

gi
st

er
in

g 
ag

en
cy

 a
nd

 a
re

 to
 b

e 
us

ed
 o

nl
y 

fo
r t

he
 d

ev
el

op
m

en
t, 

pr
om

ot
io

n 
an

d 
re

pr
es

en
ta

tio
n 

of
 th

e 
gr

ey
ho

un
d 

in
du

st
ry

 in
 K

an
sa

s.

K
.S

.A
.  

74
-8

83
1 

es
ta

bl
is

he
d 

th
e 

G
re

yh
ou

nd
 B

re
ed

in
g 

D
ev

el
op

m
en

t F
un

d 
an

d 
re

qu
ire

s t
ha

t a
ll 

m
on

ey
s c

re
di

te
d 

to
 th

is
 fu

nd
 b

e 
us

ed
 o

nl
y 

fo
r t

he
 b

en
ef

it 
of

 g
re

yh
ou

nd
s. 

 T
he

 st
at

ut
e 

di
re

ct
s m

on
ey

s t
o 

be
 u

se
d 

as
 fo

llo
w

s: 
 1

5%
 is

 c
re

di
te

d 
to

 th
e 

gr
ey

ho
un

d 
to

ur
is

m
 fu

nd
, 3

5%
 fo

r r
es

ea
rc

h 
co

nd
uc

te
d 

w
ith

in
 th

e 
st

at
e 

of
 K

an
sa

s r
el

at
in

g 
to

 th
e 

pr
ev

en
tio

n 
of

 in
ju

ry
 to

 a
nd

 
di

se
as

e 
of

 g
re

yh
ou

nd
s;

 5
0%

 fo
r p

ur
se

 su
pp

le
m

en
ts

, a
nd

 a
n 

am
ou

nt
 d

et
er

m
in

ed
 b

y 
th

e 
co

m
m

is
si

on
, b

ut
 n

ot
 to

 e
xc

ee
d 

$3
0,

00
0 

is
 u

se
d 

to
 p

ay
 a

 p
or

tio
n 

of
 th

e 
ad

m
in

is
tra

tiv
e 

co
st

s o
f t

he
 

of
fic

ia
l r

eg
is

te
rin

g 
ag

en
cy

.

K
.S

.A
.  

74
-8

82
2 

st
at

es
 a

ll 
m

on
ie

s f
ro

m
 u

nc
la

im
ed

 w
in

ni
ng

 ti
ck

et
 w

ag
er

s o
n 

gr
ey

ho
un

ds
 b

e 
cr

ed
ite

d 
to

 th
is

 fu
nd

.  
K

.S
.A

. 7
4-

87
67

 d
ire

ct
s 2

5%
 o

f t
he

 n
et

 g
am

in
g 

m
ac

hi
ne

 in
co

m
e 

fr
om

 ra
ce

tra
ck

 fa
ci

lit
ie

s d
ep

os
ite

d 
to

 th
e 

Li
ve

 G
re

yh
ou

nd
 R

ac
in

g 
Pu

rs
e 

Su
pp

le
m

en
t F

un
d 

be
 tr

an
sf

er
re

d 
to

 th
is

 fu
nd

.

Th
is

 b
ud

ge
t a

ss
um

es
 th

er
e 

w
ill

 b
e 

no
 re

ve
nu

e 
to

, o
r e

xp
en

di
tu

re
s f

ro
m

, t
hi

s f
un

d 
in

 F
Y

 2
01

3 
or

 F
Y

 2
01

4.

12

F.1.c. (page 12 of 40)



E
X

PL
A

N
A

T
IO

N
 O

F 
R

E
C

E
IP

T
 E

ST
IM

A
T

E
S

A
G

EN
C

Y
 N

A
M

E:
K

an
sa

s R
ac

in
g 

an
d 

G
am

in
g 

C
om

m
is

si
on

D
A

 4
05

A
G

EN
C

Y
--S

U
B

A
G

EN
C

Y
 C

O
D

ES
:

55
3

D
IV

IS
IO

N
 O

F 
TH

E 
B

U
D

G
ET

PR
O

G
R

A
M

 T
IT

LE
 A

N
D

 C
O

D
E:

Tr
ib

al
 G

am
in

g 
Pr

og
ra

m
 - 

03
70

0
ST

A
TE

 O
F 

K
A

N
SA

S
SU

B
PR

O
G

R
A

M
 T

IT
LE

 A
N

D
 C

O
D

E:

TR
IB

A
L 

G
A

M
IN

G
 P

R
O

G
R

A
M

Tr
ib

al
 G

am
in

g 
Fu

nd
 - 

23
20

R
ev

en
ue

s a
re

 b
as

ed
 o

n 
th

e 
Le

gi
sla

tiv
e 

ap
pr

ov
ed

 b
ud

ge
ts

 a
nd

 a
re

 p
ai

d 
by

 th
e 

tri
ba

l g
am

in
g 

tri
be

s.

FY
10

FY
11

FY
12

FY
13

FY
14

O
th

er
 S

er
vi

ce
 C

ha
rg

es
1,

95
0,

26
8

   
   

   
 

1,
94

0,
26

1
   

   
   

 
1,

92
3,

83
1

1,
78

4,
37

6
   

   
   

 
1,

78
4,

37
6

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

In
te

rc
ha

ng
e 

of
 G

vt
 E

m
pl

oy
ee

 P
ay

ro
ll

O
pe

ra
tin

g 
Tr

an
sf

er
 In

45
0,

00
0

45
0,

00
0

45
0,

00
0

45
0,

00
0

45
0,

00
0

O
pe

ra
tin

g 
Tr

an
sf

er
 O

ut
(4

50
,0

00
)

(4
50

,0
00

)
(4

50
,0

00
)

(4
50

,0
00

)
(4

50
,0

00
)

13

F.1.c. (page 13 of 40)



E
X

PL
A

N
A

T
IO

N
 O

F 
R

E
C

E
IP

T
 E

ST
IM

A
T

E
S

A
G

EN
C

Y
 N

A
M

E:
K

an
sa

s R
ac

in
g 

an
d 

G
am

in
g 

C
om

m
is

si
on

D
A

 4
05

A
G

EN
C

Y
--S

U
B

A
G

EN
C

Y
 C

O
D

ES
:

55
3

D
IV

IS
IO

N
 O

F 
TH

E 
B

U
D

G
ET

PR
O

G
R

A
M

 T
IT

LE
 A

N
D

 C
O

D
E:

Ex
pa

nd
ed

 G
am

in
g 

Pr
og

ra
m

 - 
03

80
0

ST
A

TE
 O

F 
K

A
N

SA
S

SU
B

PR
O

G
R

A
M

 T
IT

LE
 A

N
D

 C
O

D
E:

E
X

PA
N

D
E

D
 G

A
M

IN
G

 P
R

O
G

R
A

M

E
xp

an
de

d 
L

ot
te

ry
 A

ct
 R

eg
ul

at
io

n 
Fu

nd
 - 

25
35

A
ct

ua
l

A
ct

ua
l

A
ct

ua
l

A
ct

ua
l

Es
tim

at
e

Es
tim

at
e

FY
09

FY
10

FY
11

FY
12

FY
13

FY
14

   
 P

M
IB

 L
oa

n 
Pr

oc
ee

ds
2,

36
8,

00
0

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

   
 L

G
FR

B
 a

pp
lic

an
t r

ei
m

bu
rs

em
en

ts
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
88

4,
29

5
   

   
   

   
 

57
7,

60
4

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
   

 H
ol

ly
w

oo
d 

St
ar

t-u
p 

R
ei

m
b.

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

1,
29

8,
05

8
   

   
   

 
65

2,
27

1
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

   
 S

um
ne

r C
as

in
o 

St
ar

t-u
p 

R
ei

m
b.

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
3,

09
1,

48
1

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

   
 B

oo
t H

ill
 S

ta
rt-

up
 R

ei
m

b.
11

8,
14

8
   

   
   

   
 

11
8,

12
8

   
   

   
   

 
29

2,
87

2
   

   
   

   
 

10
3,

05
5

   
   

   
   

 
   

 H
ol

ly
w

oo
d 

O
ps

 R
ei

m
bu

rs
em

en
t

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

1,
38

1,
20

1
   

   
   

 
1,

32
6,

47
1

   
   

   
 

2,
81

4,
88

6
   

   
   

 
2,

02
7,

22
4

   
   

   
   

   
 

1,
97

1,
86

9
   

   
   

 
   

 S
um

ne
r C

as
in

o 
O

ps
 R

ei
m

bu
rs

em
en

t
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
90

0,
81

8
   

   
   

   
 

2,
62

7,
70

7
   

   
   

 
1,

94
8,

68
8

   
   

   
   

   
 

1,
94

4,
86

9
   

   
   

 
   

 B
oo

t H
ill

 O
ps

 R
ei

m
bu

rs
em

en
t

16
4,

79
3

   
   

   
   

 
79

6,
24

7
   

   
   

   
 

1,
26

2,
81

0
   

   
   

 
1,

38
3,

94
6

   
   

   
 

1,
06

9,
98

8
   

   
   

   
   

 
1,

05
3,

64
7

   
   

   
 

   
 F

ac
ili

ty
 M

gr
 B

ac
kg

ro
un

d 
D

ep
os

its
15

0,
00

0
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

   
 V

en
do

r B
ac

kg
ro

un
d 

Fe
es

35
2,

59
5

   
   

   
   

 
(8

9,
62

7)
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

   
 M

is
ce

lla
ne

ou
s R

ev
en

ue
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
5,

90
8

   
   

   
   

   
  

3,
47

5
   

   
   

   
   

  
1,

29
0

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

   
 E

LA
R

F 
Tr

an
sf

er
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
   

Tr
an

sf
er

 O
ut

(3
5,

42
4)

   
   

   
   

 
(1

4,
09

1)
   

   
   

   
 

(5
,4

51
)

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
3,

11
8,

11
2

4,
38

0,
11

8
8,

10
2,

35
1

6,
93

0,
88

4
5,

04
5,

90
0

4,
97

0,
38

5

Th
e 

K
an

sa
s E

xp
an

de
d 

Lo
tte

ry
 A

ct
 sp

ec
ifi

es
 th

at
 th

e 
co

st
 o

f r
eg

ul
at

io
n 

is
 to

 b
e 

in
cu

rr
ed

 b
y 

th
e 

lo
tte

ry
 g

am
in

g 
fa

ci
lit

y 
m

an
ag

er
s. 

 In
 2

00
7,

 th
e 

K
R

G
C

 o
bt

ai
ne

d 
a 

lo
an

 fr
om

 th
e 

PM
IB

 to
 

fin
an

ce
 e

xp
an

de
d 

ga
m

in
g 

re
gu

la
tio

n 
un

til
 th

e 
lo

tte
ry

 g
am

in
g 

fa
ci

lit
y 

m
an

ag
er

s w
er

e 
se

le
ct

ed
 a

nd
 a

pp
ro

ve
d.

   
D

ur
in

g 
th

e 
20

08
 le

gi
sl

at
iv

e 
se

ss
io

n,
 th

e 
am

ou
nt

 o
f t

he
 lo

an
 fr

om
 P

M
IB

 w
as

 
in

cr
ea

se
d 

to
 $

5,
00

0,
00

0 
to

 c
ov

er
 K

R
G

C
 o

pe
ra

tin
g 

co
st

s f
or

 F
Y

 2
00

9 
an

d 
FY

 2
01

0 
an

d 
th

e 
te

rm
 o

f t
he

 lo
an

 w
as

 e
xt

en
de

d 
th

ro
ug

h 
FY

 2
01

2.
  T

he
 b

al
an

ce
 o

f t
he

 lo
an

 w
as

 re
pa

id
 in

 F
Y

 
20

12
.

R
ev

en
ue

 p
ro

je
ct

io
ns

 fo
r F

Y
 2

01
3 

an
d 

FY
 2

01
4 

in
cl

ud
e 

bi
lli

ng
s a

nd
 p

ay
m

en
ts

 fr
om

 th
e 

cu
rr

en
tly

 o
pe

ra
tin

g 
ca

si
no

s f
or

 th
e 

K
R

G
C

's 
di

re
ct

 a
nd

 in
di

re
ct

 c
os

ts
 a

ss
oc

ia
te

d 
w

ith
 th

e 
op

er
at

io
ns

 o
f t

he
 H

ol
ly

w
oo

d 
C

as
in

o,
 th

e 
K

an
sa

s S
ta

r C
as

in
o 

an
d 

th
e 

B
oo

t H
ill

 C
as

in
o.

  P
ay

m
en

ts
 a

re
 re

ce
iv

ed
 in

 a
dv

an
ce

 o
f e

xp
en

di
tu

re
 o

n 
a 

qu
ar

te
rly

 b
ill

in
g 

cy
cl

e.
 

14

F.1.c. (page 14 of 40)



E
X

PL
A

N
A

T
IO

N
 O

F 
R

E
C

E
IP

T
 E

ST
IM

A
T

E
S

A
G

EN
C

Y
 N

A
M

E:
K

an
sa

s R
ac

in
g 

an
d 

G
am

in
g 

C
om

m
is

si
on

D
A

 4
05

A
G

EN
C

Y
--S

U
BA

G
EN

C
Y

 C
O

D
ES

:
55

3
D

IV
IS

IO
N

 O
F 

TH
E 

BU
D

G
ET

PR
O

G
R

A
M

 T
IT

LE
 A

N
D

 C
O

D
E:

Ex
pa

nd
ed

 G
am

in
g 

Pr
og

ra
m

 - 
03

80
0

ST
A

TE
 O

F 
K

A
N

SA
S

SU
BP

R
O

G
R

A
M

 T
IT

LE
 A

N
D

 C
O

D
E:

G
am

in
g 

B
ac

kg
ro

un
d 

In
ve

st
ig

at
io

ns
 F

un
d 

- 2
68

2

A
ct

ua
l

Es
tim

at
e

A
ct

ua
l

A
ct

ua
l

Es
tim

at
e

Es
tim

at
e

FY
09

FY
10

FY
11

FY
12

FY
13

FY
14

Ex
am

in
at

io
n 

D
ep

os
its

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

16
0,

34
7

   
   

   
   

 
56

4,
70

1
   

   
   

   
 

20
0,

00
0

   
   

   
   

 
20

0,
00

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
R

ef
un

ds
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
(5

,7
90

)
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

16
0,

34
7

   
   

   
   

 
55

8,
91

1
   

   
   

   
 

20
0,

00
0

   
   

   
   

 
20

0,
00

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 

E
du

ca
tio

n 
an

d 
T

ra
in

in
g 

Fu
nd

 - 
24

59

Il
le

ga
l G

am
in

g 
E

nf
or

ce
m

en
t F

un
d 

- 2
73

4 

A
ct

ua
l

Es
tim

at
e

A
ct

ua
l

A
ct

ua
l

Es
tim

at
e

Es
tim

at
e

FY
09

FY
10

FY
11

FY
12

FY
13

FY
14

Se
iz

ur
es

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

5,
00

0
   

   
   

   
   

  
27

,5
00

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

Tr
an

sf
er

s
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
5,

00
0

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
5,

00
0

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

5,
00

0
   

   
   

   
   

  
27

,5
00

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  (
2)

 A
 p

ro
vi

so
 th

at
 w

ou
ld

 a
llo

w
 th

e 
K

R
G

C
 to

 re
ce

iv
e 

m
on

ey
s f

ro
m

 st
at

e 
or

 fe
de

ra
l s

ei
zu

re
s o

r a
w

ar
ds

 re
la

te
d 

to
 il

le
ga

l g
am

in
g 

en
fo

rc
em

en
t a

ct
iv

iti
es

 o
f t

he
 a

ge
nc

y.
  (

3)
 T

he
  f

un
d 

is
 a

 n
o-

lim
it 

fu
nd

 so
 th

at
 m

on
ie

s m
ay

 b
e 

us
ed

 in
 a

 ti
m

el
y 

m
an

ne
r f

or
 e

nf
or

ce
m

en
t a

ct
iv

iti
es

.

Th
e 

G
am

in
g 

Ba
ck

gr
ou

nd
 In

ve
st

ig
at

io
ns

 F
un

d 
is

 e
st

ab
lis

he
d 

by
 a

pp
ro

pr
ia

tio
ns

 a
ct

 to
 b

e 
us

ed
 fo

r d
ep

os
its

 b
y 

ga
m

in
g 

an
d 

no
n-

ga
m

in
g 

ve
nd

or
s f

or
 b

ac
kg

ro
un

d 
in

ve
st

ig
at

io
n 

co
st

s. 
 

Ex
pe

ns
es

 fo
r b

ac
kg

ro
un

ds
 w

ill
 b

e 
ch

ar
ge

d 
to

 th
is

 fu
nd

 a
nd

 tr
ac

ke
d 

in
di

vi
du

al
ly

 b
y 

pr
oj

ec
t c

od
e 

fo
r e

ac
h 

ve
nd

or
 a

s e
ac

h 
ve

nd
or

 is
 e

nt
itl

ed
 to

 a
 re

fu
nd

 o
f u

ns
pe

nt
 d

ep
os

its
.

Th
e 

K
R

G
C

 E
du

ca
tio

n 
an

d 
Tr

ai
ni

ng
 F

ee
 F

un
d 

is
 e

st
ab

lis
he

d 
by

 a
pp

ro
pr

ia
tio

ns
 a

ct
 a

nd
 it

s p
ur

po
se

 is
 to

 a
llo

w
 th

e 
K

R
G

C
 to

 re
ce

iv
e 

an
d 

ex
pe

nd
 fu

nd
s f

or
 tr

ai
ni

ng
 o

pp
or

tu
ni

tie
s t

ha
t c

ou
ld

 
be

 o
ffe

re
d 

to
 o

th
er

s o
ut

si
de

 o
f t

he
 K

R
G

C
.  

Th
is

 fu
nd

 is
 n

ot
 b

ud
ge

te
d 

an
d 

is
 u

se
d 

on
ly

 a
s t

ra
in

in
g 

op
po

rtu
ni

tie
s a

ris
e.

  I
n 

FY
 2

01
3 

an
d 

FY
 2

01
4,

 ti
m

e 
pe

rm
itt

in
g,

 w
e 

pl
an

 to
 se

ek
 o

ut
 

tra
in

in
g 

op
po

rtu
ni

tie
s f

or
 in

-h
ou

se
 st

af
f a

nd
 to

 in
vi

te
 e

m
pl

oy
ee

s f
ro

m
 o

th
er

 a
ge

nc
ie

s t
o 

he
lp

 o
ffs

et
 o

ur
 tr

ai
ni

ng
 c

os
ts

. 

Th
e 

K
R

G
C

 b
ec

am
e 

th
e 

pr
im

ar
y 

co
or

di
na

to
r f

or
 st

at
e-

le
ve

l i
lle

ga
l g

am
bl

in
g 

co
m

pl
ai

nt
s a

fte
r t

he
 p

as
sa

ge
 o

f t
he

 E
xp

an
de

d 
Lo

tte
ry

 A
ct

, b
ut

 n
o 

fu
nd

s w
er

e 
ap

pr
op

ria
te

d 
fo

r i
ts

 a
ct

iv
iti

es
.  

Th
e 

Ill
eg

al
 G

am
in

g 
En

fo
rc

em
en

t F
un

d 
w

as
 e

st
ab

lis
he

d 
du

rin
g 

th
e 

20
11

 le
gi

sla
tiv

e 
se

ss
io

n 
an

d 
in

iti
al

 fu
nd

in
g 

of
 $

5,
00

0 
w

as
 p

ro
vi

de
d 

vi
a 

a 
tra

ns
fe

r f
ro

m
 th

e 
st

at
e 

ra
ci

ng
 fu

nd
. A

 p
ro

vi
so

 
w

as
 in

cl
ud

ed
 th

at
 w

ou
ld

 a
llo

w
 K

R
G

C
 th

e 
ab

ili
ty

 to
 re

ta
in

 fu
nd

s s
ei

ze
d 

as
  p

ar
t o

f i
lle

ga
l g

am
in

g 
en

fo
rc

em
en

t o
pe

ra
tio

ns
.  

Fo
r t

hi
s b

ud
ge

t s
ub

m
is

si
on

 w
e 

w
ou

ld
 a

ga
in

 re
qu

es
t t

ha
t t

he
 

pr
ov

is
o 

in
cl

ud
ed

 fo
r t

he
  F

Y
 2

01
3 

ap
pr

op
ria

tio
ns

 a
ct

 b
e 

re
ta

in
ed

 fo
r t

he
 F

Y
 2

01
4 

ap
pr

op
ria

tio
ns

. 

  (
1)

 A
 p

ro
vi

so
 th

at
 w

ou
ld

 a
llo

w
 K

R
G

C
 th

e 
ab

ili
ty

 to
 re

ta
in

 fu
nd

s s
ei

ze
d 

as
  p

ar
t o

f i
lle

ga
l g

am
in

g 
en

fo
rc

em
en

t o
pe

ra
tio

ns
 a

nd
 d

ep
os

ite
d 

in
to

 th
e 

fu
nd

 to
 b

e 
us

ed
 fo

r i
lle

ga
l g

am
in

g 
en

fo
rc

em
en

t a
ct

iv
iti

es
. 

15

F.1.c. (page 15 of 40)



N
A

R
R

A
T

IV
E

 IN
FO

R
M

A
T

IO
N

 --
 D

A
 4

00
A

G
EN

C
Y

 N
A

M
E

K
an

sa
s R

ac
in

g 
an

d 
G

am
in

g 
C

om
m

is
si

on
A

G
EN

C
Y

 N
U

M
B

ER
55

3
D

IV
IS

IO
N

 O
F 

TH
E 

B
U

D
G

ET
PR

O
G

R
A

M
 T

IT
LE

 A
N

D
 C

O
D

E
R

ac
in

g 
Pr

og
ra

m
 - 

03
90

0
 

 
ST

A
TE

 O
F 

K
A

N
SA

S
SU

B
PR

O
G

R
A

M
 T

IT
LE

 A
N

D
 C

O
D

E

R
A

C
IN

G
 P

R
O

G
R

A
M

PR
O

G
R

A
M

'S
 S

T
A

T
U

T
O

R
Y

 H
IS

T
O

R
Y

:

PR
O

G
R

A
M

 G
O

A
L

To
 m

ai
nt

ai
n 

th
e 

in
te

gr
ity

 o
f p

ar
i-m

ut
ue

l w
ag

er
in

g 
sy

st
em

s a
nd

 to
 p

ro
te

ct
 th

e 
pu

bl
ic

 a
nd

 th
e 

he
al

th
, s

af
et

y 
an

d 
w

el
fa

re
 o

f t
he

 ra
ci

ng
 a

ni
m

al
.

Th
e 

co
m

m
is

si
on

's 
pr

im
ar

y 
pu

rp
os

e 
is

 to
 re

gu
la

te
 th

e 
pa

ri-
m

ut
ue

l i
nd

us
try

 th
ro

ug
h 

en
fo

rc
em

en
t o

f t
he

 K
an

sa
s p

ar
im

ut
ue

l r
ac

in
g 

ac
t, 

K
.S

.A
. 7

4-
88

01
, e

t s
eq

., 
an

d 
ru

le
s a

nd
 re

gu
la

tio
ns

 
ad

op
te

d 
by

 th
e 

co
m

m
is

si
on

.  
Th

e 
co

m
m

is
si

on
 a

lso
 c

ol
le

ct
s p

ar
i-m

ut
ue

l t
ax

es
 a

nd
 p

ro
m

ot
es

 th
e 

pa
ri-

m
ut

ue
l i

nd
us

try
 th

ro
ug

h 
th

e 
K

an
sa

s-
br

ed
 d

ev
el

op
m

en
t f

un
ds

 fo
r h

or
se

s a
nd

 
gr

ey
ho

un
ds

 a
nd

 th
e 

ho
rs

e 
fa

ir 
ra

ci
ng

 b
en

ef
it 

fu
nd

.

K
.S

.A
. 7

4-
88

04
 (a

) t
hr

ou
gh

 (q
) r

eq
ui

re
 th

e 
co

m
m

is
si

on
 to

 o
bs

er
ve

 a
nd

 in
sp

ec
t a

ll 
ra

ce
tra

ck
 fa

ci
lit

ie
s;

 a
dm

in
is

te
r o

at
hs

 a
nd

 ta
ke

 d
ep

os
iti

on
s;

 e
xa

m
in

e 
an

y 
bo

ok
s, 

pa
pe

r r
ec

or
ds

 o
r 

m
em

or
an

da
 o

f a
ny

 li
ce

ns
ee

, r
ac

et
ra

ck
 o

r b
us

in
es

s i
nv

ol
ve

d 
in

 si
m

ul
ca

st
in

g 
ra

ce
s t

o 
ra

ce
tra

ck
 fa

ci
lit

ie
s i

n 
K

an
sa

s;
 is

su
e 

su
bp

oe
na

s;
 a

llo
ca

te
 ra

ce
 m

ee
tin

g 
da

te
s, 

ra
ci

ng
 d

ay
s, 

an
d 

ho
ur

s 
to

 a
ll 

or
ga

ni
za

tio
n 

lic
en

se
es

; a
ut

ho
rit

y 
to

 e
xc

lu
de

, o
r c

au
se

 to
 b

e 
ex

pe
lle

d 
fro

m
 a

ny
 ra

ce
 m

ee
tin

g 
or

 ra
ce

tra
ck

 fa
ci

lit
y 

or
 to

 p
ro

hi
bi

t a
 li

ce
ns

ee
 fr

om
 c

on
du

ct
in

g 
bu

si
ne

ss
 w

ith
 a

ny
 

pe
rs

on
 w

ho
 h

as
 v

io
la

te
d 

th
e 

pr
ov

is
io

n 
of

 th
is

 a
ct

 o
r a

ny
 ru

le
 a

nd
 re

gu
la

tio
n 

or
 o

rd
er

 o
f t

he
 c

om
m

is
si

on
, b

ee
n 

co
nv

ic
te

d 
of

 a
 v

io
la

tio
n 

of
 th

e 
ra

ci
ng

 o
r g

am
bl

in
g 

la
w

s o
r h

as
 b

ee
n 

ad
ju

di
ca

te
d 

of
 c

om
m

itt
in

g 
as

 a
 ju

ve
ni

le
 a

n 
ac

t w
hi

ch
 if

 c
om

m
itt

ed
 b

y 
an

 a
du

lt,
 w

ou
ld

 c
on

st
itu

te
 su

ch
 a

 v
io

la
tio

n,
 w

ho
se

 p
er

so
n 

re
fle

ct
s a

dv
er

se
ly

 o
n 

th
e 

ho
ne

st
y 

an
d 

in
te

gr
ity

 o
f h

or
se

 
or

 g
re

yh
ou

nd
 ra

ci
ng

 o
r i

nt
er

fe
re

s w
ith

 th
e 

co
nd

uc
t o

f a
 ra

ce
 m

ee
tin

g;
 re

vi
ew

 a
nd

 a
pp

ro
ve

 a
ll 

pr
op

os
ed

 c
on

st
ru

ct
io

n 
an

d 
m

aj
or

 re
no

va
tio

ns
 to

 ra
ce

tra
ck

 fa
ci

lit
ie

s;
 re

vi
ew

 a
nd

 a
pp

ro
ve

 
al

l p
ro

po
se

d 
co

nt
ra

ct
s w

ith
 ra

ce
tra

ck
s o

r b
us

in
es

se
s i

nv
ol

ve
d 

in
 si

m
ul

ca
st

in
g 

ra
ce

s t
o 

ra
ce

tra
ck

 fa
ci

lit
ie

s i
n 

K
an

sa
s;

 su
sp

en
d 

a 
ho

rs
e 

or
 g

re
yh

ou
nd

 fr
om

 p
ar

tic
ip

at
io

n 
in

 ra
ce

s;
 im

po
se

 a
 

ci
vi

l f
in

e;
 a

do
pt

 ru
le

s a
nd

 re
gu

la
tio

ns
 a

nd
 re

qu
ire

 fi
ng

er
pr

in
tin

g 
an

d 
ba

ck
gr

ou
nd

 in
fo

rm
at

io
n 

of
 a

ll 
pe

rs
on

s f
or

 e
m

pl
oy

m
en

t, 
lic

en
se

 o
r s

im
ul

ca
st

in
g 

lic
en

se
.

16

F.1.c. (page 16 of 40)



N
A

R
R

A
T

IV
E

 IN
FO

R
M

A
T

IO
N

 --
 D

A
 4

00
A

G
EN

C
Y

 N
A

M
E

K
an

sa
s R

ac
in

g 
an

d 
G

am
in

g 
C

om
m

is
si

on
A

G
EN

C
Y

 N
U

M
B

ER
55

3
D

IV
IS

IO
N

 O
F 

TH
E 

B
U

D
G

ET
PR

O
G

R
A

M
 T

IT
LE

 A
N

D
 C

O
D

E
R

ac
in

g 
Pr

og
ra

m
 - 

03
90

0
ST

A
TE

 O
F 

K
A

N
SA

S
SU

B
PR

O
G

R
A

M
 T

IT
LE

 A
N

D
 C

O
D

E

R
A

C
IN

G
 P

R
O

G
R

A
M

Sa
la

ri
es

 a
nd

 W
ag

es
FY

09
FY

10
FY

11
FY

12
FY

13
FY

14
A

ct
ua

l
A

ct
ua

l
A

ct
ua

l
A

ct
ua

l
E

st
im

at
e

E
st

im
at

e

St
at

e 
R

ac
in

g 
Fu

nd
42

1,
99

9
   

  
10

2,
09

7
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

  
2,

50
0

   
   

   
  

2,
51

9
   

   
   

   
 

H
or

se
 F

ai
r R

ac
in

g 
B

en
ef

it 
Fu

nd
-

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

  
R

ac
in

g 
In

ve
st

ig
at

iv
e 

Ex
pe

ns
e 

Fu
nd

-
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
  

R
ac

in
g 

R
ei

m
bu

rs
ab

le
 E

xp
en

se
 F

un
d

18
1,

06
0

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
  

   
 T

ot
al

60
3,

05
9

   
  

10
2,

09
7

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

  
2,

50
0

   
   

   
  

2,
51

9
   

   
   

   
 

Pr
io

r 
Y

ea
r

Th
er

e 
w

er
e 

no
 sa

la
rie

s a
nd

 w
ag

es
 e

xp
en

di
tu

re
s f

ro
m

 th
is

 fu
nd

 in
 th

e 
pr

io
r y

ea
r.

C
ur

re
nt

 Y
ea

r

B
ud

ge
t Y

ea
r

A
 sm

al
l p

ar
t (

.0
5)

 o
f o

ne
 F

TE
 re

gu
la

r c
la

ss
ifi

ed
 p

os
iti

on
 is

 b
ud

ge
te

d 
to

 m
ai

nt
ai

n 
th

e 
K

an
sa

s B
re

d 
R

eg
is

try
 P

ro
gr

am
. S

om
e 

ho
rs

e 
ow

ne
rs

 h
av

e 
el

ec
te

d 
to

 c
on

tin
ue

 to
 re

gi
st

er
 th

ei
r h

or
se

s i
n 

th
e 

ev
en

t t
ha

t p
ar

i-m
ut

ue
l r

ac
in

g 
re

su
m

es
.

A
 sm

al
l p

ar
t (

.0
5)

 o
f o

ne
 F

TE
 p

os
iti

on
 is

 b
ud

ge
te

d 
to

 m
ai

nt
ai

n 
th

e 
K

an
sa

s B
re

d 
R

eg
is

try
 P

ro
gr

am
. 

17

F.1.c. (page 17 of 40)



N
A

R
R

A
T

IV
E

 IN
FO

R
M

A
T

IO
N

 --
 D

A
 4

00
A

G
EN

C
Y

 N
A

M
E

K
an

sa
s R

ac
in

g 
an

d 
G

am
in

g 
C

om
m

is
si

on
A

G
EN

C
Y

 N
U

M
B

ER
55

3
D

IV
IS

IO
N

 O
F 

TH
E 

B
U

D
G

ET
PR

O
G

R
A

M
 T

IT
LE

 A
N

D
 C

O
D

E
R

ac
in

g 
Pr

og
ra

m
 - 

03
90

0
ST

A
TE

 O
F 

K
A

N
SA

S
SU

B
PR

O
G

R
A

M
 T

IT
LE

 A
N

D
 C

O
D

E

R
A

C
IN

G
 P

R
O

G
R

A
M

C
on

tr
ac

tu
al

 S
er

vi
ce

St
at

e 
R

ac
in

g 
Fu

nd
FY

09
FY

10
FY

11
FY

12
FY

13
FY

14
A

ct
ua

l
A

ct
ua

l
A

ct
ua

l
A

ct
ua

l
Es

tim
at

e
Es

tim
at

e
C

om
m

un
ic

at
io

n
9,

18
0

   
   

   
   

47
7

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
(1

0)
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
Fr

ei
gh

t &
 E

xp
re

ss
61

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
 

8
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

Pr
in

tin
g 

&
 A

dv
er

tis
in

g
-

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

R
en

ts
20

,8
27

   
   

   
 

1,
04

0
   

   
   

90
3

   
   

   
   

72
0

   
   

   
   

50
0

   
   

   
   

50
0

   
   

   
  

R
ep

ai
rin

g 
&

 S
er

vi
ci

ng
1,

54
0

   
   

   
   

12
4

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

Tr
av

el
 &

 S
ub

si
st

en
ce

8,
85

4
   

   
   

   
4,

45
7

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
Fe

es
 - 

O
th

er
 S

er
vi

ce
s

33
,2

44
   

   
   

 
7,

60
6

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
Fe

es
 - 

Pr
of

es
si

on
al

 S
er

vi
ce

s
9,

42
4

   
   

   
   

34
8

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

50
0

   
   

   
   

50
0

   
   

   
  

O
th

er
 C

on
tra

ct
ua

l S
er

vi
ce

s
65

9
   

   
   

   
   

(2
67

)
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
  T

ot
al

 C
on

tra
ct

ua
l S

er
vi

ce
s

83
,7

89
   

   
   

 
13

,7
85

   
   

 
91

1
   

   
   

   
71

0
   

   
   

   
1,

00
0

   
   

  
1,

00
0

   
   

  

Pr
io

r 
Y

ea
r

Ex
pe

nd
itu

re
s i

n 
th

e 
pr

io
r y

ea
r w

er
e 

fo
r c

os
ts

 a
ss

oc
ia

te
d 

w
ith

 ra
ci

ng
 re

co
rd

s s
to

ra
ge

 a
t t

he
 S

ta
te

 H
is

to
ric

al
 S

oc
ie

ty
 re

co
rd

s c
en

te
r.

C
ur

re
nt

 Y
ea

r

B
ud

ge
t Y

ea
r

Fu
nd

s a
re

 b
ud

ge
te

d 
fo

r r
ac

in
g 

re
co

rd
s s

to
ra

ge
 a

nd
 to

 o
pe

ra
te

 th
e 

K
an

sa
s B

re
d 

R
eg

is
try

 P
ro

gr
am

 fo
r r

eg
is

tra
tio

n 
of

 h
or

se
s. 

 S
om

e 
ho

rs
e 

ow
ne

rs
 h

av
e 

el
ec

te
d 

to
 c

on
tin

ue
 to

 re
gi

st
er

 th
ei

r 
ho

rs
es

 in
 th

e 
ev

en
t t

ha
t p

ar
i-m

ut
ue

l r
ac

in
g 

re
su

m
es

.

Fu
nd

s a
re

 b
ud

ge
te

d 
fo

r r
ac

in
g 

re
co

rd
s s

to
ra

ge
 a

nd
 to

 o
pe

ra
te

 th
e 

K
an

sa
s B

re
d 

R
eg

is
try

 P
ro

gr
am

 fo
r r

eg
is

tra
tio

n 
of

 h
or

se
s. 

 S
om

e 
ho

rs
e 

ow
ne

rs
 h

av
e 

el
ec

te
d 

to
 c

on
tin

ue
 re

gi
st

ra
tio

n 
in

 th
e 

ev
en

t t
ha

t p
ar

i-m
ut

ue
l r

ac
in

g 
re

su
m

es
.

18

F.1.c. (page 18 of 40)



N
A

R
R

A
T

IV
E

 IN
FO

R
M

A
T

IO
N

 --
 D

A
 4

00
A

G
EN

C
Y

 N
A

M
E

K
an

sa
s R

ac
in

g 
an

d 
G

am
in

g 
C

om
m

is
si

on
A

G
EN

C
Y

 N
U

M
B

ER
55

3
D

IV
IS

IO
N

 O
F 

TH
E 

B
U

D
G

ET
PR

O
G

R
A

M
 T

IT
LE

 A
N

D
 C

O
D

E
R

ac
in

g 
Pr

og
ra

m
 - 

03
90

0
 

 
ST

A
TE

 O
F 

K
A

N
SA

S
SU

B
PR

O
G

R
A

M
 T

IT
LE

 A
N

D
 C

O
D

E

R
A

C
IN

G
 P

R
O

G
R

A
M

C
on

tr
ac

tu
al

 S
er

vi
ce

s (
co

nt
in

ue
d)

O
th

er
 F

un
ds

FY
09

FY
10

FY
11

FY
12

FY
13

FY
14

A
ct

ua
l

A
ct

ua
l

A
ct

ua
l

A
ct

ua
l

E
st

im
at

e
E

st
im

at
e

H
or

se
 F

ai
r R

ac
in

g 
B

en
ef

it 
Fu

nd
42

,6
84

13
,3

75
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
K

an
sa

s H
or

se
 B

re
ed

in
g 

D
ev

el
op

m
en

t F
un

d
-

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
R

ac
in

g 
In

ve
st

ig
at

iv
e 

Ex
pe

ns
e 

Fu
nd

12
9

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
K

an
sa

s G
re

yh
ou

nd
 B

re
ed

in
g 

D
ev

el
op

m
en

t F
un

d
-

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
R

ac
in

g 
R

ei
m

bu
rs

ab
le

 E
xp

en
se

 F
un

d
-

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
  T

ot
al

 C
on

tra
ct

ua
l S

er
vi

ce
s

42
,8

13
   

   
13

,3
75

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

Pr
io

r 
Y

ea
r

C
ur

re
nt

 Y
ea

r

B
ud

ge
t Y

ea
r

N
o 

fu
nd

s a
re

 b
ud

ge
te

d.

N
o 

fu
nd

s a
re

 b
ud

ge
te

d.

N
o 

fu
nd

s w
er

e 
ex

pe
nd

ed
.

19

F.1.c. (page 19 of 40)



N
A

R
R

A
T

IV
E

 IN
FO

R
M

A
T

IO
N

 --
 D

A
 4

00
A

G
EN

C
Y

 N
A

M
E

K
an

sa
s R

ac
in

g 
an

d 
G

am
in

g 
C

om
m

is
si

on
A

G
EN

C
Y

 N
U

M
B

ER
55

3
D

IV
IS

IO
N

 O
F 

TH
E 

B
U

D
G

ET
PR

O
G

R
A

M
 T

IT
LE

 A
N

D
 C

O
D

E
R

ac
in

g 
Pr

og
ra

m
 - 

03
90

0
 

 
ST

A
TE

 O
F 

K
A

N
SA

S
SU

B
PR

O
G

R
A

M
 T

IT
LE

 A
N

D
 C

O
D

E

R
A

C
IN

G
 P

R
O

G
R

A
M

C
om

m
od

iti
es

St
at

e 
R

ac
in

g 
Fu

nd
FY

09
FY

10
FY

11
FY

12
FY

13
FY

14
A

ct
ua

l
A

ct
ua

l
A

ct
ua

l
A

ct
ua

l
Es

tim
at

e
Es

tim
at

e
A

ni
m

al
 F

oo
d

58
5

   
   

   
   

71
9

   
   

   
   

54
0

   
   

   
   

90
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
  

M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

 M
at

er
ia

l, 
Su

pp
lie

s, 
Pa

rts
-

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

  
M

ot
or

 V
eh

ic
le

 P
ar

ts
, S

up
pl

ie
s

75
6

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

  
Pr

of
es

si
on

al
 &

 S
ci

en
tif

ic
 S

up
pl

ie
s

2,
38

4
13

6
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

  
St

at
io

na
ry

 &
 O

ffi
ce

 S
up

pl
ie

s
1,

43
1

-
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

  
O

th
er

 S
up

pl
ie

s, 
M

at
er

ia
ls,

 P
ar

ts
26

0
-

   
   

   
   

(1
0)

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

  
  T

ot
al

 C
om

m
od

iti
es

5,
41

6
   

   
  

85
5

   
   

   
   

53
0

   
   

   
   

90
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
  

Pr
io

r 
Y

ea
r

C
ur

re
nt

 Y
ea

r

B
ud

ge
t Y

ea
r

Ex
pe

nd
itu

re
s i

n 
th

e 
pr

io
r y

ea
r w

er
e 

fo
r c

os
ts

 a
ss

oc
ia

te
d 

w
ith

 p
ro

vi
di

ng
 d

og
 fo

od
 to

 th
e 

ag
en

cy
 g

re
yh

ou
nd

 th
at

 th
e 

K
R

G
C

 h
ad

 a
t t

he
 ti

m
e.

N
o 

fu
nd

s a
re

 b
ud

ge
te

d.

N
o 

fu
nd

s a
re

 b
ud

ge
te

d.

20

F.1.c. (page 20 of 40)



N
A

R
R

A
T

IV
E

 IN
FO

R
M

A
T

IO
N

 --
 D

A
 4

00
A

G
EN

C
Y

 N
A

M
E

K
an

sa
s R

ac
in

g 
an

d 
G

am
in

g 
C

om
m

is
si

on
A

G
EN

C
Y

 N
U

M
B

ER
55

3
D

IV
IS

IO
N

 O
F 

TH
E 

B
U

D
G

ET
PR

O
G

R
A

M
 T

IT
LE

 A
N

D
 C

O
D

E
R

ac
in

g 
Pr

og
ra

m
 - 

03
90

0
 

 
ST

A
TE

 O
F 

K
A

N
SA

S
SU

B
PR

O
G

R
A

M
 T

IT
LE

 A
N

D
 C

O
D

E

R
A

C
IN

G
 P

R
O

G
R

A
M

C
ap

ita
l O

ut
la

y

St
at

e 
R

ac
in

g 
Fu

nd
FY

09
FY

10
FY

11
FY

12
FY

13
FY

14
A

ct
ua

l
A

ct
ua

l
A

ct
ua

l
A

ct
ua

l
E

st
im

at
e

E
st

im
at

e
Eq

ui
pm

en
t, 

M
ac

hi
ne

ry
, F

ur
ni

tu
re

 a
nd

 F
ix

tu
re

s
-

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
B

oo
ks

 a
nd

 L
ib

ra
ry

 M
at

er
ia

ls
22

4
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

Pr
of

es
si

on
al

 a
nd

 S
ci

en
tif

ic
 E

qu
ip

m
en

t
-

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
M

ic
ro

co
m

pu
te

r S
ys

te
m

s a
nd

 S
up

po
rt 

Eq
ui

pm
en

t
-

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
In

fo
rm

at
io

n 
Pr

oc
es

si
ng

 E
qu

ip
m

en
t

-
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

C
om

pu
te

r S
ys

te
m

s, 
In

fo
 P

ro
ce

ss
in

g 
or

 M
ic

ro
 S

of
tw

ar
e

-
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

O
th

er
 E

qu
ip

 F
ur

ni
tu

re
/F

ix
tu

re
s

-
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

Pa
ss

en
ge

r c
ar

s
-

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
  T

ot
al

 C
ap

ita
l O

ut
la

y
22

4
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

Pr
io

r 
Y

ea
r

C
ur

re
nt

 Y
ea

r

B
ud

ge
t Y

ea
r

N
o 

fu
nd

s a
re

 b
ud

ge
te

d.

N
o 

fu
nd

s a
re

 b
ud

ge
te

d.

N
o 

fu
nd

s w
er

e 
ex

pe
nd

ed

21

F.1.c. (page 21 of 40)



N
A

R
R

A
T

IV
E

 IN
FO

R
M

A
T

IO
N

 --
 D

A
 4

00
A

G
EN

C
Y

 N
A

M
E

K
an

sa
s R

ac
in

g 
an

d 
G

am
in

g 
C

om
m

is
si

on
A

G
EN

C
Y

 N
U

M
BE

R
55

3
D

IV
IS

IO
N

 O
F 

TH
E 

BU
D

G
ET

PR
O

G
R

A
M

 T
IT

LE
 A

N
D

 C
O

D
E

R
ac

in
g 

Pr
og

ra
m

 - 
03

90
0

 
ST

A
TE

 O
F 

K
A

N
SA

S
SU

BP
R

O
G

R
A

M
 T

IT
LE

 A
N

D
 C

O
D

E

R
A

C
IN

G
 P

R
O

G
R

A
M

O
th

er
 A

ss
is

ta
nc

e,
 G

ra
nt

s, 
B

en
ef

its

A
ll 

Fu
nd

s
FY

09
FY

10
FY

11
FY

12
FY

13
FY

14
A

ct
ua

l
A

ct
ua

l
A

ct
ua

l
A

ct
ua

l
E

st
im

at
e

E
st

im
at

e
St

at
e 

R
ac

in
g 

fu
nd

5,
67

6
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
H

or
se

 F
ai

r H
or

se
 R

ac
in

g 
Be

ne
fit

 F
un

d
13

1,
57

9
-

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
 

K
an

sa
s H

or
se

 B
re

ed
in

g 
D

ev
el

op
m

en
t F

un
d

15
1,

77
6

63
,5

10
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
 

K
an

sa
s G

re
yh

ou
nd

 B
re

ed
in

g 
D

ev
el

op
m

en
t F

un
d

12
5,

28
0

-
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

 
Li

ve
 G

re
yh

ou
nd

 P
ur

se
 S

up
pl

em
en

t F
un

d
-

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

 
G

re
yh

ou
nd

 P
ro

m
ot

io
n 

an
d 

D
ev

el
op

m
en

t F
un

d
-

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

 
Li

ve
 H

or
se

 R
ac

in
g 

Pu
rs

e 
Su

pp
le

m
en

t F
un

d
-

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

 
   

To
ta

l O
th

er
 A

ss
is

ta
nc

e,
 G

ra
nt

s, 
Be

ne
fit

s
22

4
   

   
   

   
63

,5
10

   
   

 
5,

67
6

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
 

Pr
io

r 
Y

ea
r

C
ur

re
nt

 Y
ea

r

B
ud

ge
t Y

ea
r

N
o 

fu
nd

s a
re

 b
ud

ge
te

d.

N
o 

fu
nd

s w
er

e 
ex

pe
nd

ed
.

N
o 

fu
nd

s a
re

 b
ud

ge
te

d.

22

F.1.c. (page 22 of 40)



N
A

R
R

A
T

IV
E

 IN
FO

R
M

A
T

IO
N

 --
 D

A
 4

00
A

G
EN

C
Y

 N
A

M
E

K
an

sa
s R

ac
in

g 
an

d 
G

am
in

g 
C

om
m

is
si

on
A

G
EN

C
Y

 N
U

M
B

ER
55

3
D

IV
IS

IO
N

 O
F 

TH
E 

B
U

D
G

ET
PR

O
G

R
A

M
 T

IT
LE

 A
N

D
 C

O
D

E
Tr

ib
al

 G
am

in
g 

Pr
og

ra
m

 - 
03

70
0

 
 

ST
A

TE
 O

F 
K

A
N

SA
S

SU
B

PR
O

G
R

A
M

 T
IT

LE
 A

N
D

 C
O

D
E

T
R

IB
A

L
 G

A
M

IN
G

 P
R

O
G

R
A

M

PR
O

G
R

A
M

'S
 S

T
A

T
U

T
O

R
Y

 H
IS

T
O

R
Y

:

PR
O

G
R

A
M

 G
O

A
L

O
B

JE
C

T
IV

E
S:

Th
e 

Tr
ib

al
 G

am
in

g 
Pr

og
ra

m
 fu

lfi
lls

 th
e 

du
tie

s a
nd

 o
bl

ig
at

io
ns

 o
f t

he
 st

at
e 

as
 se

t f
or

th
 in

 th
e 

tri
ba

l-s
ta

te
 g

am
in

g 
co

m
pa

ct
s a

nd
 th

e 
Tr

ib
al

 G
am

in
g 

O
ve

rs
ig

ht
 A

ct
. T

he
re

 a
re

 fo
ur

 N
at

iv
e 

A
m

er
ic

an
 

tri
be

s i
n 

K
an

sa
s w

hi
ch

 h
av

e 
ap

pr
ov

ed
 tr

ib
al

-s
ta

te
 g

am
in

g 
co

m
pa

ct
s w

hi
ch

 h
av

e 
be

en
 a

pp
ro

ve
d 

by
 th

e 
K

an
sa

s l
eg

is
la

tu
re

, s
ig

ne
d 

by
 th

e 
G

ov
er

no
r a

nd
 a

pp
ro

ve
d 

by
 th

e 
B

ur
ea

u 
of

 In
di

an
 A

ff
ai

rs
.  

Th
es

e 
fo

ur
 n

at
io

ns
 a

re
: t

he
 Io

w
a's

 T
rib

e 
of

 K
an

sa
s a

nd
 N

eb
ra

sk
a;

 th
e 

K
ic

ka
po

o 
N

at
io

n 
of

 K
an

sa
s;

 th
e 

Pr
ai

rie
 B

an
d 

Po
ta

w
at

om
i N

at
io

n:
 a

nd
 th

e 
Sa

c 
&

 F
ox

 N
at

io
n 

of
 M

is
so

ur
i i

n 
K

an
sa

s a
nd

 
N

eb
ra

sk
a.

K
.S

.A
. 7

4-
98

01
 th

ro
ug

h 
74

-9
80

9 
(a

) m
an

da
te

 th
e 

ag
en

cy
 sh

al
l b

e 
re

sp
on

si
bl

e 
fo

r o
ve

rs
ig

ht
, m

on
ito

rin
g 

an
d 

co
m

pl
ia

nc
e 

of
 c

la
ss

 II
I g

am
in

g 
co

nd
uc

te
d 

pu
rs

ua
nt

 to
 tr

ib
al

-s
ta

te
 c

om
pa

ct
s. 

 It
 is

 th
e 

re
sp

on
si

bi
lit

y 
of

 th
e 

ag
en

cy
 to

 m
on

ito
r c

om
pl

ia
nc

e 
w

ith
 tr

ib
al

-s
ta

te
 g

am
in

g 
co

m
pa

ct
s a

nd
 p

er
fo

rm
 th

e 
du

tie
s o

f t
he

 st
at

e 
ga

m
in

g 
ag

en
cy

 a
s p

ro
vi

de
d 

fo
r i

n 
th

e 
tri

ba
l-s

ta
te

 g
am

in
g 

co
m

pa
ct

s. 
 T

he
 

ag
en

cy
 m

ay
 e

xa
m

in
e 

an
d 

in
sp

ec
t a

ll 
tri

ba
l g

am
in

g 
fa

ci
lit

ie
s a

nd
 fa

ci
lit

ie
s l

in
ke

d 
to

 K
an

sa
s t

rib
al

 g
am

in
g 

fa
ci

lit
ie

s f
or

 g
am

in
g,

 in
cl

ud
in

g 
bu

t n
ot

 li
m

ite
d 

to
 a

ll 
m

ac
hi

ne
s a

nd
 e

qu
ip

m
en

t u
se

d 
fo

r 
tri

ba
l g

am
in

g,
 b

oo
ks

 p
ap

er
s, 

re
co

rd
s, 

el
ec

tro
ni

c 
re

co
rd

s, 
co

m
pu

te
r r

ec
or

ds
 o

r s
ur

ve
ill

an
ce

 a
nd

 se
cu

rit
y 

ta
pe

s a
nd

 lo
gs

 o
f a

ny
 tr

ib
al

 g
am

in
g 

fa
ci

lit
y.

  T
he

 e
xe

cu
tiv

e 
di

re
ct

or
 m

ay
 is

su
e 

su
bp

oe
na

s. 
 

Th
e 

ag
en

cy
 c

an
 re

vi
ew

 a
ll 

lic
en

si
ng

 a
nd

 d
is

ci
pl

in
ar

y 
ac

tio
ns

 a
nd

 re
po

rts
 o

f n
on

co
m

pl
ia

nc
e 

w
ith

 th
e 

tri
ba

l-s
ta

te
 c

om
pa

ct
s. 

 E
nf

or
ce

m
en

t a
ge

nt
s a

re
 v

es
te

d 
w

ith
 th

e 
po

w
er

 a
nd

 a
ut

ho
rit

y 
of

 la
w

 
en

fo
rc

em
en

t o
ff

ic
er

s.

En
su

re
 c

om
pl

ia
nc

e 
w

ith
 th

e 
fo

ur
 tr

ib
al

-s
ta

te
 c

om
pa

ct
s a

nd
 th

e 
Tr

ib
al

 G
am

in
g 

O
ve

rs
ig

ht
 A

ct
 a

nd
 th

at
 g

am
in

g 
is

 c
on

du
ct

ed
 in

 a
cc

or
da

nc
e 

w
ith

 sa
id

 c
om

pa
ct

s a
nd

 a
pp

lic
ab

le
 st

at
e 

an
d 

fe
de

ra
l 

la
w

s;
 p

ro
te

ct
 th

e 
st

at
e 

of
 K

an
sa

s a
nd

 it
s c

iti
ze

ns
 fr

om
 c

rim
in

al
 a

ct
iv

ity
 in

 th
e 

Tr
ib

al
 g

am
in

g 
ar

en
a;

 e
ns

ur
e 

ac
cu

ra
te

 a
nd

 c
om

pl
et

e 
in

fo
rm

at
io

n 
is

 p
ro

vi
de

d 
to

 th
e 

di
ff

er
en

t t
rib

al
 g

am
in

g 
co

m
m

is
si

on
s f

or
 li

ce
ns

in
g 

pu
rp

os
es

 a
nd

 to
 re

vi
ew

 a
ll 

lic
en

si
ng

 d
ec

is
io

ns
 to

 e
ns

ur
e 

co
m

pl
ia

nc
e;

 to
 c

on
du

ct
 th

or
ou

gh
 b

ac
kg

ro
un

d 
in

ve
st

ig
at

io
ns

 o
n 

al
l g

am
in

g 
em

pl
oy

ee
s, 

m
an

ag
em

en
t 

co
nt

ra
ct

or
s, 

m
an

uf
ac

tu
re

rs
 a

nd
 d

is
tri

bu
to

rs
 o

f g
am

in
g 

de
vi

ce
s s

ee
ki

ng
 li

ce
ns

ur
e 

at
 g

am
in

g 
fa

ci
lit

ie
s l

oc
at

ed
 in

 th
is

 st
at

e;
 in

ve
st

ig
at

e 
an

y 
al

le
ge

d 
vi

ol
at

io
ns

 o
f t

he
 tr

ib
al

-s
ta

te
 c

om
pa

ct
s a

nd
 th

e 
Tr

ib
al

 G
am

in
g 

O
ve

rs
ig

ht
 A

ct
.

Pr
oh

ib
it 

un
de

si
ra

bl
e 

el
em

en
ts

 fr
om

 o
bt

ai
ni

ng
 li

ce
ns

es
 a

nd
 a

cc
es

s t
o 

ca
si

no
 fa

ci
lit

ie
s a

nd
 a

ct
iv

iti
es

.

En
su

re
 th

e 
pr

ov
is

io
ns

 o
f t

he
 tr

ib
al

-s
ta

te
 g

am
in

g 
co

m
pa

ct
s, 

th
e 

Tr
ib

al
 G

am
in

g 
O

ve
rs

ig
ht

 A
ct

 a
nd

 th
e 

In
di

an
 G

am
in

g 
R

eg
ul

at
or

y 
A

ct
 a

re
 m

et
.

23

F.1.c. (page 23 of 40)



N
A

R
R

A
T

IV
E

 IN
FO

R
M

A
T

IO
N

 --
 D

A
 4

00
A

G
EN

C
Y

 N
A

M
E

K
an

sa
s R

ac
in

g 
an

d 
G

am
in

g 
C

om
m

is
si

on
A

G
EN

C
Y

 N
U

M
BE

R
55

3
D

IV
IS

IO
N

 O
F 

TH
E 

BU
D

G
ET

PR
O

G
R

A
M

 T
IT

LE
 A

N
D

 C
O

D
E

Tr
ib

al
 G

am
in

g 
Pr

og
ra

m
 - 

03
70

0
 

 
ST

A
TE

 O
F 

K
A

N
SA

S
SU

BP
R

O
G

R
A

M
 T

IT
LE

 A
N

D
 C

O
D

E

T
R

IB
A

L
 G

A
M

IN
G

 P
R

O
G

R
A

M

O
U

T
C

O
M

E
 M

E
A

SU
R

E
S:

FY
11

FY
12

FY
13

FY
14

A
ct

ua
l

C
ur

re
nt

E
st

im
at

e
E

st
im

at
e

A
ve

ra
ge

 d
ay

s t
o 

co
m

pl
et

e 
ba

ck
gr

ou
nd

 in
ve

st
ig

at
io

ns
26

26
25

25
A

ve
ra

ge
 d

ay
s t

o 
pr

el
im

in
ar

y 
su

ita
bi

lit
y

8
5

7
7

ST
R

A
T

E
G

IE
S:

O
U

T
PU

T
 M

E
A

SU
R

E
S:

FY
11

FY
12

FY
13

FY
14

A
ct

ua
l

A
ct

ua
l

E
st

im
at

e
E

st
im

at
e

N
um

be
r o

f b
ac

kg
ro

un
d 

in
ve

st
ig

at
io

ns
.

48
4

50
3

55
0

55
0

N
um

be
r o

f o
ffi

ci
al

 sl
ot

 m
ac

hi
ne

 in
sp

ec
tio

ns
71

1
62

5
65

0
65

0
N

um
be

r o
f c

om
pl

ia
nc

e 
in

sp
ec

tio
ns

 (n
on

-s
lo

t m
ac

hi
ne

s)
N

A
46

4
50

0
50

0
N

um
be

r o
f t

rib
al

 p
er

so
nn

el
 tr

ai
ne

d.
11

6
   

   
   

  
12

8
   

   
   

 
12

5
   

   
   

 
12

5
   

   
   

   
  

C
on

du
ct

 a
ll 

ca
te

go
ry

 I 
an

d 
ca

te
go

ry
 II

 b
ac

kg
ro

un
d 

in
ve

st
ig

at
io

ns
 w

ith
 e

m
pl

oy
ee

s o
f t

he
 T

rib
al

 G
am

in
g 

Pr
og

ra
m

.
C

on
du

ct
 in

ve
st

ig
at

io
ns

 a
nd

 in
sp

ec
tio

ns
 o

f t
he

 g
am

in
g 

op
er

at
io

ns
.

C
on

du
ct

 tr
ai

ni
ng

 o
f t

rib
al

 g
am

in
g 

pe
rs

on
ne

l o
n 

ga
m

in
g 

op
er

at
io

ns
.

24

F.1.c. (page 24 of 40)



N
A

R
R

A
T

IV
E

 IN
FO

R
M

A
T

IO
N

 --
 D

A
 4

00
A

G
EN

C
Y

 N
A

M
E

K
an

sa
s R

ac
in

g 
an

d 
G

am
in

g 
C

om
m

is
si

on
A

G
EN

C
Y

 N
U

M
B

ER
55

3
D

IV
IS

IO
N

 O
F 

TH
E 

B
U

D
G

ET
PR

O
G

R
A

M
 T

IT
LE

 A
N

D
 C

O
D

E
Tr

ib
al

 G
am

in
g 

Pr
og

ra
m

 - 
03

70
0

 
 

ST
A

TE
 O

F 
K

A
N

SA
S

SU
B

PR
O

G
R

A
M

 T
IT

LE
 A

N
D

 C
O

D
E

TR
IB

A
L 

G
A

M
IN

G
 P

R
O

G
R

A
M

Sa
la

ri
es

 a
nd

 W
ag

es

Tr
ib

al
 G

am
in

g 
Fu

nd
FY

11
FY

12
FY

13
FY

14
A

ct
ua

l
A

ct
ua

l
Es

tim
at

e
Es

tim
at

e
1,

13
7,

67
4

   
  

1,
14

5,
29

7
   

 
1,

39
6,

01
6

   
  

1,
41

9,
59

4
   

 

C
ur

re
nt

 Y
ea

r
Sa

la
rie

s a
nd

 w
ag

es
 fo

r t
he

 c
ur

re
nt

 y
ea

r a
re

 c
on

tin
ue

d 
at

 th
e 

ap
pr

ov
ed

 b
ud

ge
t.

B
ud

ge
t Y

ea
r

Sa
la

rie
s a

nd
 w

ag
es

 fo
r t

he
 b

ud
ge

t y
ea

r a
re

 to
 p

ro
vi

de
 fo

r a
 c

on
si

st
en

t l
ev

el
 o

f e
m

pl
oy

m
en

t.
In

 th
e 

bu
dg

et
 y

ea
r, 

th
e 

Tr
ib

al
 G

am
in

g 
Pr

og
ra

m
 re

qu
es

ts
 th

e 
sa

m
e 

fo
r s

al
ar

ie
s a

nd
 w

ag
es

.

En
ha

nc
em

en
t

Th
er

e 
ar

e 
no

 sa
la

ry
 a

nd
 w

ag
e 

en
ch

an
ce

m
en

ts
 fo

r t
he

 T
rib

al
 G

am
in

g 
Pr

og
ra

m
 in

 th
e 

bu
dg

et
 y

ea
r.

Th
e 

Tr
ib

al
 G

am
in

g 
Pr

og
ra

m
 fu

nd
in

g 
re

qu
es

t w
ill

 b
e 

us
ed

 to
 fi

na
nc

e 
23

 F
TE

 p
os

iti
on

s f
or

 F
Y

 1
3 

an
d 

FY
 1

4.
 T

hi
s i

s a
 re

du
ct

io
n 

of
 o

ne
 F

TE
 fr

om
 th

e 
pr

ev
io

us
 y

ea
r.

Th
e 

Tr
ib

al
 G

am
in

g 
Pr

og
ra

m
 w

ill
 b

e 
pe

rf
or

m
in

g 
al

l t
he

 b
ac

kg
ro

un
d 

in
ve

st
ig

at
io

ns
 n

ec
es

sa
ry

 fo
r c

at
eg

or
y 

I a
nd

 c
at

eg
or

y 
II 

em
pl

oy
ee

s, 
m

an
uf

ac
tu

re
rs

 a
nd

 d
is

tri
bu

to
rs

. 

25

F.1.c. (page 25 of 40)



N
A

R
R

A
T

IV
E

 IN
FO

R
M

A
T

IO
N

 --
 D

A
 4

00
A

G
EN

C
Y

 N
A

M
E

K
an

sa
s R

ac
in

g 
an

d 
G

am
in

g 
C

om
m

is
si

on
A

G
EN

C
Y

 N
U

M
B

ER
55

3
D

IV
IS

IO
N

 O
F 

TH
E 

B
U

D
G

ET
PR

O
G

R
A

M
 T

IT
LE

 A
N

D
 C

O
D

E
Tr

ib
al

 G
am

in
g 

Pr
og

ra
m

 - 
03

70
0

 
 

ST
A

TE
 O

F 
K

A
N

SA
S

SU
B

PR
O

G
R

A
M

 T
IT

LE
 A

N
D

 C
O

D
E

TR
IB

A
L 

G
A

M
IN

G
 P

R
O

G
R

A
M

C
on

tr
ac

tu
al

 S
er

vi
ce

s

Tr
ib

al
 G

am
in

g 
Fu

nd
FY

11
FY

12
FY

13
FY

14
A

ct
ua

l
A

ct
ua

l
Es

tim
at

e
Es

tim
at

e
C

om
m

un
ic

at
io

n
32

,9
54

33
,0

37
   

   
43

,5
79

43
,5

79
   

   
   

Fr
ei

gh
t &

 E
xp

re
ss

52
-

   
   

   
   

30
0

30
0

   
   

   
   

  
Pr

in
tin

g 
&

 A
dv

er
tis

in
g

82
95

   
   

   
   

 
1,

20
0

1,
20

0
   

   
   

  
R

en
ts

79
,7

24
81

,9
22

   
   

90
,0

00
90

,0
00

   
   

   
R

ep
ai

rin
g 

&
 S

er
vi

ci
ng

11
,2

49
7,

74
8

   
   

  
15

,0
00

15
,0

00
   

   
   

Tr
av

el
 &

 S
ub

si
st

en
ce

28
,2

35
16

,3
30

   
   

30
,0

00
30

,0
00

   
   

   
Fe

es
 - 

O
th

er
 S

er
vi

ce
s (

B
ac

kg
ro

un
d 

C
he

ck
s)

64
,0

34
67

,6
76

   
   

78
,5

00
78

,5
00

   
   

   
Fe

es
 - 

O
th

er
 S

er
vi

ce
s

19
,4

26
20

,7
97

   
   

25
,0

00
25

,0
00

   
   

   
Fe

es
 - 

Pr
of

es
si

on
al

 S
er

vi
ce

s
40

7
8,

62
1

   
   

  
7,

00
0

7,
00

0
   

   
   

  
O

th
er

 C
on

tra
ct

ua
l S

er
vi

ce
s

2,
72

4
6,

20
9

   
   

  
6,

00
0

6,
00

0
   

   
   

  
To

ta
l C

on
tra

ct
ua

l S
er

vi
ce

s
0

56
9

   
   

   
  

1,
50

0
1,

50
0

   
   

   
  

23
8,

88
7

24
3,

00
4

   
 

29
8,

07
9

   
   

 
29

8,
07

9
   

   
 

Pr
io

r Y
ea

r
D

ur
in

g 
FY

 2
01

2,
 C

on
tra

ct
ua

l S
er

vi
ce

s w
er

e 
18

%
 b

el
ow

 b
ud

ge
t. 

 T
he

 tr
ib

es
 a

re
 g

iv
en

 a
 c

re
di

t f
or

 th
e 

am
ou

nt
s b

el
ow

 th
e 

bu
dg

et
 to

 th
e 

cu
rr

en
t y

ea
r's

 a
ss

es
sm

en
ts

.

C
ur

re
nt

 Y
ea

r

B
ud

ge
t Y

ea
r

N
O

TE
:  

Th
e 

Tr
ib

al
 G

am
in

g 
Pr

og
ra

m
 re

qu
es

ts
 to

 c
on

tin
ue

 th
e 

H
os

pi
ta

lit
y 

Fu
nd

 in
 th

e 
am

ou
nt

 o
f $

1,
50

0 
fo

r p
ur

po
se

 o
f h

os
tin

g 
m

ee
tin

gs
.

En
ha

nc
em

en
t

Th
er

e 
ar

e 
no

 c
on

tra
ct

ua
l s

er
vi

ce
 e

nh
an

ce
m

en
ts

 fo
r t

he
 T

rib
al

 G
am

in
g 

Pr
og

ra
m

 in
 th

e 
bu

dg
et

 y
ea

r.

In
 th

e 
bu

dg
et

 y
ea

r, 
th

e 
Tr

ib
al

 G
am

in
g 

Pr
og

ra
m

 re
qu

es
ts

 th
e 

sa
m

e 
fo

r c
on

tra
ct

ua
l s

er
vi

ce
s.

In
 th

e 
bu

dg
et

 y
ea

r, 
th

e 
Tr

ib
al

 G
am

in
g 

Pr
og

ra
m

 re
qu

es
ts

 th
e 

sa
m

e 
fo

r c
on

tra
ct

ua
l s

er
vi

ce
s.

26

F.1.c. (page 26 of 40)



N
A

R
R

A
T

IV
E

 IN
FO

R
M

A
T

IO
N

 --
 D

A
 4

00
A

G
EN

C
Y

 N
A

M
E

K
an

sa
s R

ac
in

g 
an

d 
G

am
in

g 
C

om
m

is
si

on
A

G
EN

C
Y

 N
U

M
B

ER
55

3
D

IV
IS

IO
N

 O
F 

TH
E 

B
U

D
G

ET
PR

O
G

R
A

M
 T

IT
LE

 A
N

D
 C

O
D

E
Tr

ib
al

 G
am

in
g 

Pr
og

ra
m

 - 
03

70
0

 
 

ST
A

TE
 O

F 
K

A
N

SA
S

SU
B

PR
O

G
R

A
M

 T
IT

LE
 A

N
D

 C
O

D
E

TR
IB

A
L 

G
A

M
IN

G
 P

R
O

G
R

A
M

C
om

m
od

iti
es

Tr
ib

al
 G

am
in

g 
Fu

nd
FY

11
FY

12
FY

13
FY

14
A

ct
ua

l
A

ct
ua

l
Es

tim
at

e
Es

tim
at

e
M

ai
nt

en
an

ce
 M

at
er

ia
ls

, S
up

pl
ie

s, 
Pa

rts
20

   
   

   
 

1,
97

3
   

  
20

0
   

   
   

20
0

   
   

   
  

M
ot

or
 V

eh
ic

le
 P

ar
ts

, S
up

pl
ie

s
16

,7
59

   
18

,7
10

   
25

,0
00

   
 

25
,0

00
   

   
Pr

of
es

si
on

al
 &

 S
ci

en
tif

ic
 S

up
pl

ie
s

1,
28

9
   

  
31

2
   

   
  

3,
20

0
   

   
3,

20
0

   
   

  
St

at
io

na
ry

 &
 O

ffi
ce

 S
up

pl
ie

s
16

,4
94

   
4,

17
8

   
  

13
,0

00
   

 
13

,0
00

   
   

O
th

er
 S

up
pl

ie
s, 

M
at

er
ia

ls
, P

ar
ts

1,
23

2
   

  
1,

16
3

   
  

1,
44

5
   

   
1,

44
5

   
   

  
   

 T
ot

al
 C

om
m

od
iti

es
35

,7
94

   
26

,3
36

   
42

,8
45

   
 

42
,8

45
   

   

Pr
io

r Y
ea

r

C
ur

re
nt

 Y
ea

r

B
ud

ge
t Y

ea
r

En
ha

nc
em

en
t

In
 F

Y
 2

01
2,

 C
om

m
od

iti
es

 w
er

e 
38

%
 b

el
ow

 b
ud

ge
t. 

 T
he

 tr
ib

es
 a

re
 g

iv
en

 a
 c

re
di

t f
or

 th
e 

am
ou

nt
s b

el
ow

 th
e 

bu
dg

et
 to

 th
e 

cu
rr

en
t y

ea
rs

 a
ss

es
sm

en
ts

.

In
 th

e 
cu

rr
en

t y
ea

r, 
th

e 
Tr

ib
al

 G
am

in
g 

Pr
og

ra
m

 re
qu

es
ts

 th
e 

sa
m

e 
co

m
m

od
iti

es
 b

ud
ge

t.

In
 th

e 
bu

dg
et

 y
ea

r, 
th

e 
co

m
m

od
iti

es
 b

ud
ge

t r
em

ai
ns

 c
on

si
st

en
t w

ith
 th

e 
cu

rr
en

t y
ea

r b
ud

ge
t.

A
nt

ic
ip

at
ed

 e
xp

en
se

s w
er

e 
ob

ta
in

ed
 th

ro
ug

h 
us

e 
of

 h
is

to
ric

al
 d

at
a,

 e
xp

ec
te

d 
va

ria
tio

ns
 a

nd
 e

xe
cu

tiv
e 

di
re

ct
io

n.

Th
er

e 
ar

e 
no

 c
om

m
od

iti
es

 e
nh

an
ce

m
en

ts
 fo

r t
he

 T
rib

al
 G

am
in

g 
Pr

og
ra

m
 in

 th
e 

bu
dg

et
 y

ea
r.

27

F.1.c. (page 27 of 40)



N
A

R
R

A
T

IV
E

 IN
FO

R
M

A
T

IO
N

 --
 D

A
 4

00
A

G
EN

C
Y

 N
A

M
E

K
an

sa
s R

ac
in

g 
an

d 
G

am
in

g 
C

om
m

is
si

on
A

G
EN

C
Y

 N
U

M
B

ER
55

3
D

IV
IS

IO
N

 O
F 

TH
E 

B
U

D
G

ET
PR

O
G

R
A

M
 T

IT
LE

 A
N

D
 C

O
D

E
Tr

ib
al

 G
am

in
g 

Pr
og

ra
m

 - 
03

70
0

 
 

ST
A

TE
 O

F 
K

A
N

SA
S

SU
B

PR
O

G
R

A
M

 T
IT

LE
 A

N
D

 C
O

D
E

TR
IB

A
L 

G
A

M
IN

G
 P

R
O

G
R

A
M

C
ap

ita
l O

ut
la

y

Tr
ib

al
 G

am
in

g 
Fu

nd
FY

11
FY

12
FY

13
FY

14
A

ct
ua

l 
A

ct
ua

l
Es

tim
at

e
Es

tim
at

e
V

eh
ic

le
s

-
   

   
   

15
,1

15
   

-
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

Eq
ui

pm
en

t, 
M

ac
hi

ne
ry

, F
ur

ni
tu

re
 a

nd
 F

ix
tu

re
s

-
   

   
   

35
0

   
   

  
14

,0
00

   
 

14
,0

00
   

   
 

Pr
of

es
si

on
al

 a
nd

 S
ci

en
tif

ic
 E

qu
ip

m
en

t
-

   
   

   
46

5
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

B
oo

ks
 a

nd
 L

ib
ra

ry
 M

at
er

ia
ls

-
   

   
   

18
2

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
M

ic
ro

co
m

pu
te

r S
ys

te
m

s a
nd

 S
up

po
rt 

Eq
ui

pm
en

t
15

,6
50

   
50

   
   

   
 

15
,0

00
   

 
15

,0
00

   
   

 
In

fo
rm

at
io

n 
Pr

oc
es

si
ng

 E
qu

ip
m

en
t

-
   

   
   

6,
78

3
   

  
-

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
C

om
pu

te
r S

ys
te

m
s, 

In
fo

 P
ro

ce
ss

in
g 

or
 M

ic
ro

 S
of

tw
ar

e
-

   
   

   
90

,2
32

   
14

,2
03

   
 

14
,2

03
   

   
 

B
ui

ld
in

gs
 &

 Im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

-
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

Te
le

co
m

m
un

ic
at

io
ns

/ D
at

a 
Fa

ci
lit

ie
s

-
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

15
,6

50
   

11
3,

17
7

 
43

,2
03

   
 

43
,2

03
   

   
 

Pr
io

r Y
ea

r

C
ur

re
nt

 Y
ea

r

B
ud

ge
t Y

ea
r

In
 th

e 
bu

dg
et

 y
ea

r, 
th

e 
Tr

ib
al

 G
am

in
g 

Pr
og

ra
m

 re
qu

es
ts

 $
43

,2
03

 to
 c

on
tin

ue
 re

pl
ac

em
en

t o
f c

om
pu

te
r e

qu
ip

m
en

t, 
im

ag
in

g 
ha

rd
w

ar
e/

so
ftw

ar
e 

an
d 

ot
he

r e
qu

ip
m

en
t.

A
nt

ic
ip

at
ed

 e
xp

en
se

s w
er

e 
ob

ta
in

ed
 th

ro
ug

h 
us

e 
of

 h
is

to
ric

al
 d

at
a,

 e
xp

ec
te

d 
va

ria
tio

ns
 a

nd
 e

xe
cu

tiv
e 

di
re

ct
io

n.

In
 th

e 
cu

rr
en

t y
ea

r, 
th

e 
Tr

ib
al

 G
am

in
g 

Pr
og

ra
m

 re
qu

es
ts

 $
43

,2
03

 to
 re

pl
ac

e 
co

m
pu

te
r e

qu
ip

m
en

t, 
im

ag
in

g 
ha

rd
w

ar
e/

so
ftw

ar
e 

an
d 

ot
he

r e
qu

ip
m

en
t. 

In
cr

ea
se

s a
re

 a
ls

o 
du

e 
in

 p
ar

t t
o 

ch
an

ge
s i

n 
ac

co
un

t c
la

ss
ifi

ca
tio

n 
st

at
ew

id
e.

In
 th

e 
pr

io
r y

ea
r, 

th
e 

Tr
ib

al
 G

am
in

g 
Pr

og
ra

m
 e

xp
en

de
d 

$1
13

,1
77

 to
 re

pl
ac

e 
co

m
pu

te
r e

qu
ip

m
en

t, 
im

ag
in

g 
ha

rd
w

ar
e/

so
ftw

ar
e 

an
d 

ot
he

r e
qu

ip
m

en
t. 

Th
e 

bu
dg

et
 w

as
 e

xc
ee

de
d 

du
e 

in
 p

ar
t t

o 
ch

an
ge

s i
n 

ac
co

un
t c

la
ss

ifi
ca

tio
n 

st
at

ew
id

e,
 e

m
er

ge
nc

y 
re

pl
ac

em
en

t o
f a

 w
re

ck
ed

 v
eh

ic
le

, a
nd

 u
nf

or
es

ee
n 

ex
tra

 e
xp

en
se

s f
or

 sy
st

em
 u

pg
ra

de
.

28

F.1.c. (page 28 of 40)



N
A

R
R

A
T

IV
E

 IN
FO

R
M

A
T

IO
N

 --
 D

A
 4

00
A

G
EN

C
Y

 N
A

M
E

K
an

sa
s R

ac
in

g 
an

d 
G

am
in

g 
C

om
m

is
si

on
A

G
EN

C
Y

 N
U

M
B

ER
55

3
D

IV
IS

IO
N

 O
F 

TH
E 

B
U

D
G

ET
PR

O
G

R
A

M
 T

IT
LE

 A
N

D
 C

O
D

E
Ex

pa
nd

ed
 G

am
in

g 
R

eg
ul

at
io

n 
- 0

38
00

 
 

ST
A

TE
 O

F 
K

A
N

SA
S

SU
B

PR
O

G
R

A
M

 T
IT

LE
 A

N
D

 C
O

D
E

E
X

PA
N

D
E

D
 L

O
T

T
E

R
Y

 A
C

T
 R

E
G

U
L

A
T

IO
N

 P
R

O
G

R
A

M
 (G

A
M

IN
G

)

PR
O

G
R

A
M

'S
 S

T
A

T
U

T
O

R
Y

 H
IS

T
O

R
Y

:

Th
e 

K
R

G
C

 p
ro

vi
de

s r
eg

ul
at

or
y 

ov
er

si
gh

t o
f l

ot
te

ry
 a

nd
 ra

ce
tra

ck
 g

am
in

g 
fa

ci
lit

y 
m

an
ag

er
s a

nd
 th

ei
r o

pe
ra

tio
ns

 in
 K

an
sa

s. 
 C

ur
re

nt
ly

, n
o 

ra
ce

tra
ck

 g
am

in
g 

fa
ci

lit
y 

m
an

ag
er

s a
re

 li
ce

ns
ed

 in
 

K
an

sa
s.

U
nd

er
 K

EL
A

, t
he

 S
ta

te
 o

f K
an

sa
s i

s a
ut

ho
riz

ed
 to

 c
on

tra
ct

 w
ith

 e
nt

iti
es

 to
 o

pe
ra

te
 c

as
in

o-
st

yl
e 

ga
m

es
 o

w
ne

d 
by

 th
e 

K
an

sa
s L

ot
te

ry
 C

om
m

is
si

on
.  

K
EL

A
 e

st
ab

lis
he

d 
fo

ur
 g

am
in

g 
zo

ne
s w

he
re

 
lo

tte
ry

 g
am

in
g 

fa
ci

lit
ie

s c
ou

ld
 b

e 
lo

ca
te

d 
an

d 
ex

cl
us

iv
el

y 
op

er
at

ed
.  

A
dd

iti
on

al
ly

, K
EL

A
 p

ro
vi

de
d 

th
at

 th
e 

K
an

sa
s L

ot
te

ry
 C

om
m

is
si

on
 w

as
 a

ut
ho

riz
ed

 to
 c

on
tra

ct
 w

ith
 ra

ce
tra

ck
 g

am
in

g 
fa

ci
lit

y 
m

an
ag

er
s i

n 
th

re
e 

of
 th

e 
fo

ur
 g

am
in

g 
zo

ne
s t

o 
op

er
at

e 
slo

ts
 m

ac
hi

ne
s a

t p
ar

i-m
ut

ue
l f

ac
ili

tie
s.

K
.S

.A
. 7

4-
87

72
 re

qu
ire

s t
he

 K
R

G
C

 to
 e

st
ab

lis
h 

an
d 

en
fo

rc
e 

ru
le

s a
nd

 re
gu

la
tio

ns
 th

at
 in

cl
ud

e 
bu

t a
re

 n
ot

 li
m

ite
d 

to
: 1

) p
ro

m
ot

in
g 

th
e 

in
te

gr
ity

 o
f g

am
in

g 
an

d 
th

e 
fin

an
ce

s o
f g

am
in

g 
ac

tiv
ity

 in
 

K
an

sa
s t

ha
t m

ee
t o

r e
xc

ee
d 

in
du

st
ry

 st
an

da
rd

s f
or

 m
on

ito
rin

g 
an

d 
co

nt
ro

lli
ng

 lo
tte

ry
 a

nd
 ra

ce
tra

ck
 g

am
in

g 
fa

ci
lit

y 
m

an
ag

er
s;

 2
) p

re
sc

rib
in

g 
th

e 
on

-s
ite

 se
cu

rit
y 

at
 lo

tte
ry

 a
nd

 ra
ce

tra
ck

 g
am

in
g 

fa
ci

lit
y 

en
te

rp
ris

es
 in

 K
an

sa
s;

 3
) r

ep
or

tin
g 

of
 in

fo
rm

at
io

n 
co

nc
er

ni
ng

 lo
tte

ry
 a

nd
 ra

ce
tra

ck
 fa

ci
lit

y 
m

an
ag

er
s, 

th
ei

r e
m

pl
oy

ee
s, 

ve
nd

or
s a

nd
 v

en
do

r f
in

an
ce

s n
ec

es
sa

ry
 o

r d
es

ira
bl

e 
to

 e
ns

ur
e 

th
e 

se
cu

rit
y 

of
 lo

tte
ry

 o
r r

ac
et

ra
ck

 g
am

in
g 

fa
ci

lit
y 

op
er

at
io

ns
; a

nd
 4

) r
ep

or
tin

g 
an

d 
au

di
tin

g 
of

 th
e 

fin
an

ci
al

 in
fo

rm
at

io
n 

of
 lo

tte
ry

 o
r r

ac
et

ra
ck

 g
am

in
g 

fa
ci

lit
y 

m
an

ag
er

s, 
an

d 
ot

he
r i

nf
or

m
at

io
n 

th
e 

K
R

G
C

 re
qu

ire
s t

o 
de

te
rm

in
e 

co
m

pl
ia

nc
e 

w
ith

 K
EL

A
 a

nd
 K

R
G

C
 ru

le
s a

nd
 re

gu
la

tio
ns

.  
K

R
G

C
 ru

le
s a

nd
 re

gu
la

tio
ns

 sh
al

l i
nc

lu
de

 b
ut

 n
ot

 b
e 

lim
ite

d 
to

 o
ve

rs
ig

ht
 p

ro
vi

si
on

s r
el

at
ed

 to
: 1

) i
nt

er
na

l 
co

nt
ro

ls;
 2

) s
ec

ur
ity

 o
f f

ac
ili

tie
s;

 3
) p

er
fo

rm
an

ce
 o

f b
ac

kg
ro

un
d 

in
ve

st
ig

at
io

ns
; 4

) d
et

er
m

in
at

io
n 

of
 q

ua
lif

ic
at

io
ns

 a
nd

 c
re

de
nt

ia
lin

g 
of

 e
m

pl
oy

ee
s, 

co
nt

ra
ct

or
s a

nd
 a

ge
nt

s o
f l

ot
te

ry
 o

r r
ac

et
ra

ck
 

ga
m

in
g 

fa
ci

lit
y 

m
an

ag
er

s, 
an

ci
lla

ry
 lo

tte
ry

 g
am

in
g 

fa
ci

lit
y 

op
er

at
io

ns
 a

nd
 ra

ce
tra

ck
 g

am
in

g 
fa

ci
lit

ie
s;

 5
) a

ud
iti

ng
 o

f l
ot

te
ry

 g
am

in
g 

fa
ci

lit
y 

re
ve

nu
e 

an
d 

ra
ce

tra
ck

 g
am

in
g 

fa
ci

lit
y 

slo
t m

ac
hi

ne
 

in
co

m
e;

 6
) e

nf
or

ce
m

en
t o

f a
ll 

st
at

e 
la

w
s;

 a
nd

 7
) m

ai
nt

en
an

ce
 o

f t
he

 in
te

gr
ity

 o
f l

ot
te

ry
 a

nd
 ra

ce
tra

ck
 g

am
in

g 
fa

ci
lit

y 
op

er
at

io
ns

.

K
.S

.A
. 7

4-
87

69
 re

qu
ire

s t
ha

t e
ac

h 
pe

rs
on

 su
bj

ec
t t

o 
a 

ba
ck

gr
ou

nd
 c

he
ck

 u
nd

er
 K

EL
A

 sh
al

l b
e 

su
bj

ec
t t

o 
a 

st
at

e 
an

d 
na

tio
na

l c
rim

in
al

 h
is

to
ry

 re
co

rd
s c

he
ck

 th
at

 c
on

fo
rm

s t
o 

fe
de

ra
l s

ta
nd

ar
ds

 fo
r 

th
e 

pu
rp

os
e 

of
 v

er
ify

in
g 

an
 a

pp
lic

an
t’s

 id
en

tit
y 

an
d 

de
te

rm
in

in
g 

w
he

th
er

 th
e 

ap
pl

ic
an

t h
as

 b
ee

n 
co

nv
ic

te
d 

of
 a

ny
 c

rim
e 

th
at

 w
ou

ld
 d

is
qu

al
ify

 th
e 

ap
pl

ic
an

t f
ro

m
 e

ng
ag

in
g 

in
 a

ct
iv

iti
es

 a
t l

ot
te

ry
 o

r 
ra

ce
tra

ck
 g

am
in

g 
fa

ci
lit

ie
s o

r a
nc

ill
ar

y 
lo

tte
ry

 g
am

in
g 

fa
ci

lit
ie

s.

K
.S

.A
. 7

4-
87

10
(a

)(
13

)(
B

) s
ta

te
s t

ha
t t

he
 K

an
sa

s L
ot

te
ry

 C
om

m
is

si
on

 m
us

t i
ss

ue
 ru

le
s a

nd
 re

gu
la

tio
ns

 to
 e

nf
or

ce
 m

an
ag

em
en

t c
on

tra
ct

 p
ro

vi
si

on
s t

ha
t r

eq
ui

re
 lo

tte
ry

 a
nd

 ra
ce

tra
ck

 g
am

in
g 

fa
ci

lit
y 

m
an

ag
er

s t
o 

pr
ov

id
e 

a 
pr

og
ra

m
 to

 a
lle

vi
at

e 
pr

ob
le

m
 g

am
bl

in
g 

in
cl

ud
in

g 
a 

re
qu

ire
m

en
t t

ha
t e

ac
h 

lo
tte

ry
 a

nd
 ra

ce
tra

ck
 g

am
in

g 
fa

ci
lit

y 
m

ai
nt

ai
n 

a 
se

lf-
ex

cl
us

io
n 

lis
t b

y 
w

hi
ch

 in
di

vi
du

al
s m

ay
 

ex
cl

ud
e 

th
em

se
lv

es
 fr

om
 a

cc
es

s t
o 

slo
ts

 m
ac

hi
ne

s a
nd

 o
th

er
 lo

tte
ry

 fa
ci

lit
y 

ga
m

es
.  

U
nd

er
 K

.S
.A

. 7
4-

87
72

, t
he

 K
R

G
C

 is
su

es
 ru

le
s a

nd
 re

gu
la

tio
ns

 to
 p

ro
vi

de
 re

gu
la

to
ry

 o
ve

rs
ig

ht
 o

f t
he

se
 

m
an

ag
em

en
t c

on
tra

ct
 p

ro
vi

si
on

s t
ha

t i
nc

lu
de

 re
sp

on
si

bl
e 

ga
m

bl
in

g 
an

d 
vo

lu
nt

ar
y 

ex
cl

us
io

n 
pr

og
ra

m
s.

29

F.1.c. (page 29 of 40)



N
A

R
R

A
T

IV
E

 IN
FO

R
M

A
T

IO
N

 --
 D

A
 4

00
A

G
EN

C
Y

 N
A

M
E

K
an

sa
s R

ac
in

g 
an

d 
G

am
in

g 
C

om
m

is
si

on
A

G
EN

C
Y

 N
U

M
B

ER
55

3
D

IV
IS

IO
N

 O
F 

TH
E 

B
U

D
G

ET
PR

O
G

R
A

M
 T

IT
LE

 A
N

D
 C

O
D

E
Ex

pa
nd

ed
 G

am
in

g 
R

eg
ul

at
io

n 
- 0

38
00

 
 

ST
A

TE
 O

F 
K

A
N

SA
S

SU
B

PR
O

G
R

A
M

 T
IT

LE
 A

N
D

 C
O

D
E

E
X

PA
N

D
E

D
 L

O
T

T
E

R
Y

 A
C

T
 R

E
G

U
L

A
T

IO
N

 P
R

O
G

R
A

M
 (G

A
M

IN
G

)

PR
O

G
R

A
M

 G
O

A
L

S 
- I

N
T

E
G

R
IT

Y
 O

F 
G

A
M

IN
G

A
ct

ua
l

A
ct

ua
l

E
st

im
at

e
E

st
im

at
e

O
U

T
C

O
M

E
 M

E
A

SU
R

E
:

FY
 2

01
1

FY
 2

01
2

FY
 2

01
3

FY
 2

01
4

C
or

po
ra

te
 B

ac
kg

ro
un

d 
C

om
pl

et
io

n 
%

29
%

8%
50

%
50

%
In

di
vi

du
al

 B
ac

kg
ro

un
d 

C
om

pl
et

io
n 

%
40

%
54

%
50

%
60

%
%

 o
f E

m
pl

oy
ee

 A
pp

lic
an

ts
 D

en
ie

d 
Te

m
po

ra
ry

 P
er

m
its

11
%

10
%

5%
5%

%
 E

m
pl

oy
ee

 L
ic

en
se

s D
en

ie
d 

by
 C

om
m

is
si

on
8%

5%
5%

5%
Li

ce
ns

es
 re

vo
ke

d 
be

ca
us

e 
of

 p
re

vi
ou

sly
 u

nd
is

co
ve

re
d 

in
fo

rm
at

io
n

0%
0%

0%
0%

O
U

T
PU

T
 M

E
A

SU
R

E
S:

C
or

po
ra

te
 B

ac
kg

ro
un

d 
In

ve
st

ig
at

io
ns

:
C

om
pl

et
ed

7
4

15
15

Pe
nd

in
g/

In
-P

ro
ce

ss
17

15
34

30
U

pd
at

es
/R

en
ew

al
s

8
11

15
20

In
di

vi
du

al
 B

ac
kg

ro
un

d 
In

ve
st

ig
at

io
ns

:
C

om
pl

et
ed

36
4

1,
20

5
1,

20
0

30
0

Pe
nd

in
g/

In
-P

ro
ce

ss
47

8
1,

26
7

50
0

30
0

U
pd

at
es

/R
en

ew
al

s
16

1
15

3
20

0
1,

00
0

V
en

do
r L

ic
en

se
s:

A
pp

ro
ve

d
7

4
15

10
Te

m
po

ra
ry

56
32

30
20

R
en

ew
al

s
2

11
10

10

C
as

in
o 

Em
pl

oy
ee

 L
ic

en
se

s:
G

am
in

g 
Li

ce
ns

es
 A

pp
ro

ve
d

30
5

87
9

1,
20

0
25

0
G

am
in

g 
Li

ce
ns

es
 D

en
ie

d
26

42
60

12
Te

m
po

ra
ry

 W
or

k 
Pe

rm
its

 Is
su

es
14

0
2,

21
1

45
0

30
0

Li
ce

ns
e 

R
en

ew
al

s
68

10
5

15
0

40
0

C
rim

in
al

 C
as

e 
R

ep
or

ts
48

43
10

0
10

0

Pr
oh

ib
it 

in
el

ig
ib

le
 a

pp
lic

an
ts

 fr
om

 o
bt

ai
ni

ng
 li

ce
ns

es
 a

nd
 a

cc
es

s t
o 

ca
si

no
 fa

ci
lit

ie
s a

nd
 a

ct
iv

iti
es

.

U
ph

ol
d 

an
d 

pr
om

ot
e 

th
e 

in
te

gr
ity

 o
f g

am
in

g 
at

 lo
tte

ry
 a

nd
 ra

ce
tra

ck
 g

am
in

g 
fa

ci
lit

ie
s.

Pr
ot

ec
t g

am
in

g 
op

er
at

io
ns

 fr
om

 th
e 

in
flu

en
ce

 o
f i

nd
iv

id
ua

ls 
or

 e
nt

iti
es

 se
ek

in
g 

to
 h

ar
m

 th
e 

in
te

gr
ity

 o
f g

am
in

g 
in

 K
an

sa
s.

Pr
ot

ec
t t

he
 st

at
e 

of
 K

an
sa

s a
nd

 it
s c

iti
ze

ns
 fr

om
 c

rim
in

al
 a

ct
iv

ity
 a

nd
 o

th
er

 p
ot

en
tia

l i
ss

ue
s r

el
at

ed
 to

 th
e 

op
er

at
io

n 
of

 lo
tte

ry
 a

nd
 ra

ce
tra

ck
 g

am
in

g 
fa

ci
lit

ie
s.

O
bj

ec
tiv

es
C

on
du

ct
 ti

m
el

y 
an

d 
th

or
ou

gh
 b

ac
kg

ro
un

d 
in

ve
st

ig
at

io
ns

 o
n 

al
l g

am
in

g 
lic

en
se

es
 re

qu
ire

d 
by

 K
EL

A
.

In
ve

st
ig

at
e 

co
m

pl
ai

nt
s a

nd
 a

lle
ge

d 
vi

ol
at

io
ns

 o
f t

he
 K

R
G

C
 ru

le
s a

nd
 re

gu
la

tio
ns

 a
nd

 st
at

e 
la

w
 re

la
te

d 
to

 th
e 

lo
tte

ry
 a

nd
 ra

ce
tra

ck
 g

am
in

g 
fa

ci
lit

ie
s.

30

F.1.c. (page 30 of 40)



N
A

R
R

A
T

IV
E

 IN
FO

R
M

A
T

IO
N

 --
 D

A
 4

00
A

G
EN

C
Y

 N
A

M
E

K
an

sa
s R

ac
in

g 
an

d 
G

am
in

g 
C

om
m

is
si

on
A

G
EN

C
Y

 N
U

M
B

ER
55

3
D

IV
IS

IO
N

 O
F 

TH
E 

B
U

D
G

ET
PR

O
G

R
A

M
 T

IT
LE

 A
N

D
 C

O
D

E
Ex

pa
nd

ed
 G

am
in

g 
R

eg
ul

at
io

n 
- 0

38
00

 
 

ST
A

TE
 O

F 
K

A
N

SA
S

SU
B

PR
O

G
R

A
M

 T
IT

LE
 A

N
D

 C
O

D
E

E
X

PA
N

D
E

D
 L

O
T

T
E

R
Y

 A
C

T
 R

E
G

U
L

A
T

IO
N

 P
R

O
G

R
A

M
 (G

A
M

IN
G

)

PR
O

G
R

A
M

 G
O

A
L

S 
- A

C
C

O
U

N
T

A
B

IL
IT

Y
 &

 C
O

M
PL

IA
N

C
E

A
ct

ua
l

A
ct

ua
l

E
st

im
at

e
E

st
im

at
e

FY
 2

01
1

FY
 2

01
2

FY
 2

01
3

FY
 2

01
4

O
U

T
C

O
M

E
 M

E
A

SU
R

E
S:

Im
pr

op
er

 g
am

in
g 

ou
tc

om
e 

di
sc

ov
er

ed
 a

fte
r c

om
pl

ai
nt

0 
0 

0 
0 

Im
pr

op
er

 p
ay

m
en

t t
o 

th
e 

st
at

e 
di

sc
ov

er
ed

 a
fte

r a
ud

it
0 

0 
0 

0 
C

as
in

o 
in

te
rn

al
 a

ud
its

 c
om

pl
et

ed
 w

ith
in

 a
llo

tte
d 

tim
e

59
%

10
0%

10
0%

10
0%

C
us

to
m

er
 C

om
pl

ai
nt

s I
nv

es
tig

at
ed

10
0%

10
0%

10
0%

10
0%

K
R

G
C

 R
es

po
ns

es
 to

 C
us

to
m

er
 C

om
pl

ai
nt

s
10

0%
10

0%
10

0%
10

0%

O
U

T
PU

T
 M

E
A

SU
R

E
S:

EG
M

 D
is

pu
te

s I
nv

es
tig

at
ed

6
3

5
5

M
ac

hi
ne

 S
of

tw
ar

e 
In

sp
ec

tio
ns

37
5

0 
50

0 
1,

50
0 

In
iti

al
 E

G
M

 In
sp

ec
tio

ns
/C

er
tif

ic
at

io
ns

39
5

7,
19

0 
4,

50
0 

1,
50

0 
EG

M
 H

ar
dw

ar
e/

So
ftw

ar
e 

C
om

po
ne

nt
s T

es
te

d 
an

d 
A

pp
ro

ve
d

67
0

3,
42

5 
3,

00
0 

3,
00

0 
Ta

bl
e 

G
am

es
 T

es
te

d 
an

d 
A

pp
ro

ve
d

2
12

 
10

 
10

 
In

te
rn

al
 C

on
tro

l P
la

ns
 A

pp
ro

ve
d

0
2 

0 
0 

In
te

rn
al

 C
on

tro
l P

la
n 

A
m

en
dm

en
ts

 R
ev

ie
w

ed
98

 
18

7 
20

0 
20

0 
In

te
rn

al
 C

on
tro

l P
la

n 
A

m
en

dm
en

ts
 A

pp
ro

ve
d

94
15

4
17

5
17

5
In

ve
st

ig
at

io
ns

 o
f V

ar
ia

nc
es

/F
in

di
ng

s f
ou

nd
 in

 A
ud

its
20

16
60

60
Se

cu
rit

y 
Pl

an
s A

pp
ro

ve
d

0
4

1
0

Se
cu

rit
y 

Pl
an

 A
m

en
dm

en
ts

 R
ev

ie
w

ed
5

12
20

20
Se

cu
rit

y 
Pl

an
 A

m
en

dm
en

ts
 A

pp
ro

ve
d

4
6

12
12

N
on

-C
rim

in
al

 In
ci

de
nt

 R
ep

or
ts

62
34

5
60

0
60

0
O

ffi
ci

al
 C

us
to

m
er

 C
om

pl
ai

nt
s R

ec
ei

ve
d

3
2

3
4

In
ve

st
ig

at
e 

co
m

pl
ai

nt
s a

nd
 a

lle
ge

d 
vi

ol
at

io
ns

 o
f t

he
 K

R
G

C
 ru

le
s a

nd
 re

gu
la

tio
ns

 a
nd

 a
pp

lic
ab

le
 st

at
e 

an
d 

fe
de

ra
l l

aw
s.

A
na

ly
ze

 re
po

rts
 o

n 
ja

ck
po

t t
ax

 re
po

rti
ng

, c
om

ps
, e

-p
ro

m
o’

s a
nd

 c
us

to
m

er
 d

ep
os

its
.

A
ud

it 
th

e 
in

te
rn

al
 c

on
tro

ls
 a

nd
 p

ro
ce

du
re

s o
f e

ac
h 

lo
tte

ry
 g

am
in

g 
fa

ci
lit

y 
to

 e
ns

ur
e 

co
m

pl
ia

nc
e 

w
ith

 re
gu

la
tio

ns
 a

nd
 st

an
da

rd
s f

or
 o

pe
ra

tio
ns

.

U
ph

ol
d 

an
d 

pr
om

ot
e 

th
e 

in
te

gr
ity

 o
f g

am
in

g 
at

 lo
tte

ry
 a

nd
 ra

ce
tra

ck
 g

am
in

g 
fa

ci
lit

ie
s.

O
bj

ec
tiv

es

En
su

re
 c

om
pl

ia
nc

e 
w

ith
 K

R
G

C
 ru

le
s a

nd
 re

gu
la

tio
ns

 a
nd

 a
pp

lic
ab

le
 st

at
e 

an
d 

fe
de

ra
l l

aw
s.

C
ol

le
ct

 a
nd

 a
na

ly
ze

 d
ai

ly
 in

fo
rm

at
io

n 
on

 b
et

s, 
w

in
s, 

tic
ke

ts
, j

ac
kp

ot
s a

nd
 d

ro
ps

 fr
om

 sl
ot

s a
nd

 d
ai

ly
 ta

bl
e 

ga
m

e 
to

ta
ls

.
A

ud
it 

ne
t g

am
in

g 
re

ve
nu

e 
by

 a
na

ly
zi

ng
 d

ai
ly

 b
ill

in
gs

 fr
om

 th
e 

Lo
tte

ry
's 

ce
nt

ra
l c

om
pu

te
r s

ys
te

m
 a

nd
 c

om
pa

rin
g 

it 
to

 e
ac

h 
ca

si
no

's 
m

an
ag

em
en

t s
ys

te
m

.

En
su

re
 th

e 
st

at
e 

of
 K

an
sa

s i
s r

ec
ei

vi
ng

 it
s f

ai
r s

ha
re

 o
f g

am
in

g 
re

ve
nu

e 
an

d 
pa

tro
ns

 a
re

 re
ce

iv
in

g 
th

e 
ga

m
in

g 
ex

pe
rie

nc
e 

ac
co

rd
in

g 
to

 st
at

e 
la

w
.

C
er

tif
y 

al
l e

le
ct

ro
ni

c 
ga

m
in

g 
m

ac
hi

ne
s (

EG
M

) a
nd

 sy
st

em
s t

ha
t w

ill
 b

e 
us

ed
 a

t l
ot

te
ry

 a
nd

 ra
ce

tra
ck

 g
am

in
g 

fa
ci

lit
ie

s i
n 

th
e 

St
at

e 
of

 K
an

sa
s.

A
ud

it 
th

e 
co

lle
ct

io
n 

of
 n

et
 g

am
in

g 
re

ve
nu

e.

31

F.1.c. (page 31 of 40)



N
A

R
R

A
T

IV
E

 IN
FO

R
M

A
T

IO
N

 --
 D

A
 4

00
A

G
EN

C
Y

 N
A

M
E

K
an

sa
s R

ac
in

g 
an

d 
G

am
in

g 
C

om
m

is
si

on
A

G
EN

C
Y

 N
U

M
B

ER
55

3
D

IV
IS

IO
N

 O
F 

TH
E 

B
U

D
G

ET
PR

O
G

R
A

M
 T

IT
LE

 A
N

D
 C

O
D

E
Ex

pa
nd

ed
 G

am
in

g 
R

eg
ul

at
io

n 
- 0

38
00

 
 

ST
A

TE
 O

F 
K

A
N

SA
S

SU
B

PR
O

G
R

A
M

 T
IT

LE
 A

N
D

 C
O

D
E

E
X

PA
N

D
E

D
 L

O
T

T
E

R
Y

 A
C

T
 R

E
G

U
L

A
T

IO
N

 P
R

O
G

R
A

M
 (G

A
M

IN
G

)

PR
O

G
R

A
M

 G
O

A
L

 - 
IL

L
E

G
A

L
 G

A
M

IN
G

 E
N

FO
R

C
E

M
E

N
T

A
ct

ua
l

A
ct

ua
l

E
st

im
at

e
E

st
im

at
e

FY
 2

01
1

FY
 2

01
2

FY
 2

01
3

FY
 2

01
4

O
U

T
PU

T
 M

E
A

SU
R

E
S:

Ill
eg

al
 g

am
in

g 
m

ac
hi

ne
s r

em
ov

ed
/d

es
tro

ye
d

12
3 

40
 

55
 

C
om

pl
ai

nt
s r

ec
ei

ve
d

20
8

16
5 

50
0 

50
0 

Lo
ca

l c
rim

in
al

 p
ro

se
cu

tio
ns

 w
ith

 K
R

G
C

 a
ss

is
ta

nc
e

3 
0 

8 
8 

C
oo

rd
in

at
e 

w
ith

 st
at

e 
ag

en
ci

es
 a

nd
 lo

ca
l a

ut
ho

rit
ie

s t
o 

re
du

ce
 a

nd
 m

in
im

iz
e 

ill
eg

al
 g

am
in

g 
in

 K
an

sa
s.

R
es

po
nd

 to
 in

qu
iri

es
 a

nd
 e

du
ca

te
 th

e 
pu

bl
ic

 a
bo

ut
 il

le
ga

l g
am

bl
in

g.

Se
ek

 v
ol

un
ta

ry
 c

om
pl

ia
nc

e 
fr

om
 a

ny
 b

us
in

es
s o

r i
nd

iv
id

ua
l i

n 
th

e 
st

at
e 

ag
ai

ns
t w

ho
m

 th
er

e 
is

 a
n 

ill
eg

al
 g

am
bl

in
g 

co
m

pl
ai

nt
.

C
oo

rd
in

at
e 

w
ith

 lo
ca

l a
ut

ho
rit

ie
s t

o 
lit

ig
at

e 
is

su
es

 th
at

 c
an

no
t b

e 
ac

hi
ev

ed
 th

ro
ug

h 
vo

lu
nt

ar
y 

co
m

pl
ia

nc
e.

R
em

ov
e 

ill
eg

al
 g

am
bl

in
g 

de
vi

ce
s f

ro
m

 p
ub

lic
 u

se
.

O
bj

ec
tiv

es

32

F.1.c. (page 32 of 40)



N
A

R
R

A
T

IV
E

 IN
FO

R
M

A
T

IO
N

 --
 D

A
 4

00
A

G
EN

C
Y

 N
A

M
E

K
an

sa
s R

ac
in

g 
an

d 
G

am
in

g 
C

om
m

is
si

on
A

G
EN

C
Y

 N
U

M
B

ER
55

3
D

IV
IS

IO
N

 O
F 

TH
E 

B
U

D
G

ET
PR

O
G

R
A

M
 T

IT
LE

 A
N

D
 C

O
D

E
Ex

pa
nd

ed
 G

am
in

g 
R

eg
ul

at
io

n 
- 0

38
00

 
 

ST
A

TE
 O

F 
K

A
N

SA
S

SU
B

PR
O

G
R

A
M

 T
IT

LE
 A

N
D

 C
O

D
E

E
X

PA
N

D
E

D
 L

O
T

T
E

R
Y

 A
C

T
 R

E
G

U
L

A
T

IO
N

 P
R

O
G

R
A

M
 (G

A
M

IN
G

)

PR
O

G
R

A
M

 G
O

A
L

 - 
R

E
SP

O
N

SI
B

L
E

 G
A

M
B

L
IN

G

A
ct

ua
l

A
ct

ua
l

E
st

im
at

e
E

st
im

at
e

FY
 2

01
1

FY
 2

01
2

FY
 2

01
3

FY
 2

01
4

O
U

T
C

O
M

E
 M

E
A

SU
R

E
:

N
um

be
r o

f V
EP

 e
nr

ol
le

es
 g

ra
nt

ed
 a

cc
es

s t
o 

lo
tte

ry
 g

am
in

g 
fa

ci
lit

y
5

18
0

0

n/
a

n/
a

0
0

0
12

2
0

0

3.
8%

4.
5%

15
%

20
%

O
U

T
PU

T
 M

E
A

SU
R

E
S:

N
um

be
r o

f n
ew

 V
ol

un
ta

ry
 E

xc
lu

si
on

 P
ro

gr
am

 e
nr

ol
lm

en
ts

35
14

1
24

0
38

0
N

um
be

r o
f r

es
po

ns
ib

le
 g

am
bl

in
g 

pl
an

 a
ud

its
 (i

ni
tia

te
d 

FY
 2

01
3)

n/
a

n/
a

12
12

N
um

be
r o

f l
ot

te
ry

 g
am

in
g 

fa
ci

lit
y 

ad
ve

rti
se

m
en

ts
 a

pp
ro

ve
d 

fo
r p

ub
lic

at
io

n
31

49
2

50
0

50
0

N
um

be
r o

f a
ud

it 
de

fic
ie

nc
ie

s o
f l

ot
te

ry
 g

am
in

g 
fa

ci
lit

y's
 

re
sp

on
si

bl
e 

ga
m

bl
in

g 
pl

an
 (i

ni
tia

te
d 

FY
 2

01
3)

N
um

be
r o

f l
ot

te
ry

 g
am

in
g 

fa
ci

lit
y 

ad
ve

rti
se

m
en

ts
 p

ub
lis

he
d 

w
ith

ou
t p

ro
bl

em
 

ga
m

bl
in

g 
he

lp
lin

e 
in

fo
rm

at
io

n 
or

 K
R

G
C

 a
pp

ro
va

l

N
um

be
r o

f p
ro

bl
em

 g
am

bl
in

g 
he

lp
lin

e 
ca

lls
 re

po
rti

ng
 lo

tte
ry

 g
am

in
g 

fa
ci

lit
y 

as
 

so
ur

ce
 (%

 o
f t

ot
al

)

En
su

re
 a

ll 
lo

tte
ry

 g
am

in
g 

fa
ci

lit
y 

ad
ve

rti
si

ng
 sa

tis
fie

s K
R

G
C

 re
gu

la
tio

ns
.

Pr
om

ot
e 

re
sp

on
si

bl
e 

ga
m

bl
in

g 
in

 th
e 

st
at

e 
of

 K
an

sa
s.

A
dm

in
is

te
r t

he
 V

ol
un

ta
ry

 E
xc

lu
si

on
 P

ro
gr

am
 (V

EP
).

O
bj

ec
tiv

es

A
ud

it 
an

d 
ap

pr
ov

e 
ea

ch
 lo

tte
ry

 g
am

in
g 

fa
ci

lit
y's

 re
sp

on
si

bl
e 

ga
m

bl
in

g 
pl

an
 fo

r K
R

G
C

 re
gu

la
to

ry
 c

om
pl

ia
nc

e.

33

F.1.c. (page 33 of 40)



N
A

R
R

A
T

IV
E

 IN
FO

R
M

A
T

IO
N

 --
 D

A
 4

00
A

G
EN

C
Y

 N
A

M
E

K
an

sa
s R

ac
in

g 
an

d 
G

am
in

g 
C

om
m

is
si

on
A

G
EN

C
Y

 N
U

M
BE

R
55

3
D

IV
IS

IO
N

 O
F 

TH
E 

BU
D

G
ET

PR
O

G
R

A
M

 T
IT

LE
 A

N
D

 C
O

D
E

Ex
pa

nd
ed

 G
am

in
g 

R
eg

ul
at

io
n 

- 0
38

00
 

 
ST

A
TE

 O
F 

K
A

N
SA

S
SU

BP
R

O
G

R
A

M
 T

IT
LE

 A
N

D
 C

O
D

E

G
A

M
IN

G
 P

R
O

G
R

A
M

Sa
la

ri
es

 a
nd

 W
ag

es
FY

09
FY

10
FY

11
FY

12
FY

13
FY

14
A

ct
ua

l
A

ct
ua

l
A

ct
ua

l
A

ct
ua

l
E

st
im

at
e

E
st

im
at

e
Ex

pa
nd

ed
 L

ot
te

ry
 A

ct
 R

eg
ul

at
io

n 
Fu

nd
2,

00
4,

13
5

   
 

2,
27

2,
08

4
   

  
2,

45
7,

16
5

   
   

3,
77

6,
16

5
   

   
4,

57
6,

15
5

4,
56

0,
14

2
G

am
in

g 
Ba

ck
gr

ou
nd

 In
ve

st
ig

at
io

ns
 F

un
d

-
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

 
17

4,
06

8
   

   
   

24
1,

98
5

   
   

   
27

7,
36

6
   

   
   

27
9,

48
9

   
   

 
   

To
ta

l S
al

ar
ie

s a
nd

 W
ag

es
2,

00
4,

13
5

2,
27

2,
08

4
2,

63
1,

23
3

4,
01

8,
15

0
4,

85
3,

52
1

4,
83

9,
63

1

Pr
io

r 
Y

ea
r

C
ur

re
nt

 Y
ea

r

B
ud

ge
t Y

ea
r 

- B
as

e 
B

ud
ge

t

B
ud

ge
t Y

ea
r 

- E
nh

an
ce

m
en

t

Sa
la

rie
s a

nd
 w

ag
es

 fo
r t

he
 c

ur
re

nt
 y

ea
r a

re
 fo

r t
he

 K
R

G
C

 e
m

pl
oy

ee
s t

ha
t r

eg
ul

at
e 

ga
m

in
g 

fro
m

 th
e 

ce
nt

ra
l o

ffi
ce

 in
 T

op
ek

a,
 a

t t
he

 B
oo

t H
ill

 C
as

in
o,

 th
e 

K
an

sa
s S

ta
r C

as
in

o,
 a

nd
 th

e 
H

ol
ly

w
oo

d 
C

as
in

o.
 

Th
e 

K
R

G
C

 h
as

 a
n 

ap
pr

ov
ed

 F
TE

 li
m

it 
of

 7
4.

0 
FT

E 
po

si
tio

ns
 fo

r F
Y

 2
01

3.
 C

ur
re

nt
 F

Y
 2

01
3 

is
 re

vi
se

d 
to

 e
lim

in
at

e 
3 

po
si

tio
ns

 a
nd

 re
cl

as
si

fy
 0

.5
 p

os
iti

on
 fr

om
 re

gu
la

r u
nc

la
ss

ifi
ed

 to
 te

m
po

ra
ry

 
un

cl
as

si
fie

d.
  T

he
 re

vi
se

d 
FT

E 
is

 7
0.

5 
po

si
tio

ns
 th

at
 a

re
 c

om
pr

is
ed

 o
f 4

8.
0 

re
gu

la
r c

la
ss

ifi
ed

 a
nd

 2
2.

5 
re

gu
la

r u
nc

la
ss

ifi
ed

.  
In

 a
dd

iti
on

, t
he

 K
R

G
C

 fu
nd

s a
 0

.5
 te

m
po

ra
ry

 u
nc

la
ss

ifi
ed

 p
os

iti
on

 a
nd

 5
 

C
om

m
is

si
on

er
s i

n 
th

e 
te

m
po

ra
ry

 u
nc

la
ss

ifi
ed

 se
rv

ic
e.

 T
he

 3
 p

os
iti

on
s t

o 
be

 e
lim

in
at

ed
 w

er
e 

va
ca

nt
 fo

r a
n 

ex
te

nd
ed

 p
er

io
d 

of
 ti

m
e 

an
d 

th
e 

K
R

G
C

 h
as

 d
et

er
m

in
ed

 th
at

 th
ey

 a
re

 n
ot

 n
ee

de
d.

 

Th
e 

K
R

G
C

 e
st

im
at

es
 7

0.
5 

FT
E 

po
si

tio
ns

 fo
r t

he
 b

as
e 

bu
dg

et
 in

 F
Y

 2
01

4.
 S

al
ar

ie
s a

nd
 w

ag
es

 a
re

 fo
r t

he
 a

ge
nc

y's
 e

m
pl

oy
ee

s t
ha

t r
eg

ul
at

e 
ga

m
in

g 
fro

m
 th

e 
ce

nt
ra

l o
ffi

ce
 in

 T
op

ek
a,

  a
nd

 a
ge

nt
s o

n 
si

te
 a

t 
th

e 
Bo

ot
 H

ill
 C

as
in

o,
 th

e 
K

an
sa

s S
ta

r C
as

in
o,

 a
nd

 th
e 

H
ol

ly
w

oo
d 

C
as

in
o.

   
Th

e 
ag

en
cy

 b
ud

ge
ts

 fo
r 4

8.
0 

re
gu

la
r c

la
ss

ifi
ed

 F
TE

 p
os

iti
on

s, 
22

.5
 re

gu
la

r u
nc

la
ss

ifi
ed

 F
TE

 p
os

iti
on

s, 
5.

5 
te

m
po

ra
ry

 
un

cl
as

si
fie

d 
po

si
tio

ns
 (0

.5
 a

dm
in

is
tra

tiv
e 

ai
de

 a
nd

 5
 C

om
m

is
si

on
er

s)
. 

Th
er

e 
is

 n
o 

en
ha

nc
em

en
t r

eq
ue

st
.

Sa
la

rie
s f

or
 th

e 
pr

io
r y

ea
r w

er
e 

fo
r t

he
 K

R
G

C
's 

em
pl

oy
ee

s a
t t

he
 c

en
tra

l o
ffi

ce
 in

 T
op

ek
a,

 th
e 

Bo
ot

 H
ill

 C
as

in
o 

in
 D

od
ge

 C
ity

, t
he

 K
an

sa
s S

ta
r C

as
in

o 
in

 M
ul

va
ne

 (p
ar

tia
l y

ea
r),

 a
nd

 th
e 

H
ol

ly
w

oo
d 

C
as

in
o 

at
 th

e 
K

an
sa

s S
pe

ed
w

ay
 in

 W
ya

nd
ot

te
 c

ou
nt

y 
(p

ar
tia

l y
ea

r).
  T

he
 K

R
G

C
 h

ad
 a

n 
ap

pr
ov

ed
 F

TE
 li

m
it 

of
 7

4.
0.

 T
he

 F
TE

s c
on

si
st

 o
f 5

2 
re

gu
la

r c
la

ss
ifi

ed
 p

os
iti

on
s a

nd
 2

2 
re

gu
la

r u
nc

la
ss

ifi
ed

 p
os

iti
on

s. 
In

 
ad

di
tio

n,
 K

R
G

C
 fu

nd
s 5

 c
om

m
is

si
on

er
s, 

al
l o

f w
hi

ch
 a

re
 n

on
-F

TE
 te

m
po

ra
ry

 u
nc

la
ss

ifi
ed

.

K
.S

.A
. 7

4-
87

73
 a

ut
ho

riz
es

 th
e 

ag
en

cy
 to

 e
m

pl
oy

 su
ch

 o
ffi

ce
rs

 a
nd

 e
m

pl
oy

ee
s a

s t
he

 c
om

m
is

si
on

 d
ee

m
s n

ec
es

sa
ry

 to
 im

pl
em

en
t, 

ad
m

in
is

te
r a

nd
 e

nf
or

ce
 th

e 
pr

ov
is

io
ns

 o
f K

EL
A

, w
ith

 th
e 

lim
ita

tio
n 

th
at

 n
o 

m
or

e 
th

an
 2

5 
em

pl
oy

ee
s m

ay
 b

e 
in

 th
e 

un
cl

as
si

fie
d 

se
rv

ic
e.

  F
or

 th
e 

cu
rre

nt
 y

ea
r, 

th
e 

ag
en

cy
 b

ud
ge

ts
 fo

r 2
2.

5 
em

pl
oy

ee
s i

n 
th

e 
re

gu
la

r u
nc

la
ss

ifi
ed

 se
rv

ic
e.

34

F.1.c. (page 34 of 40)



N
A

R
R

A
T

IV
E

 IN
FO

R
M

A
T

IO
N

 --
 D

A
 4

00
A

G
EN

C
Y

 N
A

M
E

K
an

sa
s R

ac
in

g 
an

d 
G

am
in

g 
C

om
m

is
si

on
A

G
EN

C
Y

 N
U

M
B

ER
55

3
D

IV
IS

IO
N

 O
F 

TH
E 

B
U

D
G

ET
PR

O
G

R
A

M
 T

IT
LE

 A
N

D
 C

O
D

E
Ex

pa
nd

ed
 G

am
in

g 
R

eg
ul

at
io

n 
- 0

38
00

 
 

ST
A

TE
 O

F 
K

A
N

SA
S

SU
B

PR
O

G
R

A
M

 T
IT

LE
 A

N
D

 C
O

D
E

G
A

M
IN

G
 P

R
O

G
R

A
M

C
on

tr
ac

tu
al

 S
er

vi
ce

s
FY

09
FY

10
FY

11
FY

12
FY

13
FY

14
A

ct
ua

l
A

ct
ua

l
A

ct
ua

l
A

ct
ua

l
Es

tim
at

e
Es

tim
at

e
Ex

pa
nd

ed
 L

ot
te

ry
 A

ct
 R

eg
 F

un
d

C
om

m
un

ic
at

io
n

63
,9

67
   

   
   

   
   

  
57

,5
46

   
   

   
   

  
61

,3
08

   
   

   
71

,6
44

   
   

  
74

,7
94

74
,7

94
Fr

ei
gh

t &
 E

xp
re

ss
87

9
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
85

5
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

61
5

   
   

   
   

  
1,

24
4

   
   

   
 

2,
00

0
   

   
  

2,
00

0
   

   
   

   
  

Pr
in

tin
g 

&
 A

dv
er

tis
in

g
19

1
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
5,

13
7

   
   

   
   

   
 

1,
38

3
   

   
   

  
7,

24
5

   
   

   
 

7,
70

0
   

   
  

7,
70

0
   

   
   

   
  

R
en

ts
22

5,
29

9
   

   
   

   
   

18
3,

56
2

   
   

   
   

17
8,

58
3

   
   

 
16

8,
70

2
   

   
17

8,
87

2
   

 
16

6,
75

4
   

   
   

 
R

ep
ai

rin
g 

&
 S

er
vi

ci
ng

4,
11

5
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

3,
52

4
   

   
   

   
   

 
11

,9
56

   
   

   
38

,6
35

   
   

  
64

,3
05

   
   

64
,3

05
   

   
   

   
Tr

av
el

 &
 S

ub
si

st
en

ce
11

6,
67

8
   

   
   

   
   

12
8,

87
1

   
   

   
   

60
,3

37
   

   
   

11
8,

53
3

   
   

15
9,

04
4

   
 

15
9,

04
4

   
   

   
 

Fe
es

 - 
O

th
er

 S
er

vi
ce

s
72

,3
90

   
   

   
   

   
  

10
8,

33
7

   
   

   
   

77
,1

20
   

   
   

26
7,

29
3

   
   

21
8,

72
1

   
 

21
8,

72
1

   
   

   
 

Fe
es

 - 
Pr

of
es

si
on

al
 S

er
vi

ce
s

86
1,

50
4

   
   

   
   

   
49

8,
17

4
   

   
   

   
35

0,
43

8
   

   
 

7,
66

2
   

   
   

 
12

,0
00

   
   

12
,0

00
   

   
   

   
O

th
er

 C
on

tra
ct

ua
l S

er
vi

ce
s

6,
83

9
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

3,
95

8
   

   
   

   
   

 
10

,4
85

   
   

   
1,

49
8

   
   

   
 

4,
90

0
   

   
  

4,
90

0
   

   
   

   
  

  S
ub

to
ta

l -
 C

on
t. 

Se
rv

ic
es

 - 
G

am
in

g 
Fu

nd
1,

35
1,

86
2

   
   

   
   

98
9,

96
3

   
   

   
   

75
2,

22
5

   
   

 
68

2,
45

6
   

   
72

2,
33

6
   

 
71

0,
21

8
   

   
   

 

Il
le

ga
l G

am
bl

in
g 

En
fo

rc
em

en
t F

un
d

Fe
es

 - 
Pr

of
es

si
on

al
 S

er
vi

ce
s

5,
00

0
   

   
  

27
,5

00
   

   
   

   
 S

ub
to

ta
l -

 C
on

t. 
Se

rv
ic

es
 - 

Ill
eg

al
 G

am
bl

in
g 

Fu
nd

5,
00

0
   

   
  

27
,5

00
   

   
   

   

G
am

in
g 

B
ac

kg
ro

un
d 

In
ve

st
ig

at
io

ns
 F

un
d

Fr
ei

gh
t &

 E
xp

re
ss

24
   

   
   

   
   

R
en

ts
53

   
   

   
   

   
R

ep
ai

rs
/M

ai
nt

5
   

   
   

   
   

  
Tr

av
el

 &
 su

bs
is

te
nc

e
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

15
,0

99
   

   
  

91
,4

00
   

   
34

,7
00

   
   

   
   

Fe
es

-o
th

er
 se

rv
ic

es
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

41
,8

92
   

   
  

35
,0

00
   

   
35

,0
00

   
   

   
   

Fe
es

-p
ro

fe
ss

io
na

l s
er

vi
ce

s
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
  

  S
ub

to
ta

l -
 C

on
t. 

Se
rv

ic
es

 - 
B

ac
kg

ro
un

d 
Fu

nd
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

57
,0

73
   

   
  

12
6,

40
0

   
 

69
,7

00
   

   
   

   
   

 T
ot

al
 - 

C
on

tra
ct

ua
l S

er
vi

ce
s

1,
35

1,
86

2
   

   
   

   
98

9,
96

3
   

   
   

   
75

2,
22

5
   

   
 

73
9,

52
9

   
   

85
3,

73
6

   
 

80
7,

41
8

   
   

   
 

Pr
io

r 
Y

ea
r

C
ur

re
nt

 Y
ea

r

B
ud

ge
t Y

ea
r 

- B
as

e 
B

ud
ge

t

En
ha

nc
em

en
t

Th
e 

m
aj

or
ity

 o
f c

on
tra

ct
ua

l e
xp

en
di

tu
re

s a
re

 fo
r t

he
 re

gu
la

tio
n 

of
 th

e 
th

re
e 

lo
tte

ry
 g

am
in

g 
fa

ci
lit

ie
s. 

 E
xp

en
di

tu
re

s a
ss

oc
ia

te
d 

w
ith

 th
e 

K
an

sa
s S

ta
r a

nd
 H

ol
ly

w
oo

d 
C

as
in

os
 w

er
e 

fo
r a

 p
ar

tia
l y

ea
r. 

Ex
pe

ns
es

 fo
r c

en
tra

l a
dm

in
is

tra
tio

n 
pr

im
ar

ily
 c

on
si

st
 o

f r
en

t a
nd

 m
on

um
en

t c
ha

rg
e 

($
18

9,
97

7)
, a

nd
 fe

es
 re

la
te

d 
to

 b
ac

kg
ro

un
d 

in
ve

st
ig

at
io

ns
.

C
ur

re
nt

 y
ea

r c
on

tra
ct

ua
l s

er
vi

ce
s i

nc
lu

de
s e

xp
en

di
tu

re
s f

or
 o

ng
oi

ng
 o

pe
ra

tio
ns

 a
ss

oc
ia

te
d 

w
ith

 th
e 

re
gu

la
tio

n 
of

 th
e 

B
oo

t H
ill

 C
as

in
o 

in
 D

od
ge

 C
ity

, t
he

 H
ol

ly
w

oo
d 

C
as

in
o 

in
 W

ya
nd

ot
te

 c
ou

nt
y,

 th
e 

K
an

sa
s S

ta
r C

as
in

o 
ne

ar
 M

ul
va

ne
. 

Tr
av

el
 a

nd
 su

bs
is

te
nc

e 
is

 fo
r t

he
 p

ur
po

se
 o

f p
er

fo
rm

in
g 

in
te

rn
al

 c
on

tro
l a

ud
its

 a
t t

he
 fa

ci
lit

ie
s;

 v
ol

un
ta

ry
 e

xc
lu

si
on

 p
ro

gr
am

 a
ud

its
; e

le
ct

ro
ni

c 
ga

m
in

g 
m

ac
hi

ne
 a

nd
 se

cu
rit

y 
au

di
ts

; b
ac

kg
ro

un
d 

in
ve

st
ig

at
io

ns
 o

f c
as

in
o 

em
pl

oy
ee

s;
 a

ge
nt

 
an

d 
em

pl
oy

ee
 tr

ai
ni

ng
; a

nd
 tr

av
el

 to
 a

id
 in

 p
re

pa
ra

tio
n 

of
 th

e 
pl

an
ne

d 
ca

si
no

 e
xp

an
si

on
s a

t t
he

 B
oo

t H
ill

 C
as

in
o 

an
d 

th
e 

K
an

sa
s S

ta
r C

as
in

o.
 F

ee
s a

nd
 p

ro
fe

ss
io

na
l s

er
vi

ce
s l

ar
ge

ly
 c

on
si

st
 o

f d
at

ab
as

e 
ac

ce
ss

 fe
es

 (i
.e

. K
B

I d
at

ab
as

e)
 

re
la

te
d 

to
 b

ac
kg

ro
un

d 
ch

ec
ks

 fo
r c

as
in

o 
em

pl
oy

ee
s. 

Th
e 

m
aj

or
ity

 o
f r

en
ta

l c
os

t i
s T

op
ek

a 
of

fic
e 

sp
ac

e 
an

d 
m

on
um

en
t c

ha
rg

e 
in

 th
e 

Ei
se

nh
ow

er
 S

ta
te

 O
ff

ic
e 

B
ui

ld
in

g 
(n

ot
e 

m
on

um
en

t c
ha

rg
e 

on
 E

SO
B

 o
ff

ic
e 

sp
ac

e 
is

 in
cl

ud
ed

 in
 F

ee
s-

ot
he

r s
er

vi
ce

s)
. I

n 
ad

di
tio

n,
 a

dd
iti

on
al

 sp
ac

e 
in

 E
SO

B
 w

ill
 b

e 
ob

ta
in

ed
 fo

r s
to

ra
ge

 o
f s

ei
ze

d 
ga

m
bl

in
g 

de
vi

ce
s. 

C
os

ts
 fr

om
 th

e 
G

am
in

g 
B

ac
kg

ro
un

d 
In

ve
st

ig
at

io
ns

 fu
nd

 a
re

 re
la

te
d 

to
 b

ac
kg

ro
un

d 
ch

ec
ks

 o
f v

en
do

rs
 w

ho
 a

re
 p

ro
vi

di
ng

 
go

od
s a

nd
 se

rv
ic

es
 to

 th
e 

ca
si

no
s. 

 

Th
e 

bu
dg

et
 y

ea
r r

ef
le

ct
s c

os
ts

 fo
r t

he
 o

ng
oi

ng
 e

xp
an

de
d 

ga
m

in
g 

re
gu

la
tio

n 
of

 th
e 

th
re

e 
lo

tte
ry

 g
am

in
g 

fa
ci

lit
ie

s. 
C

os
ts

 a
re

 si
m

ila
r i

n 
am

ou
nt

 a
nd

 ty
pe

 to
 th

at
 in

cu
rr

ed
 in

 th
e 

cu
rr

en
t F

Y
 2

01
3.

Th
er

e 
is

 n
o 

en
ha

nc
em

en
t r

eq
ue

st
.

N
O

TE
:  

Th
e 

K
R

G
C

 re
qu

es
ts

 to
 c

on
tin

ue
 th

e 
H

os
pi

ta
lit

y 
Fu

nd
 in

 th
e 

am
ou

nt
 o

f $
70

0 
fo

r p
ur

po
se

 o
f h

os
tin

g 
pu

bl
ic

 m
ee

tin
gs

. 35

F.1.c. (page 35 of 40)



N
A

R
R

A
T

IV
E

 IN
FO

R
M

A
T

IO
N

 --
 D

A
 4

00
A

G
EN

C
Y

 N
A

M
E

K
an

sa
s R

ac
in

g 
an

d 
G

am
in

g 
C

om
m

is
si

on
A

G
EN

C
Y

 N
U

M
B

ER
55

3
D

IV
IS

IO
N

 O
F 

TH
E 

B
U

D
G

ET
PR

O
G

R
A

M
 T

IT
LE

 A
N

D
 C

O
D

E
Ex

pa
nd

ed
 G

am
in

g 
R

eg
ul

at
io

n 
- 0

38
00

 
 

ST
A

TE
 O

F 
K

A
N

SA
S

SU
B

PR
O

G
R

A
M

 T
IT

LE
 A

N
D

 C
O

D
E

G
A

M
IN

G
 P

R
O

G
R

A
M

C
om

m
od

iti
es

FY
09

FY
10

FY
11

FY
12

FY
13

FY
14

A
ct

ua
l

A
ct

ua
l

A
ct

ua
l

A
ct

ua
l

E
st

im
at

e
E

st
im

at
e

E
xp

an
de

d 
L

ot
te

ry
 A

ct
 R

eg
 F

un
d

Fo
od

2,
60

5
   

   
 

2,
24

3
   

   
 

1,
43

5
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

70
0

   
   

   
 

70
0

   
   

   
   

  
M

ai
nt

en
an

ce
 M

at
er

ia
ls,

 S
up

pl
ie

s, 
Pa

rts
-

   
   

   
  

25
4

   
   

   
 

80
9

   
   

   
 

99
7

   
   

   
 

2,
51

0
   

   
 

2,
51

0
   

   
   

  
M

ot
or

 V
eh

ic
le

 P
ar

ts
, S

up
pl

ie
s

5,
08

7
   

   
 

5,
89

1
   

   
 

6,
03

1
   

   
 

14
,5

51
   

  
24

,8
00

   
  

24
,8

00
   

   
   

Pr
of

es
si

on
al

 &
 S

ci
en

tif
ic

 S
up

pl
ie

s
1,

66
1

   
   

 
5,

77
6

   
   

 
12

,8
74

   
  

16
,9

23
   

  
22

,3
00

   
  

22
,3

00
   

   
   

St
at

io
na

ry
 &

 O
ff

ic
e 

Su
pp

lie
s

9,
16

3
   

   
 

25
,6

56
   

  
9,

03
1

   
   

 
37

,3
25

   
  

64
,4

00
   

  
64

,4
00

   
   

   
O

th
er

 S
up

pl
ie

s, 
M

at
er

ia
ls,

 P
ar

ts
92

7
   

   
   

 
1,

20
7

   
   

 
5,

72
4

   
   

 
5,

81
8

   
   

 
3,

40
0

   
   

 
3,

40
0

   
   

   
  

   
 T

ot
al

 C
om

m
od

iti
es

19
,4

43
   

  
41

,0
27

   
  

35
,9

04
   

  
75

,6
14

   
  

11
8,

11
0

   
11

8,
11

0
   

   
 

Pr
io

r 
Y

ea
r

C
ur

re
nt

 Y
ea

r

B
ud

ge
t Y

ea
r 

- B
as

e 
B

ud
ge

t

E
nh

an
ce

m
en

t

Th
e 

pr
io

r y
ea

r r
ef

le
ct

s c
os

ts
 a

ss
oc

ia
te

d 
w

ith
 th

e 
re

gu
la

tio
n 

of
 e

xp
an

de
d 

ga
m

in
g 

fo
r t

he
 T

op
ek

a 
of

fic
e 

an
d 

th
e 

B
oo

t H
ill

 C
as

in
o 

an
d 

al
so

 in
cl

ud
es

 e
xp

en
di

tu
re

s a
ss

oc
ia

te
d 

w
ith

 st
ar

t u
p 

of
 

th
e 

H
ol

ly
w

oo
d 

C
as

in
o 

in
 W

ya
nd

ot
te

 c
ou

nt
y 

in
 F

eb
ru

ar
y 

20
12

,  
K

an
sa

s S
ta

r C
as

in
o 

in
 M

ul
va

ne
 in

 D
ec

em
be

r 2
01

1,
 a

nd
 th

e 
be

gi
nn

in
g 

of
 th

e 
ex

pa
ns

io
n 

of
 th

e 
B

oo
t H

ill
 C

as
in

o 
st

ar
te

d 
in

 
M

ar
ch

 2
01

2.
  M

aj
or

 c
at

eg
or

ie
s o

f s
up

pl
ie

s i
nc

lu
de

 m
at

er
ia

ls 
fo

r r
ep

ai
r o

f o
ff

ic
e 

eq
ui

pm
en

t; 
su

pp
lie

s a
nd

 m
at

er
ia

ls 
(e

.g
. o

il 
ch

an
ge

s, 
tir

es
) f

or
 re

pa
ir 

an
d 

m
ai

nt
en

an
ce

 o
f s

ta
te

 v
eh

ic
le

s a
nd

 
fu

el
 c

ha
rg

es
 fo

r s
ta

te
 v

eh
ic

le
s;

 p
ro

fe
ss

io
na

l a
nd

 sc
ie

nt
ifi

c 
su

pp
lie

s s
uc

h 
as

 la
w

 e
nf

or
ce

m
en

t m
at

er
ia

ls 
(e

.g
. h

an
d 

gu
ns

, a
m

m
un

iti
on

, E
G

M
 te

st
in

g 
su

pp
lie

s)
, l

eg
al

 d
ire

ct
or

ie
s, 

se
cu

rit
y 

ta
gs

 
fo

r g
am

in
g 

m
ac

hi
ne

s;
  o

ff
ic

e 
su

pp
lie

s f
or

 th
e 

of
fic

es
 in

 T
op

ek
a,

 a
nd

 a
t B

oo
t H

ill
 C

as
in

o,
 K

an
sa

s S
ta

r C
as

in
o,

 a
nd

 H
ol

ly
w

oo
d 

C
as

in
o.

  O
ff

ic
e 

su
pp

lie
s i

nc
lu

de
 se

cu
rit

y 
ba

dg
e 

pr
in

te
r 

su
pp

lie
s f

or
 th

e 
cr

ea
tio

n/
re

pl
ac

em
en

t o
f s

ec
ur

ity
 b

ad
ge

s f
or

 c
as

in
o 

an
d 

K
R

G
C

 e
m

pl
oy

ee
s. 

 T
he

 p
rio

r y
ea

r c
os

ts
 w

er
e 

fo
r p

ar
tia

l y
ea

r o
pe

ra
tio

ns
 a

t t
he

 K
an

sa
s S

ta
r a

nd
 H

ol
ly

w
oo

d 
C

as
in

os
.

Th
e 

cu
rr

en
t y

ea
r r

ef
le

ct
s c

os
ts

 (a
s d

es
cr

ib
ed

 a
bo

ve
) a

ss
oc

ia
te

d 
w

ith
 th

e 
re

gu
la

tio
n 

of
 e

xp
an

de
d 

ga
m

in
g 

an
d 

re
fle

ct
 a

n 
en

tir
e 

ye
ar

 o
f o

pe
ra

tio
ns

 fo
r a

ll 
th

re
e 

lo
tte

ry
 g

am
in

g 
fa

ci
lit

ie
s. 

 In
 

ad
di

tio
n,

 c
om

pl
et

io
n 

of
 th

e 
ex

pa
ns

io
ns

 a
t t

he
 B

oo
t H

ill
 C

as
in

o 
an

d 
K

an
sa

s S
ta

r C
as

in
o 

ar
e 

ex
pe

ct
ed

 to
 o

cc
ur

 in
 th

e 
cu

rr
en

t y
ea

r.

Th
e 

ba
se

 b
ud

ge
t r

ef
le

ct
s c

os
ts

 a
ss

oc
ia

te
d 

w
ith

 th
e 

re
gu

la
tio

n 
of

 e
xp

an
de

d 
ga

m
in

g 
fo

r t
he

 T
op

ek
a 

of
fic

e,
 th

e 
B

oo
t H

ill
 C

as
in

o,
 th

e 
H

ol
ly

w
oo

d 
C

as
in

o 
an

d 
th

e 
K

an
sa

s S
ta

r C
as

in
o 

fo
r a

n 
en

tir
e 

ye
ar

.

A
n 

en
ha

nc
em

en
t i

s n
ot

 re
qu

es
te

d.

36

F.1.c. (page 36 of 40)



N
A

R
R

A
T

IV
E

 IN
FO

R
M

A
T

IO
N

 --
 D

A
 4

00
A

G
EN

C
Y

 N
A

M
E

K
an

sa
s R

ac
in

g 
an

d 
G

am
in

g 
C

om
m

is
si

on
A

G
EN

C
Y

 N
U

M
B

ER
55

3
D

IV
IS

IO
N

 O
F 

TH
E 

B
U

D
G

ET
PR

O
G

R
A

M
 T

IT
LE

 A
N

D
 C

O
D

E
Ex

pa
nd

ed
 G

am
in

g 
R

eg
ul

at
io

n 
- 0

38
00

 
 

ST
A

TE
 O

F 
K

A
N

SA
S

SU
B

PR
O

G
R

A
M

 T
IT

LE
 A

N
D

 C
O

D
E

G
A

M
IN

G
 P

R
O

G
R

A
M

C
ap

ita
l O

ut
la

y
FY

09
FY

10
FY

11
FY

12
FY

13
FY

14
A

ct
ua

l
A

ct
ua

l
A

ct
ua

l
A

ct
ua

l
E

st
im

at
e

E
st

im
at

e
E

xp
an

de
d 

L
ot

te
ry

 A
ct

 R
eg

 F
un

d
Pa

ss
en

ge
r C

ar
s

-
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

  
30

,2
80

   
  

-
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
  

Eq
ui

pm
en

t, 
M

ac
hi

ne
ry

, F
ur

ni
tu

re
 a

nd
 F

ix
tu

re
s

-
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
  

28
,4

09
   

  
5,

63
0

   
   

 
4,

68
1

   
   

 
1,

64
5

   
   

   
   

 
Pr

of
es

si
on

al
 a

nd
 S

ci
en

tif
ic

 E
qu

ip
m

en
t

-
   

   
   

  
9,

16
9

   
   

 
60

5
   

   
   

 
44

,1
79

   
  

9,
60

0
   

   
 

16
,2

00
   

   
   

  
B

oo
ks

 a
nd

 L
ib

ra
ry

 M
at

er
ia

ls
-

   
   

   
  

55
7

   
   

   
 

23
0

   
   

   
 

10
0

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

  
M

ic
ro

co
m

pu
te

r S
ys

te
m

s a
nd

 S
up

po
rt 

Eq
ui

pm
en

t
4,

06
9

   
   

 
74

6
   

   
   

 
32

,0
86

   
  

12
1,

96
5

   
55

,8
21

   
  

57
,0

76
   

   
   

  
In

fo
rm

at
io

n 
Pr

oc
es

si
ng

 E
qu

ip
m

en
t

-
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
  

1,
04

5
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
  

C
om

pu
te

r S
ys

te
m

s, 
In

fo
 P

ro
ce

ss
in

g 
or

 M
ic

ro
 S

of
tw

ar
e

-
   

   
   

  
64

,6
10

   
  

12
,0

24
   

  
33

,1
41

   
  

52
,2

02
   

  
Te

le
co

m
m

un
ic

at
io

ns
/ D

at
a 

Fa
ci

lit
ie

s
-

   
   

   
  

92
0

   
   

   
 

   
 T

ot
al

 C
ap

ita
l O

ut
la

y
4,

06
9

   
   

 
76

,0
02

   
  

74
,3

99
   

  
23

5,
29

5
   

12
2,

30
4

   
74

,9
21

   
   

   
  

Pr
io

r 
Y

ea
r

C
ur

re
nt

 Y
ea

r

B
ud

ge
t Y

ea
r 

- B
as

e 
B

ud
ge

t

E
nh

an
ce

m
en

t
A

n 
en

ha
nc

em
en

t i
s n

ot
 re

qu
es

te
d.

 F
is

ca
l Y

ea
r 2

01
2 

ex
pe

ns
es

 in
cl

ud
e 

pu
rc

ha
se

 o
f c

om
pu

te
r w

or
ks

ta
tio

ns
 a

nd
 re

la
te

d 
so

ftw
ar

e,
 se

rv
er

s, 
fir

ew
al

ls
, s

ca
nn

er
s, 

pr
in

te
rs

 fo
r t

he
 K

R
G

C
 o

ffi
ce

s l
oc

at
ed

 in
 th

e 
ne

w
 K

an
sa

s S
ta

r C
as

in
o 

an
d 

H
ol

ly
w

oo
d 

C
as

in
o,

 a
nd

 to
 re

pl
ac

e 
so

m
e 

of
 th

e 
ol

de
r w

or
ks

ta
tio

ns
 in

 th
e 

To
pe

ka
 o

ffi
ce

 a
nd

 th
e 

D
od

ge
 C

ity
 o

ffi
ce

.  
C

ap
ita

l o
ut

la
y 

pu
rc

ha
se

s a
ls

o 
in

cl
ud

ed
 th

e 
pu

rc
ha

se
 o

f f
in

ge
rp

rin
tin

g 
sy

st
em

s a
nd

 g
am

in
g 

te
st

in
g 

eq
ui

pm
en

t f
or

 e
ac

h 
of

 th
e 

ne
w

 c
as

in
os

. I
n 

ad
di

tio
n,

 tw
o 

pa
ss

en
ge

r c
ar

s w
er

e 
au

th
or

iz
ed

 a
nd

 p
ur

ch
as

ed
. 

Th
e 

cu
rr

en
t y

ea
r r

ef
le

ct
s c

os
ts

 a
ss

oc
ia

te
d 

w
ith

 th
e 

re
gu

la
tio

n 
of

 e
xp

an
de

d 
ga

m
in

g 
fo

r t
he

 T
op

ek
a 

of
fic

e 
an

d 
K

R
G

C
 o

ffi
ce

s l
oc

at
ed

 a
t e

ac
h 

of
 th

e 
th

re
e 

lo
tte

ry
 g

am
in

g 
fa

ci
lit

ie
s. 

 E
xp

en
di

tu
re

s i
nc

lu
de

 
co

m
pu

te
r w

or
ks

ta
tio

n 
re

pl
ac

em
en

ts
 fo

r a
ge

d 
co

m
pu

te
rs

 in
 th

e 
To

pe
ka

 o
ffi

ce
;  

ID
 P

oi
nt

 li
ce

ns
in

g 
an

d 
in

ci
de

nt
 tr

ac
ki

ng
 so

ftw
ar

e;
 g

am
in

g 
te

st
in

g 
eq

ui
pm

en
t; 

pr
in

te
r a

nd
 b

ad
ge

 p
rin

te
r r

ep
la

ce
m

en
ts

; s
er

ve
r 

re
pl

ac
em

en
ts

 a
nd

 o
th

er
 m

is
ce

lla
ne

ou
s h

ar
dw

ar
e.

Th
e 

bu
dg

et
 y

ea
r r

ef
le

ct
s c

on
tin

ue
d 

co
st

s a
ss

oc
ia

te
d 

w
ith

 th
e 

re
gu

la
tio

n 
of

 g
am

in
g 

fo
r t

he
 T

op
ek

a 
of

fic
e 

an
d 

th
e 

K
R

G
C

 o
ffi

ce
s l

oc
at

ed
 a

t e
ac

h 
of

 th
e 

th
re

e 
lo

tte
ry

 g
am

in
g 

fa
ci

lit
ie

s. 
Ex

pe
nd

itu
re

s i
nc

lu
de

 
re

pl
ac

em
en

t c
om

pu
te

r w
or

ks
ta

tio
ns

; r
ep

la
ce

m
en

t f
ur

ni
tu

re
 (c

ha
irs

); 
re

pl
ac

em
en

t s
er

ve
rs

; g
am

in
g 

te
st

in
g 

eq
ui

pm
en

t; 
ot

he
r m

is
ce

lla
ne

ou
s h

ar
dw

ar
e.

37

F.1.c. (page 37 of 40)



N
A

R
R

A
T

IV
E

 IN
FO

R
M

A
T

IO
N

 --
 D

A
 4

00
A

G
EN

C
Y

 N
A

M
E

K
an

sa
s R

ac
in

g 
an

d 
G

am
in

g 
C

om
m

is
si

on
A

G
EN

C
Y

 N
U

M
B

ER
55

3
D

IV
IS

IO
N

 O
F 

TH
E 

B
U

D
G

ET
PR

O
G

R
A

M
 T

IT
LE

 A
N

D
 C

O
D

E
Ex

pa
nd

ed
 G

am
in

g 
R

eg
ul

at
io

n 
- 0

38
00

 
 

ST
A

TE
 O

F 
K

A
N

SA
S

SU
B

PR
O

G
R

A
M

 T
IT

LE
 A

N
D

 C
O

D
E

G
A

M
IN

G
 P

R
O

G
R

A
M

O
th

er
FY

09
FY

10
FY

11
FY

12
FY

13
FY

14
A

ct
ua

l
A

ct
ua

l
A

ct
ua

l
A

ct
ua

l
Es

tim
at

e
Es

tim
at

e
Ex

pa
nd

ed
 L

ot
te

ry
 A

ct
 R

eg
 F

un
d

-
   

   
   

  
V

ol
un

ta
ry

 R
et

ire
m

en
t I

nc
en

tiv
e

-
   

   
   

  
4,

88
0

   
   

 
6,

99
5

   
   

 
6,

99
5

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
  

   
 T

ot
al

 
-

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
  

4,
88

0
   

   
 

6,
99

5
   

   
 

6,
99

5
   

   
   

   
 

Pr
io

r 
Y

ea
r

C
ur

re
nt

 Y
ea

r

B
ud

ge
t Y

ea
r 

- B
as

e 
B

ud
ge

t

En
ha

nc
em

en
t

Th
e 

pr
io

r y
ea

r r
ef

le
ct

s c
os

ts
 a

ss
oc

ia
te

d 
w

ith
 h

ea
lth

 in
su

ra
nc

e 
co

st
s r

el
at

ed
 to

 th
e 

vo
lu

nt
ar

y 
in

ce
nt

iv
e 

re
tir

em
en

t p
ro

gr
am

Th
e 

cu
rr

en
t y

ea
r r

ef
le

ct
s c

os
ts

 a
ss

oc
ia

te
d 

w
ith

 h
ea

lth
 in

su
ra

nc
e 

co
st

s r
el

at
ed

 to
 th

e 
vo

lu
nt

ar
y 

in
ce

nt
iv

e 
re

tir
em

en
t p

ro
gr

am

Th
e 

bu
dg

et
 y

ea
r r

ef
le

ct
s c

os
ts

 a
ss

oc
ia

te
d 

w
ith

 h
ea

lth
 in

su
ra

nc
e 

co
st

s r
el

at
ed

 to
 th

e 
vo

lu
nt

ar
y 

in
ce

nt
iv

e 
re

tir
em

en
t p

ro
gr

am

A
n 

en
ha

nc
em

en
t i

s n
ot

 re
qu

es
te

d.

38

F.1.c. (page 38 of 40)



K
an

sa
s 

R
ac

in
g 

&
 G

am
in

g 
C

om
m

is
si

on
 

 

**
S

h
ad

ed
 b

ox
es

 in
d

ic
at

e 
u

n
cl

as
si

fie
d

 p
os

iti
on

s

E
xe

cu
tiv

e
 D

ir
e

ct
o

r
K

0
1

2
6

2
5

5

P
ro

g
ra

m
 S

p
e

ci
a

lis
t

K
0

2
2

0
5

3
9

P
u

b
lic

 In
fo

rm
a

tio
n

 O
ff

ic
e

r
K

0
2

1
7

9
2

2

P
u

b
lic

 S
e

rv
ic

e
 E

xe
c 

II
K

0
2

1
7

8
4

3

D
ir

e
ct

o
r,

 S
e

cu
ri

ty
K

0
1

2
7

1
9

0 S
p

e
ci

a
l A

g
e

n
t i

n
 C

h
a

rg
e

K
0

2
2

0
8

5
4

R
e

g
io

n
a

l S
e

cu
ri

ty
 M

g
r

K
0

2
1

8
2

2
3

S
ta

te
 A

u
d

ito
r 

III
K

0
2

1
8

7
7

2
E

n
fo

rc
e

m
e

n
t A

g
e

n
t

K
0

2
0

5
3

4
7

S
ta

te
 A

u
d

ito
r 

III
K

0
2

1
8

8
4

0
E

n
fo

rc
e

m
e

n
t A

g
e

n
t

K
0

2
2

0
3

3
4

E
n

fo
rc

e
m

e
n

t A
g

e
n

t
K

0
2

1
8

5
6

4
E

n
fo

rc
e

m
e

n
t A

g
e

n
t

K
0

1
2

8
4

4
4

E
n

fo
rc

e
m

e
n

t A
g

e
n

t
K

0
2

2
1

5
9

9
In

ve
st

ig
a

to
r

K
0

2
2

2
1

7
0

In
ve

st
ig

a
to

r
K

0
2

1
9

8
9

5
S

p
e

c 
In

ve
st

ig
a

to
r 

II
K

0
2

2
2

1
9

2

In
ve

st
ig

a
to

r
K

0
2

2
2

1
6

9
A

d
m

in
 A

id
e

, -
5

0
%

K
0

2
2

2
1

1
3

A
d

m
in

 O
ff

ic
e

r
K

0
2

2
2

1
7

1

B
O

O
T

 H
IL

L
 C

A
S

IN
O

P
u

b
lic

 S
e

rv
ic

e
 E

xe
c 

II
K

0
2

2
0

8
6

5

E
n

fo
rc

e
m

e
n

t A
g

e
n

t
K

0
2

2
0

3
3

0

E
n

fo
rc

e
m

e
n

t A
g

e
n

t
K

0
2

2
0

3
3

1

E
n

fo
rc

e
m

e
n

t A
g

e
n

t
K

0
2

2
0

3
3

2

E
n

fo
rc

e
m

e
n

t A
g

e
n

t
K

0
2

2
0

3
3

3

E
n

fo
rc

e
m

e
n

t A
g

e
n

t
K

0
2

2
0

3
2

8

E
n

fo
rc

e
m

e
n

t A
g

e
n

t
K

0
2

2
0

3
3

5

E
n

fo
rc

e
m

e
n

t A
g

e
n

t
K

0
2

2
1

0
6

0
2

A
d

m
in

 O
ff

ic
e

r,
 5

0
%

K
0

2
2

2
1

7
3

H
O

L
L

Y
W

O
O

D
 C

A
S

IN
O

P
u

b
lic

 S
e

rv
ic

e
 E

xe
c 

II
K

0
2

2
1

5
7

3

E
n

fo
rc

e
m

e
n

t A
g

e
n

t
K

0
2

2
1

5
9

8

E
n

fo
rc

e
m

e
n

t A
g

e
n

t
K

0
2

2
1

6
0

0

E
n

fo
rc

e
m

e
n

t A
g

e
n

t
K

0
2

2
1

6
0

1

E
n

fo
rc

e
m

e
n

t A
g

e
n

t
K

0
2

2
1

6
0

3

E
n

fo
rc

e
m

e
n

t A
g

e
n

t
K

0
2

2
1

6
0

4

E
n

fo
rc

e
m

e
n

t A
g

e
n

t
K

0
2

2
1

6
0

5

E
n

fo
rc

e
m

e
n

t A
g

e
n

t
K

0
2

2
1

6
0

6

E
n

fo
rc

e
m

e
n

t A
g

e
n

t
K

0
2

2
1

6
0

7

E
n

fo
rc

e
m

e
n

t A
g

e
n

t
K

0
2

2
0

3
2

9

In
ve

st
ig

a
to

r
K

0
2

2
0

9
8

1

E
n

fo
rc

e
m

e
n

t A
g

e
n

t
V

A
C

0
0

1

A
d

m
in

 O
ff

ic
e

r
K

0
2

2
1

4
4

4

K
A

N
S

A
S

 S
T

A
R

 C
A

S
IN

O

P
u

b
lic

 S
e

rv
ic

e
 E

xe
c 

II
K

0
2

2
1

5
7

4

E
n

fo
rc

e
m

e
n

t A
g

e
n

t
K

0
2

2
1

5
8

8

E
n

fo
rc

e
m

e
n

t A
g

e
n

t
K

0
2

2
1

5
8

9

E
n

fo
rc

e
m

e
n

t A
g

e
n

t
K

0
2

2
1

5
9

0

E
n

fo
rc

e
m

e
n

t A
g

e
n

t
K

0
2

2
1

5
9

1

E
n

fo
rc

e
m

e
n

t A
g

e
n

t
K

0
2

2
1

5
9

2

E
n

fo
rc

e
m

e
n

t A
g

e
n

t
K

0
2

2
1

5
9

3

E
n

fo
rc

e
m

e
n

t A
g

e
n

t
K

0
2

2
1

5
9

4

E
n

fo
rc

e
m

e
n

t A
g

e
n

t
K

0
2

2
1

5
9

5

E
n

fo
rc

e
m

e
n

t A
g

e
n

t
K

0
2

2
1

5
9

6

E
n

fo
rc

e
m

e
n

t A
g

e
n

t
K

0
2

2
1

5
9

7

E
n

fo
rc

e
m

e
n

t A
g

e
n

t
V

A
C

0
0

2

A
d

m
in

 O
ff

ic
e

r
K

0
2

2
2

1
7

2

D
ir

e
ct

o
r,

 In
fo

rm
a

tio
n

 S
ys

te
m

s
K

0
2

1
7

9
8

7

IS
 M

a
n

a
g

e
r 

II
K

0
1

3
9

4
2

4

T
e

ch
 S

u
p

p
o

rt
 C

o
n

 II
K

0
1

2
7

3
0

3

IT
 C

o
n

su
lta

n
t

K
0

2
2

2
1

2
1

IT
 C

o
n

su
lta

n
t

K
0

2
2

2
2

6
5

D
ir

e
ct

o
r,

 A
d

m
in

is
tr

a
tio

n
 &

 F
in

a
n

ce
K

0
2

1
8

3
3

2 E
xe

cu
tiv

e
 S

e
cr

e
ta

ry
K

0
2

1
8

4
6

0

S
r 

A
d

m
in

 A
ss

t
K

0
1

3
8

8
0

7

A
cc

o
u

n
ta

n
t I

K
0

1
5

0
8

8
3

A
cc

o
u

n
ta

n
t I

K
0

2
2

0
9

3
0

P
u

b
lic

 S
e

rv
ic

e
 E

xe
c 

IV
K

0
2

1
7

9
6

2

S
ta

te
 A

u
d

ito
r 

III
K

0
2

1
8

4
0

7

A
u

d
ito

r
K

0
2

2
2

1
3

3

S
ta

te
 A

u
d

ito
r 

II
K

0
2

2
0

7
6

1

G
e

n
e

ra
l C

o
u

n
se

l
K

0
2

2
2

4
8

0

A
d

m
in

 A
ss

t -
 L

e
g

a
l

K
0

2
2

2
1

9
7

S
ta

ff
 A

tto
rn

e
y

K
0

2
2

2
6

0
4

39

F.1.c. (page 39 of 40)



St
at

e 
G

am
in

g 
A

ge
nc

y

4/
12

/1
2

Ex
ec

ut
iv

e 
D

ire
ct

or
K0

20
20

59

D
ire

ct
or

 o
f E

nf
or

ce
m

en
t a

nd
 C

om
pl

ia
nc

e
K0

20
20

60

Sr
 A

dm
in

 A
ss

t
K0

20
58

81
Ac

co
un

ta
nt

 I
K0

20
20

42

C
om

pl
ia

nc
e 

O
ffi

ce
r

K0
21

74
27

Pu
bl

ic
 S

er
vi

ce
 A

dm
in

 II
K0

20
41

52

Ad
m

in
 A

ss
t

K0
20

45
69

Sp
ec

ia
l I

nv
es

tig
at

or
K0

20
41

53
Sp

ec
ia

l I
nv

es
tig

at
or

K0
20

41
54

Sp
ec

ia
l I

nv
es

tig
at

or
K0

20
41

50
Sp

ec
ia

l I
nv

es
tig

at
or

K0
21

48
38

Sp
ec

ia
l I

nv
es

tig
at

or
K0

20
41

51

IT
 C

oo
rd

in
at

or
K0

21
94

51
En

fo
rc

em
en

t A
ge

nt
s

En
fo

rc
em

en
t A

ge
nt

K0
20

30
84

En
fo

rc
em

en
t A

ge
nt

K0
20

59
92

En
fo

rc
em

en
t A

ge
nt

K0
20

52
94

En
fo

rc
em

en
t A

ge
nt

K0
20

52
97

En
fo

rc
em

en
t A

ge
nt

K0
21

03
20

En
fo

rc
em

en
t A

ge
nt

K0
20

47
62

En
fo

rc
em

en
t A

ge
nt

K0
20

52
95

En
fo

rc
em

en
t A

ge
nt

K0
20

52
96

En
fo

rc
em

en
t A

ge
nt

K0
20

41
55

En
fo

rc
em

en
t A

ge
nt

K0
20

62
61

Co
nt

en
ts

In
de

x

40

F.1.c. (page 40 of 40)



 
  

 
 
 
                        

 
 

 
 

 
08.30.2012 

60.0%
40.0%

VEP Gender

Male

Female

43.9%
56.1%

Exclusion Period

Lifetime

2-Year

0.0% 2.3%

24.0% 24.4%

48.4%

0.9%
0.0%

10.0%

20.0%

30.0%

40.0%

50.0%

60.0%

NW NC NE SW SC SE

Lottery Region

0.0%
3.0%

14.8%

31.7% 30.4%

13.5%
6.5%

Under 18 18-24 25-34 35-44 45-54 55-64 65 Older

Age of VEP

2 2 2 1 1 1 2
0

4
2

0 1

6
4 3

5
3 4

0
3 2 2

4
7

23
20

26

16
19 19 20

25

Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec

VEP Enrollments by Year

2010 2011 2012

Voluntary Exclusion Program  
January 2010 - August 2012 

Voluntary Exclusions = 230 
Violation Incidents = 23 (16 individuals) 

 

Voluntary Exclusions 
 

 

0

5

10

15

20

25

Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec

2010

2011

2012

African Am.
5.2%

Asian/P.I.
22.6%

Caucasian
59.6%

Lat/His
11.7%

Native Am.
0.4%

Other
0.4%

Ethnicity

H.2.a. (page 1 of 1)



 SEPTEMBER

14 Commission Meeting

 OCTOBER

12 Commission Meeting

 NOVEMBER

16 Commission Meeting

 DECEMBER

14 Commission Meeting

 JANUARY

18 Commission Meeting

 FEBRUARY

15 Commission Meeting

 MARCH

15 Commission Meeting

 APRIL

19 Commission Meeting

 MAY

17 Commission Meeting

 JUNE

14 Commission Meeting

 JULY

19 Commission Meeting

 AUGUST

16 Commission Meeting

September 2012 - August  2013

 Kansas Racing and Gaming Commission Planner

Oct 2012
S M T W T F S

1 2 3 4 5 6
7 8 9 10 11 12 13
14 15 16 17 18 19 20
21 22 23 24 25 26 27
28 29 30 31

Dec 2012
S M T W T F S

1
2 3 4 5 6 7 8
9 10 11 12 13 14 15
16 17 18 19 20 21 22
23 24 25 26 27 28 29
30 31

Jan 2013
S M T W T F S

1 2 3 4 5
6 7 8 9 10 11 12
13 14 15 16 17 18 19
20 21 22 23 24 25 26
27 28 29 30 31

Feb 2013
S M T W T F S

1 2
3 4 5 6 7 8 9
10 11 12 13 14 15 16
17 18 19 20 21 22 23
24 25 26 27 28

Mar 2013
S M T W T F S

1 2
3 4 5 6 7 8 9
10 11 12 13 14 15 16
17 18 19 20 21 22 23
24 25 26 27 28 29 30
31

Apr 2013
S M T W T F S

1 2 3 4 5 6
7 8 9 10 11 12 13
14 15 16 17 18 19 20
21 22 23 24 25 26 27
28 29 30

May 2013
S M T W T F S

1 2 3 4
5 6 7 8 9 10 11
12 13 14 15 16 17 18
19 20 21 22 23 24 25
26 27 28 29 30 31

Jun 2013
S M T W T F S

1
2 3 4 5 6 7 8
9 10 11 12 13 14 15
16 17 18 19 20 21 22
23 24 25 26 27 28 29
30

Jul 2013
S M T W T F S

1 2 3 4 5 6
7 8 9 10 11 12 13
14 15 16 17 18 19 20
21 22 23 24 25 26 27
28 29 30 31

Aug 2013
S M T W T F S

1 2 3
4 5 6 7 8 9 10
11 12 13 14 15 16 17
18 19 20 21 22 23 24
25 26 27 28 29 30 31

Sep 2012
S M T W T F S

1
2 3 4 5 6 7 8
9 10 11 12 13 14 15
16 17 18 19 20 21 22
23 24 25 26 27 28 29
30

Nov 2012
S M T W T F S

1 2 3
4 5 6 7 8 9 10
11 12 13 14 15 16 17
18 19 20 21 22 23 24
25 26 27 28 29 30


	F.1.b.  Budget Tables.pdf
	Summary
	Recap
	All Funds - Summary
	All Funds - Approved Budgets
	All Funds - Expenses
	All Funds - Status
	FTE Summary
	FY 2013 Maj Ob
	FY 2013 - Change
	FY 2014 Maj Ob
	FY 2014 - Change
	Revenue 2535
	Expenses - 2535 - Summary
	Expenses - 2535
	Expenses - 2535 Top
	Expenses - 2535 Wy
	Expenses - 2535 SU
	Expenses - 2535 FO
	Revenue - 2682
	Expenses - 2682
	Revenue - 2734
	Expenses - 2734
	Revenue - 5131
	Expenses - 5131

	F.1.c.  Budget Narrative_FY2013_FY2014.pdf
	Index
	Overview 1
	Overview 2
	Overview 3
	Overview 4
	Overview 5
	Overview 6
	405 - R1
	405-R3
	405 - R5
	405 - R4
	405 - R6
	405 - TG
	405 - EG1
	405 - EG2
	400 - R1
	400.1 - R1
	400.1 - R2
	400.1 - R4
	400.1 - R5
	400.1 - R6
	400.1 - R8
	400 - TG1
	400 - TG2
	400.1 - TG1
	400.1 - TG2
	400.1 - TG3
	400.1 - TG4
	400 - EG1
	400 - EG2
	400 - EG3
	400 - EG4
	400 - EG5
	400.1 - EG1
	400.1 - EG2
	400.1 - EG3
	400.1 - EG4
	400.1-EG5
	KRGC org chart.pdf
	Slide Number 1

	ORG CHART KSGA.pdf
	Slide Number 1

	p6.pdf
	Overview 5


	C.1.  2012-08-17 Commission Minutes - DRAFT.pdf
	Kansas Racing and Gaming Commission
	Minutes – August 17, 2012

	F 1 b  (page 1 of 24) pdf - Adobe Acrobat Pro.pdf
	Summary




